
 

June 7, 2016 Council Workshop Agenda 

PLEASE SILENCE ALL ELECTRONIC COMMUNICATION DEVICES.  THANK YOU. 
 

NOTICE OF POSSIBLE QUORUM OF THE CITY OF BUCKEYE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION OR 
OTHER COUNCIL APPOINTED BOARD:   PLEASE NOTE THAT THERE MAY BE A QUORUM PRESENT 

BUT THERE WILL BE NO VOTING TAKING PLACE BY THE CITY PLANNING AND ZONING 
COMMISSION OR OTHER COUNCIL APPOINTED BOARD AT THIS MEETING. 

 
CITY OF BUCKEYE 

COUNCIL WORKSHOP 
JUNE 7, 2016 

AGENDA 
Revised Agenda 06/06/2016, 4:30 p.m.: Agenda language revised for Items 2 and 3.  
 
City Council Chambers 
530 E. Monroe Ave. 
Buckeye, AZ 85326 
3:45 p.m. 
 

Accessibility for all persons with disabilities will be provided upon request. Please telephone your 
accommodation request (623) 349-6911, 72 hours in advance if you need a sign language 
interpreter or alternate materials for a visual or hearing impairment.   

______________________________________________________________________________ 
Members of the City Council will either attend in person or by telephone conference call or video 

 presentation.  Items listed may be considered by the Council in any order. 
 
 
1. Call to Order/Roll Call 
 
2.       Council will discuss the Wage Adjustment implementation Strategy (Estimated Time –45 

Minutes)  
         
Summary: Council will review and discuss a wage adjustment implementation strategy based on the 
current pay structure approved by Council in August 2015 and the current City of Buckeye Personnel 
Rules and Policy on wage adjustments. 
Staff Liaison: Nancy Love, Human Resources Director, (623) 349-6255, nlove@buckeyeaz.gov  
 
3. Discussion and possible direction by Council to staff regarding options for the 2016/2017 

Fiscal Year Budget (Estimated Time –1 Hour)  
  
Summary: Council will discuss various options for the Fiscal Year 2016/2017 Tentative Budget. 
Staff Liaison: Larry Price, Finance Director, (623) 349-6164, lprice@buckeyeaz.gov  
 
4. Presentation by Maricopa Community Colleges Foundation for the West Valley Veterans 

Success Initiative (Estimated Time –15 Minutes)  
  
Summary: Presentation by Steve Yamamori, Vice President of Veteran Initiatives, requesting a 
contribution commitment of $15,000 per year for five years to the West Valley Veterans Center. West 
Valley cities who have committed to contributing include Tolleson, Surprise, and Litchfield Park. The 
Center would assist veterans and their families in meeting their needs by providing valuable resources 
to transition careers, further education, and personal and professional development. 
Staff Liaison: Stephen Cleveland, City Manager, (623) 349-6919, scleveland@buckeyeaz.gov  
 
5. Adjournment (Anticipated being at approximately 5:45 p.m.) 

  
Council will break before the Regular Council Meeting - all times stated are estimates.  

mailto:nlove@buckeyeaz.gov
mailto:lprice@buckeyeaz.gov
mailto:scleveland@buckeyeaz.gov


2. 
2. 

2. 
2. 

2. 









Attachment A

Title Grade Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7 Step 8 Step 9
Police Officer 28P $26.06 $27.42 $28.79 $30.16 $31.53 $32.90 $34.26 $35.63 $37.00
Police Sergeant 32P $35.54 $36.88 $38.21 $39.54 $40.88 $42.21 $43.54 $44.87 $46.21
Police Lieutenant 40P $45.04 $46.45 $47.85 $49.26 $50.67 $52.08 $53.48 $54.89 $56.30

Title Grade Min Mid Max Min Mid Max
Police Commander 42 $39.90 $49.88 $59.85 $82,992.21 $103,740.27 $124,488.32
Assistant Police Chief 43 $42.30 $52.88 $63.45 $87,986.93 $109,983.66 $131,980.40
Chief of Police 53 $52.36 $68.85 $85.35 $108,907.55 $143,213.43 $177,519.31

Police Pay Table - July 2015



Attachment B

Title Grade Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7 Step 8 Step 9 Step 10
Firefighter 52F $15.49 $16.26 $17.08 $17.93 $18.83 $19.77 $20.76 $21.79 $22.88 $24.03
Engineer 56F $20.77 $21.81 $22.90 $24.05 $25.25 $26.51
Captain 64F $24.10 $25.31 $26.57 $27.90 $29.30 $30.76 $32.30

Title Grade Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7 Step 8 Step 9 Step 10
Firefighter 52F $22.27 $23.37 $24.55 $25.77 $27.07 $28.41 $29.84 $31.32 $32.89 $34.54
Engineer 56F $29.86 $31.35 $32.92 $34.57 $36.30 $38.11
Captain 64F $34.64 $36.38 $38.19 $40.11 $42.12 $44.22 $46.43

Fire Pay Table - July 2015

40 Hour Week Rate



Grade Step 1 Step 2 Step3 Step4 StepS 
Firefighter 52 15.49 15.64 15.96 15.95 16.11 16.26 16.43 16.59 16.75 16.92 17.08 17.25 17.42 17.59 17.76 17.93 18.11 18.29 18.47 18.65 18.83 19.02 19.20 19.39 19.58 

17.08 17.93 18.83 

Fire Engineer 56 20.77 20.98 21.19 21.39 21.60 21.81 22.03 22.24 22.46 22.68 22.90 23.13 23.36 23.59 23.81 24.04 24.28 24.52 24.77 25.01 25.25 25.50 25.75 26.00 26.26 
22.90 24.05 25.25 

Fire Captain 64 24.10 24.34 24.58 24.82 25.06 25.31 25.56 25.81 26.06 26.32 26.57 26.84 27.10 27.37 27.63 27.90 28.18 28.46 28.74 29.01 29.30 29.59 29.89 30.18 30.47 
26.57 27.90 29.30 

Firefighter 52 $22.27 22.49 22.72 22.94 23.16 23.37 23.60 23.84 24.07 24.30 24.54 24.78 25.03 25.27 25.52 25.77 26.03 26.29 26.54 26.80 27.07 27.34 27.61 27.88 28.15 
24.55 25.77 27.07 

Fire Engineer 56 29.86 30.16 30.46 30.76 31.05 31.35 31.67 31.98 32.29 32.61 32.92 33.25 33.58 33.91 34.24 34.57 34.91 35.26 35.60 35.95 36.30 36.66 37.02 37.38 37.75 
32.92 34.57 36.30 

Fire Captain 64 34.64 34.99 35.33 35.68 36.03 36.38 36.74 37.11 37.47 37.84 38.19 38.57 38.95 39.34 39.72 40.11 40.51 40.91 41.31 41.71 42.12 42.54 42.96 43.38 43.80 



Step 6 Step7 Step 8 Step9 Step 10 
19.77 19.97 20.16 20.36 20.56 20.76 20.97 21.17 21.38 21.59 21.80 22.01 22.23 22.46 22.68 22.91 23.14 23.37 23.60 23.84 24.08 
19.77 20.76 21.79 22.88 24.03 

26.51 
26.51 

30.76 31.07 31.38 31.68 31.99 32.30 
30.76 32.30 

28.41 28.69 28.98 29.26 29.55 29.84 30.14 30.44 30.74 31.03 31.32 31.63 31.95 32.26 32.57 32.89 33.22 33.55 33.88 34.21 34.54 
28.41 29.84 31.32 32.89 34.54 

38.11 
38.11 

44.22 44.66 45.11 45.55 45.99 46.43 



Attachment C

Hourly Annual Hourly Annual Hourly Annual
13 $11.57 $24,065.60 $13.88 $28,870.40 $16.20 $33,696.00
14 $12.38 $25,750.40 $14.86 $30,908.80 $17.33 $36,046.40
20 $13.57 $28,225.60 $16.29 $33,883.20 $19.00 $39,520.00
22 $15.57 $32,385.60 $18.69 $38,875.20 $21.80 $45,344.00
23 $16.58 $34,486.40 $19.90 $41,392.00 $23.22 $48,297.60
24 $17.57 $36,545.60 $21.08 $43,846.40 $24.60 $51,168.00
25 $18.80 $39,104.00 $22.56 $46,924.80 $26.32 $54,745.60
26 $20.07 $41,745.60 $24.08 $50,086.40 $28.10 $58,448.00
27 $21.48 $44,678.40 $25.77 $53,601.60 $30.07 $62,545.60
28 $23.07 $47,985.60 $27.68 $57,574.40 $32.30 $67,184.00
30 $24.55 $51,064.00 $30.68 $63,814.40 $36.82 $76,585.60
31 $26.47 $55,057.60 $33.08 $68,806.40 $39.70 $82,576.00
32 $28.38 $59,030.40 $35.48 $73,798.40 $42.57 $88,545.60
33 $30.78 $64,022.40 $38.48 $80,038.40 $46.18 $96,054.40
34 $33.66 $70,012.80 $42.08 $87,526.40 $50.50 $105,040.00
40 $36.06 $75,004.80 $45.08 $93,766.40 $54.10 $112,528.00
41 $37.98 $78,998.40 $47.48 $98,758.40 $56.97 $118,497.60
42 $39.90 $82,992.00 $49.88 $103,750.40 $59.85 $124,488.00
43 $42.30 $87,984.00 $52.88 $109,990.40 $63.45 $131,976.00
50 $45.23 $94,078.40 $59.48 $123,718.40 $73.72 $153,337.60
52 $49.87 $103,729.60 $65.57 $136,385.60 $81.28 $169,062.40
53 $52.36 $108,908.80 $68.85 $143,208.00 $85.35 $177,528.00
54 $54.98 $114,358.40 $72.30 $150,384.00 $89.61 $186,388.80

Minimum MaximumMid PointGrade

Pay Grade Structure - Effective 7/5/2015



Grade Range Min Range Mid Range Max Hrly Min Hrly Mid Hourly Max Grade Minimum

1/2 Way 
Min to 1st 

Qtr 1st Qtr

1/2 Way 
1st Qtr to 

Mid Mid Point

1/2 Way 
Mid to 
3rd Qtr 3rd Qtr

1/2 Way 
3rd Qtr to 

Max Maximum
10 $16,848 $20,218 $23,587 $8.10 $9.72 $11.34
11 $19,911 $23,894 $27,876 $9.57 $11.49 $13.40
12 $21,903 $26,283 $30,664 $10.53 $12.64 $14.74
13 $24,066 $28,879 $33,693 $11.57 $13.88 $16.20 13 $11.57 $12.15 $12.73 $13.31 $13.88 $14.46 $15.04 $15.62 $16.20
14 $25,751 $30,901 $36,051 $12.38 $14.86 $17.33 14 $12.38 $13.00 $13.62 $14.24 $14.86 $15.48 $16.09 $16.71 $17.33
20 $28,233 $33,880 $39,527 $13.57 $16.29 $19.00 20 $13.57 $14.25 $14.93 $15.61 $16.29 $16.97 $17.65 $18.32 $19.00
21 $30,210 $36,252 $42,294 $14.52 $17.43 $20.33
22 $32,388 $38,866 $45,343 $15.57 $18.69 $21.80 22 $15.57 $16.35 $17.13 $17.91 $18.69 $19.46 $20.24 $21.02 $21.80
23 $34,493 $41,392 $48,291 $16.58 $19.90 $23.22 23 $16.58 $17.41 $18.24 $19.07 $19.90 $20.73 $21.56 $22.39 $23.22
24 $36,543 $43,852 $51,160 $17.57 $21.08 $24.60 24 $17.57 $18.45 $19.33 $20.20 $21.08 $21.96 $22.84 $23.72 $24.60
25 $39,101 $46,921 $54,741 $18.80 $22.56 $26.32 25 $18.80 $19.74 $20.68 $21.62 $22.56 $23.50 $24.44 $25.38 $26.32
26 $41,746 $50,095 $58,444 $20.07 $24.08 $28.10 26 $20.07 $21.07 $22.08 $23.08 $24.08 $25.09 $26.09 $27.09 $28.10
27 $44,668 $53,602 $62,535 $21.48 $25.77 $30.07 27 $21.48 $22.55 $23.62 $24.70 $25.77 $26.84 $27.92 $28.99 $30.07
28 $47,984 $57,581 $67,178 $23.07 $27.68 $32.30 28 $23.07 $24.22 $25.38 $26.53 $27.68 $28.84 $29.99 $31.14 $32.30
30 $51,060 $63,824 $76,589 $24.55 $30.68 $36.82 30 $24.55 $26.08 $27.62 $29.15 $30.68 $32.22 $33.75 $35.29 $36.82
31 $55,048 $68,810 $82,572 $26.47 $33.08 $39.70 31 $26.47 $28.12 $29.77 $31.43 $33.08 $34.74 $36.39 $38.04 $39.70
32 $59,037 $73,796 $88,555 $28.38 $35.48 $42.57 32 $28.38 $30.16 $31.93 $33.70 $35.48 $37.25 $39.03 $40.80 $42.57
33 $64,031 $80,039 $96,047 $30.78 $38.48 $46.18 33 $30.78 $32.71 $34.63 $36.56 $38.48 $40.40 $42.33 $44.25 $46.18
34 $70,020 $87,525 $105,030 $33.66 $42.08 $50.50 34 $33.66 $35.77 $37.87 $39.98 $42.08 $44.18 $46.29 $48.39 $50.50
40 $75,015 $93,769 $112,523 $36.06 $45.08 $54.10 40 $36.06 $38.32 $40.57 $42.83 $45.08 $47.34 $49.59 $51.84 $54.10
41 $79,004 $98,755 $118,505 $37.98 $47.48 $56.97 41 $37.98 $40.36 $42.73 $45.10 $47.48 $49.85 $52.23 $54.60 $56.97
42 $82,992 $103,740 $124,488 $39.90 $49.88 $59.85
43 $87,987 $109,984 $131,980 $42.30 $52.88 $63.45 43 $42.30 $44.95 $47.59 $50.23 $52.88 $55.52 $58.16 $60.81 $63.45
44 $93,976 $117,470 $140,964 $45.18 $56.48 $67.77
50 $94,078 $123,713 $153,348 $45.23 $59.48 $73.72 50 $45.23 $48.79 $52.35 $55.92 $59.48 $63.04 $66.60 $70.16 $73.72
51 $98,782 $129,899 $161,015 $47.49 $62.45 $77.41
52 $103,721 $136,394 $169,066 $49.87 $65.57 $81.28 52 $49.87 $53.79 $57.72 $61.65 $65.57 $69.50 $73.43 $77.35 $81.28
53 $108,908 $143,213 $177,519 $52.36 $68.85 $85.35 53 $52.36 $56.48 $60.61 $64.73 $68.85 $72.98 $77.10 $81.22 $85.35
54 $114,353 $150,374 $186,395 $54.98 $72.30 $89.61 54 $54.98 $59.31 $63.64 $67.97 $72.30 $76.62 $80.95 $85.28 $89.61
60 $120,641 $158,643 $196,645 $58.00 $76.27 $94.54



3. 
3. 

3. 
3. 

3. 





4. 
4. 

4. 
4. 

4. 



MEETING DATE: 
DATE PREPARED: 
STAFF LIAISON: 
DEPARTMENT: 

CITY OF BUCKEYE 
COUNCIL ACTION REPORT 

(You may add additional text by double clicking next to the text box or drop down menu) 

June 7, 2016 AGENDA ITEM: 4. 
June 2, 2016 DISTRICT NO.: ALL 
Stephen Cleveland DIRECTOR APPROVAL: L.Aja/SC 
City Manager FINANCE APPROVAL: N/A 

W1ll not be added w1thout both approvals 

ACTION I MOTION: (This language identifies the formal motion to be made by Council) 

~ 
IIUCKEYE,AZ 

Council to hear a presentation on the request for a funding commitment for the West Valley Veterans Center. 

~ WORKSHOP 0 SPECIAL 0 CONSENT 0 NON-CONSENT 0 TABLED 0 PUBLIC HEARING 

RELEVANT COUNCIL GOAL: 
GOAL 5: Responsive and Accountable Government and Effective Public Services 

SUMMARY 

PROJECT DESCRIPTION: 
Presentation by Steve Yamamori, Vice President of Veteran Initiatives, requesting a contribution commitment of 
$15,000 per year for five years to the West Valley Veterans Center. West Valley cities who have committed to 
contributing include Tolleson, Surprise, and Litchfield Park. The Center would assist veterans and their families in 
meeting their needs by providing valuable resources to transition careers, further education, and personal and 
professional development. Currently, 600,000 veterans reside in Arizona, or 11% of the population. The building is 
located at an unused visitor control center near Luke Air Force Base on Litchfield Road. 

BENEFITS: 
Veterans and their families will be provided with valuable tools to obtain education, counseling, training, and 
successful transition to civilian life. 

FUTURE ACTION: Council and staff; does this need to be communicated internally/externally? 
The requested program commitment, if approved, will be funded from the contingency funds with four additional 
years to be budgeted subject to annual appropriation. 

FINANCIAL IMPACT STATEMENT: Must be completed before submission 
$15,000 for five years, totaling $75,000 requested from the City of Buckeye. 

A TT AC H M ENTS: **ADDITIONAL INFORMATION AVAILABLE IN THE OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK 

Agreement and PowerPoint 

I I 'I 



 TAS:cmy  2685451.2  6/6/2016 
1 

AGREEMENT 
BETWEEN THE CITY OF BUCKEYE AND 

MARICOPA COMMUNITY COLLEGES FOUNDATION 
FOR THE 

VETERAN SUCCESS PROJECT 
 
 

This Agreement is entered into the 7th day of June, 2016 by and between the City 
of Buckeye, Arizona, an Arizona municipal corporation (hereinafter referred to as City), 
and the Maricopa Community Colleges Foundation (hereinafter referred to as MCCF). 
 
RECITALS: 
 

A. MCCF is a 501(c)(3) nonprofit organization designated by the Maricopa County 
Community Colleges District to receive and manage gifts on behalf of its ten 
colleges and the Maricopa Corporate College.  The Foundation actively seeks 
contributions from a variety of public and private sources including individuals, 
corporations and other foundations.  It acts as a trustee for donations to assure that 
gifts are distributed in the manner specified by the donor. 

B. MCCF is one of the largest community college systems in the United States and 
seeks to become a national leader in the delivery of higher educational 
opportunities to veterans. 

 
C. Potentially more than 1,000,000 active duty, guard and reserve personnel 

nationally will transition to civilian life in the near future, and it is expected that a 
majority will begin the transition at the community college level. 

 
D. Veteran students on average are less successful than their peers, in large part 

because of a lack of resources dedicated to the transition to civilian life. 
 
E. MCCF intends to implement a program to assist veterans in the areas of transition, 

education, employment and human services to be known as the “Veteran Success 
Project” with a goal of serving 100,000 veterans and their families over the next 
ten years. 

 
F. Funding for the Veteran Success Project will be requested from corporate, 

municipal, federal and individual sponsors. 
 
G. The City of Buckeye has over 3,000 veterans living in its city limits who will 

have access to the services to be provided by the Veteran Success Project, and the 
City Council believes the Veteran Success Project will provide a valuable benefit 
to the community, including its veteran residents. 

 



 TAS:cmy  2685451.2  6/6/2016 
2 

Now, therefore, in consideration of the mutual covenants between the parties, it is 
agreed as follows: 
 
1. Purpose of Agreement.  The purpose of this Agreement is to partially fund an 

endowment that will provide long-term financial support to the Veteran Success 
Project of MCCF and its goals of providing transition, education, employment 
and human services to veterans. 

 
2. Duration of Agreement.  This Agreement shall commence on June 7, 2016, and 

shall continue until the Veteran Success Project is terminated. 
 
3. Use of Funds Received from City; Endowment Fund.  MCCF shall use funds 

received from City, along with other funds received by MCCF for the Veteran 
Success Project, to create an endowment fund (“Endowment Fund”) that will 
generate sufficient funds to implement and maintain MCCF’s Veteran Success 
Project meeting the criteria set forth in Exhibit A of this Agreement.  MCCF shall 
be a fiduciary for the Endowment Fund and shall use the proceeds of the 
Endowment Fund exclusively for the Veteran Success Project.  MCCF shall 
maintain accurate financial records to enable the City to verify that the funds in 
the Endowment Fund are used in accordance with this Agreement.   

 
4. Financial Support of the City.  City shall provide the amount of Seventy-Five 

Thousand Thousand Dollars ($75,000.00) over five years as follows:  Within 
thirty (30) days of execution of this Agreement by both parties, City shall provide 
Fifteen Thousand Dollars ($15,000.00) to MCCF to be used for the Endowment 
Fund.  The date of the first payment shall be known as the Initial Payment.  On 
each of the second, third, fourth and fifth anniversaries of the Initial Payment, 
City shall provide an additional Fifteen Thousand Dollars ($15,000.00) to MCCF 
for the Endowment Fund, subject to budget and appropriation. 

 
5. Reporting:  At least sixty (60) days prior to each of the second, third, fourth, fifth 

and sixth anniversaries of the Initial Payment, MCCF shall submit to City an 
itemized report setting forth an accounting for the Endowment Fund and how the 
funds in the Endowment Fund were expended.  In subsequent years, upon the 
written request of the City, MCCF shall open for inspection and to make available 
all financial records relating to the Endowment Fund and the Veteran Success 
Project. 

 
6. Noncompliance.  If City, in its sole discretion, determines MCCF is in breach of 

this Agreement, City shall give written notice to MCCF of the specific area of 
noncompliance.  MCCF shall comply within 30 calendar days of the date of 
notice.   

 
7. Termination for Cause:  If MCCF does not comply within 30 calendar days 

from the date of the notice of breach, City may terminate this Agreement.  MCCF 



 TAS:cmy  2685451.2  6/6/2016 
3 

shall immediately return to City all funds provided by City pursuant to this 
Agreement. 

 
8. Termination of the Veteran Success Project.  If the Veteran Success Project is 

terminated, this Agreement shall automatically terminate, in which event MCCF 
shall either use any remaining funds in the Endowment Fund to directly support 
veterans’ programs or refund to City its proportionate share of the Endowment 
Fund, based on all funds contributed to the Endowment Fund. 

 
9. Termination Pursuant to A.R.S. § 38-511:  City may terminate this Agreement 

pursuant to A.R.S. § 38-511. 
 
10. Indemnification:  City’s role is solely to provide funding for the Endowment 

Fund.  MCCF agrees to hold harmless and indemnify City from any loss, damage, 
liability, cost, charge or expense, whether direct or indirect, including reasonable 
attorney’s fees, and whether to any person or property to which City, its agents, 
employees or said parties may be subject to related to the Endowment Fund or the 
Veteran Success Project, including, but not limited to, actions for bodily injury, 
illness, death, or property damage. 

 
11. Independent Contractor.  MCCF is an independent contractor and not an agent 

or employee of City.   
 
12. Entire Agreement; Amendments.  This agreement represents the entire 

agreement between the parties with respect to the subject matter hereof.  This 
Agreement may not be amended except through an appropriate writing signed by 
both parties. 

 
13. Assignment Prohibited.  MCCF shall not assign any rights acquired hereby, 

without first obtaining the written consent of City. 
 
14. No Discrimination.  Neither MCCF nor its employees or agents will discriminate 

on the basis of race, religion, handicap, gender or national origin in providing the 
Project.   

 
15. Non-appropriation.   City’s obligations pursuant to Paragraph 4 are contingent 

on annual appropriations approved by City’s City Council. 
 
16. Immigration Law Warranty:  As required by A.R.S. § 41-4401, MCCF hereby 

warrants its compliance with all federal immigration laws and regulations that 
relate to its employees and A.R.S. § 23-214(A).  MCCF further warrants that after 
hiring an employee, MCCF verifies the employment eligibility of the employee 
through the E-Verify program.  If MCCF uses any subcontractors in performance 
of the Project, subcontractors shall warrant their compliance with all federal 
immigration laws and regulations that relate to its employees and A.R.S. § 23-
214(A), and subcontractors shall further warrant that after hiring an employee, 



 TAS:cmy  2685451.2  6/6/2016 
4 

such subcontractor verifies the employment eligibility of the employee through 
the E-Verify program.  A breach of this warranty shall be deemed a material 
breach of the Contract that is subject  to penalties up to and including termination 
of the Contract.   

 
17. Notices.  All notice provided for herein shall be hand delivered, delivered by 

overnight courier (e.g., Federal Express) or sent by certified or registered mail, 
return receipt requested, addressed to all parties hereto at the address designated 
for each party beside its signature or at such other address as the party who is to 
receive such notice may designate in writing.  Notice shall be deemed completed 
upon:  (i) such hand delivery or courier delivery or (ii) three (3) days after the 
deposit of same in a letter box or other means provided for the posting of mail, 
addressed to the party and with the proper amount of postage affixed thereto.  
Except as otherwise herein provided, actual receipt of notice shall not be required 
to effect notice hereunder. 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have hereunto subscribed their 

names,  
 
For MCCF 
 
      
(Signature) 
 
       
Title 
 
      
Address 
 
______________________________ 
City                          Zip Code 
 
      
Telephone Number 

For City 
 
       
Jackie A. Meck, Mayor 
 
City of Buckeye 
Attn:  Stephen S. Cleveland,  
City Manager 
530 East Monroe Avenue 
Buckeye, Arizona 85326 
 
Attest: 
 
      
Lucinda J. Aja, City Clerk 
 
Approved as to Form: 
 
      
By: Scott Ruby, City Attorney  
 

 
 

 
 
 
 



 TAS:cmy  2685451.2  6/6/2016 
5 

EXHIBIT A 
 

VETERAN SUCCESS PROJECT 
 
 
The MCCF agrees to use the funds received from City only for the Endowment Fund and 
the Veteran Success Project as follows: 
 

1. Implement the Veteran Success Project, which shall consist of transition, 
education, housing, human services, professional development, career and 
related personal Project services to veterans. 

 
2. Provide a building for the Veteran Success Project suitable for the 

purposes described in the Agreement. 
 

3. Provide sufficient staff and equipment to implement the Veteran Success 
Project. 

 
 



 TAS:cmy  2685451.2  6/6/2016 
6 

EXHIBIT B 

PARTICIPATING ENTITIES 

 
City of Phoenix 
City of Glendale 
City of Peoria 
City of Surprise 
Sun City Homeowners Association 
Sun City West Homeowners Association  
City of Goodyear 
City of Avondale 
City of Buckeye 
City of El Mirage 
City of Litchfield Park 
City of Tolleson 
Town of Youngtown  
 



Supporting Veteran 
Student Success: 
Dedicated to Serving 

Those Who Serve 

Briefing: City of Buckeye 



The Veteran Success 
Project assists our 
veterans in the areas of 
transition, education, 
employment and human 
services. Our Advisory 
Committee is made up 
of municipal and 
community leaders. 



Quick Facts: 
• One of the largest community college systems in the 

nation 
• 250,000 students 
• 22,000 students outside of Maricopa County 
• Largest provider of workforce training in Arizona 
• Ten colleges, 2 skill centers, satellites located throughout 

Phoenix 
• Offering customized, non-credit training for corporations  
• Mission: To provide access to higher education for 

diverse students and communities  
 
 
 
 

Maricopa Community College District 
(MCCCD) 



• 650,000 veterans reside in Arizona (11% of population) 
 

• 10,000 student veterans currently enrolled in the district 
 

• Potential for more than 1 million active duty, guard and 
reserve personnel nationally to transition to civilian life in the 
near future 
 

• Nationally and in Arizona, an overwhelming majority will 
begin this journey at the community college level 
 

• Veteran students on average are less successful than their 
peers  

• Only about one out of ten veterans use the VA  
 
 
 
 

Veteran Statistics 



• MCCCD seeks to become a national leader in the delivery of 
higher educational opportunities to veterans 
 

• Program offers case-managed, success planning services to 
transitioning military, spouses and veterans 
 

• Aim to serve 100,000 veterans and their families over  the 
next 10 years 
 

• Transition, education, housing, human services, professional 
development, career and personal services are offered  

 
• Program will develop individual plans for success and bring 

every resource forward to execute on that plan 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 

Veteran Success Project 



The West Valley has a powerful 
tradition of supporting the Men, 
Women and Families of Active 
Duty, Guard, Reserve and 
Veteran Residents. We are 
looking to continue that 
tradition. 



LUKE AIR FORCE BASE 

 
 
 

West Valley Center for Military & Veteran Success 



• Building 1353 is unused visitor control center on East side 
of Litchfield Road 

• Allows public access to facility without a Base Pass 
• 1,548 square feet 
• Lobby, customer service counter, private office, restroom, 

break area, parking for 20 vehicles and adjacent bus 
terminal  

 
 
 
 

West Valley Center for Military & 
Veteran Success 



Budget – Personnel & Benefits 
 

• Site Manager – MAT 15 position - $50,958 salary + $11,918 benefits 
• Two (2) Transition Specialist (OYO 1.00 FTE) positions - $36,000 salary + 

$11,918 benefits ($5,420 + 18.05% for statutory FICA, Medicare, Social 
Security, etc.) 

• Provides one-stop student service access to support services; provides 
service in the areas of: education, housing, financial, human services, 
career development, job placement and training 

• One (1) Office Coordinator I (OYO 1.00 FTE) position - $32,000 salary + 
$11,196 benefits ($5,420 + 18.05% for statutory FICA, Medicare, Social 
Security, etc.) 

• Coordinates the daily operation of a program to ensure ongoing service 
delivery to clientele; requires performance of a wide range of clerical, 
administrative, and direct service duties, independent decision-making 
and action within established guidelines, and extensive knowledge of the 
policies, procedures, and activities of the assigned program 

• Part-time wages - $20,000 to supplement hours of operation (hourly rate 
of personnel hired will depend on related experience) 

 
 
 
 

West Valley Center for Military & 
Veteran Success 



Budget - Other 
 

• Lease Cost - Average price to buy /rent 10,000 square feet of space in the West Valley is $12,000/month. 
• Equipment - Cisco Router – One (1) to connect computer network in existing WVVC - $7,000 
• Consultants and Contracts 
• Web Development and Licensing - Needed to create online portal for the WVVC and acquire licensing for 

software, copyrights, etc. - $15,000 
• Course Development – Online and In-person orientations created to highlight MCCCD and the colleges 

within the west valley region of Phoenix - $11,800 
• Computers – Four (4) for EVVEC personnel use; Sixteen (16) to aid Veterans with educational and career 

assessments, job searches, computer software applications for resumes, class work, etc.- $19,000 (20 @ 
$950 ea) 

• Printers – Two (2) for EVVEC personnel use; Two (2) to support computers for Veteran use - $2736 (4 @ 
$684 ea) 

• Laptop – One (1) for EVVEC personnel use when performing outreach/presentations to Veteran related 
support groups and community partners - $1,566 

• Copiers – One (1) for EVVEC personnel use; One (1) for Veteran/Community use - $7,000 (2 @ $3,500 ea) 
• Flat Screen Monitors – Two (2) – One (1) for classroom space; One (1) for use in Veteran meeting space - 

$3,000 (2 @1,500 ea) 
• Audio/Visual Equipment (projector, screen, cables, mounts and speakers) – Two (2) for two classrooms to 

be used for workshops/training specific to Veteran needs - $4,000 (2 @ $2,000) 
• Wireless Controller – One (1) needed to create a wireless network within the EVVEC for student use within 

the center - $4,000 
• Wireless Access Points – Two (2) needed to access the controller in order for students to connect to a 

wireless network - $2,400 (2 @ $1,200) 
• Phones – Three (3) for personnel use; two (2) for student use when connecting with other community 

resources - $1,850 (5 @ $370) 
 

 
 
 
 

West Valley Center for Military & 
Veteran Success 



Budget – Summary 
• Personnel & Benefits -  for Site Manager, Transition 

Specialists, Office Coordinator and Part-time wages
       $173,990 

• Lease – Potential for in-kind lease back agreement with 
Luke Air Force Base -     $25,000 

• IT & Web Support – Cisco Router, Network, Web 
Development, Software, licensing  $33,800 

• Other – Computers, Printers, Laptop, Copiers, Flat 
Screen Monitors Audio/Visual Equipment, Wireless 
Controller and Phones    $45,552 

Total  $278,342 
 
 
 

West Valley Center for Military & 
Veteran Success 



Funding will be a two-pronged strategy to cover immediate 
costs, as well as legacy funding through the endowment.  
• Endowment will be able to fund operating costs in 

perpetuity  
 

• At 5% return on investment, endowment fund will need 
considerable investment 
 

• Short-term support of the endowment will result in long-
term sustainability 
 

 
 
 
 

Funding 



11 Million into the endowment will earn 5% 
annually for $550,000 per year to support 
annual overhead costs for the East and West 
Valley Centers.  
Support will come from a few sources: 
• Municipal Support  2.5 – 3.5 million 
• Corporate Support  2.5 – 3.5 million 
• Federal Support    3.5 – 5.5 million 
• Individuals     1.0 – 1.5 million   

11 Million-Dollar Goal 



 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 

------

--1 

-



• West Phoenix  39,161  33% 
• Glendale   15,800  14% 
• Peoria   13,492  12% 
• Surprise   12,730  11% 
• Sun City      8,806    8% 
• Sun City West      6,580    6% 
• Goodyear       6,353    6% 
• Avondale       5,038             4.5% 
• Buckeye       3,364     3% 
• El Mirage     1,680     1% 
• Litchfield Park       520    .5% 
• Tolleson        304    .5% 
• Youngtown                  297                .5% 

 

114,125 Veterans by Municipality 



• West Phoenix  33%  $825,000 
• Glendale   14%  $350,000 
• Peoria   12%  $300,000 
• Surprise   11%  $275,000 
• Sun City       8%  $200,000 
• Sun City West       6%  $150,000 
• Goodyear        6%  $150,000 
• Avondale     4.5%  $112,500 
• Buckeye         3%  $  75,000 
• El Mirage       1%  $  25,000 
• Litchfield Park      .5%  $  12,500 
• Tolleson       .5%  $  12,500 
• Youngtown                 .5%  $  12,500 

 

2.5 Million West Valley Municipal 
Goal   



Municipal Response   
May 11, 2016 

Ste\'e Y amamori 
Vice-President 
Veter.m Initiatives 
Maricopa Community Colleges Foundation 

Re: Veterans ' Success Project 

Mr. Yamamori: 

Cl1Y OF TOlLESON 

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR 

One need only walk the streets of Tolleson to realize veterans' contributions toward our quality of life. 
'i.Vhether at Normandy .Beach, the Battle of the Bulge, Vietnam, Korea, or in the Middle East, Tolleson 
vetei3DS' defense of our freedom did not end in their respective combat theatres_ They continue to preserve 
our freedom as coaches or teachers, doctors or lawyers, police officers, firefighters or pUblic servants_ Each 
of their days are dedicated to the pursuit of others' happiness - their love of country remains unconditional. 

On May 10, 2016, the Tolleson City Council memorialized its gra.titude for all veterans with their th •e-year 
financial commitment. paid in one l'mnp sum. toward the establishment and sust:ainability of the West Valley 
Veter.ms cent~- Their heartfelt action was immediate and unanimous with the intent to inspire others to 
pursue similar acts of support 

Tolleson is proud to acknowledge those who made the utmost sacrifice. It is incumbent upon us all to ensure 
that their most basic needs are among the highest of priorities. 

/---~,./4A--/ '/;/:; :-;: . ...~ '-L>v-- _j- -
Adolfo Girnez 
Milyor, City ofTolleson 

9555 \V_ Va:n Buren SL Tonesan, AZ 85353 

Phone: 623-936-7111 Fu: 623-936-7117 



Municipal Response   
.... ~~ 

SURPRISE 
·'Ill , ( 1 \ "It 

May 10, 2016 

Mr. Steve Yamamori 
Vi~ Pre6ldent, Veterans Initiatives 
Maric<lpa Community Colleges Foundation 
2419 West 14th Street. Tempe AZ 85281 

Dear Steve, 

Office of the City Manager 
16000 N. Civic Center Plaza 

S!Jrprtse. /lZ. 85374-7470 
Ph: 623-222·110D 

Fax: 623-222-1021 
TTY: 623-222·1002 

Here in Surprise, we take seriously our commitment to meeting the needs of Veterans in 
Surprise and in the West Valley. We understand, appreciate, and deeply value the 
commitment and sacrifice that our military s.ervice persons and their families make to 
keep our country safe. 

I am happy to submit this letter confirming our Fiscal Year 2017 budget request in the 
amount of $50,000 to support the West Valley Veterans Success Center lnftlatlve. 
Council adopted the Tentative Rscal Year 2017 budget on May 3. 2016. The Council is 
scheduled to adOflt our final budget on June 7, 2016. It is our Intent to request $50,000 
each year for five succ~slve years for a total amount of support of $250,000. 

Thank you for the woli\ that you do and the work of the Maricopa Community Colleges 
Foundation to support our Veterans and care for our communities. 

Respectfully, 

Jil---1 
Bob Wingenroth 
City Man39er 
Surprise, AZ. 



Municipal Response   Avond~le~ 
Aspiring Achieving. Accelerating. 

May25, 2016 

Mr. Steve Yamamori 
Vice President, Veterans Foundation 
Maricopa Communi ty Colleges Foundation 
2419 W. 14'" Street 
Tempe, AZ 85281 

Dear Steve, 

The City of Avondale is committed to meeting t he needs of our Veterans in Avondale and the West Va lley. 
We understand and appreciate the sacri fices that our Veterans - and t heir families - make to keep our 
country sa'e. 

The City of Avondale is pleased to submit our pledge of $20,000 annually for five successive years for a 
total amoLnt of support of $100,000 t o support t he West Valley Veterans Success Center Initiative. This 
pledge is pending Council approval. 

Thank you for the work t hat you are doing to support the Veterans in our community. 

AT ~~; ,.,;,~ 
City Manager 
City of Avondale 

Administration 
11465 W Civic Center Drive I Avondale, AZ 85323 

Phone (623) 333-1000 I Fax (623) 333-0100 I TDD (623)333-0010 I 
www.avondale.org 



 

www.maricopa.edu/studentaffairs/veterans 



R
egular M

eeting 
 

R
egular M

eeting 
                            R

egular M
eeting

 
 



 

June 7, 2016 Regular Council Meeting Agenda 

PLEASE SILENCE ALL ELECTRONIC COMMUNICATION DEVICES.  THANK YOU. 
 

NOTICE OF POSSIBLE QUORUM OF THE CITY OF BUCKEYE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION OR 
OTHER COUNCIL APPOINTED BOARD: PLEASE NOTE THAT THERE MAY BE A QUORUM PRESENT BUT 
THERE WILL BE NO VOTING TAKING PLACE BY THE CITY PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION OR 

OTHER COUNCIL APPOINTED BOARD AT THIS MEETING. 
 

CITY OF BUCKEYE 
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 

JUNE 7, 2016 
AGENDA 

 
Revised Agenda 06/06/2016, 5:00 p.m.: Item *5C’s language was revised; Items 7H, 7I, and 7J were 
added as new items to the Non-Consent agenda. 
 
City Council Chambers 
530 E. Monroe Ave. 
Buckeye, AZ 85326 
6:00 p.m. 
 

Accessibility for all persons with disabilities will be provided upon request. Please telephone your 
accommodation request (623) 349-6911, 72 hours in advance if you need a sign language interpreter or alternate 
materials for a visual or hearing impairment.  

______________________________________________________________________________ 
Members of the City Council will either attend in person or by telephone conference call or video  presentation.  
Items listed may be considered by the Council in any order. 

 
 
1.  Call to Order/Invocation/Pledge of Allegiance/Roll Call 
Council Action:  None. 
 
2A.  Comments from the Public - Members of the audience may comment on any item of interest. 
Council Action:  Open Meeting Law does not permit Council discussion of items not specifically on the 
agenda.  
 
2B.  Awards/Presentations/Proclamations 
 
3.  Minutes 
Council to take action on approval of the minutes of the May 3, 2016 Council Executive Session, May 3, 
2016 Council Workshop, and May 3, 2016 Regular Council Meeting. 
 
4.  Expenditures 
Council to take action on the request to ratify the payment of the accounts payable expenditures made.  
Copies of invoices are available at City Hall. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS 
Approval of items on the Consent Agenda - All items with an (*) are considered to be routine 
matters and will be enacted by one motion and vote of the City Council.  There will be no separate 
discussion of these items unless a Councilmember requests, in which event the item will be removed 
from the consent agenda and considered in its normal sequence.  



    

June 7, 2016 Regular Council Meeting Agenda/Revised June 6, 2016 la 
 

*5.  New Business 
*5A.   Council to take action on the resignation of Gail Reese as an Alternate Member of the 

Planning and Zoning Commission, the resignation of William Elliott as an Alternate 
Member of the Planning and Zoning Commission, and the appointment of John Pringle as 
an Alternate Member of the Planning and Zoning Commission, filling the unexpired term 
of William Elliott, with a term expiration date of December, 2016. 

   
Summary: The City encourages community involvement in our programs through our boards and 
commissions. Ms. Reese, who resides in District 4, has submitted her resignation as an Alternate Member 
of the Planning and Zoning Commission. Mr. Elliott, who resides in District 5, has submitted his 
resignation as an Alternate Member of the Planning and Zoning Commission. Mr. Pringle, who resides in 
District 5, will fill the unexpired term of Mr. Elliott on the Planning and Zoning Commission. 
Staff Liaison: Lucinda Aja, City Clerk, (623) 349-6911, laja@buckeyeaz.gov  
 
*5B.   Council to take action on the approval of the Memorandum of Understanding between the 

City of Buckeye and Buckeye Main Street Coalition, Inc. 
   
Summary: Buckeye Main Street Coalition, Inc. (“Main Street) has worked alongside the City for several 
years to improve historic downtown Buckeye and make it a more welcoming place for visitors. This 
Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) is for Fiscal Year 2016/2017 in an amount not to exceed 
$60,000, with services provided by Main Street to include holiday lights and banners, coordinating and 
executing events, distributing newsletters, and assisting with grant application review. Main Street will 
make an annual presentation to Council relating to their accomplishments. 
Staff Liaison: Cheryl Sedig, Community Services Director, (623) 349-6302, csedig@buckeyeaz.gov 
 
*5C.   Council to take action on Resolution No. 35-16 approving the Intergovernmental 

Agreement between the Cities of Buckeye and Peoria for an Aquatics Audit Program. 
   
Summary: Discussions have been held between the Cities of Buckeye and Peoria regarding opportunities 
to improve customer service and operational efficiencies for aquatics programs. The Cities desire to 
create an audit program to ensure exceptional performance of swimming pool staff and a safe swimming 
environment. This Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA) authorizes trained staff from each City to pose as 
customers to another City’s pool to evaluate program delivery, customer service, and safety procedures. 
At the conclusion of the swim season, audit findings will be discussed and opportunities for improvement 
evaluated.   
Staff Liaison: Miranda Gomez, Recreation Manager, (623) 349-6353, mgomez@buckeyeaz.gov  
 
*5D.   Council to take action on Resolution No. 42-16 ratifying the submission of a Grant Proposal 
to the Tohono O’Odham Nation for Proposition 202 Funding relating to the public safety priority 
area established by the Nation and authorizing the acceptance of any resulting grant award. 
   
Summary: A grant funding request was submitted to the Tohono O’Odham Nation for funding in the 
amount of $165,638. If granted, funds will be used for sidewalk improvements located on Edison Avenue 
between 2nd and 4th Street. Improvements will create safer routes and includes the addition of 7,302 
square feet of concrete sidewalk, 5,517 linear feet of curb and gutter, one fire hydrant, paved driveway 
entrances, eight ADA compliant ramps, and the relocation of two irrigation boxes. 
Staff Liaison: Andrea Marquez, Planner II, (623) 349-6220, amarquez@buckeyeaz.gov  
 
 
 

mailto:laja@buckeyeaz.gov
mailto:csedig@buckeyeaz.gov
mailto:mgomez@buckeyeaz.gov
mailto:amarquez@buckeyeaz.gov


    

June 7, 2016 Regular Council Meeting Agenda/Revised June 6, 2016 la 
 

*5E.   Council to take action on Resolution No. 43-16 ratifying the submission of a Grant Proposal 
to the Tohono O’Odham Nation for Proposition 202 Funding relating to the education 
priority area and health care priority area established by the Nation and authorizing the 
acceptance of any resulting grant award. 

   
Summary: Two separate grant funding requests were submitted to the Tohono O’Odham Nation on behalf 
of the Buckeye Family Resource Center, Buckeye Elementary School District (BESD). Funds have been 
requested in the total amount of $450,000; $200,000 to purchase a customized RV for a Family Resource 
Center on wheels and $250,000 to establish a mobile health clinic program. Both programs will provide 
necessary social services to the community. If granted, funds will be accepted by the City on behalf of 
BESD.  
Staff Liaison: Andrea Marquez, Planner II, (623) 349-6220, amarquez@buckeyeaz.gov  
 
*5F.   Council to take action on Resolution No. 36-16 approving the Grant Agreement between the 

City of Buckeye Police Department and the City of Tucson relating to funding for the High 
Intensity Drug Trafficking Area (HIDTA) Maricopa County Drug Suppression Task Force; 
authorizing the Police Chief to execute and deliver said Agreement. 

   
Summary: This Grant Agreement relates to funding for HIDTA, a program that provides assistance to 
federal, state, local and tribal law enforcement agencies operating in areas determined to be critical drug-
trafficking regions. HIDTA activities include enforcement initiatives, interdiction and prosecution 
activities, intelligence and information sharing initiatives, and drug use prevention and drug treatment 
initiatives. Buckeye has an officer assigned to the HIDTA Maricopa County Drug Suppression Task 
Force; this grant will provide overtime funding for the officer assigned, to be reimbursed in an amount not 
to exceed $17,374. 
Staff Liaison: Larry Hall, Police Chief, (623) 349-6438, lhall@buckeyeaz.gov  
 
*5G.   Council to take action on Resolution No. 38-16 approving an Intergovernmental Agreement 

between the City of Buckeye and the Flood Control District of Maricopa County for the 
Design Concept Report of the El Rio Buckeye Levees; authorizing the City Manager to 
execute and deliver said Agreement. 

   
Summary: The Design Concept Report (DCR) will allow the Flood Control District of Maricopa County 
and the City of Buckeye to develop the levee concepts and feasible alternative levee/embankment 
protection configurations, including interior drainage as needed, and cost estimates for levee 
implementation. The cost of the project is $750,000; the City’s share is $375,000. 
Staff Liaison: Chris Williams, Construction/Contracting, (623) 349-6225, cwilliams@buckeyeaz.gov  
 
 *5H.   Council to take action on Resolution No. 44-16 approving Intergovernmental Agreement 

No. JPA 16-0005846-I between the City of Buckeye and the State of Arizona Department of 
Transportation relating to construction of a multi-use pathway (Lower Buckeye 
Road/Watson to 228th Avenue) in the City of Buckeye. 

   
Summary: This Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA) with the State of Arizona Department of 
Transportation (DOT) relates to design and construction of a multi-use pathway that will provide 
pedestrian connection to Sundance Park for residents within Sundance and Watson Estates. The project is 
located in District 3. The City’s cost match is $17,261 for Fiscal Year 2015/2016 and $65,500 for Fiscal 
Year 2016/2017.   
Staff Liaison: Jason Mahkovtz, Deputy City Engineer, (623) 349-6204, jmahkovtz@buckeyeaz.gov   
 

mailto:amarquez@buckeyeaz.gov
mailto:lhall@buckeyeaz.gov
mailto:cwilliams@buckeyeaz.gov
mailto:jmahkovtz@buckeyeaz.gov


    

June 7, 2016 Regular Council Meeting Agenda/Revised June 6, 2016 la 
 

*5I.   Council to take action on the contract with the Maricopa Community Colleges Foundation 
in support of the West Valley Veterans Success Initiative. 

   
Summary: The West Valley Veterans Success Initiative is requesting a contribution of funds from the 
City in the amount of $15,000 per year for five years to the West Valley Veterans Center. The Center, 
located near Luke Air Force Base, would assist veterans and their families with a successful transition to 
civilian life.  
Staff Liaison: Stephen Cleveland, City Manager, (623) 349-6919, scleveland@buckeyeaz.gov   
 
6.  Continued / Tabled Items – None.  
 
7.  Public Hearings / Non-Consent - New Business 
7A. Council will hold a Public Hearing and take action on Ordinance No. 12-16 amending the 

City of Buckeye Code, Chapter 7, (Development Code), Article II (Zoning Districts), 
relating to the creation of an Employment Overlay District, bounded by Southern Avenue, 
Apache Road, Rainbow Road, and the Union Pacific Rail Road. 

  
Summary: The Employment Overlay District is an enhancement to the base General Commerce Zoning 
District in the area with customized standards to address the context and compatibility of an employment 
area. This development code amendment will streamline review procedures, refine development 
standards, and offer an incentive for economic development with the overlay area. The overlay district 
area is approximately 747 acres and is bounded by Apache Road, Southern Avenue, Rainbow Road, and 
the Union Pacific Rail Road and is located in Districts 1 and 3.  
Staff Liaison: Ed Boik, Senior Planner, (623) 349-6207, eboik@buckeyeaz.gov  
 
7B. Council will take action on Resolution No. 40-16 approving and adopting the Tentative 

Budget for Fiscal Year 2016/2017.  
  
Summary: It is a State requirement that the City annually approve and adopt the Tentative Budget, to 
include estimates of revenues and expenditures. The Tentative Budget sets forth the financial resources 
plan for Buckeye’s Fiscal Year 2016/2017 service delivery programs and the Capital Improvement Plan 
(CIP). After approval, the Tentative Budget Resolution and State budget forms will be available for 
public review and inspection.  
Staff Liaison: Larry D. Price, Finance Director, (623) 349-6164, lprice@buckeyeaz.gov  
 

mailto:scleveland@buckeyeaz.gov
mailto:eboik@buckeyeaz.gov
mailto:lprice@buckeyeaz.gov


    

June 7, 2016 Regular Council Meeting Agenda/Revised June 6, 2016 la 
 

7C. Council will take action on Resolution No. 33-16 approving the Tentative Budget for Fiscal 
Year 2016/2017, beginning July 1, 2016 and ending June 30, 2017, by the Governing Body of 
the following Street Lighting Improvement Districts: SLID #1, comprised of Sun City 
Festival Units A1 and B1; SLID-2006-001, comprised of Vista De Montana Phase 1A, 1B, 2, 
3; SLID 2006-003, comprised of Blue Horizons; SLID 2006-007, comprised of Festival 
Foothills Phase 1; SLID 2006-008, comprised of Festival Foothills Phase 2; SLID 2006-009, 
comprised of Crystal Vista; SLID 2006-011, comprised of Sun City Festival Units C1 
through H1 and Unit V1; SLID 2006-015, comprised of Riata West Unit 2; SLID 2006-016, 
comprised of Sonoran Vista Units 1 and 2; SLID 2006-017, comprised of Riata West Unit 1; 
SLID 2006-019, comprised of Sun City Festival Units K1, O1, M1, and R1; SLID 2007-001, 
comprised of Sundance Parcel 27; SLID 2007-002, comprised of Sundance Parcel 25; SLID 
2007-003, comprised of Sundance Parcel 26; SLID 2007-010, comprised of Watson Estates; 
SLID 2007-013, comprised of Sun City Festival Units I1 and P1; SLID 2007-021, comprised 
of Sun City Festival Unit J1; SLID 2009-02A, comprised of Watson Marketplace; SLID 
2011-001, comprised of Sundance/Yuma Commercial; SLID 2012-002 comprised of Sienna 
Hills; SLID 2013-002, comprised of Sun City Festival Parcel L1; and SLID 2015-001, 
comprised of Estrella Vista at Buckeye (City of Buckeye, Arizona), and setting a hearing 
date for the Budgets and establishing the Annual Assessment. 

  
Summary: Street Lighting Improvement Districts (SLIDs) are established with the approval of City 
Council, who serve as the Governing Body of the SLID; the City administers the operations of the SLID, 
which are for the purpose of operating and maintaining street lighting located within the SLID. State law  
prohibits SLIDs from incurring debt and requires the Governing Body to annually approve a Tentative  
Budget. After approval, the Tentative Budget Resolution will be available for public review and 
inspection.  
Staff Liaison: Scott Lowe, Public Works Director, (623) 349-6815, slowe@buckeyeaz.gov   

          Larry D. Price, Finance Director, (623) 349-6164, lprice@buckeyeaz.gov  
 
7D. Council will take action on Resolution No. 22-16 adopting the El Rio Design Guidelines and 

Planning Standards relating to the land management and implementation of the El Rio 
Watercourse Master Plan.   

  
Summary: The Design Guidelines and Planning Standards were prepared to develop consistent goals and 
policies for development in the Gila River Corridor. City staff will use these guidelines and standards to 
review and evaluate development proposals that come forward in this area to ensure conformity. In the 
future, the City will utilize the conceptual design for a 40-acre site as the basis to complete 100 percent 
design plans prior to construction.  
Staff Liaison: Robert Wisener, Conservation/Project Manager, (623) 349-6621, rwisener@buckeyeaz.gov   
 
7E. Council will take action on the Acceptance and Service Agreement between the City of 

Buckeye and Pulte Home Corporation for Streets/Roadways Infrastructure and Related 
Appurtenances for Sun City Festival Parcel R1 (Special Assessment District No. 9, Lots 1-
144).   

  
Summary: This Agreement will allow for certain public infrastructure, roadways, and related 
appurtenances constructed by Pulte Home Corporation to be conveyed to the City. The infrastructure, 
roadways, and related appurtenances are located in Sun City Festival in District 4.  
Staff Liaison: Scott Zipprich, City Engineer, (623) 349-6217, szipprich@buckeyeaz.gov   
 

mailto:slowe@buckeyeaz.gov
mailto:lprice@buckeyeaz.gov
mailto:rwisener@buckeyeaz.gov
mailto:szipprich@buckeyeaz.gov


    

June 7, 2016 Regular Council Meeting Agenda/Revised June 6, 2016 la 
 

7F. Council will take action on approving the removal of Scott Hulbert as a Regular Member of 
the Judicial Selection Advisory Board and the appointment of either Hercules Dellas or 
Brett Huchison as a Regular Member of the Judicial Selection Advisory Board, filling the 
unexpired term of Scott Hulbert, with a term expiration date of May, 2019.   

  
Summary: Buckeye City Code, Chapter 5, Section 5-3-2, establishes the Judicial Selection Advisory 
Board (JSAB). Mr. Hulbert was recommended by the Maricopa County Bar Association and appointed as 
a Regular Member on July 2, 2013, but has since moved out of state. Staff is seeking the appointment of a 
new Regular Member and was provided with two recommendations; Hercules Dellas and Brett 
Hutchison. Both individuals are in good standing with the Bar Association. 
Staff Liaison: Nancy Love, Human Resources Director, (623) 349-6255, nlove@buckeyeaz.gov    
 
7G. Council will take action on Resolution No. 45-16 amending the Personnel Rules and Policies 

of the City of Buckeye, Chapter 2, Employment, relating to employment of relatives.   
  
Summary: This amendment to the Personnel Rules and Policies relates to employment of relatives and 
will allow for relatives to work in the same department if the department consistently has 75 or more full-
time employees and there is at least one level of direct supervision between the relatives.  
Staff Liaison: Nancy Love, Human Resources Director, (623) 349-6255, nlove@buckeyeaz.gov    
 
7H.      Council to approve Resolution 49-16 related to wage adjustments for city employees 

commencing in fiscal year 2016-2017, subject to the conditions and criteria enumerated in 
the resolution, providing police and fire employees with a one-step wage adjustment in their 
pay structure, and providing all other employees an upward adjustment of 4.34 percent, 
provided that no employee pay shall be increased above the maximum pay of their pay 
grade.  

Summary:  On August 4, 2015 Council approved an updated employee pay structure for city employees. 
This resolution provides a one-step wage adjustment in their pay structure for police and fire employees, 
who are in the step structure, and who are not at the top of their pay range.  All other employees will 
receive a wage adjustment in the amount of 4.34 percent, if they are not at the top of their pay range.  No 
employee shall be paid above the maximum pay of their pay grade. Employee wage adjustments are 
governed by the financial condition of the city. 
 
7I.        Council to take action on Resolution No. 50-16 approving the Development Agreement 

between the City of Buckeye, Arizona and Cardinal IG Company, a Minnesota corporation; 
authorizing the Mayor to execute and deliver said Agreement at the time of closing of the 
real estate transaction between the City of Buckeye and Cardinal IG Company for the 
City’s purchase of the approximate 11 acre parcel generally located at Apache Road and 
Maricopa Road in the City of Buckeye. 

 
Summary: This Development Agreement with Cardinal IG Company will allow for industrial economic 
development of a property located at Apache and Maricopa Roads.  
Staff Liaison: Len Becker, Economic Development Director, (623) 349-6971, lbecker@buckeyeaz.gov   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

mailto:nlove@buckeyeaz.gov
mailto:nlove@buckeyeaz.gov
mailto:lbecker@buckeyeaz.gov


    

June 7, 2016 Regular Council Meeting Agenda/Revised June 6, 2016 la 
 

7J.       Council to take action on Resolution No. 51-16 Approving the Purchase and Sale Agreement 
(With Escrow Instructions) between the City of Buckeye, an Arizona municipal 
corporation, and Cardinal IG Company, a Minnesota corporation, Relating to the City of 
Buckeye’s Purchase of Approximately 11.37 Acres Generally Located at Apache Road and 
Maricopa Road in the City of Buckeye; Authorizing the Mayor to Execute and Deliver said 
Agreement. 

 
Summary: This Purchase and Sale Agreement will allow the City of Buckeye to purchase approximately 
11.37 acres generally located at Apache and Maricopa Roads. 
Staff Liaison: Len Becker, Economic Development Director, (623) 349-6971, lbecker@buckeyeaz.gov 
 
8.  City Manager’s Report and Government Relations 
Council will receive brief project and program updates from City Manager and his designees 
 

• Council may ask questions that will be researched and staff will report before and at next 
meeting  

• No legal action will be taken at the meeting on matters discussed 
• Reports may be received on the topics list attached to the agenda 

 
9.  Comments from the Mayor and Council 
Mayor and Council may present a brief summary on current events and/or report on any of the Boards 
and Commissions and other organizations as necessary. 
 
        Councilmember Garza: 
 

Councilmember Strauss: 
Library Board  
 
Councilmember Orsborn:  
Buckeye Pollution Control Corporation  
Community Development Advisory Committee (CDAC Regular Member) 
Valley Metro RPTA Board  
WESTMARC  
Greater Phoenix Economic Council (GPEC)  
 
Councilmember McAchran:  
Airport Advisory Board  
Main Street Board  
Project Boost, SCOSIC Board 
Way Out West (WOW) Coalition Project Manager 
Buckeye Youth Council 
 
Councilmember Heustis: 
All Faith Board President  
Planning and Zoning  
Public Safety Retirement Board (Fire)  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

mailto:lbecker@buckeyeaz.gov


    

June 7, 2016 Regular Council Meeting Agenda/Revised June 6, 2016 la 
 

Vice Mayor Hess: 
Community Development Advisory Board (CDAC Alternate Member) 
Community Services Advisory Board 
Public Safety Retirement Board (Police) 
MAG Human Services Coordinating Committee 
Southwest Lending Closet Board 
 
Mayor Meck: 
All Faith Board  
Chamber of Commerce Board  
MAG Economic Development Committee  
MAG Regional Council  
MAG Regional Council Executive Committee  
 

The Council may not propose, discuss, deliberate, or take any legal action on information presented.  
Council may direct inquiries to staff.  
  
10.  Council will make a motion to adjourn the meeting. 



 
   

M
inutes 

 
M

inutes 
 

 
  

M
inutes 

 
 

 
 

M
inutes 

  
 

M
inutes 

 
 

 
 



 

May 3, 2016 Executive Session Minutes 
 

CITY OF BUCKEYE 

COUNCIL EXECUTIVE SESSION  

MAY 3, 2016 

MINUTES 

 

City Council Chambers 

530 E. Monroe Ave. 

Buckeye, AZ 85326 

2:30 p.m. 

 
1.  Call to Order/Roll Call 
Mayor Meck called the meeting to order at 2:30 p.m.  
 
Members Present: Councilmember Strauss (via telephone), Councilmember Orsborn, Councilmember 

McAchran, Councilmember Heustis, Vice Mayor Hess (via telephone), and Mayor Meck.  

 

Members Absent: Councilmember Garza.  

 

Departments Present: City Manager Stephen Cleveland, Assistant City Manager Roger Klingler, City Attorney 

Scott Ruby, City Clerk Lucinda Aja, Deputy City Clerk Summer Stewart, Assistant to 

Council Carol Conley, Fire Chief Bob Costello, Economic Development Director Len 

Becker, Development Services Director George Flores, City Engineer Scott Zipprich, 

Water Resources Director Dave Nigh, and Planning Manager Terri Hogan. 
 
2.  Executive Session 

 

a) At 2:30 p.m. Council convened into Executive Session pursuant to A.R.S. Section 38-431.03 (A)(3) and 

(4) to consult with its attorneys, receive legal advice, and instruct attorneys regarding a possible economic 

development package and land uses related to the location of a manufacturing entity in the City. 

 

b) Council reconvened into the Special Public Meeting at 3:02 p.m.  

 
3.  Council will make a motion to adjourn the meeting. 

A motion was made by Councilmember Heustis and seconded by Vice Mayor Hess to adjourn the meeting at 

3:02 p.m. Motion passed unanimously. 

 

      _________________________________ 

              Jackie A. Meck, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

_____________________________________ 

Lucinda J. Aja, City Clerk 

 

I hereby certify that the foregoing minutes are a true and correct copy of the Executive Session held on the 3
rd

 day 

of May, 2016.  I further certify that a quorum was present.  

 

__________________________________ 

Lucinda J. Aja, City Clerk 
 



 

May 3, 2016 Council Workshop Minutes 

 
CITY OF BUCKEYE 

COUNCIL WORKSHOP 

MAY 3, 2016 

MINUTES 
 
Executive Conference Room 
530 E. Monroe Ave. 
Buckeye, AZ 85326 

3:00 p.m. 

 
1. Call to Order/Roll Call 
Mayor Meck called the meeting to order at 3:08 p.m. 
 

Members Present: Councilmember Orsborn (excused at 4:42 p.m.; returned at 4:45 p.m.), 

Councilmember McAchran (excused at 4:37 p.m.; returned at 4:40 p.m.), 

Councilmember Heustis (excused at 4:40 p.m.; returned at 4:44 p.m.), Vice 

Mayor Hess, and Mayor Meck. 

 

Members Absent: Councilmember Garza and Councilmember Strauss.   

 

Departments Present: City Manager Stephen Cleveland, Assistant City Manager Roger Klingler, City 

Attorney Scott Ruby, City Clerk Lucinda Aja, Deputy City Clerk Summer 

Stewart, Assistant to Council Carol Conley, Finance Director Larry Price, Fire 

Chief Bob Costello, Human Resources Director Nancy Love, Economic 

Development Director Len Becker, Community Services Director Cheryl Sedig, 

and Benefits Administrator Lori Otto. 

 
  
2. Presentation and discussion of the Proposed 16/17 Fiscal Year budget to include employee 

health insurance premium cost sharing alternatives and their potential budget implications  

 Staff Liaison: Larry Price, Finance Director 

                        Nancy Love, Human Resources Director 

 

Mr. Price opened the presentation and provided a brief overview of the proposed Fiscal Year (FY) 

2016/2017 budget. A history of the General Fund, from FY 2011/2012 to present, was reviewed. Primary 

property tax levies and rates were summarized and discussed. Capital investments dollars were presented 

which reflect $800 million in contracts being awarded; the trend is an increase in invested dollars and 

revenues received. General Fund revenues were listed and reviewed; General Fund revenues reflect a 

total increase of 29 percent. General Fund expenditures were listed and reviewed; operating expenditures 

have increased by 46 percent, total General Fund expenditures and transfers have increased by 49.02 

percent. Mr. Price stated expenditures are increasing faster than revenues; revenues are still greater than 

expenditures, however the acceleration of expenditures is greater than revenues. Expenditures by cost 

centers were reviewed; 75 new positions have been authorized from FY 2011/2012 to present. Personnel 

services are the largest operational cost from the General Fund; the City is a service based industry and 

personnel services will always be the largest cost. A table depicting general fund positions per 1000 

capita was displayed. General Fund sources and uses were listed and discussed; operating revenues have 

increased by 20.41 percent, operating expenditures have increased by 46.43 percent. Recurring revenues 

and one-time revenues were defined and discussed.  



 

May 3, 2016 Council Workshop Minutes 

 

 

Councilmember Heustis requested clarification regarding personnel pay increases and personnel services 

costs. Mr. Price stated there were employee wage reductions prior to FY 2011/2012; wages were restored 

in FY 2011/2012 at the time State Shared Revenues increased. Further discussion was held regarding 

personnel positions per 1000 capita. 

 

Highlights of the draft FY 2016/2017 budget proposal were presented; this FY, the Permanent Base 

Adjustment Option begins; State Shared Revenues presented are approximate as final estimates have not 

been provided by the State; property tax remains the same at $1.80 per $100 of Taxable Assessed Value 

(TAV); the 3 percent Transaction Privilege Tax rate is unchanged; proposed operating revenues increase 

by 14 percent; proposed operating expenditures increase by 17 percent; 25.5 new positions are proposed; 

a Cost of Living Adjustment (COLA) of 1.7 percent for each employee is proposed at a cost of $690,000; 

and proposed General Fund reserves of $7.0 million reflects 13 percent of operating expenditures.  

 

Councilmember Orsborn requested clarification regarding the State Shared Revenues and preliminary 

proposed amounts; Mr. Price stated estimates provided in the draft are expected to be less than final State 

Shared Revenue distributions.  

 

The proposed 1.7 percent COLA was discussed. Health insurance cost estimates include all authorized 

positions, including vacant and new positions; the proposed budget estimates costs based on vacant and 

new positions electing employee plus family coverage. Proposed position estimates take into account 

retirement and health insurance contributions.  

 

Councilmember Orsborn requested clarification regarding General Fund reserve funds. Mr. Price stated 

Council policy is to have a General Fund reserve amount equal to 25 percent of operating expenditures. A 

summary of General Fund sources and uses was presented. Strategies for preparing budget proposals each 

year were discussed. Clarification was provided regarding contingency fund expenditures authorized in 

FY 2015/2016 and reflected in the proposed budget for FY 2016/2017. General Fund revenue details 

were presented; total revenues increase, however population increase and demand for service increase 

affects General Fund expenditures. General discussion was held regarding State Shared Revenues and 

potential increases over time based on growth. General Fund expenditure details were listed and 

described. Contingency fund uses were discussed and include emergency uses and an active grant 

program. Annual transfer activity was addressed. A General Fund sources and uses summary was 

displayed. Mr. Price clarified that positions per 1000 capita have not drastically changed since FY 

2011/2012 even with the proposed personnel increase. 

 

Mr. Cleveland stated Community Budget Meetings will be scheduled prior to budget adoption.  

 

Councilmember Heustis requested further information regarding water rate increase implementation and 

effects to the budget if approved water rate increases are vacated. Mr. Price stated utility rate increases 

are not taken into account when preparing the proposed budget.  

 

Councilmember McAchran asked for clarification regarding the strategy for moving forward with the pay 

policy. Mr. Cleveland stated the pay policy, to include step increases for Police and Fire, will be effective 

at the time Council identifies revenues to support increases; this proposed budget reflects an increase of 

1.7 percent for each employee. The issue of being competitive in the market was addressed by the pay 

structure previously adopted. The remaining portions of the pay policy, including parameters for merit 

and step increases, have yet to be adopted. Mr. Cleveland stated additional options will be provided to 

Council that reflect possible merit increases and a reduced number of new personnel.  

Councilmember McAchran requested further detail of each project listed in the proposed budget be 

provided to Council for review.  



 

May 3, 2016 Council Workshop Minutes 

 

 

Councilmember Orsborn requested further options be provided that align with policy and requested 

budget predictions for future fiscal years.  

 

Ms. Love provided an overview of Cigna health insurance renewal and cost sharing options. A Council 

Workshop was held on April 19, 2016; at that time, Council requested information related to costs for 

offering the current Open Access Plan (OAP) only and equally sharing the cost of the increase in 

premiums between the City and employee. This additional strategy (strategy no. 4) was presented and 

discussed. Ms. Love stated the Benefits Committee, made up of current employees, was interested in 

maintaining affordable benefits to the employee and that the contribution remain the same for each 

employee regardless of the plan chosen. Cost sharing strategies were summarized. Strategy no. 1 included 

the current percentage ratio of cost sharing be applied to the OAP, with the same dollar amount applied to 

the Health Maintenance Organization (HMO) and High Deductible Health Plan with Health Savings 

Account (HDHP/HSA) plan premiums. Strategy no. 2 does not include an increase in premium 

contributions for the employee; the increase would be paid 100 percent by the City. Strategy no. 3 does 

not include an employee contribution rate increase for the HMO plan, with the option for the employee to 

pay an increased premium amount for the OAP; the same dollar amount paid by the City will be applied 

to the OAP and HDHP/HSA. Financial impacts with each strategy to the City and employees were listed 

and reviewed. Employee premium cost comparisons were summarized. Cost sharing comparisons were 

listed with each strategy. Comparator city health insurance rates and premiums were addressed. Ms. Love 

stated it was important to understand it was difficult to compare to other cities as plan designs differ. 

Health Savings Account contribution options were discussed. A table depicting annual HSA contribution 

comparisons with other cities was presented. Mr. Price stated the proposed budget took into account a 

premium increase of approximately 21 percent. Ms. Love clarified many cities offer employees more 

than one health plan and many current employees have expressed interest in health plans other than the 

current OAP. Strategy no. 1 and strategy no. 2 were recommended by the Benefits Committee. Details of 

these strategies were further discussed. General discussion was held regarding cost sharing options and 

impacts to the budget along with HSA contribution options. Clarification was provided regarding HSA 

uses; contributions to the HSA may only be used by the employee for healthcare related costs. Ms. Love 

discussed the importance of educating employees to be better consumers with regard to healthcare.  

 

Councilmember Orsborn discussed the importance of maintaining expenditures that are supported by 

revenues.  

 

Councilmember Heustis discussed the importance of sharing costs of increases between employees and 

the City along with the importance of offering additional plan options.  

 

Mr. Price clarified the proposed budget includes an amount of approximately 6.7 million for health 

insurance costs.  

 

Mayor Meck stated it was important to take into consideration recommendations of the Benefits 

Committee.  

 

Ms. Love stated open enrollment is scheduled for May 16 through June 2, 2016; actual numbers will be 

provided to Council upon completion of open enrollment. Ms. Otto clarified 37 employees do not 

currently elect health coverage through the City. 

 



 

May 3, 2016 Council Workshop Minutes 

 

3. Council will motion to adjourn. 

A motion was made by Vice Mayor Hess and seconded by Councilmember McAchran to adjourn the 

meeting at 5:48 p.m. Motion passed unanimously. 

 

 

      _________________________________ 

              Jackie A. Meck, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

_____________________________________ 

Lucinda J. Aja, City Clerk 

 

I hereby certify that the foregoing minutes are a true and correct copy of the Council Workshop held on 

the 3
rd

 day of May, 2016.  I further certify that a quorum was present.  

 

 

__________________________________ 

Lucinda J. Aja, City Clerk 

 

 



 

May 3, 2016 Regular Council Meeting Minutes 

CITY OF BUCKEYE 

REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 

MAY 3, 2016 

MINUTES 

 

City Council Chambers 

530 E. Monroe Ave. 

Buckeye, AZ 85326 

6:00 p.m. 

 
1.  Call to Order/Invocation/Pledge of Allegiance/Roll Call 
Mayor Meck called the meeting to order at 6:01 p.m. Adam Zamora of Desert Hills Baptist Church led 
the invocation. Buckeye Youth Council Member Oscar Denogean led the Pledge of Allegiance.  
 
Members Present: Councilmember Garza, Councilmember Strauss (via telephone), Councilmember 

Orsborn, Councilmember McAchran, Councilmember Heustis, Vice Mayor Hess, 

and Mayor Meck.  

 

Members Absent: None.  

 

Departments Present: City Manager Stephen Cleveland, Assistant City Manager Roger Klingler, City 

Attorney Scott Ruby, City Clerk Lucinda Aja, Deputy City Clerk Summer 

Stewart, Assistant to Council Carol Conley, Police Chief Larry Hall, Fire Chief 

Bob Costello, Finance Director Larry Price, Economic Development Director 

Len Becker, Information Technology Director Greg Platacz, Community 

Services Director Cheryl Sedig, Human Resources Director Nancy Love, Water 

Resources Director Dave Nigh, City Engineer Scott Zipprich, Planning Manager 

Terri Hogan, Construction and Contracting Manager Chris Williams, and 

Intergovernmental Affairs Manager George Diaz. 
 
2A.  Comments from the Public 

Dave Rioux provided comments related to legislature issues; stated water conservation instructional 

information will be provided to citizens by his and other local plumbing companies. 

 

2B.  Awards/Presentations/Proclamations 

Presentation regarding the Buckeye Youth Council by Members Oscar Denogean and Faithlynn 

Sullenger. 

 

Mayor Meck presented certificates to Buckeye Leadership’s Class of 2016. 

 

Mayor Meck proclaimed the week of May 15-21, 2016 as National Public Works Week: “Always 

There”. 
 
Mayor Meck proclaimed the month of May 2016 as “Building Safety Awareness Month”. 
 

3.  Minutes 

A motion was made by Councilmember Heustis and seconded by Councilmember McAchran to approve 

the minutes of the April 5, 2016 Regular Council Meeting. Motion passed unanimously.  

 



    

May 3, 2016 Regular Council Meeting Minutes 
 

4.  Expenditures 

A motion was made by Councilmember Orsborn and seconded by Vice Mayor Hess to ratify the payment 

of the accounts payable expenditures made.  Copies of invoices are available at City Hall. Motion passed 

unanimously. 

 

CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS 
Approval of items on the Consent Agenda - All items with an (*) are considered to be routine 
matters. A motion was made by Councilmember Heustis and seconded by Vice Mayor Hess to 
approve Consent Items *5A., *5B., *5C., *5D.,*5E., *5F., and *5G. Motion passed unanimously.  
 

*5.  New Business 

*5A.   Council to take action on Resolution No. 24-16 ratifying the submission of a grant 

application to the Arizona Department of Homeland Security relating to equipment needed 

to support the Buckeye Police Department’s Rapid Response Team; authorizing the 

acceptance of any resulting grant award; and authorizing the City Manager and Police 

Department Chief to execute and deliver the resulting Grant Agreement on behalf of the 

City. 

 Staff Liaison: Larry Hall, Police Chief 

Council adopted Resolution No. 24-16 ratifying the submission of a grant application to the Arizona 

Department of Homeland Security relating to equipment needed to support the Buckeye Police 

Department’s Rapid Response Team; authorizing the acceptance of any resulting grant award; and 

authorizing the City Manager and Police Department Chief to execute and deliver the resulting Grant 

Agreement on behalf of the City. 

 

*5B.   Council to take action on Resolution No. 25-16 ratifying the submission of a grant 

application to the Arizona Department of Homeland Security relating to equipment needed 

to support the Buckeye Police Department’s Terrorism Liaison Officers; authorizing the 

acceptance of any resulting grant award; and authorizing the City Manager and Police 

Department Chief to execute and deliver the resulting Grant Agreement on behalf of the 

City. 

 Staff Liaison: Larry Hall, Police Chief  

Council adopted Resolution No. 25-16 ratifying the submission of a grant application to the Arizona 

Department of Homeland Security relating to equipment needed to support the Buckeye Police 

Department’s Terrorism Liaison Officers; authorizing the acceptance of any resulting grant award; and 

authorizing the City Manager and Police Department Chief to execute and deliver the resulting Grant 

Agreement on behalf of the City. 

 

*5C.   Council to take action on Resolution No. 26-16 ratifying the submission of a grant 

application to the Arizona Department of Homeland Security relating to a fully equipped 

vehicle to support the Buckeye Police Department’s Terrorism Liaison Officers; 

authorizing the acceptance of any resulting grant award; and authorizing the City Manager 

and Police Department Chief to execute and deliver the resulting Grant Agreement on 

behalf of the City. 

 Staff Liaison: Larry Hall, Police Chief 

Council adopted Resolution No. 26-16 ratifying the submission of a grant application to the Arizona 

Department of Homeland Security relating to a fully equipped vehicle to support the Buckeye Police 

Department’s Terrorism Liaison Officers; authorizing the acceptance of any resulting grant award; and 

authorizing the City Manager and Police Department Chief to execute and deliver the resulting Grant 

Agreement on behalf of the City.  

 



    

May 3, 2016 Regular Council Meeting Minutes 
 

*5D.   Council to take action on Resolution No. 27-16 ratifying the submission of a grant 

application to the Gila River Indian Community relating to funding for six bicycles, 

associated equipment and training for the Police Bicycle Unit; authorizing the acceptance of 

any resulting grant award; and authorizing the City Manager and Police Department Chief 

to execute and deliver the resulting Grant Agreement on behalf of the City. 

 Staff Liaison: Larry Hall, Police Chief 

Council adopted Resolution No. 27-16 ratifying the submission of a grant application to the Gila River 

Indian Community relating to funding for six bicycles, associated equipment and training for the Police 

Bicycle Unit; authorizing the acceptance of any resulting grant award; and authorizing the City Manager 

and Police Department Chief to execute and deliver the resulting Grant Agreement on behalf of the City. 

 

*5E.   Council to take action on Resolution No. 28-16 ratifying the submission of a grant proposal 

to the Governor’s Office of Highway Safety relating to funding for light detection and 

ranging equipment (“Lidar”) and enforcement overtime; authorizing the acceptance of any 

resulting grant award; and authorizing the City Manager and Police Department Chief to 

execute and deliver the resulting grant agreement on behalf of the City. 

 Staff Liaison: Larry Hall, Police Chief 

Council adopted Resolution No. 28-16 ratifying the submission of a grant proposal to the Governor’s 

Office of Highway Safety relating to funding for light detection and ranging equipment (“Lidar”) and 

enforcement overtime; authorizing the acceptance of any resulting grant award; and authorizing the City 

Manager and Police Department Chief to execute and deliver the resulting grant agreement on behalf of 

the City. 

 

*5F.   Council to take action on Resolution No. 29-16 ratifying the submission of a grant proposal 

to the Governor’s Office of Highway Safety relating to funding for overtime enforcement 

and two intoxilyzers; authorizing the acceptance of any resulting grant award; and 

authorizing the City Manager and Police Department Chief to execute and deliver the 

resulting grant agreement on behalf of the City. 

 Staff Liaison: Larry Hall, Police Chief 

Council adopted Resolution No. 29-16 ratifying the submission of a grant proposal to the Governor’s 

Office of Highway Safety relating to funding for overtime enforcement and two intoxilyzers; authorizing 

the acceptance of any resulting grant award; and authorizing the City Manager and Police Department 

Chief to execute and deliver the resulting grant agreement on behalf of the City. 

 

*5G.   Council to take action on approval of the Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between 

the Maricopa County Sheriff’s Office (MCSO) and City of Buckeye Police Department for 

Sharing Law Enforcement Information; and approval of the Statement of Work (SOW) for 

IBM COPLINK Data Source Integration and Support Services. 

 Staff Liaison: Larry Hall, Police Chief 

Council approved the Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between the Maricopa County Sheriff’s 

Office (MCSO) and City of Buckeye Police Department for Sharing Law Enforcement Information; and 

approval of the Statement of Work (SOW) for IBM COPLINK Data Source Integration and Support 

Services. 

 

6.  Continued / Tabled Items – None. 

 



    

May 3, 2016 Regular Council Meeting Minutes 
 

7.  Public Hearings / Non-Consent - New Business 

7A. Council will hold a Public Hearing and take action on Ordinance No. 04-16 extending and 

increasing the corporate limits of the City of Buckeye, Maricopa County, State of Arizona, 

pursuant to the provisions of Title 9, Chapter 4, Article 7, Arizona Revised Statutes and 

Amendments thereto, by annexing three parcels containing approximately 60 acres 

generally located on the southeast corner of Rainbow and Beloat Roads. 

 Staff Liaison: Adam Copeland, Senior Planner 

Mayor Meck opened the public hearing at 6:28 p.m. to hear citizen input regarding annexation Ordinance 

No. 04-16. Mr. Copeland provided an overview of the former CEMEX Sand and Gravel Quarry, which 

consists of three parcels containing approximately sixty acres. A vicinity map was displayed. This 

annexation is in conformance with State Statute and the City’s Development Code; there are no 

outstanding issues from reviewing departments. The Planning and Zoning Commission and staff 

recommend approval. The applicant was available for questions. There being no further comment, Mayor 

Meck closed the public hearing at 6:30 p.m. A motion was made by Vice Mayor Hess and seconded by 

Councilmember McAchran to adopt Ordinance No. 04-16 extending and increasing the corporate limits of 

the City of Buckeye, Maricopa County, State of Arizona, pursuant to the provisions of Title 9, Chapter 4, 

Article 7, Arizona Revised Statutes and Amendments thereto, by annexing three parcels containing 

approximately 60 acres generally located on the southeast corner of Rainbow and Beloat Roads. Motion 

passed unanimously.  

 

7B. Council will hold a Public Hearing and take action on Ordinance No. 05-16 extending and 

increasing the corporate limits of the City of Buckeye, Maricopa County, State of Arizona, 

pursuant to the provisions of Title 9, Chapter 4, Article 7, Arizona Revised Statutes and 

Amendments thereto, by annexing three parcels containing approximately 14.03 acres with 

the parcels generally located east of Apache Road and north of Monroe Avenue. 

 Staff Liaison: Andrea Marquez, Planner II 

Mayor Meck opened the public hearing at 6:31 p.m. to hear citizen input regarding annexation Ordinance 

No. 05-16. Ms. Marquez provided an overview of the Slash T Farms annexation, which consists of two 

parcels containing 14.03 acres. A vicinity map was displayed. This annexation is in conformance with 

State Statute and the City’s Development Code; there are no outstanding issues from reviewing 

departments. The Planning and Zoning Commission and staff recommend approval. There being no 

further comment, Mayor Meck closed the public hearing at 6:34 p.m.  A motion was made by 

Councilmember Heustis and seconded by Councilmember Orsborn to adopt Ordinance No. 05-16 

extending and increasing the corporate limits of the City of Buckeye, Maricopa County, State of Arizona, 

pursuant to the provisions of Title 9, Chapter 4, Article 7, Arizona Revised Statutes and Amendments 

thereto, by annexing three parcels containing approximately 14.03 acres with the parcels generally located 

east of Apache Road and north of Monroe Avenue. Motion passed unanimously. 

 

 7C.   Council will take action on determining the parameters of the employee health care Cigna  

  insurance plan for Fiscal Year 2016-2017. 

Staff Liaison: Nancy Love, Human Resources Director 

 

Ms. Love provided an overview of Fiscal Year (FY) 2016-2017 Cigna insurance renewal plan options. 

Council workshops regarding employee health insurance renewal were held on April 19, 2016 and May 3, 

2016. Staff recommends offering three medical plan options including the current Open Access Plan 

(OAP), Health Maintenance Organization (HMO), and a High Deductible Plan with a Health Savings 

Account (HDHP/HSA). Details of four separate renewal strategies and cost sharing options were 

discussed. The Benefits Committee made up of current employees recommends approval of strategy no. 1 

or strategy no. 2. Education regarding each plan will be offered so employees may choose a plan that best 

fits their current needs; open enrollment will be held between May 16 and June 2, 2016; new premiums 

and updated benefit elections will become effective July 1, 2016. Mr. Price provided additional 



    

May 3, 2016 Regular Council Meeting Minutes 
 

information related to FY 2016-2017 budget implications with each strategy. Councilmember McAchran 

stated he is comfortable with and supports recommendations of the Benefits Committee. Vice Mayor 

Hess stated employee education was important, particularly when offering the HDHP/HSA option. 

Councilmember Orsborn stated the health insurance annual renewal increases are not sustainable and 

different routes need to be pursued and additional plan options offered to reduce costs. Further discussion 

was held regarding health insurance cost sharing arrangements in current and previous years. 

Councilmember Strauss stated strategy no. 3 was a responsible and balanced choice. Councilmember 

Garza stated he agrees with Benefit Committee recommendations. Brief discussion was held regarding 

high dollar claims and effects on premiums. Mr. Cleveland provided information related to employee 

salaries and health premium cost sharing options. A motion was made by Councilmember Heustis and 

seconded by Councilmember McAchran to approve the employee health care Cigna insurance plan 

renewal set forth in strategy no. 1, which includes the following: the option for employees to choose the 

OAP, HMO, or HDHP/HSA plan; continuing the current cost sharing arrangement for the OAP; and 

applying the same dollar amount paid by the City for the OAP to the HMO and HDHP/HSA plans. A roll 

call vote reflected Councilmember Garza voted aye, Councilmember Strauss voted nay, Councilmember 

Orsborn voted nay, Councilmember McAchran voted aye, Councilmember Heustis voted aye, Vice 

Mayor Hess voted nay, Mayor Meck voted aye. Motion carried. 

 

8.  City Manager’s Report and Government Relations 

Government Relations Intern Elise Nilles provided an update of the 52
nd

 legislative session; expressed 

gratitude to staff for opportunities and training provided. 

 

Ms. Sedig provided information regarding updates at Skyline Regional Park; invited residents and staff to 

the Demolition Derby scheduled May 7, 2016.  

 

Chief Costello provided information related to the transition to electronic record keeping in the Fire 

Department. 

 

9.  Comments from the Mayor and Council 
 

        Councilmember Garza: no comment. 

 

Councilmember Strauss: no comment. 

 

Councilmember Orsborn: no comment. 

 

Councilmember McAchran: congratulated Ms. Hogan on her appointment as President Elect of the 

Arizona Planning Association. 

 

Councilmember Heustis: congratulated Ms. Hogan on her appointment as President Elect of the 

Arizona Planning Association and on her published article in a national planning magazine; 

discussed the water drive that will be held by All Faith Community Services and requested donations 

of water bottles. 

 

Vice Mayor Hess: thanked Ms. Conley and staff for a successful State of the City event; commented 

with regard to the many accomplishments in recent years; congratulated Ms. Hogan on her 

appointment as President Elect of the Arizona Planning Association. 

 

Mayor Meck: thanked staff for a successful State of the City event and for a remarkable year; 

expressed appreciation for efforts related to Skyline Regional Park; stated additional funds have been 

received for the White Tank Conservancy Trust. 



    

May 3, 2016 Regular Council Meeting Minutes 
 

10.  Council will make a motion to adjourn the meeting. 

A motion was made by Councilmember Orsborn and seconded by Councilmember Heustis to adjourn the 

meeting at 7:34 p.m.  Motion passed unanimously. 

 

      _________________________________ 

              Jackie A. Meck, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

_____________________________________ 

Lucinda J. Aja, City Clerk 

 

I hereby certify that the foregoing minutes are a true and correct copy of the Regular Council Meeting 

held on the 3
rd

 day of May, 2016.  I further certify that a quorum was present.  

 

 

__________________________________ 

Lucinda J. Aja, City Clerk 

 

 

 



 
   

Expenditures 
 

Expenditures 
 

 
 

 
  

Expenditures 
  

 
 

 

Expenditures 
 

 
  

 

Expenditures 
  

 
 

 



E
xpenditures - 1

05/11/2016 15:17 
ptulkan I

City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE 
DETAIL INVOICE LIST 

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999 104000 Cash in Bank - Checking 

VENDOR G/L ACCOUNTS 

1978 3M COMPANY 
1 38103202 521715 

1088 AMERICAN TOWER INC 
1 10002121 520041 

5111 ANDREW ECKER 
1 35754150 521502 

1096 APP-ORDER, LLC 
1 10002121 526120 

1164 ARIZONA FUEL MANAGEMEN 
1 40003210 541210 
2 40013220 541210 

1174 AZ MUNICIPAL RISK RETE 
1 31001115 523005 

1174 AZ MUNICIPAL RISK RETE 
1 31001115 523006 

1174 AZ.MUN.WKS.COMP.POOL-A 
1 31001115 523008 

1193 BAKER & TAYLOR 
1 10004151 521550 

1193 BAKER & TAYLOR 
1 10004151 521550 

1193 BAKER & TAYLOR 
1 10004151 521550 

R PO TYPE DUE DATE 

00000 20150149 INV 03/06/2016 
HURFund Sig&Mark 

Invoice Net 

00000 20150167 INV 05/10/2016 
PDAdmin RWCSubFee 

Invoice Net 

00000 21600228 INV 05/10/2016 
AAA ProSupEq 

Invoice Net 

00000 20150168 INV 05/11/2016 
PDAdmin DuesSub 

Invoice Net 

00000 20150405 INV 05/11/2016 
WtrAdmin Auto>5K 
WWAdmin Auto>5K 

Invoice Net 

00001 INV 05/10/2016 
RiskMgmt GenLiaPr 

Invoice Net 
00001 INV 05/10/2016 

RiskMgmt RiskRet 
Invoice Net 

00003 INV 05/10/2016 
RiskMgmt Wcclaims 

Invoice Net 

00001 20150078 INV 05/11/2016 
CommSvcLib BksLb 

Invoice Net 
00001 20150078 INV 05/11/2016 

CommSvcLib BksLb 
Invoice Net 

00001 20150078 INV 05/11/2016 
CommSvcLib BksLb 

Invoice Net 

CHECK: 51116ap 05/11/2016 

INVOICE/AMOUNT 

tp79842 
208.45 
208.45 

CHECK TOTAL 208.45 

MAY2016 
3,931.66 
3,931.66 

CHECK TOTAL 3,931.66 

32016 
200.00 
200.00 

CHECK TOTAL 200.00 

10600316 
50.00 
50.00 

CHECK TOTAL 50.00 

16217 
683.81 
357.20 

1,041.01 
CHECK TOTAL 1,041.01 

9898 
14,495.25 
14,495.25 

9899 
137,535.00 
137,535.00 

CHECK TOTAL 152,030.25 

14018350 1/15/16 
5,000.00 
5,000.00 

CHECK TOTAL 

4011566247 
74.65 
74.65 
4011566248 
69.80 
69.80 
4011566249 
23.08 
23.08 

5,000.00 

I 
p 1 
apwarrnt 

DUE DATE: 05/11/2016 

CHECK 

-----------

-----------

-----------

-----------

-----------

-----------

-----------



E
xpenditures - 2

05/11/2016 15:17 
ptulkan !

City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE 
DETAIL INVOICE LIST 

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999 

VENDOR G/L ACCOUNTS 

1193 BAKER & TAYLOR 
1 10004151 521550 

1193 BAKER & TAYLOR 
1 10004151 521550 

1193 BAKER & TAYLOR 
1 10004151 521550 

1193 BAKER & TAYLOR 
1 10004151 521550 

1193 BAKER & TAYLOR 
1 10004151 521550 

1193 BAKER & TAYLOR 
1 10004151 521550 

1193 BAKER & TAYLOR 
1 10004151 521550 

1193 BAKER & TAYLOR 
1 10004151 521550 

1193 BAKER & TAYLOR 
1 10004151 521550 

1193 BAKER & TAYLOR 
1 10004151 521550 

1193 BAKER & TAYLOR 
1 10004151 521550 

1195 BALAR EQUIPMENT 
1 38103202 521726 

1195 BALAR EQUIPMENT 
1 38103202 521726 

1195 BALAR EQUIPMENT 
1 38103202 521726 

5131 BANNER HEALTH 

104000 Cash in Bank - Checking 

R PO TYPE DUE DATE 

00001 20150078 INV 05/11/2016 
CommSvcLib BksLb 

Invoice Net 
00001 20150078 INV 05/11/2016 

CommSvcLib BksLb 
Invoice Net 

00001 20150078 INV 05/11/2016 
CommSvcLib BksLb 
Invoice Net 

00001 20150078 INV 05/11/2016 
CommSvcLib BksLb 

Invoice Net 
00001 20150078 INV 05/11/2016 

CommsvcLib BksLb 
Invoice Net 

00001 20150078 INV 05/11/2016 
CommSvcLib BksLb 
Invoice Net 

00001 20150078 INV 05/11/2016 
CommSvcLib BksLb 

Invoice Net 
00001 20150078 INV 05/11/2016 

CommsvcLib BksLb 
Invoice Net 

00001 20150078 INV 05/11/2016 
CommSvcLib BksLb 
Invoice Net 

00001 20150078 INV 05/11/2016 
CommSvcLib BksLb 

Invoice Net 
00001 20150078 INV 05/11/2016 

CommSvcLib BksLb 
Invoice Net 

00000 21600010 INV 05/11/2016 
HURFund SweepPrt 

Invoice Net 
00000 21600010 INV 05/11/2016 

HURFund SweepPrt 
Invoice Net 

00000 21600010 INV 05/11/2016 
HURFund SweepPrt 

Invoice Net 

00001 21600211 INV 05/10/2016 

CHECK: 

INVOICE/AMOUNT 

4011566250 
37.58 
37.58 
4011566251 

242.70 
242.70 

4011566252 
70.90 
70.90 
4011566253 
38.66 
38.66 
4011566254 
75.20 
75.20 
4011566255 

169.81 
169.81 

4011566256 
13.19 
13.19 
4011566257 

216.04 
216.04 

4011566258 
150.36 
150.36 

4011566259 
36.46 
36.46 
t37353290 
26.99 
26.99 

CHECK TOTAL 

316136 
804.97 
804.97 

416071 
136.87 
136.87 

416074 
43.68 
43.68 

CHECK TOTAL 

34681577 4/16 

--- --------

I 
p 2 
apwarrnt 

51116ap 05/11/2016 DUE DATE: 05/11/2016 

CHECK 

1,245.42 

985.52 



E
xpenditures - 3

05/11/2016 15:17 
ptulkan I

City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE 
DETAIL INVOICE LIST 

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999 104000 Cash in Bank - Checking 

VENDOR G/L ACCOUNTS R PO TYPE DUE DATE 

1 10002140 523010 FDAdmin SafHeal 
Invoice Net 

1203 BEAVER STRIPES AND MOL 00000 20150016 INV 05/11/2016 
1 10002140 521502 FDAdmin ProSupEq 

Invoice Net 
1203 BEAVER STRIPES AND MOL 00000 20150265 INV 05/11/2016 

1 50053171 541210 VehiRep Auto>5K 
Invoice Net 

1260 CA ENERGY DESIGNS 00000 20150339 INV 05/10/2016 
1 10005180 520037 DevSvc ProfSvcGen 

Invoice Net 
1260 CA ENERGY DESIGNS 00000 20150387 INV 05/10/2016 

1 10005185 520037 Eng ProfSvcGen 
Invoice Net 

1260 CA ENERGY DESIGNS 00000 20150387 INV 05/10/2016 
1 10005185 520037 Eng ProfSvcGen 

Invoice Net 

1279 CANON SOLUTIONS AMERIC 00000 21600013 INV 05/10/2016 
1 10005185 521501 Eng OffSupEq 

Invoice Net 

1308 CITY OF PHOENIX 00002 20150426 INV 05/11/2016 
1 10002140 520037 FDAdmin ProfSvcGen 

Invoice Net 

1386 ECMS 00001 20150199 INV 05/11/2016 
1 10002140 522150 FDAdmin PerProEqu 

Invoice Net 

5166 ETHOS ENGINEERING, LLC 00000 21600125 INV 05/11/2016 
1 10005185 520037 Eng ProfSvcGen 

Invoice Net 

1426 FACTORY MOTOR PARTS CO 00000 20150364 INV 05/02/2016 
1 10003171 521502 PubWrkVeh ProSupEq 

Invoice Net 
1426 FACTORY MOTOR PARTS CO 00000 20150364 INV 05/02/2016 

CHECK: 

INVOICE/AMOUNT 

1,870.60 
1,870.60 

CHECK TOTAL 

148199 
217.20 
217.20 

148057 
90.00 
90.00 

CHECK TOTAL 

27 
150.00 
150.00 

25 
525.00 
525.00 

26 
150.00 
150.00 

CHECK TOTAL 

988663963 
355.28 
355.28 

CHECK TOTAL 

400809586 
84,941.27 
84,941.27 

CHECK TOTAL 

10379 
1,866.83 
1,866.83 

CHECK TOTAL 

201601101 
930.00 
930.00 

CHECK TOTAL 

71946206 
50.06 
50.06 
71939194 

I 
p 3 
apwarrnt 

51116ap 05/11/2016 DUE DATE: 05/11/2016 

CHECK 

1,870.60 

307.20 

825.00 

355.28 

84,941.27 

1,866.83 

930.00 



E
xpenditures - 4

05/11/2016 15:17 
ptulkan I

City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE 
DETAIL INVOICE LIST 

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999 104000 Cash in Bank - Checking 

VENDOR G/L ACCOUNTS R PO TYPE DUE DATE 

1 10003171 521502 PubWrkVeh ProSupEq 
Invoice Net 

1426 FACTORY MOTOR PARTS co 00000 20150364 INV 05/11/2016 
1 10003171 521502 PubWrkVeh ProSupEq 

Invoice Net 
1426 FACTORY MOTOR PARTS co 00000 20150364 INV 05/11/2016 

1 38103202 521508 HURFund AutoExp 
Invoice Net 

1426 FACTORY MOTOR PARTS co 00000 20150364 INV 05/11/2016 
1 38103202 521508 HURFund AutoExp 

Invoice Net 

1431 FELIX CONSTRUCTION COM 00000 20150381 INV 05/11/2016 
1 40013220 542030 WWAdmin WWSys>5K 

Invoice Net 

1432 FERGUSON ENTERPRISES I 00000 20150138 INV 05/11/2016 
1 40013220 520540 WWAdmin WWPlRM 

Invoice Net 
1432 FERGUSON ENTERPRISES I 00000 20150138 INV 05/11/2016 

1 40013220 520540 WWAdmin WWPlRM 
Invoice Net 

1432 FERGUSON ENTERPRISES I 00001 21600140 INV 05/10/2016 
1 40003210 520576 WtrAdmin WtrSysR&M 

Invoice Net 
1432 FERGUSON ENTERPRISES I 00001 21600140 INV 05/10/2016 

1 40003210 520576 WtrAdmin WtrSysR&M 
Invoice Net 

5074 FIVE G INC 00001 21600221 INV 03/01/2016 
1 31001115 523003 RiskMgmt PropCasCl 

Invoice Net 

1440 FLEETPRIDE INC 00000 20150365 INV 05/11/2016 
1 40013220 521508 WWAdmin AutoExp 

Invoice Net 
1440 FLEETPRIDE INC 00000 20150365 INV 05/11/2016 

1 40003210 521508 WtrAdmin AutoExp 
Invoice Net 

1440 FLEETPRIDE INC 00000 20150365 INV 05/11/2016 
1 10003171 521502 PubWrkVeh ProSupEq 

Invoice Net 

CHECK: 

INVOICE/AMOUNT 

238.76 
238.76 

71955866 
561.86 
561.86 

71940928 
278.70 
278.70 

71951233 
139.35 
139.35 

CHECK TOTAL 

5~116ap 05/11/2016 

1,268.73 

2014026app170116316 
101,217.74 
101,217.74 

CHECK TOTAL 101,217.74 

271718 
31.34 
31.34 
271719 

353.26 
353.26 

CHECK TOTAL 

270252 
6,953.30 
6,953.30 

270316 
997.59 
997.59 

CHECK TOTAL 

19633 
4,446.79 
4,446.79 

CHECK TOTAL 

76466417 
51.63 
51.63 
76574302 
22.93 
22.93 
76621293 

264 .14 
264 .14 

384.60 

7,950.89 

4,446.79 

l
p 4 
apwarrnt 

DUE DATE: 05/11/2016 

CHECK 



E
xpenditures - 5

05/ll/2016 15:17 \City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE lp 5 
ptulkan DETAIL INVOICE LIST apwarrnt 

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999 104000 Cash in Bank - Checking CHECK: 51116ap 05/11/2016 DUE DATE: 05/11/2016 

VENDOR G/L ACCOUNTS R PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE/AMOUNT CHECK 

CHECK TOTAL 338.70 -----------
1455 FREIGHTLINER STERLING 00000 20150086 INV 05/10/2016 xp00114122201 

1 38103202 521508 HURFund AutoExp 75.69 
Invoice Net 75.69 

1455 FREIGHTLINER STERLING 00000 20150086 INV 05/11/2016 xp00113862701 
1 10003171 521502 PubWrkVeh ProSupEq 228.20 

Invoice Net 228.20 
1455 FREIGHTLINER STERLING 00000 20150086 INV 05/11/2016 xp00113880201 

1 10003171 521502 PubWrkVeh ProSupEq 69.25 
Invoice Net 69.25 

CHECK TOTAL 373.14 -----------
1470 GILLISPIE PEST SERVICE 00000 INV 05/11/2016 51816 

1 10004155 526110 CommSvcPrk ConS em 270.00 
Invoice Net 270.00 

CHECK TOTAL 270.00 -----------
1497 HAMILTON'S TOWING 00000 20150336 INV 05/11/2016 89608 

1 10003171 521502 PubWrkVeh ProSupEq 42.50 
Invoice Net 42.50 

1497 HAMILTON'S TOWING 00000 20150283 INV 05/11/2016 88393 
1 10002121 520033 PDAdmin VehTow 70.00 

Invoice Net 70.00 
1497 HAMILTON'S TOWING 00000 20150283 INV 05/11/2016 88458 

1 10002121 520033 PDAdmin VehTow 121.00 
Invoice Net 121.00 

1497 HAMILTON'S TOWING 00000 20150283 INV 05/11/2016 88460 
1 10002121 520033 PDAdmin VehTow 85.00 

Invoice Net 85.00 
1497 HAMILTON'S TOWING 00000 20150283 INV 05/11/2016 88478 

1 10002121 520033 PDAdmin vehTow 69.00 
Invoice Net 69.00 

1497 HAMILTON'S TOWING 00000 20150283 INV 05/11/2016 89006 
1 10002121 520033 PDAdmin VehTow 92.00 

Invoice Net 92.00 
1497 HAMILTON'S TOWING 00000 20150283 INV 05/11/2016 89585 

1 10002121 520033 PDAdmin VehTow 101.00 
Invoice Net 101.00 

1497 HAMILTON'S TOWING 00000 20150283 INV 05/11/2016 89588 
1 10002121 520033 PDAdmin VehTow 270.00 

Invoice Net 270.00 
1497 HAMILTON'S TOWING 00000 20150283 INV 05/11/2016 89589 

1 10002121 520033 PDAdmin VehTow 185.00 
Invoice Net 185.00 

CHECK TOTAL 1,035.50 -----------



E
xpenditures - 6

05/11/2016 15:17 
ptulkan I

City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE 
DETAIL INVOICE LIST 

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999 104000 Cash in Bank - Checking 

VENDOR G/L ACCOUNTS R PO TYPE DUE DATE 

1491 HD SUPPLY FACILITIES M 00000 21600102 INV 05/10/2016 
1 40003210 520574 WtrAdmin FirHyRM 

Invoice Net 

1521 HORIZON TOWER LIMITED 00000 20150173 INV 05/11/2016 
1 10002121 520041 PDAdmin RWCSubFee 

Invoice Net 

1585 KEYWEST LOCK & SAFE, I 00000 20150205 INV 05/11/2016 
1 10003170 520506 PubWrkAdmi Rep Rep 

Invoice Net 

1598 LABOR SYSTEMS 00000 20150002 INV 05/11/2016 
1 30522121 510001 Imp Fund Sal Wag 

Invoice Net 
1598 LABOR SYSTEMS 00000 20150250 INV 05/10/2016 

1 10002121 520037 PDAdmin ProfSvcGen 
Invoice Net 

1598 LABOR SYSTEMS 00000 21600014 INV 05/11/2016 
1 30352121 520037 RICO ProfSvcGen 

Invoice Net 
1598 LABOR SYSTEMS 00000 20150303 INV 05/11/2016 

1 10005180 520037 DevSvc ProfSvcGen 
Invoice Net 

1605 LAYER 8, LLC 00000 21600130 INV 05/11/2016 
1 10001189 520018 IT GenConSvc 

Invoice Net 
1605 LAYER 8, LLC 00000 21600128 INV 05/11/2016 

1 50271189 541110 AutoTech CoSof>5K 
Invoice Net 

1605 LAYER 8, LLC 00000 21600128 INV 05/11/2016 
1 50271189 541110 AutoTech CoSof>5K 

Invoice Net 
1605 LAYER 8, LLC 00000 21600129 INV 05/11/2016 

1 10001189 520018 IT GenConSvc 
Invoice Net 

1605 LAYER 8, LLC 00000 21600129 INV 05/11/2016 
1 10001189 520018 IT GenConSvc 

Invoice Net 
1605 LAYER 8, LLC 00000 21600131 INV 05/11/2016 

1 50271189 541110 AutoTech CoSof>5K 
Invoice Net 

I 
p 6 
apwarrnt 

CHECK: 51116ap 05/11/2016 DUE DATE: 05/11/2016 

INVOICE/AMOUNT CHECK 

f326204 
19,555.01 
19,555.01 

CHECK TOTAL 19,555.01 

201605 
2,251.01 
2,251.01 

CHECK TOTAL 2,251.01 

4527 
26.66 
26.66 

CHECK TOTAL 26.66 

9915415 
705.84 
705.84 

9915417 -
2,333.94 
2,333.94 

9915414 
761. 84 
761.84 

9915327 
424.99 
424.99 

CHECK TOTAL 4,226.61 

1233 
3,825.00 
3,825.00 

1235 
1,105.00 
1,105.00 

1237 
3,102.50 
3,102.50 

1234 
2,040.00 
2,040.00 

1236 
1,700.00 
1,700.00 

1238 
10,115.00 
10,115.00 



E
xpenditures - 7

05/11/2016 15:17 
ptulkan I

City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE 
DETAIL INVOICE LIST 

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999 104000 Cash in Bank - Checking 

VENDOR G/L ACCOUNTS R PO TYPE DUE DATE 

5124 MARICOPA ASSOCIATION 0 00000 INV 05/10/2016 
1 50043170 541020 TrfSig EleEq>5K 

Invoice Net 

3072 MATT WOODSON 00000 20150222 INV 05/11/2016 
1 30544160 540020 APS/SRP Landimpr 

Invoice Net 

1687 MUNICIPAL EMERGENCY SE 00000 20150050 INV 05/10/2016 
1 10002140 522150 FDAdmin 

Invoice Net 
PerProEqu 

1725 NORWOOD EQUIPMENT INC 00000 21600011 INV 05/11/2016 
1 38103202 521726 HURFund SweepPrt 

Invoice Net 

999994 Bureau of Land Managem 00000 INV 05/10/2016 
1 10004150 521502 CommSvcAd ProSupEq 

Invoice Net 

2082 PETER M WECHSLER LAW E 00000 20150333 INV 05/11/2016 
1 30352121 520037 RICO ProfSvcGen 

5027 PHOENIX TIRE INC. 
1 10003171 521502 

5027 PHOENIX TIRE INC. 
1 10003171 521502 

5027 PHOENIX TIRE INC. 
1 10003171 521502 

5027 PHOENIX TIRE INC. 
1 10003171 521502 

5027 PHOENIX TIRE INC. 
1 10003171 521502 

Invoice Net 

00000 20150383 INV 02/20/2016 
PubWrkVeh ProSupEq 

Invoice Net 
00000 20150383 INV 04/21/2016 

PubWrkVeh ProSupEq 
Invoice Net 

00000 20150383 INV 04/21/2016 
PubWrkVeh ProSupEq 

Invoice Net 
00000 20150383 INV 04/21/2016 

PubWrkVeh ProSupEq 
Invoice Net 

00000 20150383 INV 04/24/2016 
PubWrkVeh ProSupEq 

Invoice Net 

CHECK: 

INVOICE/AMOUNT 

CHECK TOTAL 

mb00150 
10,000.00 
10,000.00 

CHECK TOTAL 

2016006app9 
9,601.39 
9,601.39 

CHECK TOTAL 

1004263 
669.13 
669.13 

CHECK TOTAL 

5056 
922.61 
922.61 

CHECK TOTAL 

app fee 
100.00 
100.00 

CHECK TOTAL 

bpd2015aswat 
2,500.00 
2,500.00 

CHECK TOTAL 

323567 
82.96 
82.96 
325934 

155.28 
155.28 

325865 
299.67 
299.67 

325866 
1,060.47 
1,060.47 

326079 
1,663.90 
1,663.90 

I 
p 7 
apwarrnt 

51116ap 05/11/2016 DUE DATE: 05/11/2016 

CHECK 

21,887.50 

10,000.00 

9,601.39 

669.13 

922.61 

100.00 

2,500.00 



E
xpenditures - 8

: --- ------~ 

05/11/2016 15:17 
ptulkan I

City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE 
DETAIL INVOICE LIST 

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999 104000 Cash in Bank - Checking 

VENDOR G/L ACCOUNTS 

5027 PHOENIX TIRE INC. 
1 40003210 521508 

5027 PHOENIX TIRE INC. 
1 10003171 521502 

5027 PHOENIX TIRE INC. 
1 10003171 521502 

5027 PHOENIX TIRE INC. 
1 10003171 521502 

1826 RECORDED BOOKS, LLC 
1 10004151 520037 

R PO TYPE DUE DATE 

00000 20150383 INV 02/18/2016 
WtrAdmin AutoExp 

Invoice Net 
00000 20150383 INV 05/07/2016 

PubWrkVeh ProSupEq 
Invoice Net 

00000 20150383 INV 04/30/2016 
PubWrkVeh ProSupEq 
Invoice Net 

00000 20150383 INV 05/02/2016 
PubWrkVeh ProSupEq 

Invoice Net 

00000 21600070 INV 05/10/2016 
CommSvcLib ProfSvcGen 

Invoice Net 

1830 REGIONAL EMG. MED SERV 00000 21600200 INV 05/10/2016 
1 10002140 526120 FDAdmin DuesSub 

Invoice Net 

5194 RICOH USA INC 00002 20150356 INV 05/11/2016 
1 10001189 520037 IT ProfSvcGen 

Invoice Net 
5194 RICOH USA INC 00002 20150356 INV 05/11/2016 

1 10001189 520037 IT ProfSvcGen 
Invoice Net 

5194 RICOH USA INC 00002 20150356 INV 05/11/2016 
1 10001189 520037 IT ProfSvcGen 

Invoice Net 
5194 RICOH USA INC 00002 21600214 INV 05/10/2016 

1 10002140 520037 FDAdmin ProfSvcGen 
Invoice Net 

5194 RICOH USA INC 00002 21600214 INV 05/10/2016 
1 10002140 520037 FDAdmin ProfSvcGen 

Invoice Net 

3082 RITOCH-POWELL & ASSOCI 00000 20150375 INV 05/11/2016 
1 79047753 701197 RSAcqSA EngServ 

Invoice Net 
3082 RITOCH-POWELL & ASSOCI 00000 20150375 INV 05/11/2016 

1 79047753 701197 RSAcqSA EngServ 
Invoice Net 

CHECK: 

INVOICE/AMOUNT 

323440 
212.30 
212.30 

326563 
268.96 
268.96 

326258 
397.42 
397.42 

326470 
1,316.92 
1,316.92 

CHECK TOTAL 

75281396 
1,500.00 
1,500.00 

CHECK TOTAL 

302088 
500.00 
500.00 

CHECK TOTAL 

9015133119 
12,086.64 
12,086.64 

9015029115 
14,991.32 
14' 991.32 

9015312165 
13,526.45 
13,526.45 

dta16030001 
698.13 
698.13 
dta16020004 

2' 442.71 
2,442.71 

CHECK TOTAL 

3313 
92,146.59 
92,146.59 

3378 
100,100.25 
100,100,.25 

I 
p 8 
apwarrnt 

51116ap 05/11/2016 DUE DATE: 05/11/2016 

CHECK 

5,457.88 

1,500.00 

500.00 

43,745.25 



E
xpenditures - 9

05/11/2016 15:17 
ptulkan !

City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE 
DETAIL INVOICE LIST 

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999 104000 Cash in Bank - Checking 

VENDOR G/L ACCOUNTS R PO TYPE DUE DATE 

1849 ROOSEVELT IRRIGATION 00000 INV 05/10/2016 
1 10003170 523033 PubWrkAdmi Erne rOper 

Invoice Net 

2170 RWC INTERNATIONAL LTD 00000 21600039 INV 05/11/2016 
1 10002140 521508 FDAdmin 

Invoice Net 
AutoExp 

1863 SAFETY-KLEEN SYSTEMS, 00000 21600162 INV 05/11/2016 
1 10003171 521502 PubWrkVeh ProSupEq 

Invoice Net 
1863 SAFETY-KLEEN SYSTEMS, 00000 21600162 INV 05/11/2016 

1 10003171 521502 PubWrkVeh ProSupEq 
Invoice Net 

1863 SAFETY-KLEEN SYSTEMS, 00000 21600162 INV 05/11/2016 
1 10003171 521502 PubWrkVeh ProSupEq 

Invoice Net 

1871 SANDERSON FORD LINCOLN 00001 20150277 INV 05/11/2016 
1 40003210 541210 WtrAdmin Auto>5K 

Invoice Net 
1871 SANDERSON FORD LINCOLN 00001 21600223 INV 05/11/2016 

1 40053205 541210 sw Auto>5K 
Invoice Net 

1892 SERVICE SOLUTIONS GROU 00001 20150074 INV 05/11/2016 
1 35754150 523017 AAA Space 

Invoice Net 
1892 SERVICE SOLUTIONS GROU 00001 20150074 INV 05/11/2016 

1 35754150 523017 AAA Space 
Invoice Net 

1896 SHAMROCK FOODS COMPANY 00000 21600101 INV 05/10/2016 
1 35754150 521502 AAA ProSupEq 

Invoice Net 
1896 SHAMROCK FOODS COMPANY 00000 21600101 INV 05/10/2016 

1 35754150 521502 AAA ProSupEq 
Invoice Net 

CHECK: 51116ap 05/11/2016 

INVOICE/AMOUNT 

CHECK TOTAL 192,246.84 

miller/warner 
25,000.00 
25,000.00 

CHECK TOTAL 25,000.00 

650663 
1,681.75 
1,681.75 

CHECK TOTAL 1,681.75 

69428198 
93.00 
93.00 
69364044 

441.93 
441. 93 

69475589 
10.50 
10.50 

CHECK TOTAL 

ft5630 
68,675.72 
68,675.72 

g160027 
48,003.23 
48,003.23 

CHECK TOTAL 

51101627 
290.11 
290.11 

51101628 
44.50 
44.50 

CHECK TOTAL 

15223504 
60.66 
60.66 
15252469 
85.72 
85.72 

CHECK TOTAL 

545.43 

116,678.95 

334.61 

146.38 

I 
p 9 
apwarrnt 

DUE DATE: 05/11/2016 

CHECK 



E
xpenditures - 10

05/11/2016 15:17 
ptulkan !

City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE 
DETAIL INVOICE LIST 

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999 104000 Cash in Bank - Checking 

VENDOR G/L ACCOUNTS R PO TYPE DUE DATE 

1858 SHI INTERNATIONAL CORP 00001 20150435 INV 05/10/2016 
1 10001189 520030 IT SftwLic 

Invoice Net 
1858 SHI INTERNATIONAL CORP 00001 21600132 INV 05/10/2016 

1 10005185 521521 Eng ITEq<5K 
Invoice Net 

1924 SOUTHWEST RISK SERVICE 00001 INV 05/10/2016 
1 40103200 523054 Airp InsBond 

1930 SOUTHWESTERN SUPPLY co 
1 10003171 521502 

1930 SOUTHWESTERN SUPPLY co 
1 10003171 521502 

1930 SOUTHWESTERN SUPPLY co 
1 10003171 521502 

1936 SPRINT 
1 10002121 526025 

1944 STANDARD PRINTING COMP 
1 40003210 520037 
2 40013220 520037 
3 40053205 520037 

1944 STANDARD PRINTING COMP 
1 40053205 520037 

1960 STOTZ EQUIPMENT 
1 10003171 521502 

1960 STOTZ EQUIPMENT 
1 10003171 521502 

Invoice Net 

00000 20150327 INV 05/11/2016 
PubWrkVeh 

Invoice Net 
ProSupEq 

00000 20150327 INV 05/11/2016 
PubWrkVeh ProSupEq 
Invoice Net 

00000 20150327 INV 05/11/2016 
PubWrkVeh ProSupEq 

Invoice Net 

00001 20150063 INV 05/10/2016 
PDAdrnin TeleUtil 

Invoice Net 

00001 20150409 INV 05/11/2016 
WtrAdrnin ProfSvcGen 
WWAdrnin ProfSvcGen 
SW ProfSvcGen 
Invoice Net 

00001 20150409 INV 05/11/2016 
SW ProfSvcGen 

Invoice Net 

00000 21600012 INV 05/11/2016 
PubWrkVeh ProSupEq 

Invoice Net 
00000 21600012 CRM 05/11/2016 

PubWrkVeh ProSupEq 
Invoice Net 

CHECK: 

INVOICE/AMOUNT 

b04686871 
898.24 
898.24 
b04836429 

2,045.21 
2,045.21 

CHECK TOTAL 

42234 
5,950.00 
5,950.00 

CHECK TOTAL 

67583 
206.03 
206.03 

67176 
226.14 
226.14 

67175 
368.23 
368.23 

CHECK TOTAL 

256789898081 
74.04 
74.04 

CHECK TOTAL 

246316 
460.62 
460.62 
230.30 

1,151.54 
246249 

848.99 
848.99 

CHECK TOTAL 

w11612 
1,242.37 
1,242.37 

crw10774 
-llO.OO 
-110.00 

CHECK TOTAL 

51116ap 05/11/2016 

2,943.45 

5,950.00 

800.40 

74.04 

2,000.53 

1,132.37 

l
p 10 
apwarrnt 

DUE DATE: 05/11/2016 

CHECK 



E
xpenditures - 11

05/11/2016 15:17 
ptulkan \

City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE 
DETAIL INVOICE LIST 

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999 104000 Cash in Bank - Checking 

VENDOR G/L ACCOUNTS R PO TYPE DUE DATE 

1969 SUNSTATE EQUIPMENT co. 00000 21600057 INV 05/11/2016 
1 40013220 521505 WWAdmin EqRenta 

Invoice Net 
1969 SUNSTATE EQUIPMENT co. 00000 21600057 INV 05/11/2016 

1 40013220 521505 WWAdmin EqRenta 
Invoice Net 

1973 SUPREME OIL co 00000 20150163 CRM 05/11/2016 
1 10002140 521508 FDAdmin AutoExp 
2 10002121 521508 PDAdmin 

Invoice Net 
AutoExp 

1973 SUPREME OIL co 00000 20150163 INV 05/11/2016 
1 10002121 521508 PDAdmin AutoExp 
2 10002140 521508 FDAdmin AutoExp 

Invoice Net 
1973 SUPREME OIL co 00000 20150163 INV 05/11/2016 

1 10002121 521508 PDAdmin AutoExp 
2 10002140 521508 FDAdmin AutoExp 

Invoice Net 
1973 SUPREME OIL co 00000 20150163 INV 05/11/2016 

1 10002140 521508 FDAdmin AutoExp 
Invoice Net 

1973 SUPREME OIL co 00000 21600165 INV 05/11/2016 
1 10002121 521508 PDAdmin AutoExp 

Invoice Net 
1973 SUPREME OIL co 00000 20150163 INV 05/11/2016 

1 10002140 521508 FDAdmin AutoExp 
Invoice Net 

1973 SUPREME OIL co 00000 21600165 INV 05/11/2016 
1 10002121 521508 PDAdmin AutoExp 

Invoice Net 
1973 SUPREME OIL co 00000 20150163 INV 05/11/2016 

1 10002140 521508 FDAdmin AutoExp 
Invoice Net 

1973 SUPREME OIL co 00000 21600165 INV 05/11/2016 
1 10002121 521508 PDAdmin AutoExp 

Invoice Net 
1973 SUPREME OIL co 00000 20150163 INV 05/11/2016 

1 10002140 521508 FDAdmin AutoExp 
Invoice Net 

1973 SUPREME OIL co 00000 21600165 INV 05/11/2016 
1 10002121 521508 PDAdmin AutoExp 

Invoice Net 
1973 SUPREME OIL co 00000 20150163 INV 05/11/2016 

1 10002140 521508 FDAdmin AutoExp 
Invoice Net 

CHECK: 

INVOICE/AMOUNT 

6507839001 
669.30 
669.30 

6507841001 
798.36 
798.36 

CHECK TOTAL 

cm536714 
-1,165.54 
-1,165.54 
-2,331.08 

536274 
466.31 
470.21 
936.52 

536607 
904.65 
387.71 

1,292.36 
536680 

531.04 
531.04 

0536680 
747.65 
747.65 

536681 
347.99 
347.99 

0536681 
817.38 
817.38 

536722 
338.89 
338.89 

0536722 
790.74 
790.74 

536803 
734.92 
734.92 

0536803 
865.86 
865.86 

536804 
365.66 
365.66 

51116ap 05/11/2016 

1,467.66 

lp 11 
apwarrnt 

DUE DATE: 05/11/2016 

CHECK 

-----------



E
xpenditures - 12

05/11/2016 15:17 
ptulkan \

City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE 
DETAIL INVOICE LIST 

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999 104000 Cash in Bank - Checking 

VENDOR G/L ACCOUNTS R PO TYPE DUE DATE 

1973 SUPREME OIL CO 00000 21600165 INV 05/11/2016 
1 10002121 521508 PDAdmin AutoExp 

Invoice Net 
1973 SUPREME OIL CO 00000 20150163 INV 05/11/2016 

1 10002140 521508 FDAdmin AutoExp 
Invoice Net 

1973 SUPREME OIL CO 00000 21600165 INV 05/11/2016 
1 10002121 521508 PDAdmin AutoExp 

Invoice Net 
1973 SUPREME OIL CO 00000 20150163 INV 05/11/2016 

1 10002140 521508 FDAdmin AutoExp 
Invoice Net 

1973 SUPREME OIL CO 00000 21600165 INV 05/11/2016 
1 10002121 521508 PDAdmin AutoExp 

Invoice Net 
1973 SUPREME OIL CO 00000 20150163 INV 05/11/2016 

1 10002140 521508 FDAdmin AutoExp 
Invoice Net 

1973 SUPREME OIL CO 00000 21600165 INV 05/11/2016 
1 10002121 521508 PDAdmin AutoExp 

Invoice Net 
1973 SUPREME OIL CO 00000 20150163 INV 05/11/2016 

1 10002140 521508 FDAdmin AutoExp 
Invoice Net 

1973 SUPREME OIL CO 00000 21600165 INV 05/11/2016 
1 10002121 521508 PDAdmin AutoExp 

Invoice Net 
1973 SUPREME OIL CO 00000 20150163 INV 05/11/2016 

1 10002140 521508 FDAdmin AutoExp 
Invoice Net 

1973 SUPREME OIL CO 00000 21600165 INV 05/11/2016 
1 10002121 521508 PDAdmin AutoExp 

Invoice Net 
1973 SUPREME OIL CO 00000 20150163 INV 05/11/2016 

1 10002140 521508 FDAdmin AutoExp 
Invoice Net 

1973 SUPREME OIL CO 00000 21600165 INV 05/11/2016 
1 10002121 521508 PDAdmin AutoExp 

Invoice Net 
1973 SUPREME OIL CO 00000 20150163 INV 05/11/2016 

1 10002140 521508 FDAdmin AutoExp 
Invoice Net 

1973 SUPREME OIL CO 00000 21600165 INV 05/11/2016 
1 10002121 521508 PDAdmin AutoExp 

Invoice Net 
1973 SUPREME OIL CO 00000 20150163 INV 05/11/2016 

1 10002140 521508 FDAdmin AutoExp 
Invoice Net 

CHECK: 

INVOICE/AMOUNT 

0536804 
1,229.41 
1,229.41 

536923 
1,402.78 
1,402.78 

0536923 
1,117.12 
1,117.12 

536973 
447.33 
447.33 

0536973 
1,043.77 
1' 043.77 

537070 
650.97 
650.97 

0537070 
741.51 
741.51 

537071 
967. 96 
967.96 

0537071 
1,042.29 
1,042.29 

537087 
492.78 
492.78 

0537087 
1,149.83 
1,149.83 

537186 
599.63 
599.63 

053.7186 
898.30 
898.30 

537187 
1,094.55 
1,094.55 

0537187 
898.30 
898.30 

537247 
537.51 
537.51 

51116ap 05/11/2016 

I 
p 12 
apwarrnt 

DUE DATE: 05/11/2016 

CHECK 



E
xpenditures - 13

05/11/2016 15:17 
ptulkan \

City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE 
DETAIL INVOICE LIST 

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999 104000 Cash in Bank - Checking 

VENDOR G/L ACCOUNTS 

1973 SUPREME OIL co 
1 10002121 521508 

1973 SUPREME OIL co 
1 10002140 521508 

1973 SUPREME OIL co 
1 10002121 521508 

1973 SUPREME OIL co 
1 10002140 521508 

1973 SUPREME OIL co 
1 10002121 521508 

2010 TRANS WEST ANALYTICAL 
1 40013220 522310 

2010 TRANS WEST ANALYTICAL 
1 40013220 522310 

2030 u.s. FOOD INC 
1 35754150 521502 

2030 u.s. FOOD INC 
1 35754150 521502 

2030 u.s. FOOD INC 
1 35754150 521502 

2030 u.s. FOOD INC 
1 35754150 521502 

2030 u.s. FOOD INC 
1 35754150 521502 

2030 u.s. FOOD INC 
1 35754150 521502 

2038 UNITED FIRE EQUIPMENT 
1 10002140 521922 

R PO TYPE DUE DATE 

00000 21600165 INV 05/11/2016 
PDAdmin AutoExp 

Invoice Net 
00000 20150163 INV 05/11/2016 

FDAdmin AutoExp 
Invoice Net 

00000 21600165 INV 05/11/2016 
PDAdmin AutoExp 

Invoice Net 
00000 20150163 INV 05/11/2016 

FDAdmin AutoExp 
Invoice Net 

00000 21600165 INV 05/11/2016 
PDAdmin AutoExp 

Invoice Net 

00000 21600205 INV 05/10/2016 
WWAdmin LabFees 

Invoice Net 
00000 21600205 INV 05/11/2016 

WWAdmin LabFees 
Invoice Net 

00000 21600180 INV 05/11/2016 
AAA ProSupEq 

Invoice Net 
00000 21600180 INV 05/11/2016 

AAA ProSupEq 
Invoice Net 

00000 21600180 INV 05/11/2016 
AAA ProSupEq 

Invoice Net 
00000 21600180 INV 05/11/2016 

AAA ProSupEq 
Invoice Net 

00000 21600180 INV 05/11/2016 
AAA ProSupEq 

Invoice Net 
00000 21600180 INV 05/11/2016 

AAA ProSupEq 
Invoice Net 

00000 21600206 INV 05/10/2016 
FDAdmin Uniform 

Invoice Net 

CHECK: 

INVOICE/AMOUNT 

0537247 
1,254.18 
1,254.18 

537333 
459.92 
459.92 

0537333 
739.97 
739.97 

537334 
1,318.74 
1,318.74 

0537334 
1,389.00 
1,389.00 

CHECK TOTAL 

353519 
30.00 
30.00 
1356989 

1,668.00 
1,668.00 

CHECK TOTAL 

3730054 
928.04 
928.04 

3601813 
1,695.74 
1,695.74 

3630195 
83.32 
83.32 
3477018 
40.03 
40.03 
3471115 

1,643.45 
1,643.45 

3431417 
46.07 
46.07 

CHECK TOTAL 

636005 
194.55 
194.55 

51116ap 05/11/2016 

24,913.78 

1,698.00 

4,436.65 

lp 13 
apwarrnt 

DUE DATE: 05/11/2016 

CHECK 



E
xpenditures - 14

05/11/2016 15:17 
ptulkan !

City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE 
DETAIL INVOICE LIST 

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999 104000 Cash in Bank - Checking 

VENDOR G/L ACCOUNTS 

2050 VALLEY METRO OFFICIALS 
1 10004160 520014 

5183 WALCO, INC 
1 30584160 541070 

R PO TYPE DUE DATE 

00000 21600154 INV 05/11/2016 
CommSvcRec InstSports 
Invoice Net 

00000 21600182 INV 05/11/2016 
ComSvcPr OthEq>5K 

Invoice Net 

CHECK: 

INVOICE/AMOUNT 

CHECK TOTAL 

1024 
600.00 
600.00 

CHECK TOTAL 

1000 
5,942.48 
5,942.48 

CHECK TOTAL 

51116ap 05/11/2016 

194.55 

600.00 

5,942.48 

l
p 14 
apwarrnt 

DUE DATE: 05/11/2016 

CHECK 

==================================================================================================================================== 
167 INVOICES CHECK TOTAL 884,805.50 

CASH ACCOUNT BALANCE 18,109,371.92 ==================================================================================================================================== 



E
xpenditures - 15

05/11/2016 15:17 
ptulkan !

City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE 
CHECK SUMMARY 

CHECK: 51116ap 05/11/2016 

FUND ORG 

1000 10001189 Information Techno 
1000 10001189 Information Techno 
1000 10001189 Information Techno 
1000 10002121 Police Administrat 
1000 10002121 Police Administrat 
1000 10002121 Police Administrat 
1000 10002121 Police Administrat 
1000 10002121 Police Administrat 
1000 10002121 Police Administrat 
1000 10002140 Fire Administratio 
1000 10002140 Fire Administratio 
1000 10002140 Fire Administratio 
1000 10002140 Fire Administratio 
1000 10002140 Fire Administratio 
1000 10002140 Fire Administratio 
1000 10002140 Fire Administratio 
1000 10003170 Public Works Admin 
1000 10003170 Public Works Admin 
1000 10003171 Vehicle Maintenanc 
1000 10004150 Community Svc Admi 
1000 10004151 Comm Svc Library 
1000 10004151 Comm Svc Library 
1000 10004155 Comm Svc Parks 
1000 10004160 Comm Svc Recreatio 
1000 10005180 Development Servic 
1000 10005185 Engineering 
1000 10005185 Engineering 
1000 10005185 Engineering 

CASH ACCOUNT 9999 104000 

3035 30352121 RICO 

CASH ACCOUNT 9999 104000 

3052 30522121 Impound Fund 

CASH ACCOUNT 9999 104000 

ACCOUNT 

1000-10-128-189-0000-520018-
1000-10-128-189-0000-520030-
1000-10-128-189-0000-520037-
1000-20-120-121-0000-520033-
1000-20-120-121-0000-520037-
1000-20-120-121-0000-520041-
1000-20-120-121-0000-521508-
1000-20-120-121-0000-526025-
1000-20-120-121-0000-526120-
1000-20-122-140-0000-520037-
1000-20-122-140-0000-521502-
1000-20-122-140-0000-521508-
1000-20-122-140-0000-521922-
1000-20-122-140-0000-522150-
1000-20-122-140-0000-523010-
1000-20-122-140-0000-526120-
1000-30-130-170-0000-520506-
1000-30-130-170-0000-523033-
1000-30-130-171-0000-521502-
1000-40-125-150-0000-521502-
1000-40-125-151-0000-520037-
1000-40-125-151-0000-521550-
1000-40-125-155-0000-526110-
1000-40-125-160-0000-520014-
1000-50-133-180-0000-520037-
1000-50-134-185-0000-520037-
1000-50-134-185-0000-521501-
1000-50-134-185-0000-521521-

BALANCE 18,109,371.92 

3035-20-120-121-0000-520037-

BALANCE 18,109,371.92 

3052-20-120-121-0000-510001-

BALANCE 18,109,371.92 

3054 30544160 APS/SRP Mitigation 3054-40-125-160-0000-540020-

CASH ACCOUNT 9999 104000 BALANCE 18,109,371.92 

General Contractual Se 
Software Licenses 
Professional Services 
Vehicle Towing 
Professional Services 
RWC Subscriber Fees 
Automotive Expenses 
Telephone 
Dues and Subscription 
Professional Services 
Program Supplies/Equip 
Automotive Expenses 
Uniforms 
Personal Protective Eq 
Safety & Health Progra 
Dues and Subscription 
Repair and Replace 
Emergency Operations 
Program Supplies/Equip 
Program Supplies/Equip 
Professional Services 
Books - Library 
Conference and Seminar 
Contract Instruc - Spo 
Professional Services 
Professional Services 
Office Supply/Equipmen 
IT Equipment <$5000 

FUND TOTAL 

Professional Services 

FUND TOTAL 

Salaries and Wages 

FUND TOTAL 

Land Improvement 

FUND TOTAL 

l
p 15 
apwarrnt 

DUE DATE: 05/11/2016 

AMOUNT 

7,565.00 
898.24 

40,604.41 
993.00 

2,333.94 
6,182.67 

14,930.73 
74.04 
50.00 

88,082.11 
217.20 

11,664.80 
194.55 

2,535.96 
1,870.60 

500.00 
26.66 

25,000.00 
9,178.55 

100.00 
1,500.00 
1,245.42 

270.00 
600.00 
574.99 

1,605.00 
355.28 

2,045.21 

221,198.36 

3,261.84 

3,261.84 

705.84 

705.84 

9,601.39 

9,601.39 

AVLB BUDGET 

54,045.45 
5' 153.11 

38,882.96 
2,614.25 

320.12 
2,977.29 

201,247.40 
2,490.96 
2,001.73 

119,842.54 
17,446.77 
3,173.45 

14,435.07 
2,798.03 

17,183.07 
5,487.50 

58,051.00 
. 00 

43,271.90 
4,870.26 
8,950.00 

29,421.62 
311.00 

1,745.15 
71,098.78 

301,509.50 
531.40 

6.46 

46,571.88 

6,047.40 

164.00 



E
xpenditures - 16

05/11/2016 15:17 
ptulkan \

City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE 
CHECK SUMMARY 

CHECK: 51116ap 05/11/2016 

FUND ORG ACCOUNT 

3058 30584160 Comm Services Prog 3058-40-125-160-0000-541070-

CASH ACCOUNT 9999 104000 BALANCE 18,109,371.92 

3100 31001115 Risk Mgmt Retentio 3100-10-115-115-0000-523003-
3100 31001115 Risk Mgmt Retentio 3100-10-115-115-0000-523005-
3100 31001115 Risk Mgmt Retentio 3100-10-115-115-0000-523006-
3100 31001115 Risk Mgmt Retentio 3100-10-115-115-0000-523008-

CASH ACCOUNT 9999 104000 BALANCE 18,109,371.92 

3575 35754150 Area Agency on Agi 3575-40-125-150-0000-521502-
3575 35754150 Area Agency on Agi 3575-40-125-150-0000-523017-

CASH ACCOUNT 9999 104000 BALANCE 18,109,371.92 

3810 38103202 Highway User Reven 3810-30-130-202-0000-521508-
3810 38103202 Highway User Reven 3810-30-130-202-0000-521715-
3810 38103202 Highway User Reven 3810-30-130-202-0000-521726-

CASH ACCOUNT 9999 104000 BALANCE 18,109,371.92 

4000 40003210 Water Utility Admi 4000-30-210-210-0000-520037-
4000 40003210 Water Utility Admi 4000-30-210-210-0000-520574-
4000 40003210 Water Utility Admi 4000-30-210-210-0000-520576-
4000 40003210 Water Utility Admi 4000-30-210-210-0000-521508-
4000 40003210 Water Utility Admi 4000-30-210-210-0000-541210-

CASH ACCOUNT 9999 104000 BALANCE 18,109,371.92 

4001 40013220 Wastewater Adminis 4001-30-215-220-0000-520037-
4001 40013220 Wastewater Adminis 4001-30-215-220-0000-520540-
4001 40013220 Wastewater Adminis 4001-30-215-220-0000-521505-
4001 40013220 Wastewater Adminis 4001-30-215-220-0000-521508-
4001 40013220 Wastewater Adminis 4001-30-215-220-0000-522310-
4001 40013220 Wastewater Adminis 4001-30-215-220-0000-541210-
4001 40013220 Wastewater Adminis 4001-30-215-220-0000-542030-

Other Equipment >$5,00 

FUND TOTAL 

Property/Casualty Clai 
General Liability Pool 
Risk Retention Premium 
Worker's Comp Claims 

FUND TOTAL 

Program Supplies/Equip 
Space 

FUND TOTAL 

Automotive Expenses 
Signs & Markings 
Sweeper Parts 

FUND TOTAL 

Professional Services 
Fire Hydrant Maint/Rep 
Water System R & M 
Automot~ve Expenses 
Automobiles 

FUND TOTAL 

Professional Services 
Wastewater Plant R & M 
Equipment Rental 
Automotive Expenses 
Laboratory Fees 
Automobiles 
Wastewater Systems 

l
p 16 
apwarrnt 

DUE DATE: 05/11/2016 

AMOUNT 

5,942.48 

5,942.48 

4,446.79 
14,495.25 

137,535.00 
5,000.00 

161,477.04 

4,783.03 
334.61 

5' 117. 64 

493.74 
208.45 

1,908.13 

2,610.32 

460.62 
19,555.01 

7,950.89 
235.23 

69,359.53 

97,561.28 

460.62 
384.60 

1,467.66 
51.63 

1,698.00 
357.20 

101,217.74 

AVLB BUDGET 

1,220.41 

23,610.06 
9,280.50 
1,123.50 

14,176.08 

8,125.76 
27,628.41 

8,761.02 
55,396.86 
12,433.99 

911,712.53 
444.99 

1,222,089.75 
38,424.29 

241.63 

509,124.00 
112,452.64 
28,000.00 
3,337.55 

34,606.65 
487.25 

2,875,359.67 



E
xpenditures - 17

_:__~--~-·-· _' ·_____:_ ___ __:___, _____ ,_ 

05/11/2016 15:17 
ptulkan \

City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE 
CHECK SUMMARY 

CHECK: 51116ap 05/11/2016 

FUND ORG 

CASH ACCOUNT 9999 104000 

4005 40053205 Solid Waste 
4005 40053205 Solid Waste 

CASH ACCOUNT 9999 104000 

4010 40103200 Airport 

CASH ACCOUNT 9999 104000 

ACCOUNT 

BALANCE 18,109,371.92 

4005-30-205-205-0000-520037-
4005-30-205-205-0000-541210-

BALANCE 18,109,371.92 

4010-30-200-200-0000-523054-

BALANCE 18,109,371.92 

5004 50043170 Traffic Signal Fun 5004-30-130-170-0000-541020-

CASH ACCOUNT 9999 104000 BALANCE 18,109,371.92 

5005 50053171 Vehicle Replacemen 5005-30-130-171-0000-541210-

CASH ACCOUNT 9999 104000 BALANCE 18,109,371.92 

5027 50271189 Automation & Techn 5027-10-128-189-0000-541110-

CASH ACCOUNT 9999 104000 BALANCE 18,109,371.92 

7904 79047753 Roosevelt St ID 7904-70-700-753-0000-701197-

CASH ACCOUNT 9999 104000 BALANCE 18,109,371.92 

FUND TOTAL 

Professional Services 
Automobiles 

FUND TOTAL 

Insurance and Bonds 

FUND TOTAL 

Electronic Equipment > 

FUND TOTAL 

Automobiles 

FUND TOTAL 

Computer Software >$5, 

FUND TOTAL 

Engineering Services 

FUND TOTAL 

l
p 17 
apwarrnt 

DUE DATE: 05/11/2016 

AMOUNT 

105,637.45 

1,079.29 
48,003.23 

49,082.52 

5,950.00 

5,950.00 

10,000.00 

10,000.00 

90.00 

90.00 

14,322.50 

14,322.50 

192,246.84 

192,246.84 

AVLB BUDGET 

30,615.50 
11,996.77 

550.00 

90,000.00 

119,710.59 

338,856.02 

.60 

==================================================================================================================================== 
CHECK SUMMARY TOTAL 884,805.50 

==================================================================================================================================== 
GRAND TOTAL 884,805.50 ==================================================================================================================================== 



E
xpenditures - 18

05/11/2016 15:17 
ptulkan 

CHECK: 51116ap 

\
City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE 

CHECK LIST BY VOUCHER 

05/11/2016 

VENDOR VENDOR NAME INVOICE PO TYPE DUE DATE 

** END OF REPORT - Generated by Pam Tulkan ** 

----~--- --~~-----------·-----

l
p 18 
apwarrnt 

DUE DATE: 05/11/2016 

AMOUNT COMMENT 



E
xpenditures - 19

05/09/2016 15:08 
ptulkan !

City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE 
DETAIL INVOICE LIST 

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999 104000 Cash in Bank - Checking 

VENDOR G/L ACCOUNTS R PO TYPE DUE DATE 

1030 A & D CALVERT SHELL sv 00000 INV 05/09/2016 
1 10002121 521508 PDAdmin AutoExp 
2 10005180 521508 DevSvc AutoExp 
3 35754150 521519 AAA LTAF 
4 10001189 521508 IT AutoExp 
5 40003210 521508 WtrAdmin AutoExp 
8 40013220 521508 WWAdmin AutoExp 

11 40003210 521508 WtrAdmin AutoExp 
17 10003170 521508 PubWrkAdmi AutoExp 

Invoice Net 

1291 CENTURY LINK 00001 INV 05/09/2016 
1 10001189 520032 IT TelSvc 

Invoice Net 
1291 CENTURY LINK 00001 INV 05/09/2016 

1 40013220 526025 WWAdmin TeleUtil 
Invoice Net 

1291 CENTURY LINK 00001 INV 05/09/2016 
1 10001189 520032 IT TelSvc 

Invoice Net 

1298 CHLIC 00000 INV 05/09/2016 
1 1030 213000 PR Fund Health 

Invoice Net 

1905 DS WATERS OF AMERICA, 00000 INV 05/09/2016 
1 10001110 521502 Fin Adm ProSupEq 
2 40003210 521502 WtrAdmin ProSupEq 
3 40013220 521502 WWAdmin ProSupEq 
4 40053205 521502 sw ProSupEq 
5 40013220 520543 WWAdmin SundWW 
6 40013220 520580 WWAdmin TarWRFOM 
7 38103202 521502 HURFund ProSupEq 

Invoice Net 

1409 EPCOR WATER 00001 INV 05/09/2016 
1 10001110 526018 Fin Adm W/WWUtil 

Invoice Net 

1625 LOWE'S COMPANIES, INC 00000 INV 05/09/2016 
1 10002140 521502 FDAdmin ProSupEq 
2 10004155 521502 CommSvcPrk ProSupEq 

CHECK: rec5916 05/09/2016 

INVOICE/AMOUNT 

0430161 
226.00 

40.00 
15.00 

5.00 
15.00 
13.26 
66.16 

5.00 
385.42 

CHECK TOTAL 

13718532381 
5.34 
5.34 

13730266051 
790.00 
790.00 

13713618741 
7.86 
7.86 

CHECK TOTAL 

385.42 

803.20 

19556171 
501,056.54 
501,056.54 

CHECK TOTAL 501,056.54 

97443040416161 
6,798.19 

26.65 
212.81 

39.01 
21.75 
21.74 

176.63 
7,296.78 

CHECK TOTAL 7,296.78 

0426161 
779.60 
779.60 

CHECK TOTAL 779.60 

425161 
63.90 

716.40 

I 
p 1 
apwarrnt 

DUE DATE: 05/09/2016 

CHECK 



E
xpenditures - 20

05/09/2016 15:08 
ptulkan I

City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE 
DETAIL INVOICE LIST 

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999 104000 Cash in Bank - Checking 

VENDOR G/L ACCOUNTS R PO TYPE DUE DATE 

3 10003170 520506 PubWrkAdmi Rep Rep 
4 50012140 520506 CemimJ? Rep Rep 
5 40013220 520542 WWAdm~n SlgeRemo 
6 10002121 521502 PDAdmin ProSupEg 
7 40013220 520580 WWAdmin TarWRFOM 
8 38103202 521508 HURFund AutoExp 
9 38103202 520502 HURFund StrOveRM 

10 38103202 521715 HURFund Sig&Mark 
11 40013220 520540 WWAdmin WWPlRM 
12 40103200 520506 Airp RepRep 
13 50223170 520506 CIPFac Rep Rep 
14 50223170 520506 CIPFac Rep Rep 
15 30554160 523023 RodGrds RodeGr 
16 38103202 521502 HURFund ProSupEg 
17 38103202 520503 HURFund StrLighOM 

Invoice Net 

1667 METLIFE 00000 INV 05/09/2016 
1 1030 216000 PR Fund Dental 

Invoice Net 

1867 SAM'S CLUB 00000 INV 05/09/2016 
1 10004160 521531 CommSvcRec Concession 
2 10004150 521536 CommSvcAd CityEven 
3 10002121 521502 PDAdmin ProSupEg 
4 35754150 521502 AAA ProSupEg 

Invoice Net 

CHECK: 

INVOICE/AMOUNT 

178.04 
201.11 
193.85 
572.30 

44.57 
403.52 
835.45 

7.47 
19.66 
78.83 

235.61 
355.08 

1,086.87 
53.95 

218.78 
5,265.39 

CHECK TOTAL 

277873351 
26,863.70 
26,863.70 

CHECK TOTAL 

423161 
853.89 
181.21 

93.01 
108.54 

1,236.65 
CHECK TOTAL 

I 
p 2 
apwarrnt 

rec5916 05/09/2016 DUE DATE: 05/09/2016 

CHECK 

5,265.39 

26,863.70 

1,236.65 

==================================================================================================================================== 
10 INVOICES CHECK TOTAL 543,687.28 

CASH ACCOUNT BALANCE 14,399,625.08 ==================================================================================================================================== 



E
xpenditures - 21

05/09/2016 15:08 
ptulkan !

City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE 
CHECK SUMMARY 

CHECK: rec5916 05/09/2016 

FUND ORG 

1000 
1000 
1000 
1000 
1000 
1000 
1000 
1000 
1000 
1000 
1000 
1000 
1000 

10001110 
10001110 
10001189 
10001189 
10002121 
10002121 
10002140 
10003170 
10003170 
10004150 
10004155 
10004160 
10005180 

Finance Admin 
Finance Admin 
Information Techno 
Information Techno 
Police Administrat 
Police Administrat 
Fire Administratio 
Public Works Admin 
Public Works Admin 
Community Svc Admi 
Comm Svc Parks 
Comm Svc Recreatio 
Development Servic 

CASH ACCOUNT 9999 104000 

1030 1030 
1030 1030 

Payroll Fund 
Payroll Fund 

CASH ACCOUNT 9999 104000 

3055 30554160 Rodeo Grounds 

CASH ACCOUNT 9999 104000 

ACCOUNT 

1000-10-110-110-0000-521502-
1000-10-110-110-0000-526018-
1000-10-128-189-0000-520032-
1000-10-128-189-0000-521508-
1000-20-120-121-0000-521502-
1000-20-120-121-0000-521508-
1000-20-122-140-0000-521502-
1000-30-130-170-0000-520506-
1000-30-130-170-0000-521508-
1000-40-125-150-0000-521536-
1000-40-125-155-0000-521502-
1000-40-125-160-0000-521531-
1000-50-133-180-0000-521508-

BALANCE 14,399,625.08 

1030-00-000-000-0000-213000-
1030-00-000-000-0000-216000-

BALANCE 14,399,625.08 

3055-40-125-160-0000-523023-

BALANCE 14,399,625.08 

3575 35754150 Area Agency on Agi 3575-40-125-150-0000-521502-
3575 35754150 Area Agency on Agi 3575-40-125-150-0000-521519-

CASH ACCOUNT 9999 104000 BALANCE 14,399,625.08 

3810 38103202 Highway User Reven 3810-30-130-202-0000-520502-
3810 38103202 Highway User Reven 3810-30-130-202-0000-520503-
3810 38103202 Highway User Reven 3810-30-130-202-0000-521502-
3810 38103202 Highway User Reven 3810-30-130-202-0000-521508-
3810 38103202 Highway User Reven 3810-30-130-202-0000-521715-

CASH ACCOUNT 9999 104000 BALANCE 14,399,625.08 

4000 40003210 Water Utility Admi 4000-30-210-210-0000-521502-

Program Supplies/Equi~ 
Water/Wastewater - Utl 
Telecom Services 
Automotive Expenses 
Program Supplies/Equip 
Automotive Ex~enses 
Program Supplles/Equip 
Repair and Replace 
Automotive Expenses 
City Events 
Program Supplies/Equip 
Concession 
Automotive Expenses 

FUND TOTAL 

Health Insurance 
Dental Insurance 

FUND TOTAL 

Rodeo Grounds 

FUND TOTAL 

Program Supplies/Equip 
LTAF II 

FUND TOTAL 

Street Overlay R & M 
Street Lighting 0 & M 
Program Supplies/Equip 
Automotive Expenses 
Signs & Markings 

FUND TOTAL 

Program Supplies/Equip 

I p 3 
apwarrnt 

DUE DATE: 05/09/2016 

AMOUNT AVLB BUDGET 

6,798.19 38,335.34 
779.60 12,114.99 
13.20 45,067.66 

5.00 994.24 
665.31 28,793.41 
226.00 200,081.86 

63.90 17,446.77 
178.04 58,051.00 

5.00 2,780.76 
181.21 3,445.44 
716.40 11,736.23 
853.89 3,979.46 
40.00 20,623.38 

10,525.74 

501,056.54 
26,863.70 

527,920.24 

1,086.87 50,788.98 

1,086.87 

108.54 8,125.76 
15.00 4,389.44 

123.54 

835.45 8,025.81 
218.78 96,257.71 
230.58 2,137.54 
403.52 11' 261. 02 

7.47 55,396.86 

1,695.80 

26.65 7,840.48 



E
xpenditures - 22

05/09/2016 15:08 
ptulkan !

City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE 
CHECK SUMMARY 

CHECK: rec5916 05/09/2016 

FUND ORG ACCOUNT 

4000 40003210 Water Utility Admi 4000-30-210-210-0000-521508-

CASH ACCOUNT 9999 104000 BALANCE 14,399,625.08 

4001 40013220 Wastewater Adminis 4001-30-215-220-0000-520540-
4001 40013220 Wastewater Adminis 4001-30-215-220-0000-520542-
4001 40013220 Wastewater Adminis 4001-30-215-220-0000-520543-
4001 40013220 Wastewater Adminis 4001-30-215-220-0000-520580-
4001 40013220 Wastewater Adminis 4001-30-215-220-0000-521502-
4001 40013220 Wastewater Adminis 4001-30-215-220-0000-521508-
4001 40013220 Wastewater Adminis 4001-30-215-220-0000-526025-

CASH ACCOUNT 9999 104000 BALANCE 14,399,625.08 

4005 40053205 Solid Waste 4005-30-205-205-0000-521502-

CASH ACCOUNT 9999 104000 BALANCE 14,399,625.08 

4010 40103200 Airport 4010-30-200-200-0000-520506-

CASH ACCOUNT 9999 104000 BALANCE 14,399,625.08 

5001 50012140 Cemetery Improveme 5001-20-122-140-0000-520506-

CASH ACCOUNT 9999 104000 BALANCE 14,399,625.08 

5022 50223170 CIP Facilities 5022-30-130-170-0000-520506-

CASH ACCOUNT 9999 104000 BALANCE 14,399,625.08 

---~-- ----------

lp 4 
apwarrnt 

DUE DATE: 05/09/2016 

AMOUNT AVLB BUDGET 

Automotive Expenses 81.16 40,424.29 

FUND TOTAL 107.81 

Wastewater Plant R & M 19.66 112,452.64 
Sludge Removal 193.85 11,159.83 
Sundance WW R&M 21.75 54,777.43 
Tartesso WRF O&M 66.31 312,598.89 
Program Supplies/Equip 212.81 -243.21 
Automotive Expenses 13.26 4,337.55 
Telephone 790.00 11,730.60 

FUND TOTAL 1,317.64 

Program Supplies/Equip 39.01 20,485.09 

FUND TOTAL 39.01 

Repair and Replace 78.83 962.88 

FUND TOTAL 78.83 

Repair and Replace 201.11 17,067.08 

FUND TOTAL 201.11 

Repair and Replace 590.69 21,899.25 

FUND TOTAL 590.69 

CHECK SUMMARY TOTAL 543,687.28 ==================================================================================================================================== 
GRAND TOTAL 543,687.28 ==================================================================================================================================== 



E
xpenditures - 23

05/09/2016 15:08 
ptulkan 

CHECK: rec5916 

!
City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE 

CHECK LIST BY VOUCHER 

05/09/2016 

VENDOR VENDOR NAME INVOICE PO TYPE DUE DATE 

** END OF REPORT - Generated by Pam Tulkan ** 

I 
p 5 
apwarrnt 

DUE DATE: 05/09/2016 

AMOUNT COMMENT 



E
xpenditures - 24

-_ ' --.- ', 

05/05/2016 16:03 'City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE lp 1 
ptulkan DETAIL INVOICE LIST apwarrnt 

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999 104000 Cash in Bank - Checking CHECK: 50516ap 05/05/2016 DUE DATE: 05/05/2016 

VENDOR G/L ACCOUNTS R PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE/AMOUNT CHECK 

5258 ANGEL PEREZ 00000 INV 05/03/2016 20160507 
1 30554160 523023 RodGrds RodeGr 150.00 

Invoice Net 150.00 
CHECK TOTAL 150.00 -----------

1131 ARIZONA STATE LAND DEP 00000 INV 05/03/2016 30118330/50416 
1 50043170 542010 TrfSig StrSys>5K 1,598.00 

Invoice Net 1,598.00 
CHECK TOTAL 1,598.00 -----------

1131 ARIZONA STATE LAND DEP 00000 INV 05/03/2016 30118330/50516 
1 50043170 542010 TrfSig StrSys>5K 1,200.00 

Invoice Net 1,200.00 
CHECK TOTAL 1,200.00 -----------

1158 ARIZONA DEPARTMENT OF 00000 INV 04/30/2016 B 2021485 
1 40013220 520543 WWAdmin SundWW 579.50 

Invoice Net 579.50 
CHECK TOTAL 579.50 -----------

1158 AZ DEPT OF ENVIRON.QUA 00001 INV 05/03/2016 B2022541 
1 40013220 520543 WWAdmin SundWW 2,500.00 

Invoice Net 2,500.00 
1158 AZ DEPT OF ENVIRON.QUA 00001 INV 05/03/2016 B2040568 3/31/16 

1 40013220 520540 WWAdmin WWPlRM 74.00 
Invoice Net 74.00 

CHECK TOTAL 2,574.00 -----------
3015 BC GRAPHICS INC 00000 INV 05/03/2016 104394 

1 10001100 523025 Council PubRel 8,165.24 
Invoice Net 8,165.24 

CHECK TOTAL 8,165.24 -----------
1252 BUCKEYE WOMAN'S CLUB 00000 INV 04/28/2016 20150402 

1 30584160 521502 ComSvcPr ProSupEq 977.15 
Invoice Net 977.15 

CHECK TOTAL 977.15 -----------
999998 Tim Freund 00000 !NV 05/05/2016 swat pants 

1 10002121 521922 PDAdmin Uniform 48.95 
Invoice Net 48.95 

CHECK TOTAL 48.95 -----------
999994 Janette Burrell 00000 INV 05/05/2016 refund for book 

1 10004151 450020 CommSvcLib LibFinMai 16.44 
Invoice Net 16.44 

CHECK TOTAL 16.44 -----------



E
xpenditures - 25

I-

I 

05/05/2016 16:03 
ptu1kan !

City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE 
DETAIL INVOICE LIST 

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999 

VENDOR G/L ACCOUNTS 

999996 ANASTACIO SOLIS 
1 10005180 431001 

999996 Kathryn Robison 
1 10005180 431600 

1759 PETTY CASH - REC. 
1 9999 102050 

1759 PETTY CASH - REC. 
1 9999 102050 

104000 Cash in Bank - Checking 

CENT 

CENT 

R PO TYPE DUE DATE 

00000 INV 04/26/2016 
DevSvc EntitlPro 

Invoice Net 

00000 
DevSvc 

Invoice Net 

00000 
Po1Cah 

Invoice Net 

00000 
PolCah 

Invoice Net 

INV 04/28/2016 
Vert Con 

INV 05/03/2016 
CshRecCtr 

INV 05/03/2016 
CshRecCtr 

lp 2 
apwarrnt 

CHECK: 50516ap 05/05/2016 DUE DATE: 05/05/2016 

INVOICE/AMOUNT CHECK 

PLZ-16-00033 REFUND 
300.00 
300.00 

CHECK TOTAL 300.00 

BLD-16-00368 REFUND 
36.20 
36.20 

CHECK TOTAL 36.20 

derby 50716 
4,000.00 
4,000.00 

CHECK TOTAL 4,000.00 

derby 50716 prizes 
3,250.00 
3,250.00 

CHECK TOTAL 3,250.00 

==================================================================================================================================== 
14 INVOICES CHECK TOTAL 22,895.48 

CASH ACCOUNT BALANCE 14,442,107.14 ==================================================================================================================================== 



E
xpenditures - 26

-~ _ __:__:___:_ ~---'--'~-~~---- ----·-~·---'-----·-- -~---

05/05/2016 16:03 
ptulkan 

'

City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE 
CHECK SUMMARY 

CHECK: 50516ap 05/05/2016 

FUND ORG 

1000 
1000 
1000 
1000 
1000 

10001100 Mayor & Council 
10002121 Police Administrat 
10004151 Comm Svc Library 
10005180 Development Servic 
10005180 Development Servic 

CASH ACCOUNT 9999 104000 

3055 30554160 Rodeo Grounds 

CASH ACCOUNT 9999 104000 

ACCOUNT 

1000-10-100-100-0000-523025-
1000-20-120-121-0000-521922-
1000-40-125-151-0000-450020-
1000-50-133-180-0000-431001-
1000-50-133-180-0000-431600-

BALANCE 14,442,107.14 

3055-40-125-160-0000-523023-

BALANCE 14,442,107.14 

3058 30584160 Comm Services Prog 3058-40-125-160-0000-521502-

CASH ACCOUNT 9999 104000 BALANCE 14,442,107.14 

4001 40013220 Wastewater Adminis 4001-30-215-220-0000-520540-
4001 40013220 Wastewater Adminis 4001-30-215-220-0000-520543-

CASH ACCOUNT 9999 104000 BALANCE 14,442,107.14 

5004 50043170 Traffic Signal Fun 5004-30-130-170-0000-542010-

CASH ACCOUNT 9999 104000 BALANCE 14,442,107.14 

9999 9999 Pooled Cash 9999-00-000-000-0000-102050-

CASH ACCOUNT 9999 104000 BALANCE 14,442,107.14 

-~-·~--------~ ·-----· ----

Public Relation 
Uniforms 
Library Fines 
Entitlement Processes 
Vertical Construction 

FUND TOTAL 

Rodeo Grounds 

FUND TOTAL 

Program Supplies/Equip 

FUND TOTAL 

Wastewater Plant R & M 
Sundance WW R&M 

FUND TOTAL 

Street Systems 

FUND TOTAL 

Cash Drawer - Rec Cent 

FUND TOTAL 

lp 3 
apwarrnt 

DUE DATE: 05/05/2016 

AMOUNT 

8,165.24 
48.95 
16.44 

300.00 
36.20 

8,566.83 

150.00 

150.00 

977.15 

977.15 

74.00 
3,079.50 

3,153.50 

2,798.00 

2,798.00 

7,250.00 

7,250.00 

AVLB BUDGET 

42,464.17 
28,842.25 

.00 

.00 

.00 

51,875.85 

95,396.43 

112,472.30 
54,799.18 

13,866.77 

==================================================================================================================================== 
CHECK SUMMARY TOTAL 22,895.48 

==================================================================================================================================== 
GRAND TOTAL 22,895.48 ==================================================================================================================================== 

** END OF REPORT - Generated by Pam Tulkan ** 



E
xpenditures - 27

05/05/2016 16:31 !City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE 
ptulkan DETAIL INVOICE LIST 

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999 104000 Cash in Bank - Checking 

VENDOR G/L ACCOUNTS R PO TYPE DUE DATE 

999997 2015 - 1 IH2 BORROWER 00000 INV 04/30/2016 
1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 

Invoice Net 

999997 2015 - 1 IH2 BORROWER 00000 !NV 04/30/2016 
1 9999 117500 PolCah UBClear 

Invoice Net 

999997 4MW ENTERPRISES LTD 00000 INV 04/30/2016 
1 9999 117500 PolCah UBClear 

Invoice Net 

999997 ACQUIRE REALTY 00000 INV 04/30/2016 
1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 

Invoice Net 

999997 ACQUIRE REALTY 00000 INV 04/30/2016 
1 4005 230000 SWFd SecDepRef 

Invoice Net 

999997 ACQUIRE REALTY 00000 INV 04/30/2016 
1 9999 117500 PolCah UBClear 

Invoice Net 

999997 ACTIVE RENTER 00000 INV 04/30/2016 
1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 

Invoice Net 

999997 ACTIVE RENTER LLC 00000 INV 04/30/2016 
1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 

Invoice Net 

999997 AD&D RENTAL LLC 00000 !NV 04/30/2016 
1 4000 230100 WtrUtil GloDepRef 

Invoice Net 

999997 AGUILAR, ROBERTO & MAR 00000 INV 04/30/2016 
1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 

Invoice Net 

Ctll01'i14-/Df"R7 
l
p 1 

CHECK: ubapril 04/30/2016 

INVOICE/AMOUNT 

CHECK 

CHECK 

CHECK 

CHECK 

6.3330.12 
51.96 
51.96 

TOTAL 

6.3330.12 
138.16 
138.16 
TOTAL 

98.7940.02 
19.38 
19.38 

TOTAL 

10.1050.10 
181.29 
181.29 
TOTAL 

98.5886.04 
10.62 
10.62 

CHECK TOTAL 

98.5886.04 
19.38 
19.38 

CHECK TOTAL 

12.6060.09 
175.36 
175.36 

CHECK TOTAL 

25.1016.06 
166.16 
166.16 

CHECK TOTAL 

51.96 

138.16 

19.38 

181.29 

10.62 

19.38 

175.36 

166.16 

000068378-001091434 
135.11 
135.11 

CHECK TOTAL 135.11 

18.8795.07 
45.17 
45.17 

apwarrnt 

DUE DATE: 04/30/2016 

CHECK 



E
xpenditures - 28

05/05/2016 16:31 !City of Buckeye, AZ -LIVE 
ptu1kan DETAIL INVOICE LIST 

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999 104000 Cash in Bank - Checking 

VENDOR G/L ACCOUNTS R PO TYPE DUE DATE 

999997 ALLEN, CRAIG 00000 INV 04/30/2016 
1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 

Invoice Net 

999997 ALSTADT, STEVE 00000 INV 04/30/2016 
1 9999 117500 Po1Cah UBC1ear 

Invoice Net 

999997 ANDERSON, LINDA 00000 INV 04/30/2016 
1 4005 230000 SWFd SecDepRef 

Invoice Net 

999997 ANDRADE, EVAN 00000 INV 04/30/2016 
1 4000 230000 WtrUti1 SecDepRef 

Invoice Net 

999997 ARMENTA, PHILLIP & GUI 00000 INV 04/30/2016 
1 4005 230000 SWFd SecDepRef 

Invoice Net 

999997 ARP 2014-1 BOROWER, LL 00000 INV 04/30/2016 
1 4000 230000 WtrUti1 SecDepRef 

Invoice Net 

999997 ARP 2014-1 BORROWER, L 00000 INV 04/30/2016 
1 9999 117500 Po1Cah UBC1ear 

Invoice Net 

999997 ARRINGTON, SANYA & DAV 00000 INV 04/30/2016 
1 9999 117500 Po1Cah UBC1ear 

Invoice Net 

999997 AZ & ASSOCIATES LLC 00000 INV 04/30/2016 
1 9999 117500 Po1Cah UBClear 

Invoice Net 

CHECK: 

~-·---~~ -----·--- ~~"'"':":""7"~---·o-·•- --------------~·-

-~·~ 

n~ ~·--::lrr~ j ~J--;{) ~t~ i 
~----------------------~----~'~i~?~~~rummi4 

I p 2 
apwarrnt 

ubapri1 04/30/2016 DUE DATE: 04/30/2016 

INVOICE/AMOUNT CHECK 

CHECK TOTAL 45.17 -----------
16.2840.09 

168.32 
168.32 

CHECK TOTAL 168.32 -----------
4.1875.08 

8.02 
8.02 

CHECK TOTAL 8.02 -----------
98.6127.02 
15.95 
15.95 

CHECK TOTAL 15.95 -----------
20.5490.04 

185.80 
185.80 

CHECK TOTAL 185.80 -----------
98.7754.04 
30.00 
30.00 

CHECK TOTAL 30.00 -----------
13.0402.07 

132.66 
132. 66 

CHECK TOTAL 132.66 -----------
15.2060.09 
98.85 
98.85 

CHECK TOTAL 98.85 -----------
15.1800.10 

135.76 
135.76 

CHECK TOTAL 135.76 -----------
14.7160.03 

177.10 
177.10 

CHECK TOTAL 177.10 -----------



E
xpenditures - 29

.. ~~· _. --~-..:_._.:.._ __ ,_ 

,•·-~•-t---·- --•c••"'"'-··~~·-::.·•~· 

. ·,,i';~·"i;~~;',~,,~~r.;~~· :.'· .. ·+1~.7;\:! 
.. , ' ·J;~ " 

05/05/2016 16:31 !City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE lp 3 
ptulkan DETAIL INVOICE LIST apwarrnt 

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999 104000 Cash in Bank - Checking CHECK: ubapril 04/30/2016 DUE DATE: 04/30/2016 

VENDOR G/L ACCOUNTS R PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE/AMOUNT CHECK 

999997 BANKS, SAMUEL & DEBRA 00000 INV 04/30/2016 21.1182.03 
1 9999 117500 PolCah UBClear 44.82 

Invoice Net 44.82 
CHECK TOTAL 44.82 -----------

999997 BARAJAS, AMELIA 00000 INV 04/30/2016 98.2274.02 
1 9999 117500 PolCah UBClear 56.79 

Invoice Net 56.79 
CHECK TOTAL 56.79 -----------

999997 BARAJAS, AMELIA 00000 INV 04/30/2016 98.9256.02 
1 9999 117500 PolCah UBClear 70.37 

Invoice Net 70.37 
CHECK TOTAL 70.37 -----------

999997 BARRETT, THOMAS 00000 INV 04/30/2016 98.5876.02 
1 4005 230000 SWFd SecDepRef 10.62 -

Invoice Net 10.62 
CHECK TOTAL 10.62 -----------

999997 BASURTO, MANUEL & ALIC 00000 INV 04/30/2016 17.0780.01 
1 4005 230000 SWFd SecDepRef 10.62 

Invoice Net 10.62 
CHECK TOTAL 10.62 -----------

999997 BHATTI, INDERJIT 00000 INV 04/30/2016 97.6220.01 
1 9999 117500 PolCah UBClear 19.38 

Invoice Net 19.38 
CHECK TOTAL 19.38 -----------

999997 BLEEKER, DENE 00000 INV 04/30/2016 11.5234.11 
1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 147.62 

Invoice Net 147.62 
CHECK TOTAL 147.62 -----------

999997 BLINCO-STONEBURGH, ANN 00000 INV 04/30/2016 98.5573.02 
1 4005 230000 SWFd SecDepRef 30.00 

Invoice Net 30.00 
CHECK TOTAL 30.00 -----------

999997 BLINCO-STONEBURGH, ANN 00000 INV 04/30/2016 0000868808-000113901 
1 4000 230100 WtrUtil GloDepRef 200.00 

Invoice Net 200.00 
CHECK TOTAL 200.00 -----------

999997 BLUE DOG HOLDINGS LLC 00000 INV 04/30/2016 98.4978.02 
1 9999 117500 PolCah UBClear 19.38 

Invoice Net 19.38 



E
xpenditures - 30

~:~_.:_._..:__· ._. •_.:..___;, ___ _:_ __ .:_ ----- --~---

I I 

05/05/2016 16:31 !City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE lp 4 
ptulkan DETAIL INVOICE LIST apwarrnt 

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999 104000 Cash in Bank - Checking CHECK: ubapril 04/30/2016 DUE DATE: 04/30/2016 

VENDOR G/L ACCOUNTS R PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE/AMOUNT CHECK 

CHECK TOTAL 19.38 -----------
999997 BLUE, NICK 00000 INV 04/30/2016 98.5230.02 

1 4005 230000 SWFd SecDepRef 30.00 
Invoice Net 30.00 

CHECK TOTAL 30.00 -----------
999997 BOCKHORN, JULIANNE & R 00000 INV 04/30/2016 80.1209.03 

1 4001 230000 WWFd SecDepRef 21.75 
Invoice Net 21.75 

CHECK TOTAL 21.75 -----------
999997 BOCKHORN, JULIANNE & R 00000 INV 04/30/2016 80.1209.03 

1 9999 117500 PolCah UBClear 53.24 
Invoice Net 53.24 

CHECK TOTAL 53.24 -----------
999997 BOOZER, MARISSA & BACH 00000 INV 04/30/2016 98.7343.05 

1 4005 230000 SWFd SecDepRef 10.62 
Invoice Net 10.62 

CHECK TOTAL 10.62 -----------
999997 BORCK, MARTINA 00000 INV 04/30/2016 18.0151.04 

1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 63.64 
Invoice Net 63.64 

CHECK TOTAL 63.64 -----------
999997 BORCK, MARTINA 00000 INV 04/30/2016 18.0151.04 

1 9999 117500 PolCah UBClear 114.92 
Invoice Net 114. 92 

CHECK TOTAL 114.92 -----------
999997 BOSWELL, KEVIN 00000 INV 04/30/2016 11.5155.05 

1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 114.91 
Invoice Net 114.91 

CHECK TOTAL 114.91 -----------
999997 BOW, JEZEL & ADAM 00000 INV 04/30/2016 17.7756.02 

1 9999 117500 PolCah UBClear 19.38 
Invoice Net 19.38 

CHECK TOTAL 19.38 -----------
999997 BROWE, HENRY 00000 INV 04/30/2016 6.3450.10 

1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 28.80 
Invoice Net 28.80 

CHECK TOTAL 28.80 -----------



E
xpenditures - 31

. ~- ! 

05/05/2016 16:31 \City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE I p 5 
ptu1kan DETAIL INVOICE LIST apwarrnt 

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999 104000 Cash in Bank - Checking CHECK: ubapri1 04/30/2016 DUE DATE: 04/30/2016 

VENDOR G/L ACCOUNTS R PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE/AMOUNT CHECK 

999997 BURKE, SHEILA 00000 INV 04/30/2016 12.0140.03 
1 9999 117500 Po1Cah UBC1ear 100.00 

Invoice Net 100.00 
CHECK TOTAL 100.00 -----------

999997 BURTON, GEORGEANNE & D 00000 INV 04/30/2016 21.2975.02 
1 9999 117500 PolCah UBClear 98.33 

Invoice Net 98.33 
CHECK TOTAL 98.33 -----------

999997 CABALAR, JOSEPH A 00000 INV 04/30/2016 12.5880.08 
1 4000 230000 WtrUti1 SecDepRef 24.24 

Invoice Net 24.24 
CHECK TOTAL 24.24 -----------

999997 CABALAR, JOSEPH A 00000 INV 04/30/2016 12.5880.08 
1 9999 117500 PolCah UBClear 121.22 

Invoice Net 121.22 
CHECK TOTAL J.21.22 -----------

999997 CABRERA, JUDITH & ARMA 00000 INV 04/30/2016 18.3226.05 
1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 49.83 

Invoice Net 49.83 
CHECK TOTAL 49.83 -----------

999997 CAMP, BRENDA 00000 INV 04/30/2016 98.3523.03 
J. 9999 1J.7500 Po1Cah UBC1ear 19.41 

Invoice Net 19.41 
CHECK TOTAL 19.41 -----------

999997 CARPINO, SHANNON & ROB 00000 INV 04/30/2016 14.3270.02 
1 9999 117500 Po1Cah UBC1ear 180.5J. 

Invoice Net 180.51 
CHECK TOTAL 180.51 -----------

999997 CASTLE, DONALD & TRACY 00000 INV 04/30/2016 98.7626.03 
J. 4005 230000 SWFd SecDepRef 10.03 

Invoice Net 10.03 
CHECK TOTAL 10.03 -----------

999997 CASTRO, TASHA & MARTIN 00000 INV 04/30/2016 18.1051.08 
1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 149.79 

Invoice Net 149.79 
CHECK TOTAL 149.79 -----------

999997 CENTURY 21 NORTHWEST 00000 INV 04/30/2016 16.0110.14 
1 4000 230000 WtrUti1 SecDepRef 38.30 

Invoice Net 38.30 



E
xpenditures - 32

I! 

05/05/2016 16:31 !City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE I p 6 ptulkan DETAIL INVOICE LIST apwarrnt 

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999 104000 Cash in Bank - Checking CHECK: ubapril 04/30/2016 DUE DATE: 04/30/2016 

VENDOR G/L ACCOUNTS R PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE/AMOUNT CHECK 

CHECK TOTAL 38.30 -----------
999997 CERRETA, MARLENE 00000 INV 04/30/2016 21.1667.03 

1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 51.51 
Invoice Net 51.51 

CHECK TOTAL 51.51 -----------
999997 CHAMBERLAIN, KIRK 00000 INV 04/30/2016 13.5321.06 

1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 197.02 
Invoice Net 197.02 

CHECK TOTAL 197.02 -----------
999997 CHAMBERLAIN, KIRK 00000 INV 04/30/2016 13.5321.06 

1 9999 117500 PolCah UBClear 14.54 
Invoice Net 14.54 

CHECK TOTAL 14.54 -----------
999997 CLARK, WAYNE & BRENDA 00000 INV 04/30/2016 14.0580.04 

1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 61.11 
Invoice Net 61.11 

CHECK TOTAL 61.11 -----------
999997 CLAUSING, JOHN 00000 INV 04/30/2016 98.4478.03 

1 9999 117500 PolCah UBClear 35.56 
Invoice Net 35.56 

CHECK TOTAL 35.56 -----------
999997 COMBS, CHARLES 00000 INV 04/30/2016 18.0550.04 

1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 188.39 
Invoice Net 188.39 

CHECK TOTAL 188.39 -----------
999997 COMPTON, CLAYTON 00000 INV 04/30/2016 98.5187.03 

1 4005 230000 SWFd SecDepRef 10.03 
Invoice Net 10.03 

CHECK TOTAL 10.03 -----------
999997 CORBIN, ROBERT 00000 INV 04/30/2016 0000871699-000112471 

1 4000 230100 WtrUtil GloDepRef 162.73 
Invoice Net 162.73 

CHECK TOTAL 162.73 -----------
999997 COTA, WILLIAM 00000 INV 04/30/2016 98.8739.03 

1 4005 230000 SWFd secDepRef 10.65 
Invoice Net 10.65 

CHECK TOTAL 10.65 -----------



E
xpenditures - 33

I ···-,-.,~ 

I 

~~;;,:;~_::;.~,'~tif~. I 

05/05/2016 16:31 !City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE lp 7 
ptulkan DETAIL INVOICE LIST apwarrnt 

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999 104000 Cash in Bank - Checking CHECK: ubapril 04/30/2016 DUE DATE: 04/30/2016 

VENDOR G/L ACCOUNTS R PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE/AMOUNT CHECK 

999997 COTA, WILLIAM 00000 INV 04/30/2016 98.8739.03 
1 9999 117500 PolCah UBClear 19.35 

Invoice Net 19.35 
CHECK TOTAL 19.35 -----------

999997 DALLYN, TERRY 00000 INV 04/30/2016 18.0673.10 
1 9999 117500 PolCah UBClear 159.99 

Invoice Net 159.99 
CHECK TOTAL 159.99 -----------

999997 DEPAULO, JACQUELYN & H 00000 INV 04/30/2016 20.0849.07 
1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 97.36 

Invoice Net 97.36 
CHECK TOTAL 97.36 -----------

999997 EDGETT, TYLER & DAVLYN 00000 INV 04/30/2016 98.7325.02 
1 9999 117500 PolCah DB Clear 19.38 

Invoice Net 19.38 
CHECK TOTAL 19.38 -----------

999997 EMPIRE RESIDENTIAL OPP 00000 INV 04/30/2016 15.1350.11 
1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 77.13 

Invoice Net 77.13 
CHECK TOTAL 77.13 -----------

999997 EMPIRE RESIDENTIAL OPP 00000 INV 04/30/2016 15.0090.07 
1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 81.51 

Invoice Net 81.51 
CHECK TOTAL 81.51 -----------

999997 FENTON, ESTHER M & STR 00000 INV 04/30/2016 18.0133.07 
1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 49.97 

Invoice Net 49.97 
CHECK TOTAL 49.97 -----------

999997 FENTON, ESTHER M & STR 00000 INV 04/30/2016 18.0133.07 
1 9999 117500 PolCah UBClear 131.32 

Invoice Net 131.32 
CHECK TOTAL 131.32 -----------

999997 FLAG PROPERTY MANAGEME 00000 INV 04/30/2016 20.2256.07 
1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 83.68 

Invoice Net 83.68 
CHECK TOTAL 83.68 -----------

999997 FLAG PROPERTY MGMT 00000 INV 04/30/2016 20.1401.11 
1 9999 117500 PolCah DB Clear 96.04 

Invoice Net 96.04 



E
xpenditures - 34

05/05/2016 16:31 !City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE I p 8 
ptulkan DETAIL INVOICE LIST apwarrnt 

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999 104000 Cash in Bank - Checking CHECK: ubapril 04/30/2016 DUE DATE: 04/30/2016 

VENDOR G/L ACCOUNTS R PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE/AMOUNT CHECK 

CHECK TOTAL 96.04 -----------
999997 FOSTER, APRIL & ANTHON 00000 INV 04/30/2016 11.6490.05 

1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 90.60 
Invoice Net 90.60 

CHECK TOTAL 90.60 -----------
999997 FRAGOZA, GABRIEL 00000 INV 04/30/2016 20.2942.03 

1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 85.95 
Invoice Net 85.95 

CHECK TOTAL 85.95 -----------
999997 FRIESEN, PETER & SUSAN 00000 INV 04/30/2016 14.8068.07 

1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 57.72 
Invoice Net 57.72 

CHECK TOTAL 57.72 -----------
999997 FUTCHER, DAVID 00000 INV 04/30/2016 25.0135.03 

1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 138.56 
Invoice Net 138.56 

CHECK TOTAL 138.56 -----------
999997 GAMARRA, RANDY & CLAUD 00000 INV 04/30/2016 16.1930.04 

1 9999 117500 PolCah UBClear 47.40 
Invoice Net 47.40 

CHECK TOTAL 47.40 -----------
999997 GARCIA, MELISSA 00000 INV 04/30/2016 98.3693.05 

1 4005 230000 SWFd SecDepRef 10.62 
Invoice Net 10.62 

CHECK TOTAL 10.62 -----------
999997 GARNER, DAWNA 00000 INV 04/30/2016 20.0849.08 

1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 111.47 
Invoice Net 111.47 

CHECK TOTAL 111.47 -----------
999997 GECC ENTERPRISES AMERI 00000 INV 04/30/2016 14.2390.07 

1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 168.32 
Invoice Net 168.32 

CHECK TOTAL 168.32 -----------
999997 GEGNER, NORBERT 00000 INV 04/30/2016 25.0978.04 

1 9999 117500 PolCah UBClear 155.01 
Invoice Net 155.01 

CHECK TOTAL 155.01 -----------



E
xpenditures - 35

~-__:~--...:,~ ________ ___: __ --·-· 

i 
' ' 

05/05/2016 16:31 !City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE I p 9 ptulkan DETAIL INVOICE LIST apwarrnt 

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999 104000 Cash in Bank - Checking CHECK: ubapril 04/30/2016 DUE DATE: 04/30/2016 

VENDOR G/L ACCOUNTS R PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE/AMOUNT CHECK 

999997 GOURGEES, LINA 00000 INV 04/30/2016 25.0401.02 
1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 78.64 

Invoice Net 78.64 
CHECK TOTAL 78.64 -----------

999997 GOURGEES, LINA 00000 INV 04/30/2016 25.0401.02 
1 9999 117500 PolCah UBClear 121.22 

Invoice Net 121.22 
CHECK TOTAL 121.22 -----------

999997 GRAPES, KEVIN & DONNA 00000 INV 04/30/2016 16.5579.07 
1 4000 230000 WtrUtil secDepRef 20.66 

Invoice Net 20.66 
CHECK TOTAL 20.66 -----------

999997 GREENE, DAVID 00000 INV 04/30/2016 16.1633.10 
1 9999 117500 PolCah UBClear 89.71 

Invoice Net 89.71 
CHECK TOTAL 89.71 -----------

999997 GRONWOLD, BERTHA & KEN 00000 INV 04/30/2016 17.9055.02 
1 4005 230000 SWFd SecDepRef 30.00 

Invoice Net 30.00 
CHECK TOTAL 30.00 -----------

999997 GUIRGUS, NADER & NADIA 00000 INV 04/30/2016 15.0800.05 
1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 92.14 

Invoice Net 92.14 
CHECK TOTAL 92.14 -----------

999997 HAIRSTON, PATRICIA & J 00000 INV 04/30/2016 16.3425.11 
1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 146.48 

Invoice Net 146.48 
CHECK TOTAL 146.48 -----------

999997 HAIRSTON, PATRICIA & J 00000 INV 04/30/2016 16.3425.11 
1 9999 117500 PolCah UBClear 30.51 

Invoice Net 30.51 
CHECK TOTAL 30.51 -----------

999997 HALEY, WILLIAM & VICTO 00000 INV 04/30/2016 98.7961.02 
1 9999 117500 PolCah UBClear 56.25 

Invoice Net 56.25 
CHECK TOTAL 56.25 -----------

999997 HALL, JAMIE 00000 INV 04/30/2016 10.2230.07 
1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 142.02 

Invoice Net 142.02 



E
xpenditures - 36

~ -' -' -· __ :........___ __ . - . 

. ..... --~ .. -......, 
;jy,~jr:.~~~: 'i 

: •tf>!li,2ill!'!i!!l!!lll'Jm·.] 

1 . .' 

05/05/2016 16:31 \City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE lp 10 
ptulkan DETAIL INVOICE LIST apwarrnt 

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999 104000 Cash in Bank - Checking CHECK: ubapril 04/30/2016 DUE DATE: 04/30/2016 

VENDOR G/L ACCOUNTS R PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE/AMOUNT CHECK 

CHECK TOTAL 142.02 -----------
999997 HARRISON, WAYNE 00000 INV 04/30/2016 18.0247.05 

1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 16.19 
Invoice Net 16.19 

CHECK TOTAL 16.19 -----------
999997 HARTSOE, AUTUMN 00000 INV 04/30/2016 17.8730.01 

1 9999 117500 PolCah UBClear 6.67 
Invoice Net 6.67 

CHECK TOTAL 6.67 -----------
999997 HAWKINS, JOSEPH & GRET 00000 INV 04/30/2016 98.5711.02 

1 9999 117500 PolCah UBC1ear 22.03 
Invoice Net 22.03 

CHECK TOTAL 22.03 -----------
999997 HAYES, EVAN 00000 INV 04/30/2016 16.0250.12 

1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 65.08 
Invoice Net 65.08 

CHECK TOTAL 65.08 -----------
999997 HEDRICK, PATRICIA & DA 00000 INV 04/30/2016 9.2350.02 

1 9999 117500 PolCah UBClear 50.00 
Invoice Net 50.00 

CHECK TOTAL .50. 00 -----------
999997 HEE VEE & VEE LP 00000 INV 04/30/2016 0000684534-000117573 

1 4000 230100 WtrUtil GloDepRef 229.72 
Invoice Net 229.72 

CHECK TOTAL 229.72 -----------
999997 HEE VEE & VEE LP 00000 INV 04/30/2016 ACCT NEVER SET UP 

1 4000 230100 WtrUtil GloDepRef 200.00 
Invoice Net 200.00 

CHECK TOTAL 200.00 -----------
999997 HENDRICKS, JULIAN & MA 00000 INV 04/30/2016 11.5236.04 

1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 12.73 
Invoice Net 12.73 

CHECK TOTAL 12.73 -----------
999997 HERNANDEZ, EVA 00000 INV 04/30/2016 98.9368.02 

1 9999 117500 PolCah UBClear 19.38 
Invoice Net 19.38 

CHECK TOTAL 19.38 -----------



E
xpenditures - 37

I I 
I 

I 
<-··.,...W 

05/05/2016 
ptulkan 

16:31 \City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE 
DETAIL INVOICE LIST 

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999 104000 Cash in Bank - Checking 

VENDOR G/L ACCOUNTS R PO TYPE DUE DATE 

999997 HODGSON PROPERTY GROUP 00000 INV 04/30/2016 
1 9999 117500 PolCah UBClear 

Invoice Net 

999997 HOUZENGA, STEVEN & CAR 00000 INV 04/30/2016 
1 4005 230000 SWFd SecDepRef 

Invoice Net 

999997 HOUZENGA, STEVEN & CAR 00000 INV 04/30/2016 
1 9999 117500 PolCah UBClear 

Invoice Net 

999997 HUESKE, JERRY 00000 INV 04/30/2016 
1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 

Invoice Net 

999997 JABUSH, MELVIN & CAROL 00000 !NV 04/30/2016 
1 4000 230000 WtrUtil secDepRef 

Invoice Net 

999997 JACOBS, CHARLES & VALE 00000 INV 04/30/2016 
1 9999 117500 PolCah UBClear 

Invoice Net 

999997 JACQUELINE, LESLIE 00000 INV 04/30/2016 
1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 

Invoice Net 

999997 JOHNSON, WAYNE & CINDY 00000 INV 04/30/2016 
1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 

Invoice Net 

999997 JONES, SHELLIE & RODIN 00000 ·rNV 04/30/2016 
1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 

Invoice Net 

999997 JUENEMAN, PAT 00000 INV 04/30/2016 
1 4000 230000 WtrUti1 SecDepRef 

Invoice Net 

I p 11 
apwarrnt 

CHECK: ubapril 04/30/2016 DUE DATE: 04/30/2016 

INVOICE/AMOUNT CHECK 

15.2490.07 
77.55 
77.55 

CHECK TOTAL 77.55 -----------
98.7641.05 
10.62 
10.62 

CHECK TOTAL 10.62 -----------
98.7641.05 
19.38 
19.38 

CHECK TOTAL 19.38 -----------
25.0767.07 

185.80 
185.80 

CHECK TOTAL 185.80 -----------
21.0240.03 
37.73 
37.73 

CHECK TOTAL 37.73 -----------
98.5374.02 

113.03 
113.03 

CHECK TOTAL 113.03 -----------
16.3515.05 

230.00 
230.00 

CHECK TOTAL 230.00 -----------
10.2910.08 
58.14 
58.14 

CHECK TOTAL 58.14 -----------
16.5318.05 

155.36 
155.36 

CHECK TOTAL 155.36 -----------
14.1290.11 

164.37 
164.37 



E
xpenditures - 38

~~=~" ="-"=-·-. -- · __ __'___: ~ 

05/05/2016 16:31 \City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE lp 12 
ptulkan DETAIL INVOICE LIST -. apwarrnt 

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999 104000 Cash in Bank - Checking CHECK: ubapril 04/30/2016 DUE DATE: 04/30/2016 

VENDOR G/L ACCOUNTS R PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE/AMOUNT CHECK 

CHECK TOTAL 164.37 -----------
999997 KING, JANA 00000 INV 04/30/2016 15.2480.08 

1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 90.89 
Invoice Net 90 .. 89 

CHECK TOTAL 90.89 -----------
999997 KLEIN, JOSEPH 00000 INV 04/30/2016 17.8896.02 

1 4005 230000 SWFd SecDepRef 10.62 
Invoice Net 10.62 

CHECK TOTAL 10.62 -----------
999997 KOKEL, JOHN 00000 INV 04/30/2016 98.3834.02 

1 4005 230000 SWFd SecDepRef 30.00 
Invoice Net 30.00 

CHECK TOTAL 30.00 -----------
999997 KOZOWSKI, GENE 00000 INV 04/30/2016 21.3584.02 

1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 202.40 
Invoice Net 202.40 

CHECK TOTAL 202.40 -----------
999997 KRAEMER, NATHAN & ANDE 00000 INV 04/30/2016 18.0157.14 

1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 151.76 
Invoice Net 151.76 

CHECK TOTAL 151.76 -----------
999997 LARA, JUAN & MARIA 00000 INV 04/30/2016 11.6590 .. 06 

1 4000 230000 WtrUtil secDepRef 87 .. 87 
Invoice Net 87.87 

CHECK TOTAL 87.87 -----------
999997 LARA, JUAN & MARIA 00000 INV 04/30/2016 11.6590.06 

1 9999 117500 PolCah UBClear 121.22 
Invoice Net 121.22 

CHECK TOTAL 121.22 -----------
999997 LAWRENCE, ANITA 00000 INV 04/30/2016 98.6260.02 

1 4005 230000 SWFd SecDepRef 10.62 
Invoice Net 10.62 

CHECK TOTAL 10.62 -----------
999997 LAWRENCE, ANITA 00000 INV 04/30/2016 98.6260.02 

1 9999 117500 PolCah UBClear 19 .. 38 
Invoice Net 19.38 

CHECK TOTAL 19 .. 38 -----------



E
xpenditures - 39

_., 

c)~2-,:.:, ~J•:•o;·,.:l~'<i~j:i\' :-\ 
--- ., i?ffi~tr :~!fJ!)~ifSFl~Jli~J\1 

05/05/2016 16:31 !City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE I p l3 ptulkan DETAIL INVOICE LIST apwar=t 

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999 104000 Cash in Bank - Checking CHECK: ubapril 04/30/2016 DUE DATE: 04/30/2016 

VENDOR G/L ACCOUNTS R PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE/AMOUNT CHECK 

999997 LAWSON, TIM & TAMARA 00000 INV 04/30/2016 15.1660.09 
1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 69.94 

Invoice Net 69.94 
CHECK TOTAL 69.94 -----------

999997 LEE, ALAN 00000 INV 04/30/2016 15.1620.15 
1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 88.73 

Invoice Net 88.73 
CHECK TOTAL 88.73 -----------

999997 LINDERKAMP, PAMELA 00000 INV 04/30/2016 98.5220.06 
1 4005 230000 SWFd SecDepRef 10.62 

Invoice Net 10.62 
CHECK TOTAL 10.62 -----------

999997 LINDERKAMP, PAMELA 00000 INV 04/30/2016 98.7954.02 
1 4005 230000 SWFd SecDepRef 10.62 

Invoice Net 10.62 
CHECK TOTAL 10.62 -----------

999997 LINDERKAMP, PAMELA 00000 INV 04/30/2016 98.5220.06 
1 9999 117500 PolCah UBClear 19.38 

Invoice Net 19.38 
CHECK TOTAL 19.38 -----------

999997 LINDERKAMP, PAMELA 00000 INV 04/30/2016 98.7954.02 
1 9999 117500 PolCah UBClear 19.38 

Invoice Net 19.38 
CHECK TOTAL 19.38 -----------

999997 LINDSEY, TRAVIS & BOON 00000 INV 04/30/2016 2.0160.12 
1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 133.36 

Invoice Net 133.36 
CHECK TOTAL 133.36 -----------

999997 LOWNDES, JOHN & PAMELA 00000 INV 04/30/2016 18.0205.07 
1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 100.66 

Invoice Net 100.66 
CHECK TOTAL 100.66 -----------

999997 LRA, LLC 00000 INV 04/30/2016 15.0420.07 
1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 166.16 

Invoice Net 166.16 
CHECK TOTAL 166.16 -----------

999997 MACDONALD, REYNA 00000 INV 04/30/2016 12.6580.04 
1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 11.59 

Invoice Net 11.59 



E
xpenditures - 40

, ..... 

05/05/2016 16:31 
ptulkan \

City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE 
DETAIL INVOICE LIST 

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999 104000 Cash in Bank - Checking 

VENDOR G/L ACCOUNTS R PO TYPE DUE DATE 

999997 MADRIGAL, RAFAEL & LOR 00000 INV 04/30/2016 
1 9999 117500 PolCah DB Clear 

Invoice Net 

999997 MALM, CHRISTOPHER & MI 00000 INV 04/30/2016 
1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 

Invoice Net 

999997 MANON, RICHARD & MARGA 00000 INV 04/30/2016 
1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 

Invoice Net 

999997 MANZO, LUIS 00000 INV 04/30/2016 
1 9999 117500 PolCah UBClear 

Invoice Net 

999997 MARIA GARCIA 00000 INV 04/30/2016 
1 4000 230100 WtrUtil GloDepRef 

Invoice Net 

999997 MARSIGAN, JODY 00000 INV 04/30/2016 
1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 

Invoice Net 

999997 MATTLE, ROBERT & KIMBE 00000 INV 04/30/2016 
1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 

Invoice Net 

999997 MCCLELLAN, TERRY V & L 00000 INV 04/30/2016 
1 9999 117500 PolCah DB Clear 

Invoice Net 

999997 MELI, CINDY 00000 INV 04/30/2016 
1 4000 230000 WtrUtil secDepRef 

Invoice Net 

CHECK: ubapril 04/30/2016 

INVOICE/AMOUNT 

CHECK TOTAL 

11.5160.07 
129.76 
129.76 

CHECK TOTAL 

18.0424.10 
107.68 
107.68 

CHECK TOTAL 

18.0343.06 
43.15 
43.15 

CHECK TOTAL 

80.1291.01 
53.24 
53.24 

CHECK TOTAL 

11.59 

129.76 

107.68 

43.15 

53.24 

0000119967-000112502 
200.00 
200.00 

CHECK TOTAL 200.00 

13.0642.05 
196.43 
196.43 

CHECK TOTAL 196.43 

21.0188.04 
81.51 
81.51 

CHECK TOTAL 81.51 

20.0991.02 
40.09 
40.09 

CHECK TOTAL 40.09 

13.5135.05 
137.82 
137.82 

CHECK TOTAL 137.82 

l
p 14 
apwarrnt 

DUE DATE: 04/30/2016 

CHECK 

-----------

-----------

-----------

-----------

-----------



E
xpenditures - 41

\'I 
'I 

05/05/2016 
ptulkan 

16:31 !City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE 
DETAIL INVOICE LIST 

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999 104000 Cash in Bank - Checking 

VENDOR G/L ACCOUNTS R PO TYPE DUE DATE 

999997 MILLER, RICHARD & CARO 00000 INV 04/30/2016 
1 9999 117500 PolCah UBClear 

Invoice Net 

999997 MONACO, JOHN & JANINE 00000 INV 04/30/2016 
1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 

Invoice Net 

999997 MONTVILLE, CHERYL & BR 00000 INV 04/30/2016 
1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 

Invoice Net 

999997 MOORE, TERESA & ADAM 00000 INV 04/30/2016 
1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 

Invoice Net 

999997 MOORE, TERYL 00000 INV 04/30/2016 
1 9999 117500 PolCah UBClear 

Invoice Net 

999997 MORALES, ROBERT 00000 INV 04/30/2016 
1 9999 117500 PolCah UBClear 

Invoice Net 

999997 MUNRY, MICHAEL 00000 INV 04/30/2016 
1 4005 230000 SWFd SecDepRef 

Invoice Net 

999997 MURPHY, BRYAN 00000 INV 04/30/2016 
1 9999 117500 PolCah UBClear 

Invoice Net 

999997 MUSE, TERESA 00000 INV 04/30/2016 
1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 

Invoice Net 

999997 OLSON, THOMAS & SANDRA 00000 INV 04/30/2016 
1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 

Invoice Net 

------·---------

lp 15 
apwarrnt 

CHECK: ubapril 04/30/2016 DUE DATE: 04/30/2016 

INVOICE/AMOUNT CHECK 

21.3253.02 
67.37 
67.37 

CHECK TOTAL 67.37 -----------
21.1579.02 

181.50 
181.50 

CHECK TOTAL 181.50 -----------
15.3096.04 
20.44 
20.44 

CHECK TOTAL 20.44 -----------
18.1096. OS 
14.55 
14.55 

CHECK TOTAL 14.55 -----------
18.2422.09 

104.04 
104.04 

CHECK TOTAL 104.04 -----------
20.3552.02 
37.73 
37.73 

CHECK TOTAL 37.73 -----------
98.5574.03 
10.33 
10.33 

CHECK TOTAL 10.33 -----------
98.5705.02 
39.12 
39.12 

CHECK TOTAL 39.12 -----------
18.3313.09 
39.80 
39.80 

CHECK TOTAL 39.80 -----------
12.1930.02 

7.58 
7.58 



E
xpenditures - 42

I: 
I I 
'[. ,' 

05/05/2016 
ptulkan 

16:31 !City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE 
DETAIL INVOICE LIST 

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999 104000 Cash in Bank - Checking 

VENDOR G/L ACCOUNTS R PO TYPE DUE DATE 

999997 ONE PROP INC 00000 INV 04/30/2016 
1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 

Invoice Net 

999997 ONE PROP INC 00000 INV 04/30/2016 
1 9999 117500 PolCah UBClear 

Invoice Net 

999997 ONE PROP, INC 00000 INV 04/30/2016 
1 9999 117500 PolCah UBClear 

Invoice Net 

999997 PARAL, PATRICIA 00000 INV 04/30/2016 
1 9999 117500 Po1Cah UBC1ear 

Invoice Net 

999997 PARK, KEVIN 00000 INV 04/30/2016 
1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 

Invoice Net 

999997 PEARSON, RICHARD & DOR 00000 INV 04/30/2016 
1 4005 230000 SWFd SecDepRef 

Invoice Net 

999997 PHILLIPS, RAY & PATRIC 00000 INV 04/30/2016 
1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 

Invoice Net 

999997 PIGMAN, ANGELA & CHRIS 00000 INV 04/30/2016 
1 4000 230000 WtrUtil secDepRef 

Invoice Net 

999997 PINSKY, PATRICIA 00000 INV 04/30/2016 
1 4000 230000 WtrUti1 SecDepRef 

Invoice Net 

.... -- --- ·----·-·- ··-:-.~:-----·-- . -·---_-:;-:;- ·.; "Tj 

,-c~~f;~-, \~·~;;,;:;~;;~;~~:~ \ 

lp 16 
apwarrnt 

CHECK: ubapril 04/30/2016 DUE DATE: 04/30/2016 

INVOICE/AMOUNT CHECK 

CHECK TOTAL 7.58 -----------
10.1811.09 
15.45 
15.45 

CHECK TOTAL 15.45 -----------
18.7287.07 
96.01 
96.01 

CHECK TOTAL 96.01 -----------
18.0985.07 

138.93 
13 8. 93 

CHECK TOTAL 138.93 -----------
15.2740.12 

102.31 
102.31 

CHECK TOTAL 102.31 -----------
18.0037.09 
80.96 
80.96 

CHECK TOTAL 80.96 -----------
97.6383.01 
10.62 
10.62 

CHECK TOTAL 10.62 -----------
16.3590.05 

120.06 
120.06 

CHECK TOTAL 120.06 -----------
14.5510.06 

122.27 
122.27 

CHECK TOTAL 122.27 -----------
21.2473.03 
39.28 
39.28 

CHECK TOTAL 39.28 -----------



E
xpenditures - 43

- --------- -;-----

05/05/2016 16:31 [City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE lp 17 
ptulkan DETAIL INVOICE LIST apwarrnt 

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999 104000 Cash in Bank - Checking CHECK: ubapril 04/30/2016 DUE DATE: 04/30/2016 

VENDOR G/L ACCOUNTS R PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE/AMOUNT CHECK 

999997 POPOVICH, INGRID & WIL 00000 INV 04/30/2016 16.1020.05 
1 9999 117500 PolCah UBClear 203.78 

Invoice Net 203.78 
CHECK TOTAL 203.78 -----------

999997 POWERS, MARY ANN 00000 INV 04/30/2016 98.3977.02 
1 4005 230000 SWFd SecDepRef 10.62 

Invoice Net 10.62 
CHECK TOTAL 10.62 -----------

999997 POWERS, MARY ANN 00000 INV 04/30/2016 98.3977.02 
1 9999 117500 PolCah UBClear 19.38 

Invoice Net 19.38 
CHECK TOTAL 19.38 -----------

999997 REGALADO, DANIEL AND 0 00000 INV 04/30/2016 98.2662.03 
1 4005 230000 SWFd SecDepRef 30.00 

Invoice Net 30.00 
CHECK TOTAL 30.00 -----------

999997 RITTER, PETER AND LISA 00000 INV 04/30/2016 20.2312.10 
1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 37.62 

Invoice Net 37.62 
CHECK TOTAL 37.62 -----------

999997 RIVAS, ESTER 00000 INV 04/30/2016 16.4460.07 
1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 168.69 

Invoice Net 168.69 
CHECK TOTAL 168.69 -----------

999997 ROBERTSON, KAREN 00000 INV 04/30/2016 20.0973.03 
1 9999 117500 PolCah UBClear 185.80 

Invoice Net 185.80 
CHECK TOTAL 185.80 -----------

999997 ROBINSON, PHELPS & ROD 00000 INV 04/30/2016 14.0650.10 
1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 142.13 

Invoice Net 142.13 
CHECK TOTAL 142.13 -----------

999997 ROMERO, OSCAR 00000 INV 04/30/2016 20.2608.03 
1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 180.43 

Invoice Net 180.43 
CHECK TOTAL 180.43 -----------

999997 SAXTON, JOHN 00000 INV 04/30/2016 18.0988.05 
1 4000 230000 Wtruti1 SecDepRef 88.73 

Invoice Net 88.73 



E
xpenditures - 44

05/05/2016 16:31 ICity of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE lp 18 
ptulkan DETAIL INVOICE LIST apwarrnt 

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999 104000 Cash in Bank - Checking CHECK: ubapril 04/30/2016 DUE DATE: 04/30/2016 

VENDOR G/L ACCOUNTS R PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE/AMOUNT CHECK 

CHECK TOTAL 88.73 -----------
999997 SAYER, MICHAEL 00000 INV 04/30/2016 17.0276.02 

1 4005 230000 SWFd SecDepRef 10.62 
Invoice Net 10.62 

CHECK TOTAL 10.62 -----------
999997 SCHAEFFER, JIMMIE & su 00000 INV 04/30/2016 17.0511.03 

1 4005 230000 SWFd SecDepRef 30.00 
Invoice Net 30.00 

CHECK TOTAL 30.00 -----------
999997 SCHULZE, JOSEPH & SHER 00000 INV 04/30/2016 15.1470.04 

1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 16.88 
Invoice Net 16.88 

CHECK TOTAL 16.88 -----------
999997 SERVE, DAVID & ALETA 00000 INV 04/30/2016 98.8653.03 

1 4005 230000 SWFd SecDepRef 14.36 
Invoice Net 14.36 

CHECK TOTAL 14.36 -----------
999997 SERVICE STAR REALTY 00000 INV 04/30/2016 18.3247.06 

1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 45.90 
Invoice Net 45.90 

CHECK TOTAL 45.90 -----------
999997 SEVILLE, TRAVIS 00000 INV 04/30/2016 17.8907.02 

1 4005 230000 SWFd SecDepRef 10.62 
Invoice Net 10.62 

CHECK TOTAL 10.62 -----------
999997 SEVILLE, TRAVIS 00000 INV 04/30/2016 17.8907.02 

1 9999 117500 PolCah UBClear 19.38 
Invoice Net 19.38 

CHECK TOTAL 19.38 -----------
999997 SHEA, DARLENE 00000 INV 04/30/2016 16.3550.13 

1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 113.38 
Invoice Net 113.38 

CHECK TOTAL 113.38 -----------
999997 SHEA, TIMOTHY & DARLEN 00000 INV 04/30/2016 98.4931.03 

1 9999 117500 PolCah UBClear 38.13 
Invoice Net 38.13 

CHECK TOTAL 38.13 -----------



E
xpenditures - 45

05/05/2016 16:31 
ptulkan I

City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE 
DETAIL INVOICE LIST 

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999 104000 Cash in Bank - Checking 

VENDOR G/L ACCOUNTS 

999997 SHERLOCK, PATRICK 
1 4005 230000 

999997 SHRYACK, CHERYL 
1 4000 230100 

999997 SHUMWAY, LORRAINE & NI 
1 4005 230000 

999997 SHUMWAY, LORRAINE & NI 
1 9999 117500 

999997 SILVER BAY PROPERTY CO 
1 9999 117500 

999997 SINGH, JERRY 
1 4000 230100 

999997 SMITH, RODNEY 
1 4000 230000 

999997 STALCUP, JERRY & MARIO 
1 9999 117500 

999997 STONECREEK CONTRACTING 
1 9999 117500 

999997 STONER, WILLIAM 
1 9999 117500 

) 

R 

00000 
SWFd 

PO 

Invoice Net 

00000 
WtrUtil 

Invoice Net 

00000 
SWFd 

Invoice Net 

00000 
PolCah 

Invoice Net 

00000 
PolCah 

Invoice Net 

00000 
WtrUtil 

Invoice Net 

00000 
WtrUtil 

Invoice Net 

00000 
PolCah 

Invoice Net 

00000 
PolCah 

Invoice Net 

TYPE DUE DATE 

INV 04/30/2016 
SecDepRef 

INV 04/30/2016 
GloDepRef 

INV 04/30/2016 
SecDepRef 

INV 04/30/2016 
UBClear 

INV 04/30/2016 
UBClear 

INV 04/30/2016 
GloDepRef 

INV 04/30/2016 
SecDepRef 

INV 04/30/2016 
UBClear 

INV 04/30/2016 
UBClear 

00000 INV 04/30/2016 
PolCah UBClear 
Invoice Net 

-----------· +·---------· -- ·-·--··- --·· 

·-·- -·-~···----.· _ .... --~ 

lp 19 
apwarrnt 

CHECK: ubapril 04/30/2016 DUE DATE: 04/30/2016 

INVOICE/AMOUNT 

98.7779.02 
10.62 
10.62 

CHECK TOTAL 10.62 

0000133190-001444184 
200.00 
200.00 

CHECK TOTAL 200.00 

17.0497.02 
10.62 
10.62 

CHECK TOTAL 10.62 

17.0497.02 
19.38 
19.38 

CHECK TOTAL 19.38 

16.3580.09 
149.40 
149.40 

CHECK TOTAL 149.40 

0000692119-000111599 
185.83 
185.83 

CHECK TOTAL 

20.3558.04 
123.68 
123.68 

CHECK TOTAL 

21.0536.03 
44.86 
44.86 

CHECK TOTAL 

99.1385.01 
1,049.52 
1,049.52 

CHECK TOTAL 

21.0324.02 
21.78 
21.78 

185.83 

123.68 

44.86 

1,049.52 

CHECK 

-----------

-----------

-----------

-----------



E
xpenditures - 46

05/05/2016 16:31 \City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE lp 20 
ptulkan DETAIL INVOICE LIST apwarrnt 

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999 104000 Cash in Bank - Checking CHECK: ubapril 04/30/2016 DUE DATE: 04/30/2016 

VENDOR G/L ACCOUNTS R PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE/AMOUNT CHECK 

CHECK TOTAL 21.78 -----------
999997 STOUT, DIRK & CYNTHIA 00000 INV 04/30/2016 98.8019.03 

1 4005 230000 SWFd SecDepRef 30.00 
Invoice Net 30.00 

CHECK TOTAL 30.00 -----------
999997 STUART, SANDY 00000 INV 04/30/2016 80.0146.01 

1 4001 230000 WWFd SecDepRef 42.10 
Invoice Net 42.10 

CHECK TOTAL 42.10 -----------
999997 TAPIA, ANTHONY 00000 INV 04/30/2016 80.0029.03 

1 4001 230000 WWFd SecDepRef 78.84 
Invoice Net 78.84 

CHECK TOTAL 78.84 -----------
999997 THR PHOENIX LP 00000 INV 04/30/2016 12.6290.09 

1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 124.01 
Invoice Net 124.01 

CHECK TOTAL 124.01 -----------
999997 THR PHOENIX LP 00000 INV 04/30/2016 12.6290.09 

1 9999 117500 PolCah UBClear 89.71 
Invoice Net 89.71 

CHECK TOTAL 89.71 -----------
999997 TRACY, BRIAN & PATRICI 00000 INV 04/30/2016 21.1995. 03 

1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 75.00 
Invoice Net 75.00 

CHECK TOTAL 75.00 -----------
999997 TRACY, BRIAN & PATRICI 00000 INV 04/30/2016 21.1995.03 

1 9999 117500 PolCah UBClear 55.87 
Invoice Net 55.87 

CHECK TOTAL 55.87 -----------
999997 TREJO, ABRAHAM 00000 INV 04/30/2016 6.0010.09 

1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 130.85 
Invoice Net 130.85 

CHECK TOTAL 130.85 -----------
999997 TRUEBLOOD, RUSSELL 00000 INV 04/30/2016 16.1790.08 

1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 124.13 
Invoice Net 124.13 

CHECK TOTAL 124.13 -----------



E
xpenditures - 47

! ·--~~~ 

, '~'"/~~~J~~~;, 

05/05/2016 16:31 !City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE I p 21 
ptulkan DETAIL INVOICE LIST apwarrnt 

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999 104000 Cash in Bank - Checking CHECK: ubapril 04/30/2016 DUE DATE: 04/30/2016 

VENDOR G/L ACCOUNTS R PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE/AMOUNT CHECK 

999997 TUCKER, TARA 00000 INV 04/30/2016 20.1413.05 
1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 113.38 

Invoice Net 113.38 
CHECK TOTAL 113.38 -----------

999997 TURNANSKY, STUART 00000 INV 04/30/20.16 11.4920.06 
1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 194.27 

Invoice Net 194.27 
CHECK TOTAL 194.27 -----------

999997 VALLEY COLLECTIONS 00000 INV 04/30/2016 10.2690.03 
1 9999 117500 PolCah UBClear 56.41 

Invoice Net 56.41 
CHECK TOTAL 56.41 -----------

999997 VALLEY COLLECTIONS 00000 INV 04/30/2016 10.3270.03 
1 9999 117500 PolCah UBClear 205.43 

Invoice Net 205.43 
CHECK TOTAL 205.43 -----------

999997 VALLEY COLLECTIONS 00000 INV 04/30/2016 98.7096.04 
1 9999 117500 PolCah UBClear 50.00 

Invoice Net 50.00 
CHECK TOTAL 50.00 -----------

999997 VALLEY COLLECTIONS 00000 INV 04/30/2016 16.4586.04 
1 9999 117500 PolCah UBClear 152.03 

Invoice Net 152.03 
CHECK TOTAL 152.03 -----------

999997 VALLIE, JILL 00000 INV 04/30/2016 98.5340.05 
1 4005 230000 SWFd SecDepRef 30.00 

Invoice Net 30.00 
CHECK TOTAL 30.00 -----------

999997 VALLIE, JILL 00000 INV 04/30/2016 98.5340.05 
1 9999 117500 PolCah UBClear 112. 99 

Invoice Net 112.99 
CHECK TOTAL 112.99 -----------

999997 VAN HOVE, TODD 00000 INV 04/30/2016 14.8056.11 
1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 71.60 

Invoice Net 71.60 
CHECK TOTAL 71.60 -----------

999997 VAN HOVE, TODD 00000 INV 04/30/2016 14.8056.11 
1 9999 117500 PolCah UBClear 144.47 

Invoice Net 144.47 



E
xpenditures - 48

~ ______ ..:_.~·:_. __ ...:__· ---- -- -~------~ -----------

\'. 
.-~ 

'c._'[ .. · ]};.,-,~ t!:'l~li.~~: ) 
, t-''"' ·ilif1'. \il!~·cme'"i I 

05/05/2016 16:31 !City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE I p 22 
ptulkan DETAIL INVOICE LIST apwarrnt 

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999 104000 Cash in Bank - Checking CHECK: ubapril 04/30/2016 DUE DATE: 04/30/2016 

VENDOR G/L ACCOUNTS R PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE/AMOUNT CHECK 

CHECK TOTAL 144.47 -----------
999997 VAN NESS, JAMESON & GE 00000 INV 04/30/2016 16.4820.03 

1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 170.66 
Invoice Net 170.66 

CHECK TOTAL 170.66 -----------
999997 VASILE, CRETA 00000 INV 04/30/2016 14.7981.07 

1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 124.01 
Invoice Net 124.01 

CHECK TOTAL 124.01 -----------
999997 VICE, RICHARD & ASHLEE 00000 INV 04/30/2016 18.7747.02 

1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 60.38 
Invoice Net 60.38 

CHECK TOTAL 60.38 -----------
999997 VICE, RICHARD & ASHLEE 00000 INV 04/30/2016 18.7747.02 

1 9999 117500 PolCah UBClear 127.52 
Invoice Net 127.52 

CHECK TOTAL 127.52 -----------
999997 VILLALOBOS, JONI 00000 INV 04/30/2016 0000868729-001091704 

1 4000 230100 WtrUtil GloDepRef 54.62 
Invoice Net 54.62 

CHECK TOTAL 54.62 -----------
999997 WALKER, AMANDA & JOSEP 00000 INV 04/30/2016 18.7182.05 

1 9999 117500 PolCah UBClear 51.86 
Invoice Net 51.86 

CHECK TOTAL 51.86 -----------
999997 WALLACE, ROBERT 00000 INV 04/30/2016 98.7423.04 

1 4005 230000 SWFd SecDepRef 10.62 
Invoice Net 10.62 

CHECK TOTAL 10.62 -----------
999997 WALLACE, ROBERT 00000 INV 04/30/2016 98.7423.04 

1 9999 117500 PolCah UBClear 19.38 
Invoice Net 19.38 

CHECK TOTAL 19.38 -----------
999997 WALLINE, VANESSA & CUR 00000 INV 04/30/2016 18.0604.09 

1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 64.36 
Invoice Net 64.36 

CHECK TOTAL 64.36 -----------



E
xpenditures - 49

--'-'-·~· ~·-· __ ..:.......__.:....__ 

I! 

05/05/20l6 l6:3l !City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE lp 23 
ptulkan DETAIL INVOICE LIST apwarrnt 

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999 ].04000 Cash in Bank - Checking CHECK: ubapril 04/30/2016 DUE DATE: 04/30/2016 

VENDOR G/L ACCOUNTS R PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE/AMOUNT CHECK 

999997 WARREN, CODY & RACHEL 00000 INV 04/30/20J..6 l6.5573.U 
1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 84.04 

Invoice Net 84.04 
CHECK TOTAL 84.04 -----------

999997 WECHSUNG, KAREN 00000 INV 04/30/2016 21.l984.03 
1 9999 117500 PolCah UBClear 126.43 

Invoice Net 126.43 
CHECK TOTAL 126.43 -----------

999997 WILLIAMS-WYSE, LORI 00000 INV 04/30/2016 16.5150.06 
1 9999 1l7500 PolCah UBClear 7.73 

Invoice Net 7.73 
CHECK TOTAL 7.73 -----------

999997 WILLIS, STEVEN & PARKE 00000 INV 04/30/2016 18.1117.09 
1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 166.53 

Invoice Net 166.53 
CHECK TOTAL 166.53 -----------

999997 WILSON UTILITY CONSTRU 00000 INV 04/30/2016 99.1410.0]. 
1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 463.14 

Invoice Net 463.14 
CHECK TOTAL 463.14 -----------

999997 WILSON, LYNNE 00000 INV 04/30/2016 98.2235.05 
1 4005 230000 SWFd SecDepRef 30.00 

Invoice Net 30.00 
CHECK TOTAL 30.00 -----------

999997 WISCHROPP, BRADLEY 00000 INV 04/30/2016 98.2347.03 
l 4005 230000 SWFd SecDepRef 10.62 

Invoice Net 10.62 
CHECK TOTAL J..0.62 -----------

999997 WISCHROPP, BRADLEY 00000 INV 04/30/2016 98.2347.03 
1 9999 117500 PolCah UBClear l9. 38 

Invoice Net l9 .38 
CHECK TOTAL 19.38 -----------

999997 WRANGLER LLLP 00000 INV 04/30/20].6 15.1800.11 
1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 132.84 

Invoice Net 132.84 
CHECK TOTAL 132.84 -----------

999997 WYDA, SAMANTHA 00000 INV 04/30/2016 13.5165.04 
1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 26.50 

Invoice Net 26.50 



E
xpenditures - 50

05/05/2016 16:31 
ptulkan !

City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE 
DETAIL INVOICE LIST 

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999 104000 Cash in Bank - Checking 

VENDOR G/L ACCOUNTS R PO TYPE DUE DATE 

9999.97 WYSE, LORI 00000 INV 04/30/2016 
1 9999 117500 PolCah UBClear 

Invoice Net 

999997 YOSHIDA, ALICIA & BRYA 00000 INV 04/30/2016 
1 4005 230000 SWFd secDepRef 

Invoice Net 

999997 ZIERT, MICHAEL 00000 INV 04/30/2016 
1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 

Invoice Net 

999997 ZIERT, MICHAEL 00000 INV 04/30/2016 
1 9999 117500 PolCah UBClear 

Invoice Net 

999997 ZWICK, DANIEL 00000 INV 04/30/2016 
1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 

Invoice Net 

CHECK: ubapril 04/30/2016 

INVOICE/AMOUNT 

CHECK TOTAL 26.50 

98.0024.01 
31.23 
31.23 

CHECK TOTAL 31.23 

17.9895.01 
10.62 
10.62 

CHECK TOTAL 10.62 

12.2339.07 
230.00 
230.00 

CHECK TOTAL 230.00 

12.2339.07 
67.57 
67.57 

CHECK TOTAL 67.57 

18.0205.06 
108.44 
108.44 

CHECK TOTAL 108.44 

224 INVOICES CHECK TOTAL 19, 502. 84 
CASH ACCOUNT BALANCE 14,419,211.66 

lp 24 
apwarrnt 

DUE DATE: 04/30/2016 

CHECK 

==================================================================================================================================== 



E
xpenditures - 51

05/05/2016 16:31 
ptulkan !

City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE 
CHECK SUMMARY 

CHECK: ubapril 04/30/2016 

FUND ORG ACCOUNT 

4000 4000 
4000 4000 

Water Utility Fund 4000-00-000-000-0000-230000-
Water Utility Fund 4000-00-000-000-0000-230100-

CASH ACCOUNT 9999 104000 BALANCE 14,419,211.66 

4001 4001 Wastewater Fund 4001-00-000-000-0000-230000-

CASH ACCOUNT 9999 104000 BALANCE 14,419,211.66 

4005 4005 Solid Waste Fund 4005-00-000-000-0000-230000-

CASH ACCOUNT 9999 104000 BALANCE 14,419,211.66 

9999 9999 Pooled Cash 9999-00-000-000-0000-117500-

CASH ACCOUNT 9999 104000 BALANCE 14,419,211.66 

--------------

Security Deposits Refu 
Global Deposits Refund 

FUND TOTAL 

Security Deposits Refu 

FUND TOTAL 

Security Deposits Refu 

FUND TOTAL 

Utilitye A/R Clearing 

FUND TOTAL 

' ' . 

:.,
1
. ~:,;J~t;~~~~~r~~;~-~-~ 

lp 25 
apwarrnt 

DUE DATE: 04/30/2016 

AMOUNT 

10,362.91 
1,568.01 

11,930.92 

142.69 

142.69 

573 .13 

573 .13 

6,856.10 

6,856.10 

AVLB BUDGET 

==================================================================================================================================== 
CHECK SUMMARY TOTAL 19,502.84 ==================================================================================================================================== 

GRAND TOTAL 19,502.84 
==================================================================================================================================== 

** END OF REPORT - Generated by Pam Tu1kan ** 



E
xpenditures - 52

--~--~---------~--
-------------------

05/05/2016 16:38 
ptulkan !

City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE 
DETAIL INVOICE LIST 

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999 

VENDOR G/L ACCOUNTS 

999997 DOWNWIND LLC 
1 40003210 436003 

104000 Cash in Bank - Checking 

R PO 

00000 
WtrAdmin 

Invoice Net 

TYPE DUE DATE 

INV 04/30/2016 
GloWtrSals 

CHECK: 

INVOICE/AMOUNT 

820819-1097849 
83.74 
83.74 

CHECK TOTAL 

043016 

83.74 

lp 1 
apwarrnt 

04/30/2016 DUE DATE: 04/30/2016 

CHECK 

lJX_l'iS 
==================================================================================================================================== 

1 INVOICES CHECK TOTAL 83.74 
CASH ACCOUNT BALANCE 14,419,211.66 ==================================================================================================================================== 



E
xpenditures - 53

05/05/2016 16:38 
ptulkan 

CHECK: 043016 

FUND ORG 

!
City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE 

CHECK SUMMARY 

04/30/2016 

ACCOUNT 

4000 40003210 Water Utility Admi 4000-30-210-210-0000-436003-

CASH ACCOUNT 9999 104000 BALANCE 14' 419' 211.66 

lp 2 
apwarrnt 

DUE DATE: 04/30/2016 

AMOUNT AVLB BUDGET 

Global Water Sales 83.74 .00 

FUND TOTAL 83.74 

==================================================================================================================================== 
CHECK SUMMARY TOTAL 83.74 ==================================================================================================================================== 

GRAND TOTAL 83.74 ==================================================================================================================================== 

** END OF REPORT - Generated by Pam Tulkan ** 



 
   

5A
 

 
5A

  
 

 
 

 
  

5A
  

  
 

 
 

5A
  

 
 

  
 

5A
  

  
 

 
 



5A. - 1

MEETING DATE: 
DATE PREPARED: 
STAFF LIAISON: 
DEPARTMENT: 

ACTION I MOTION: 

CITY OF BUCKEYE 
COUNCIL ACTION REPORT 

(You may add additional text by double clicking next to the text box or drop down menu) 

June 7, 2016 AGENDA ITEM: ~SA. 
May 11,2016 DISTRICT NO.: 4&6 
Lucinda Aja DIRECTOR APPROVAL: LA 
City Clerk FINANCE APPROVAL: N/A 

Will not be added Without both approvals 

~ 
BUCKEYE, AZ 

Council to take action on the resignation of Gail Reese (District 4) as an Alternate Member of the Planning and 
Zoning Commission, the resignation of William Elliott (District 5) as an Alternate Member of the Planning and Zoning 
Commission, and the appointment of John Pringle (District 5) as an Alternate Member of the Planning and Zoning 
Commission, filling the unexpired term of William Elliott, with a term expiration date of December, 2016. 

DWORKSHOP DSPECIAL oo CONSENT DNON-CONSENT DTABLED DPUBLIC HEARING 

RELEVANT COUNCIL GOAL: 
GOAL 5: Responsive and Accountable Government and Effective Public Services 

SUMMARY 

PROJECT DESCRIPTION: 
The City encourages community involvement in our programs through our boards and commissions. Ms. Reese, who 
resides in District 4, has submitted her resignation as an Alternate Member of the Planning and Zoning Commission. 
Mr. William Elliott, who resides in District 5, has submitted his resignation as an Alternate Member of the Planning 
and Zoning Commission. Mr. Pringle, who resides in District 5, will fill the unexpired term of Mr. Elliott. 

FINANCIAL IMPACT STATEMENT: 
N/A 

ATTACHMENTS: "ADDITIONAL INFORMATION AVAILABLE IN THE OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK 

Resignation of Gail Reese; 
Resignation of William Elliott; 
Application of John Pringle. 



5A. - 2

GAIL D. REESE 

May 1, 2016 

Terri Hogan, Planning Manager 
City of Buckeye 
530 E Monroe Ave 
Buckeye,AZ 85326 

Dear Ms. Hogan: 

RE: Planning & Zoning Commission 
Resignation as Alternate District 4 Member 

MAX nQ 2 Z016 
~~ e ZS:=tprVJ 
· ReceiVed 

26524 W Ross Ave 
Buckeye, AZ 85396 

928-252-2208 
greese@cox.net 

As I approach the end of my cardiac rehabilitation, it has become increasingly obvious to 
me that several things in my life have changed, and will continue to change. Although 
my physical health is improving, I have very little stamina and fear I will be unable to be 
an effective and contributing member in the work of the Planning and Zoning 
Commission as it moves forward. 

This is a huge disappointment to me. However, I feel it is only fair that I resign to allow 
another District 4 resident the opportunity to contribute to their community. I thank 
Chairperson Carol Kempiak and Commissioner Clayton Bedoya for their consideration, 
and Councilor Ray Strauss for his support in nominating me initially. 

Thank you. 

Gail D. Reese 



5A. - 3

Summer Stewart 

From: Keri Hernandez 
Sent: 
To: 

Thursday, May 5, 2016 10:15 AM 
Terri Hogan 

Cc: Summer Stewart 
Subject: FW: Resignation 

FYI 

From: Bill Elliott [mailto:wcelliott47@yahoo.com] 
Sent: Thursday, May 05, 2016 10:10 AM 
To: Craig Heustis; Carol Kempiak; Keri Hernandez 
Subject: Resignation 

It is with sincere regret that after two years of serving as an alternate on the Planning and Zoning 
Commission, I just do not have the time to do the job and do it right. I just have too many other 
commitments. 

I am very proud of all the Commission members, the entire Planning Department and our Council 
Liaison, Craig Heustis-and I wish you all continued success as you plot the future of our fantastic City. 

Respectfully, 

William C. Elliott 

1 



5A. - 4

Please Note: Volunteers selected to serve will be required to submit to a background records check 

MAIL COMPLETED APPLICATIONS AND ALL ATTACHMENTS (RESUME, CERTIFI{tA.'fE.S~IO: 

City of Buckeye 
Office of the City Clerk 

530 E. Monroe Ave. 
Buckeye,~ 85326 

623-349-6911 

~ · Received 

Applications will be held for up to six months, and will be reviewed. as vacancies arise. 

STREET 

,..--. --
Ia, Jy, or ke~ 

-FIRS~:;-~/;;=T"+6's..,?,__ _____ ,_,~t--A~h'-+-k~<e.,__ ____ DISTRICT: 

221tJZ /1 itija.· f]t/fl"' 

NAME: 

ADDRESS: 
ZIP 

PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT HOME PHONE 

CELLPHONE WORKPHON 

WEB ADDRESS (if any) 

BOARD AND COMMISSION PREFERENCE(S) 
If interested in more than one, please indicate order of preferences, i.e. 1 •t, 2"d, 3rd, etc. 

Airport Advisory Board Buckeye Pollution Control Corporation 
Community Services Advisory Board Library Advisory Board 
Social Services Advisory Board 
(inactive) Public Safety Retirement Board (Fire) 

x Planning & Zoning Commission Public Safety Retirement Board (Police) 

PART ONE 
If appointed, how much time are you able to devote to the Board/Commission? 

Number of hours per week _...::2~t:J=---- Number of hours per month 

Best meeting days? (Please,/ all that apply) 

G(MON GlUES ~WED DFRI 

How Jon~ have you been a resident of Buckeye? Years: c;> Months:// 

February 4, 2014 



5A. - 5

You must be a valid registered voter in Buckeye to be appointed to serve on certain 
Boards/Commissions. 

Are you a valid registered voter in Buckeye? E3Y'Es 0NO 

What civic activities have you been or are now involved in? 

J 

Are you now serving or have you ever served on a Board I Commission for the City of Buckeye? 
Please indicate Board I Commission and the dates served. 

L/i ~ 

Give any qualifications, education or experience you have which may pertain to the requested 
Board(s )/Commission(s ). 

Additional Comments 

PART TWO 

Provide details regarding any education you may have that pertains to any of the 
Boards I Commissions you would like to serve on. 

February 4, 2014 



5A. - 6

If you are certified in areas relating to the Boards I Commissions you would like to serve on, 
please provide detailed information, including date of certification. ATTACH COPIES OF ALL 
APPLICABLE CERTIFICATIONS. 

Are you familiar with Robert's Rules of Order? [3"YES D NO 

Have you taken any additional training that may be specific to the City Board(s) I 
Commission(s) of which ou have indicated an interest? 

C,. 

February 4, 2014 



5A. - 7

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY 

BOARD/COMMISSION 

NEW UNDERFILLING DATE 
APPOINTMENT TERM APPOINTED --

NAME OF TERM 
MEMBER REPLACED EXPIRATION 

DATE 
RE-APPOINTED TERM EXPIRATION 

DATE OF RESIGNATION (If applicable) 

BOARD/COMMISSION 

NEW UNDERFILLING DATE 
APPOINTMENT TERM APPOINTED --
NAME OF TERM 
MEMBER REPLACED EXPIRATION 

DATE 
RE-APPOINTED TERM EXPIRATION 

DATE OF RESIGNATION (If applicable) 

February 4, 2014 



 
   

5B
 

 
5B

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
  

5B
 

 
  

  
 

 
 

5B
 

 
  

 
 

  
 

5B
 

 
  

  
 

 
 



5B. - 1

MEETING DATE: 
DATE PREPARED: 
STAFF LIAISON: 
DEPARTMENT: 

CITY OF BUCKEYE 
COUNCIL ACTION REPORT 

(You may add additional text by double clicking next to the text box or drqe_ down menu) 

June 7, 2016 AGENDA ITEM: ~sg. 
April14, 2016 DISTRICT NO.: ALL 
Cheryl Sedig, Director DIRECTOR APPROVAL: cs 
Community Services FINANCE APPROVAL: LP 

W1ll not be added w•thout both approvals 

ACTION I MOTION: (This language identifies the formal motion to be made by Council) 

~ 
lllJCK.EYE. AZ 

Council to take action on approving the Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between the City of Buckeye and 
Buckeye Main Street Coalition, Inc. 

DWORKSHOP DSPECIAL 181 CONSENT DNON-CONSENT DTABLED DPUBLIC HEARING 

RELEVANT COUNCIL GOAL: 
GOAL 2: Enhanced Economic Well-Being and Vitality 
GOAL 3: A Well-Planned Urban Community 

SUMMARY 

PROJECT DESCRIPTION: 
On June 2, 2015, the Mayor and Council approved the final renewal of two possible renewals of the Memorandum of 
Understanding ("MOU") dated May 21, 2013, between the City of Buckeye and Buckeye Main Street Coalition, Inc. 
("Main Street"), relating to economic development services for FY15-16 ending June 30, 2016. 

This action approves a new MOU for FY16-17, with stipulations and services as set forth in the MOU for a 
compensation amount of $60,000. 

Main Street has worked alongside the City for several years to improve the historic downtown Buckeye. In addition, 
Main Street undertakes activities specified in the scope of services of the MOU, including providing holiday lights and 
banners along East Monroe Avenue and 61h Street Plaza, planning, coordinating and executing at least three special 
events in the historic downtown area and one 4th of July event during the fiscal year, writing, printing, publishing and 
distributing a newsletter for city businesses at least twice during each fiscal year and designating at least one 
business representatives to serve on a panel to assist the city with grant application review and award determinations 
and coordinate the installation, decorating and take down of the community holiday tree. 

BENEFITS: The services Main Street will perform as part of the MOU will make downtown Buckeye a more 
welcoming place for visitors. The events that occur in downtown Buckeye, as well as the banners and holiday lights, 
make downtown more festive, vibrant and enhance the downtown community life. 

FUTURE ACTION: Council and staff; does this need to be communicated internally/externally? 
Main Street will make an annual presentation to the City Council each May relating to Main Street's MOU, 
accomplishments and associated matters. 



5B. - 2

~ 
BUCKEYE, At 

FINANCIAL IMPACT STATEMENT: Must be completed before submission 
The total requested amount payable to Main Street for this MOU is $60,000, which amount is subject to Council 
approval, rejection, or modification. The requested $60,000 for FY16-17 is an increase of $600 from the amount 
approved for FY 15-16. 

CURRENT FISCAL YEAR TOTAL COST $60,000 

~ BUDGETED D UNBUDGETED FISCAL YEAR BUDGET (check one) FlY: 16-17 

FUND I DEPARTMENT (GL#): 30701187-520017 

ATTACHMENTS: *'ADDITIONAL INFORMATION AVAILABLE IN THE OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK 

Memorandum of Understanding 



5B. - 3

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING 
BETWEEN 

CITY OF BUCKEYE 
AND 

BUCKEYE MAIN STREET COALITION, INC. 

THIS MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING (this "MOU") is made and entered 
into as of July 1, 2016, by and between the CITY OF BUCKEYE, ARIZONA, an Arizona 
municipal corporation, hereafter called (the "CITY"), and BUCKEYE MAIN STREET 
COALITION, INC., an Arizona non-profit corporation, hereafter called ("MAIN STREET"). 

RECITALS 

WHEREAS, the CITY supports the importance of economic vitality in the CITY; and 

WHEREAS, MAIN STREET is qualified to provide certain services for the purpose of 
promoting business, education and community interests of the CITY; and 

WHEREAS, the CITY desires to engage MAIN STREET to provide such services for the 
CITY. 

AGREEMENT 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises and the mutual promises herein 
contained, the CITY and MAIN STREET agree as follows: 

1.0 TERM. 

This MOU shall be effective from July 1, 2016 and remain in full force and effect through 
June 30, 2017 (the "Initial Term"), unless terminated as otherwise provided herein. This MOU 
may be renewed for up to two additional one-year terms (each a "Renewal Term"), subject to the 
prior approval of the CITY Council and subject to availability and appropriation of funds for 
renewal in each subsequent year. Renewal Term(s), if any, shall commence and terminate in 
concurrence with the CITY's fiscal year. Any such Renewal Term shall occur upon the CITY'S 
written notice to MAIN STREET given not later than 30 days prior to the end of the then-current 
term. The Initial Term and any Renewal Terms are collectively referred to as the "Term." Upon 
renewal, the terms and conditions of this MOU shall remain in full force and effect. 

2.0 SCOPE OF SERVICES. 

MAIN STREET will provide the following services to the CITY during each fiscal year of the 
Term (the "Services"): 

SBS:pr2 2661333.2 4/28/2016 
1 



5B. - 4

2.1 Provide holiday lighting on East Monroe from Miller Road to 9th Street 
from the weekend before Thanksgiving through January 1. All holiday lighting 
shall be removed no later than January 15. The CITY shall be responsible for the 
cost of electricity for the holiday lighting display. The banners shall be stored at a 
CITY facility. The CITY Public Works Department is responsible for the 
installation and .removal of displays at no cost to MAIN STREET. 

2.2 Provide banners on East Monroe from Miller Road to 9th Street, changing 
the banners at least twice during the fiscal year. The design of the banners to. be 
installed from time to time shall be proposed by MAIN STREET, subject to the 
prior concurrence of CITY, which shall not be unreasonably withheld. 
MAINSTREET shall develop a schedule for banner display for the upcoming 
fiscal year and include it as Appendix A. The banners shall be stored at a CITY 
facility. The CITY Public Works Department is responsible for the installation 
and removal of banners at no cost to MAIN STREET. 

2.3 Provide banners at 6th Street Plaza and Monroe banner poles. The design 
of the banners to be installed according to a schedule agreed to by the parties, 
shall be proposed by MAIN STREET, subject to the prior concurrence of CITY, 
which shall not be unreasonably withheld. MAINSTREET shall develop a 
schedule for banner display for the upcoming fiscal year and include it as 
Appendix A. The banners shall be stored at a CITY facility. The CITY Public 
Works Department is responsible for the installation and removal of banners at no 
cost to MAIN STREET. 

2.4 Write, print, publish and distribute a newsletter for CITY businesses at 
least twice during each fiscal year. At the option of MAIN STREET, the 
newsletter may be in paper or electronic format. MAIN STREET shall provide 
the CITY with a copy of the mailing or distribution list for each newsletter. 

2.5 Plan, coordinate and execute at least three special events in the historic 
downtown area and one 4th of July event during the fiscal year, for a total of four 
events during the fiscal year. MAIN STREET shall propose the events to be held, 
subject to the concurrence of CITY, which shall not be unreasonably withheld. 
The CITY Police Department will determine public safety needs and provide that 
service at no cost to MAIN STREET. The need for street closures and traffic 
control for the events will be determined by the CITY Public Works Department 
and will be provided at no cost to MAIN STREET. 

2.6 Designate at least one, but no more than three, business representatives to 
serve on a panel to assist CITY with grant application review and award 
determinations, if any, with respect to the CITY's Economic Development 
improvement program when considering applications for downtown area 
businesses. 

SBS:pr2 2661333.2 4/28/2016 
2 



5B. - 5

2. 7 MAIN STREET will make a presentation to the CITY Council each May 
relating to MAIN STREET's MOU, accomplishments and associated matters. 

2.8 Coordinate the installation, decorating and take down of the community 
holiday tree. The holiday tree will be the property of the CITY and will be stored 
in a CITY facility. The holiday tree shall be removed no later than January 15. 
The CITY shall be responsible for the cost of electricity for the holiday tree. 

3.0 COMPENSATION. 

3.1 CITY has appropriated the sum of sixty thousand dollars ($60,000.00) to 
be paid to MAIN STREET &s compensation for the Services to be performed by 
MAIN STREET during the Initial Term. MAIN STREET agrees to invoice the 
CITY for the Services for the Initial Term in four equal installments, each in an 
amount not to exceed fifteen thousand dollars ($15,000.00). · Each such 
installment shall be payable by the CITY on July 1st, October 1st, January 1st and 
April 1st of the Initial Term, based upon work performed and completed to date, 
and upon submission and approval of invoices. 

3.2 Subject to budget availability and appropriation of funds, compensation 
for each Renewal Term, if any, shall be in such amount as may be determined 
pursuant to submission by MAIN STREET of an annual budget request and prior 
approval by the CITY Council. MAIN STREET shall submit its annual budget 
request not later than 90 days prior to the expiration of the then-current Term; 
provided, however, that the CITY Council may approve, reject or modify, in its 
sole and absolute discretion, any annual budget request. 

3.3 MAIN STREET agrees to invoice the CITY for the Services for Renewal 
Term(s) (if any) in four equal quarterly installments, each in an amount not to 
exceed one-quarter (1/4) of the approved annual budget appropriations amount. 
Each such quarterly installment shall be payable by the CITY on July 1st, October 
1st, January 1st and April 1st of the then - current Term, based upon work 
performed and completed to date, and upon submission and approval of invoices. 

4.0 GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS. 

4.1 MAIN STREET REPRESENTATIONS AND RESPONSIBILITIES. 
MAIN STREET makes the following representations to CITY: 

a. MAIN STREET represents that it has been granted tax-exempt 
organization status under §50l(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code 
("IRC") and is incorporated under the laws of the state of Arizona through 
its Corporation Commission as a non-profit corporation. MAIN STREET 
will provide the CITY with a copy of the determination letter from the 
Internal Revenue Service granting MAIN STREET its §501(c)(3) status. 

SBS:pr2 2661333.2 4/28/2016 
3 



5B. - 6

b. MAIN STREET shall maintain its status as an IRC §501(c)(3) not 
for profit entity and shall remain in good standing with the Corporation 
Commission. 

c. Throughout the Term of this MOU, MAIN STREET shall serve as 
its own fiscal agent, purchasing agent, and personnel agent. 

d. By executing this MOU, MAIN STREET certifies and attests to 
CITY that the MAIN STREET governing board is constituted in 
compliance with its approved bylaws and that it actively fulfills its 
responsibilities for policy direction, including regularly scheduled 
meetings for which minutes are kept by MAIN STREET. 

e. MAIN STREET shall have full power and authority to do all acts 
that are necessary or desirable for the proper management of MAIN 
STREET, including the authority to sign contracts and other business 
agreements, in its own name, unless such acts are specifically restricted or 
prohibited by this MOU or by applicable law. 

f. MAIN STREET shall be responsible for payment of all expenses 
and fees incurred in the operation and management of MAIN STREET, 
including expen~es and fees incurred in performing the Services under this 
MOU, except as set forth herein, and shall indemnify CITY from any 
claim, charge, assessment, debt, or default relating to such expenses at all 
times during the period of this MOU. 

g. MAIN STREET shall obtain and maintain all licenses and permits 
and pay all appropriate fees required for management, operations and 
events of MAIN STREET. CITY shall cooperate with MAIN STREET as 
needed in scheduling event security, street barricading and similar needs. 

h. MAIN STREET shall provide CITY, by mailing to the Office of 
the CITY Manager, notice of all special events, grand openings, and other 
events of interest in the historic downtown area. Public notices of special 
events coordinated by MAIN STREET shall include reference to CITY's 
participation in the funding and activities of MAIN STREET. 

i. Revenues earned by MAIN STREET from operation and events 
including, but not limited to, admissions, merchandise sales, program fees, 
projects, rental receipts, and other charges, shall remain the property of 
MAIN STREET and shall be used for operating and capital expenses of 
MAIN STREET and as otherwise approved by the MAIN STREET Board. 

SBS:pr2 2661333.2 4/28/2016 
4 



5B. - 7

j. MAIN STREET shall develop a three-year strategic plan approved 
by the MAIN STREET Board. MAIN STREET may solicit, in accordance 
with the plan, private, corporate and foundation funding and in-kind gifts, 
grants and donations for the purpose of supporting MAIN STREET in its 
efforts to become a self-sustaining organization. All revenues, donations 
and funds raised by MAIN STREET shall be the property of MAIN 
STREET and shall be used by MAIN STREET for operating and capital 
expenses of MAIN STREET and as otherwise approved by the MAIN 
STREET. Board. . . . . 

k. MAIN STREET agrees to attend CITY Council meetings and other 
CITY meetings, as necessary, with advance notice. 

I. MAIN STREET shall pay promptly as they become due and 
payable all taxes and assessments and fees that may now or during the 
Term or any Renewal Term of this MOU, be imposed on MAIN STREET. 
Personal property taxes, if any, are and shall remain the sole obligation of 
MAIN STREET. 

m. MAIN STREET shall procure and maintain at its expense 
insurance in the kinds and amounts that are determined by the MAIN 
STREET Board to be commercially reasonable and prudent for MAIN 
STREET. 

4.2 CITY REPRESENTATIONS AND RESPONSIBILITIES. CITY makes 
the following representations to MAIN STREET: 

a. CITY will designate an employee of the CITY to serve as a contact 
person between CITY and the MAIN STREET Board. CITY reserves the 
right to change that designation from time to time with written notice to 
MAIN STREET. The CITY designated contact person shall meet at least 
quarterly with the Board of MAIN STREET to review projects and plans 
contemplated by this MOU. CITY and MAIN STREET may alternate 
hosting the meetings at their discretion. 

4.3 TERMINATION OF MOU. CITY has the right to terminate this MOU or 
abandon any portion of it with respect to any service or representation 
which has not been performed by MAIN STREET. 

a. Termination for Convenience. CITY and MAIN STREET reserve 
the right to terminate this MOU or any part hereof for its sole convenience 
with 30 days written notice. 

d' ' : ' .. ;.1 

b. Termination for Cause. CITY may also terminate this MOU or 
any part hereof with seven days' written notice for cause in the event of 
any default by MAIN STREET, or if MAIN STREET fails to comply with 

SBS:pr2 2661333.2 4/28/2016 
5 



5B. - 8

any of the. ma~.erial terms and conditions of this MOU. By way of 
example and not limitation, unsatisfactory performance as determined by 
CITY and failure to provide CITY, upon written request, with adequate 
assurances of future performance shall all be causes allowing CITY to 
terminate this MOU for cause. In the event of termination for cause, 
CITY shall not be liable to MAIN STREET for any amount after the 
issuance of written notice, and MAIN STREET shall be liable to CITY for 
any and all damages sustained by reason of the default that gave rise to the 
termination. In the event MAIN STREET is in violation of any Federal, 
State, County or CITY law, regulation or ordinance, CITY may terminate 
this MOU immediately upon giving written notice to MAIN STREET. 

c. Compensation Due Upon Termination. In the event CITY 
terminates this MOU or any part of the Services provided herein, CITY 
shaH notify .. MAIN SI;REET in writing ("Written Termination"),. and 
immediately upon receiving such Written Termination, MAIN STREET 
shall discontinue advancing the Services under this MOU. As 
compensation in full for Services performed to the date of such Written 
Termination, MAIN STREET shall be paid for the percentage of Services 
actually completed. The amount to be paid shall be mutually agreed upon 
by MAIN STREET and CITY, based on the agreed Scope of Services and 
the actual direct costs incurred by MAIN STREET to the date of such 
Written Termination. CITY shall make this final payment within 60 days 
after MAIN STREET has delivered the last of any partially completed 
items. MAIN STREET shall not be paid for any work done after receipt 
of Written Termination, or for any costs incurred by MAIN STREET's 
suppliers or subcontractors which MAIN STREET could reasonably have 
avoided. 

d. Offset. If through any cause, MAIN STREET fails to fulfill in a 
timely and proper manner its obligations under this MOU, or if MAIN 
STREET shall violate any of the covenants, agreements, or stipulations of 
this MOU, CITY may withhold any payments to MAIN STREET for the 
purpose of setoff until such time as the exact amount of damages due to 
CITY from MAIN STREET is determined. 

4.4 AUDIT. CITY may audit all of MAIN STREET's records, calculations, 
and working documents pertaining to the subject matter of this MOU at a 
mutually agreeable time and place. MAIN STREET's records (hard copy, 
as well as computer readable data), and any other supporting evidence 
deemed necessary by CITY to substantiate charges and claims related to 
this MOU shall be open to inspection and subject to audit and/or 
reproduction by CITY's authorized representative to the extent necessary 
to permit evaluation and verification of cost of the work, and any invoices, 
change orders, payments or claims submitted by MAIN STREET or any of 
its payees pursuant to the execution of the MOU. CITY's authorized 

SBS pr2 2661333.2 4/28/2016' .. 
6 



5B. - 9

representative shall be afforded access, at reasonable times and places, to 
all of MAIN STREET's records and personnel pursuant to the provisions 
of this section throughout the Initial Term and any Renewal Terms of this 
MOU and for.a period ~fthree years after last or final payment. 

a. MAIN STREET shall require all subcontractors to comply with the 
provisions of this section by insertion of the requirements hereof in a 
written contract agreement between MAIN STREET and payee. 

b. If an audit in accordance with this section, discloses overcharges, 
of any nature, by MAIN STREET to the CITY in excess of five percent 
(5%) of the total billings for direct costs, the actual cost of CITY's audit 
shall be reimbursed to CITY by MAIN STREET. Any adjustments and or 
payments which must be made as a result of any such audit or inspection 
of MAIN STREET's invoices and/or records shall be made within a 
reasonable amount of time (not to exceed 90 days) from presentation of 
CITY's findings to MAIN STREET. 

4.5 SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS. This MOU shall extend to and be 
binding upon MAIN STREET, its successors and assigns, including any 
individual,, company, partnership, or other entity with or into which MAIN 
STREET shall merge, consolidate, or be liquidated, or any person, 
corporation, partnership, or other entity to which MAIN STREET shall 
sell its assets. . 

4.6 ASSIGNMENT. Services covered by this MOU shall not be assigned or 
subcontracted in whole or in part without the prior written consent of 
CITY. 

4.7 SUBCONTRACTORS. During the performance of this MOU, MAIN 
STREET may engage such subcontractors, as approved by the City, as 
may be required for the timely completion of this MOU. In the event of 
subcontracting, the sole responsibility for fulfillment of all terms and 
conditions of this MOU rests with MAIN STREET. 

4.8 ALTERATIONS OR ADDITIONS TO SCOPE OF SERVICES. The total 
scope of Services to be performed in accordance with this MOU is set 
forth herein. · Services which are not included in this MOU will be 
considered Additional Services. MAIN STREET shall not be obligated to 
perform any Additional Services for CITY without written authorization 
from CITY detailing the services to be performed and the compensation, if 
any, to be paid by CITY to MAIN STREET for such Additional Services. 

4.9 MODIFICATIONS. Any amendment, modification or variation from the 
terms of this MOU shall be in writing and shall be effective only after 
approval of all parties signing this MOU. 

SBS:pr2 2661333.2 4/28/2016 
7 



5B. - 10

4.10 CONFLICT OF INTEREST. This MOU is subject to cancellation 
pursuant to the provisi~ns of A.R.S. § 38-511. 

4.11 FORCE MAJEURE. Neither party shall be responsible for delays or 
failures in performance resulting from acts beyond their control. Such acts 
shall include, but not be limited to, acts of God, riots, acts of war, 
epidemics, governmental regulations imposed after the fact, fire, 
communication line failures, power failures, or earthquakes. 

4.12 TAXES. The compensation to be paid under this MOU includes any and 
all taxes applicable to the activities hereunder. CITY shall have no 
obligation to pay additional amounts for taxes of any type. 

4.13 COUNTERPARTS. This MOU may be executed in one or more 
counterparts, and each executed duplicate counterpart of this MOU shall 
be deemed to possess the full force and effect of the original. 

4.14 ENTIRE AGREEMENT. This MOU constitutes the entire understanding 
of the parties and no representations or agreements, oral or written, made 
prior to its execution shall vary or modify the terms herein. 

4.15 APPLICABLE LAW; VENUE. In the performance ofthis MOU, MAIN 
STREET shall abide by and conform to any and all laws of the United 
States, State of Arizona and CITY, including but not limited to, federal 
and state executive orders providing for equal employment and 
procurement opportunities, the Federal Occupational Safety and Health 
Act and any other federal or state laws applicable to this MOU. This 
MOU shall be governed by the laws of the State of Arizona and suit 
pertaining to this Agreement may be brought only in courts in the State of 
Arizona. 

4.16 NOTICES. Any notice or other communication required or permitted to 
be given under this MOU shall be in writing and shall be deemed to have 
been duly given if (a) delivered to the party at the address set forth below, 
(b) deposited in the U.S. Mail, registered or certified, return receipt 
requested, to the address set forth below or (c) given to a recognized and 
reputable overnight delivery service, to the address set forth below: 

On behalf of MAIN STREET: 

SBS:pr2 2661333.2 4/28/2016 

Buckeye Main Street Coalition, Inc. 
423 East Monroe Avenue 
Buckeye, Arizona 85326 
Attention: Ron Noble, President 
Phone: (623) 386-6102 

8 



5B. - 11

On behalf of CITY: 

With a copy to: 

City of Buckeye 
530 East Monroe Avenue 
Buckeye, Arizona 85326 
Attention: Stephen S. Cleveland, City Manager 
Phone: (623)349-6997 

Gust Rosenfeld, P.L.C. 
One East Washington, Suite 1600 
Phoenix, Arizona 85004-2553 
Attention: Scott W. Ruby, City Attorney 
Phone: (602) 257-7432 

or at such other address, and to the attention of such other person or 
officer, as any party may designate in writing by notice duly given 
pursuant to this subsection. Notices shall be deemed received (a) when 
delivered to the party, (b) three business days after being placed in the 
U.S. Mail, properly addressed, with sufficient postage or (c) the following 
business day after being given to a recognized overnight delivery service, 
with the person giving the notice paying all required charges and 
instructing the delivery service to deliver on the following business day. 
If a copy of a notice is also given to a party's counsel or other recipient, 
the provisions above governing the date on which a notice is deemed to 
have been received by a party shall mean and refer to the date on which 
the party, and not its counsel or other recipient to which a copy of the 
notice may be sent, is deemed to have received the notice. 

4.17 INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR. The Services MAIN STREET 
provides under the terms of this MOU to CITY are that of an independent 
contractor, not an employee, or agent of CITY. If required, CITY will 
report the value paid for these Services each year to the Internal Revenue 
Service using Form 1099. CITY shall not withhold income tax as a 
deduction from payments to be made under this MOU, provided MAIN 
STREET provides the necessary Form W-9. 

4.18 INDEMNIFICATION. To the fullest extent permitted by law, MAIN 
STREET, its successors, assigns and guarantors, shall indemnify and hold 
harmless CITY, its agents, representatives, officers, directors, officials and 
employees for, from and against all damages, losses, and expenses 
including, but not limited to, attorney fees, court costs, and the cost of 
appellate proceedings, to the extent caused by or resulting from any 
negligent act or omission of MAIN STREET in work or services 
performed under this MOU including, but not limited to, the negligent acts 
or omissions of any subcontractor or anyone directly or indirectly 
employed by any subcontractor for whose acts MAIN STREET may be 
liable including any injury or damages claimed by any of MAIN 
STREET's and subcontractor's employees. Any settlement of claims shall 

SBS:pr2 2661333.2 4/28/2016 
9 



5B. - 12

fully release and discharge the indemnified parties from any further 
liability for those claims. The release and discharge shall be in writing 
and shall be subject to approval by CITY, which approval shall not be 
unreasonably withheld or delayed. It is agreed that MAIN STREET's 
indemnity obligations under this MOU are triggered only if MAIN 
STREET, hl}l>, notic~ . oJ the allegations, demands, proceedings,. suits, 
actions, claims, damages, losses or expenses contemplated above. 
Insurance provisions set forth in this MOU are separate and independent 
from the indemnity provisions of this section and shall not be construed in 
any way to limit the scope and magnitude of the indemnity provisions. 
The indemnity provisions of this section shall not be construed in any way 
to limit the scope and magnitude and applicability of the insurance 
prOVISIOnS. 

4.19 REQUIRED INSURANCE COVERAGE. 

a. Commercial General Liability. MAIN STREET shall maintain 
"occurrence" form Commercial General Liability insurance with an 
unimpaired limit of not less than $1,000,000 for each occurrence, 
$2,000,000 Products and Completed Operations Annual Aggregate and a 
$2,000,000 General Aggregate Limit. The policy shall cover liability 
arising from premises, operations, independent contractors, products
completed operations,. personal injury and advertising injury. To the 
fullest extent allowed by law, for claims arising out of the performance of 
this MOU, the CITY, its agents, representatives, officers, officials and 
employees shall be cited as an Additional Insured. 

b. Directors & Officers Liability/Company Reimbursement. If 
determined to be necessary by the CITY, MAIN STREET shall maintain 
Directors and Officers Liability insurance (if directors and officers are not 
indemnified by MAIN STREET) or Company Reimbursement insurance 
(if directors and officers are indemnified by MAIN STREET) with a limit 
of not less than $1,000,000 each occurrence. 

c. Vehicle Liability. When applicable, MAIN STREET shall 
maintain Business Automobile Liability insurance with a limit of not less 
than $1,000,000 each occurrence on MAIN STREET's owned, hired and 
non-owned vehicles assigned to or used in the performance of MAIN 
STREET's work or Services under this MOU. To the fullest extent 
allowed by law, for claims arising out of the performance of this MOU, 
the CITY, its agents, representatives, officers, directors, officials and 
employees shall be cited as an Additional Insured. 

d. Workers' Compensation Insurance. When applicable, MAIN 
STREET shall maintain Workers' Compensation insurance to cover 
obligations imposed by federal and state statutes having jurisdiction over 

SBS:pr2 2661333.2 4/28/2016 
10 



5B. - 13

MAIN STREET's employees engaged in the performance of work or 
Services under this MOU and shall also maintain Employers Liability 
Insurance of not less than $500,000 for each accident, $500,000 disease 
for each employee and $1,000,000 disease policy limit. 

e. Cancellation and Expiration Notice. Insurance required herein 
shall not expire, be canceled, or materially changed without 30 days' prior 
written notice to the CITY. 

4.20 E-VERIFY REQUIREMENTS. To the extent applicable under A.R.S. 
§ 41-4401, MAIN STREET warrants compliance, on behalf of itself and 
any afid. alL , su;bcontractors, with all federal immigration laws and 
regulations that relate to their employees and compliance with theE-verify 
requirements under A.R.s.· § 23-214(A). MAIN STREET's breach of the 
above-mentioned warranty shall be deemed a material breach of this MOU 
and CITY may terminate the MOU. CITY retains the legal right to inspect 
the papers of MAIN STREET or any subcontractor who works on the 
MOU to ensure that MAIN STREET is complying with the above
mentioned warranty. 

4.21 SEVERABILITY. If any term or provision ofthis MOU shall be found to 
be illegal or unenforceable, then notwithstanding such illegality or 
unenforceability, this MOU shall remain in full force and effect and such 
term or provision shall be deemed to be deleted. 

4.22 AUTHORITY. Each party hereby warrants and represents that it has full 
power and authority to enter into and perform this MOU, and that the 
person signing on behalf of each party has been properly authorized and 
empowered to enter into this MOU. Each party further acknowledges that 
it has read, understands, and agrees to be bound by the terms and 
conditions of this MOU. 

[SIGNATURES ON FOLLOWING PAGE] 

'',,· ,· 

SBS:pr2 2661333.2 4/28/2016 
11 



5B. - 14

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this instrument as of the date 
and year first set forth above. 

"CITY" 

CITY OF BUCKEYE, an Arizona 
municipal corporation 

Jackie A. Meek, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Lucinda J. Aja, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Scott W. Ruby, City Attorney 

SBS:pr2 2661333.2 4/28/2016 
12 

"MAIN STREET" 

BUCKEYE MAIN STREET COALITION, 
INC., an Arizona non-profit corporation 



5B. - 15

SBS:pr2 2661333.2 4/28/2016 

APPENDIX A 
TO 

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING 
BETWEEN 

CITY OF BUCKEYE 
AND 

BUCKEYE MAIN STREET COALITION, INC. 

(See following page.) 

. !.1 .; il .· ' 

13 

,, 



5B. - 16

Date Window 

September 6-23, 2016 

November 23-December 3 

January 1-15, 2017 

March 23- April 7, 2017 

May 8- 23, 2017 

Date Window 

November 23-December 3 

January 1- 15, 2017 

Appendix A 

Banner Change Schedule 

Task (Assisted by Public Works) 

Take down Patriotic Banner/put up Welcome to Buckeye Banners 

Take down Welcome to Buckeye Banners/put up Christmas Decorations 

Take down Christmas Decorations/put up Rodeo Banners 

Take down Rodeo Banners/put up Shop & Dine Buckeye Banners 

Take down Shop & Dine Buckeye Banners/put up Patriotic Banners 

The Public Works Department agrees to provide these services at no cost to the Main 
Street Coalition. 

Scott Lowe, Public Works Director Date 

Christmas Tree Schedule 

Task (Assisted by Community Services) 

Put up Christmas Tree 

Take down Christmas Tree 

The Community Services Department agrees to provide these services at no cost to the 
Main Street Coalition. 

Cheryl Sedig, Community Services Director Date 



 
   

5C
 

5C
  

 
 

 
 

 
 

  

5C
   

  
 

 
 

5C
 

 
  

 
 

  
 

5C
 

 
  

  
 

 
 



 

 TAS:TAS  2657573.2  4/21/2016 
1 

CITY OF BUCKEYE 
COUNCIL ACTION REPORT 

(You may add additional text by double clicking next to the text box or drop down menu) 
MEETING DATE:  June 7, 2016 AGENDA ITEM:  *5C 
DATE PREPARED: June 3, 2016 DISTRICT NO.:  ALL  
STAFF LIAISON:  Miranda Gomez DIRECTOR APPROVAL: CS 
DEPARTMENT:                CSD FINANCE APPROVAL: LP 
         Will not be added without both approvals   

 

 
ACTION / MOTION: (This language identifies the formal motion to be made by Council) 
Council to take action on an Intergovernmental Agreement between the Cities of Buckeye and Peoria for the 
Aquatics Audit Program 
 

☐ WORKSHOP ☐ SPECIAL  ☒   CONSENT  ☐ NON-CONSENT  ☐ TABLED  ☐ PUBLIC HEARING 
 
RELEVANT COUNCIL GOAL: 
GOAL 1: Fiscal Wellness and Financial Flexibility and Accountability 
GOAL 5: Responsive and Accountable Government and Effective Public Services 
 

SUMMARY 
 
PROJECT DESCRIPTION:  
Over the past year, the Cities of Buckeye and Peoria have been meeting to discuss opportunities to improve 
customer service and operational efficiencies for aquatics programs.  The Cities desire to create an audit program to 
ensure exceptional performance of swimming pool staff.  The IGA authorizes trained aquatics staff from each city to 
pose as customers at the other City’s pool to anonymously evaluate program delivery, customer service, and safety 
procedures.  Prior to the pool season, lead staff will meet to establish the audit procedure, training materials for site 
visit staff, evaluation criteria, and schedule for site visits.  Another meeting would be held at the conclusion of the 
swim season to discuss audit findings, lessons learned and opportunities for improvement.       
 
 
BENEFITS: 
The Aquatics Audit Program will ensure the Cities pool staffs are providing patrons exceptional customer service and 
a safe swimming environment.  Information learned from the audit program will help Cities to better evaluate and train 
staff for customer service and program delivery.      
 
 
FUTURE ACTION: Council and staff; does this need to be communicated internally/externally? 
Upon approval from each Cities’ Council, lead staff will meet to finalize the Summer 2016 audit program. 
 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT STATEMENT: Must be completed before submission 
None 
 
 
CURRENT FISCAL YEAR TOTAL COST      $0 
 
☐  BUDGETED ☐  UNBUDGETED FISCAL YEAR BUDGET (check one) F/Y: 0T 

   
FUND / DEPARTMENT (GL#): 0T 



 

 TAS:TAS  2657573.2  4/21/2016 
2 

 
 
ATTACHMENTS: **ADDITIONAL INFORMATION AVAILABLE IN THE OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK 
Resolution No. 35-16                                                                                                                                                         
Intergovernmental Agreement Between City of Peoria and City of Buckeye for the Aquatics Audit Program 
 



TAS:PR2  2669054.2  6/1/2016 

RESOLUTION NO. 35-16 
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
BUCKEYE, ARIZONA APPROVING THE INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT 
BETWEEN THE CITIES OF BUCKEYE AND PEORIA FOR AN AQUATICS AUDIT 
PROGRAM; AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE AND DELIVER SAID 
AGREEMENT. 
 
WHEREAS, the Cities of Buckeye and Peoria (“Cities”) desire to enter into an Intergovernmental 

Agreement (“IGA”) between the Cities to create an aquatics audit program to ensure exceptional 
performance of swimming pool staff; and  

 
WHEREAS, the IGA authorizes trained aquatics staff from each city to pose as customers at 

another city’s pool to anonymously evaluate program delivery, customer service, and safety procedures.  
Prior to the pool season, lead staff will meet to establish the audit procedure, training materials for site 
visit staff, evaluation criteria, and schedule for site visits.  Another meeting would be held at the 
conclusion of the swim season to discuss audit findings, lessons learned and opportunities for 
improvement; and 

 
WHEREAS, the aquatics audit program will ensure the Cities pool staffs are providing patrons 

exceptional customer service and a safe swimming environment.  Information learned from the audit 
program will help Cities to better evaluate and train staff for customer service and program delivery.   
 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF BUCKEYE, ARIZONA, as follows: 

 
Section 1.  The recitals above are hereby incorporated as if fully set forth herein. 
 
Section 2.  The Mayor and City Council hereby authorize the approval and execution of the 

Intergovernmental Agreement between the Cities of Buckeye and Peoria, as hereby approved in the form on 
file with the City Clerk. 

 
Section 3.  The Mayor, the City Clerk, and the City Attorney are hereby authorized and directed to 

execute and submit the Intergovernmental Agreement and to take all steps necessary to carry out the purpose 
and intent of this Resolution. 

 
PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Mayor and City Council of the City of Buckeye, Arizona, this 7th 

day of June, 2016. 
 

  
Jackie A. Meck, Mayor 

ATTEST: 
 
  
Lucinda J. Aja, City Clerk 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
  
Scott W. Ruby, City Attorney 



 TAS:cmy  2684880.2  

INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT BETWEEN 
CITY OF PEORIA  

AND 
CITY OF BUCKEYE 

FOR THE AQUATICS AUDIT PROGRAM 
 
 
THIS INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT (“Agreement”) is made and entered into 
between the City of Peoria, an Arizona municipal corporation (“Peoria”) and the City of 
Buckeye, an Arizona municipal corporation (“Buckeye”); individually a “Party” and collectively 
“the Parties.” 
 

WITNESSETH 
 

WHEREAS, the Parties are authorized to enter into this Agreement pursuant to A.R.S. 
§§ 11-952 through 11-954 as amended; 

 
WHEREAS, the Parties desire to work together cooperatively to facilitate the training, 

scheduling, and evaluation of an Aquatics Audit Program that will insure the continued 
exceptional performance of their swimming pool staffs (“Program”); and 

 
WHEREAS, the Parties have concluded that is in each of their respective best interests to 

enter into this Agreement to create and implement the Program. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, the Parties agree as follows: 
 
1. Scope of the Aquatics Audit Program. 
 

a. The Program shall consist of training, scheduling, and evaluation of aquatic audits 
among the Parties.  A principal component of the Program shall be one Party (the “Auditor”) 
making available to another Party (the “Auditee”) a certified employee who will conduct an 
aquatic audit of the Auditee’s swimming pool staff performance (“Audit”). 
 

b. An Auditor will conduct an Audit during normal pool operations without the 
knowledge of the Auditee’s onsite staff. 
 

c. Upon completion of an Audit, an Auditor will provide a written Audit report to 
the Auditee. 
 

d. The information contained in an Audit report is for the benefit and use of the 
Auditee, and the Auditee shall have the sole discretion as to what actions, if any, to take as a 
result of the Audit. 
 



 TAS:cmy  2684880.2  
2 

2. Management Group. 
 

a. The Parties shall establish a management group (“Management Group”) to 
establish, implement, and monitor the Program. 
 

b. The Management Group shall consist of at least one (1) representative from each 
Party, designated by the City Manager or their designee. 
 

c. The Management Group shall meet at least twice each calendar year.  One 
meeting shall be held in the spring for the selection of employees, scheduling of trainings, and 
scheduling of audits.  A second meeting shall be held at or after the conclusion of each summer 
to evaluate the Program. 
 

d. The Management Group shall act in good faith to reach consensus decisions 
without formal voting.  If a dispute arises in carrying out the responsibilities of the Management 
Group, the matter shall be presented to the City Managers for resolution. 
 
3. Staffing. 
 

a. Each Party shall make available at least one of its employees to perform an Audit 
of another Party’s operations during each calendar year. 
 

b. Each Party shall be responsible for compensating its own employees for the time 
spent participating in the Program, including but not limited to Management Group meetings, 
staff training, conducting an Audit, and the subsequent evaluation with pool staff. 
 
4. Term and Termination. 
 

a. Effective Date.  This Agreement shall become effective (“Effective Date”) upon 
the date that both Parties have executed the Agreement. 
 

b. Term.  The initial term of the Agreement shall begin on the Effective Date and 
shall continue in effect for one year.  This Agreement shall continue in effect for the initial term 
and shall be automatically renewed for up to five (5) additional one-year periods thereafter, 
unless terminated sooner as provided herein.  The renewal and continuation of this Agreement 
shall be subject to each Party’s ability to receive sufficient funding for the continuation and 
renewal of its obligations contained herein. This Agreement may be modified, by written 
amendment, at any time by mutual written consent of all Parties. 
 

c. Termination without Cause.  Either Party may, at any time, terminate its 
participation in this Agreement by giving the other Party not less than thirty (30) days prior 
written notice.  In the event either Party terminates its participation or the entire Agreement is 
terminated, neither Party will be responsible for any costs incurred by the other Party under this 
Agreement, but such termination will not terminate any obligations of any Party under Section 6. 
 



 TAS:cmy  2684880.2  
3 

d. Termination with Cause.  This Agreement may be terminated, in the event of 
conduct amounting to a material breach by a Breaching Party, upon thirty (30) days advance 
written notice given by a Non-breaching Party to the Breaching Party.   

 
However, prior to the proposed termination pursuant to this Section, the Parties agree to 

submit to the contract resolution process set forth in Section 7.  In the event either Party remains 
dissatisfied after participating in such dispute resolution process, such Party may then terminate 
this Agreement.  Should such termination ultimately be effective, it will not terminate any 
obligation of a Party under Section 6. 
 
5. General Provisions. 
 

a. Entire Agreement.  This Agreement embodies the entire understanding of the 
Parties and supersedes any other agreement or understanding between the Parties relating to the 
subject matter.  The Parties agree that should any part of this Agreement be held to be invalid or 
void, the remainder of the Agreement shall remain in full force and effect and shall be binding 
upon the Parties. 
 

b. Waivers.  No waivers, amendment or modification of this Agreement shall be 
valid or binding unless written and signed by the Parties.  Waiver by either Party of any breach or 
default of any clause of this Agreement by the other Party shall not operate as a waiver of any 
previous or future default or breach of the same or different clause of this Agreement. 
 

c. Governing Law.  This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in 
accordance with the laws of the State of Arizona. 
 

d. Cancellation for Non-Appropriations.  The Parties recognize that performance by 
each Party depends upon appropriation of funds by that Party.  If a Party fails to appropriate 
necessary funds, or if appropriation is reduced during the fiscal year, the Party may seek to 
reduce the scope of this Agreement, if appropriate, or terminate this Agreement, without further 
duty or obligation.  Each Party agrees to notify the other Party as soon as reasonably possible 
after they are aware of the loss of funds. 
 

e. Conflict of Interest.  This Agreement is subject to the provisions of A.R.S. § 38-
511. 
 

f. Independent Contractor.  The Parties are independent contractors and shall be free 
to exercise their discretion and independent judgment as to the method and means of 
performance of their work hereunder.  Employees of each Party shall not be considered 
employees of the other Party, and a Party’s personnel will not, by virtue of this Agreement, be 
entitled or eligible, by reason of this Agreement, to participate in any benefits or privileges given 
or extended by the other Party to its employees.  Each Party assumes full responsibility for the 
actions of its personnel while performing services under this Agreement, and shall be solely 
responsible for their supervision, daily direction and control, payment of salary (including 
withholding income taxes and social security), worker’s compensation, and disability benefits. 



 TAS:cmy  2684880.2  
4 

 
g. Nondiscrimination.  The Parties agree to comply with all applicable state and 

federal laws, rules, regulations and executive orders governing equal employment opportunity, 
immigration, nondiscrimination and affirmative action. 
 
6. Liability Insurance and Indemnification. 
 

a. Each Party agrees to maintain sufficient general liability insurance and worker’s 
compensation coverage to carry out its responsibilities under this Agreement. 
 

b. Indemnification.  To the extent permitted by law, each Party shall indemnify and 
hold harmless the other Party from and against any and all liability, claims, losses, costs and 
expenses (including reasonable attorney’s fees) (hereinafter collectively referred to as “claims”) 
related to its performance under this Agreement and arising out of bodily injury of any person 
(including death) or property damage, but only to the extent that such claims which result in 
vicarious or derivative liability to the other Parties are caused by the act, omission, sole 
negligence, misconduct, or other fault of the indemnifying Party, its officers, officials, agents, 
employees, or volunteers.  Each Party agrees to make all reasonable efforts, consistent with 
advice of counsel and the requirements of applicable insurance policies and carriers, to 
coordinate the defense of all claims in which another Party is either a named party or has a 
substantial possibility of being exposed to potential liability.  The terms of this Section do not 
apply to participants who engage in any activity outside the scope of this Agreement.  The 
obligations set forth the in this Section shall be binding upon the Parties and extend beyond the 
termination of this Agreement. 
 
7. Dispute Resolution.  In the event of any dispute, claim, question, or disagreement arising 
from or relating to this Agreement or the breach thereof, the Parties shall use their best efforts to 
settle the dispute, claim, question, or disagreement. Notice of a dispute must be submitted to the 
other Party in writing.  To this effect, they shall consult and negotiate with each other in good 
faith and, recognizing their mutual interests, attempt to reach a just and equitable solution 
satisfactory to the involved parties.  If the dispute is not able to be resolved, the Parties may 
pursue other available remedies. 
 
8. Notices.  Whenever written notice is required or permitted to be given by any Party to 
another, such notice shall have been deemed to have been sufficiently given if personally 
delivered or deposited in the United States mail in a properly stamped envelope, certified or 
registered mail, return receipt requested, addressed to: 

 
City of Peoria:  City of Peoria 
   Attn: Community Services Director 
   9875 West 85TH Avenue 
   Peoria, Arizona 85345 
 



 TAS:cmy  2684880.2  
5 

City of Buckeye: City of Buckeye 
   Community Services Department 
   Attn. Community Services Director 
   530 East Monroe Avenue  
   Buckeye, Arizona 85326 
 
Copy to:  City of Buckeye 

 Attn:  Stephen S. Cleveland, City Manager 
 530 East Monroe Avenue 
 Buckeye, Arizona 85326 
 
9. E-Verify.  To the extent applicable under A.R.S. § 41-4401, each Party and its 
contractors and subcontractors warrant their compliance with all federal immigration laws and 
regulations that relate to their employees and their compliance with the E-verify requirements 
under A.R.S. § 23-214(A).  A breach of the above- mentioned warranty by any Party or its 
contractors or subcontractors shall be deemed a material breach of the Agreement and may result 
in the termination of the Agreement by the non-breaching Party.  Each Party retains the legal 
right to randomly inspect the papers and records of the other Party’s or its contractors’ or 
subcontractors’ employees who work on the Project to ensure that the other Party and its 
contractors and subcontractors are complying with the above-mentioned warranty. 
 
10. Non-Exclusive Agreement.  Each Party may enter into similar agreements with other 
institutions, provided that such agreements do not materially interfere with the ability of each 
Party to carry out its obligations hereunder. 
 

[End of Agreement - Signature Page Follows] 
 
  



 TAS:cmy  2684880.2  
6 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed by its 
duly authorized representatives on the respective dates entered below. 
 
 
“Buckeye”      “Peoria” 
 
CITY OF BUCKEYE, an Arizona   CITY OF PEORIA, an Arizona 
municipal corporation     municipal corporation 
 
 
 
    
Jackie A. Meck, Mayor Date Cathy Carlat, Mayor Date 
 
 
ATTEST:  ATTEST:  
 
 
 
    
Lucinda J. Aja, City Clerk    Rhonda Geriminsky, City Clerk 
 
 
In accordance with the requirements of ARIZ. REV. STAT. § 11-952(D), the undersigned City 
Attorneys acknowledge that (i) they have reviewed the above agreement on behalf of their 
respective clients and (ii) as to their respective clients only, each attorney has determined that 
this Agreement is in proper form and is within the powers and authority granted under the laws 
of the State of Arizona. 
 
 
 
    
Scott W. Ruby      Steve Burg 
Buckeye City Attorney    Peoria Acting City Attorney 
 



 
   

5D
 

5D
   

 
 

 
 

 
 

  

5D
   

  
 

 
 

5D
  

 
  

 
 

  
 

5D
  

 
  

  
 

 
 



5D. - 1

MEETING DATE: 
DATE PREPARED: 
STAFF LIAISON: 
DEPARTMENT: 

ACTION I MOTION: 

CITY OF BUCKEYE 
COUNCIL ACTION REPORT 

(You may add additional text by double clicking next to the text box or drop down menu) 

June 7, 2016 AGENDA ITEM: KSu-
May 9, 2016 DISTRICT NO.: ALVA /~ 
Andrea Marquez, Planner II Dl RECTOR APPROVAL~ ~~;;(-g 7-q:r--
Development Services FINANCE APPROVAL: p--' U ~ 

Will not be added ·~yut both approvals 

Council to take action on and adopt Resolution No. 42-16 - Ratification of Proposal Submitted for Proposition 202 12% 
Gaming Distribution Funding from the Tohono O'odham Nation for A Project Submitted by the Development Services 
Department. 

f) •/1 ·1' 

D WORKSHOP D SPECIAL IX! CONSENT D NON-CONSENT D TABLED D PUBLIC HEARING 

RELEVANT COUNCIL GOAL: 
GOAL 3: A Well-Planned Urban Community 
GOAL 4: Adequate, Well-Maintained and Well-Planned Public Infrastructure 

SUMMARY 

PROJECT DESCRIPTION: 
The Development Services Department respectfully requests funds in the amount of $165,638 from the Tohono O'odham Nation 
Proposition 202 Funding. If granted, the funds will be used to install improvements that will include sidewalks, provid ing Buckeye 
resident's safe routes to schools, medical centers, grocers, and other public and private services with in the Buckeye downtown 
area. 

Proposed sidewalk improvements are for Edison Avenue located between 2nd and 4th Street. Improvements wi ll add 7,302 
square feet of concrete sidewalk and 5,217 linear feet of curb and gutter, as well as relocate 2 irrigation boxes, add 1 fire 
hydrant, pave driveway entrances, and add 8 ADA ramps. The project will also connect new sidewalks to existing north/south 
sidewalks. 

The City recently applied and received Community Development Block Group (CDBG) funding for three (3) other sidewalk 
improvements in the immediate area. Edison was part of the original request, however, was not funded due to limited funds 
available through Maricopa County. 

BENEFITS: 
Funding received under the Tohono O'odham Nation Proposition 20212% Gaming Distribution is awarded in a lump sum, 
therefore, City staff is able to quickly execute the project activities without any financial impact to the City. 

FUTURE ACTION: 
Due to timing restrictions of the grant application deadline, the grant application was submitted without Council approval on 
June 3, 2016. Resolution No. 42-16 will ratify submission of the grant application and authorize the acceptance of any resulting 
grant award and the execution of the Grant-in-Aid Agreement. If funds are awarded, the Development Services Department will 
ensure the grant award is managed effectively and efficiently. Grant notification of decisions will be mailed by August 31, 2016; 
negotiations of the Grant-in-Aid Agreement will commence immediately after; negotiations of the Grant-in-Aid Agreement must 
be completed no later than September 30, 2016 and approval of al l Grant-in-Aid Agreements by the Nation and distribution of 
monies will occur on or about November 16, 2016. 



5D. - 2

~ 
BUCKEYE.AZ 

FINANCIAL IMPACT STATEMENT: 
Funding awarded under the Tohono O'odham Nation Proposition 202 12% Gaming Distribution funding is awarded in a lump 
sum. All improvements identified in the proposal will be purchased following the receipt of the grant award. 

CURRENT FISCAL YEAR TOTAL COST $165,638 

IZI BUDGETED D UNBUDGETED FISCAL YEAR BUDGET (check one) FlY: 2016-2017 

FUND I DEPARTMENT (GL#): TBD 

ATTACHMENTS: " ADDITIONAL INFORMATION AVAILABLE IN THE OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK 

Resolution 42-16 
Sidewalk Improvements for Edison Ave Proposal 



5D. - 3

RESOLUTION NO. 42-16 

A RESOLUTION OF THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
BUCKEYE, ARIZONA, RATIFYING THE SUBMISSION OF A GRANT 
PROPOSAL TO THE TOHONO O'ODHAM NATION FOR PROPOSITION 202 
FUNDING RELATING TO THE PUBLIC SAFETY PRIORITY AREA 
ESTABLISHED BY THE NATION AND AUTHORIZING THE ACCEPTANCE 
OF ANY RESULTING GRANT AWARD. 

WHEREAS, the Tohono O' odham Nation (the "Nation") is accepting proposals for Proposition 
202 funding from state and local agencies for projects in the following priority areas: (a) education; 
(b) health care; (c) public safety; (d) child advocacy; (e) economic development; and (f) cultural and 
environmental development and protection; 

WHEREAS, the City of Buckeye, Arizona (the "City"), due to the timing restrictions of the 
grant proposal deadline, had to submit the grant proposal before receiving approval from the City 
Council; and 

WHEREAS, the City has submitted the grant proposal for funding to install improvements 
within the City's downtown area, which relates to the public safety priority area established by the 
Nation. 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
BUCKEYE, ARIZONA, as follows: 

Section 1. The recitals above are hereby incorporated as if fully set fmth herein. 

Section 2. The City Council hereby (i) ratifies the submittal of the grant proposal for 
consideration by the Nation for a project relating to the public safety priority area established by the 
Nation for 2016 and (ii) authorizes the acceptance of any resulting grant award. 

Section 3. The Mayor, the City Manager, the City Clerk and the City Attorney are hereby 
authorized and directed to execute and submit all documents and any other necessary or desirable 
instruments in connection with the grant proposal, to execute any resulting grants and to take all steps 
necessary to carry out the purpose and intent oftllis Resolution. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Mayor and City Council of the City of Buckeye, Arizona, 
this 7th day of June, 2016 . 

Jackie A. Meek, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Lucinda J. Aja, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Scott W. Ruby, City Attorney 

GN:pr2 2668629.3 5/11/20 16 



5D. - 4

~ CITY OF BUCKEYE 
Development Services Department BUCKEYE,AZ 

Introduction 

Proposal for 
Sidewalk Improvements for Edison Ave between 2nd street and 4 th Street 

For the City of Buckeye 
Submitted to the 

Tohono O'odham Nation 
Office of the Chairman and Vice-Chairwoman 

The City of Buckeye Development Services Department hereinafter referred to as "the City," respectfu lly 
requests funds in the amount of $165,638 from the Tohono O'odham Nation. Fund ing, if granted, will be used to 
install improvements that will include sidewalks where none currently exist; therefore, providing Buckeye 
residents with safe routes to schools, medical centers, grocers, and other public and private services within the 
Buckeye downtown area. 

Distribution Priority Area for Fiscal Year 2015: This project falls under the public safety priority area . 

Proposal 
Construct sidewalk improvements that will include new concrete sidewalks, curb, gutter, driveways and ADA 
ramps. The project is located in the Northern Addition Plat of Buckeye which was platted in 1929. City Staff and 
contracted engineers have already planned, and designed, the improvements. The city is ready to implement 
and administer the project. The improvements will provide connectivity to existing sidewalks and ADA ramps as 
well as safe access to downtown businesses, local schools and public and private services. Th is project is the 
second phase of a much larger project called the Northern Addition Sidewalks. 

Description of Proposed Output 
Sidewalk improvements for Edison Avenue located between 2nd and 4th streets will be completed. Improvements 
will add 7,302 square feet of concrete sidewalk and 5,217 linear feet of curb and gutter. The project re locates 
two irrigation boxes and one fire hydrant, paves driveway entrances and installs eight ADA ramps. The project 
will install five foot ADA compatible sidewalks where none currently exist and will connect new sidewalks to 
existing north and south sidewalks. 

The Northern Addition Plat encompasses a much larger area that is surrounded by Narramore Ave to the north, 
4th Street to the east, Butler Ave to the south and Miller Road (1st Street) to the west (see attached map) . The 
City is currently receiving Community Development Block Group (CDBG) funding for three other sidewalk 
improvements in the immediate area. Edison was part of the original request however, was not funded due to 
limited resources available through Maricopa County. The original scope of work for that application included six 
streets for this area. City Staff decided to scale down the project to al low for a more fiscally prudent Downtown 
planning approach. Future phases will include not only sidewalks, but demarcated public parking areas allowing 
the City to further define the Downtown area. 

Perceived Activity Need 
Staff has observed heavy foot and vehicu lar traffic on the proposed streets (dirt and roadway pavement) 
throughout the day. Pedestrian paths are not defined along the length of the roadways which resu lts in a 
situation that is not comfortab le, accessible or safe. The instal lation of sidewalk improvements in this area will 

530 East Monroe Avenue • Buckeye, Arizona 85326 
Phone 623-349-6200 • Fox 623-349-6222 • www.buckeyeoz.gov 



5D. - 5

provide safe access for residents that currently walk on the roads with vehicular traffic in all types of weather 
conditions. The proposed sidewalk improvements will place sidewalks in areas where there are currently none. 
Residents, including the elderly, students and those that are dependent on public transportation, are currently 
walking in the roadways with vehicular traffic. There are no defined pedestrian walkways. Sidewalks will provide 
safe access, including ADA access and have the added benefit of connectivity to existing sidewalks running 
north and south. 

Long Term outcomes and beneficiaries 
The long term outcomes are widespread and varied and include reducing vehicle emissions, community 
building, and economic development, future transit opportunities, reductions in crime and improved general 
health of the residents. Vehicle emissions would be reduced in this area that has higher than normal PM1 0 
readings due to heavy farming activities within a twenty mile radius of the buckeye downtown area. Sidewalk 
improvements would create an environment that is attractive to pedestrians to get out and walk rather than drive 
a car. The benefits of walking can also include community building by residents getting to know others in their 
neighborhood and connecting neighborhoods as they pass each other on the sidewalks and participate in more 
community activities. Residents who choose to walk are more likely to increase activity in the retail and service 
industries in the Buckeye area thereby strengthen ing the economic growth and stabi lity of the area. Sidewalks 
are also required for any future transit services to be made available to compliment the overall list of benefits. In 
addition, crime is typically reduced in an active community with eyes on the neighborhood and, most importantly, 
there are many health benefits for those who choose to walk rather than use their vehicle. 

Population Benefitted by These Improvements 
On streets where sidewalks exist, residents with limited mobility, families with strollers and school children utilize 
them daily as safe routes to and from school and home. Sidewalks provide safe pedestrian access to residential 
homes, medical care facilities, local retailers, grocers and community services. According to the 2010 Census 
data, approximately 17.5% of families in Block Group 507.2 live in poverty. In the Northern Addition Plat of 
Buckeye there are approximately 149 residents that are considered to be below-to-moderate income. The 
children in this neighborhood attend two local schools; Bales Elementary School with an enrollment of 788 
below-to-moderate income students, 81% of who receive free or reduced lunch and Buckeye Elementary School 
which has an enro llment of 809 below to moderate income students with 92% of those students receiving free or 
reduced lunch. Area residents, fam ilies, individuals with limited mobility and ch ildren that walk to school, public 
services, local grocer or medical facilities, will benefit from the proposed sidewalks providing connected safe 
pedestrian access. Drivers, first responders, and public services will benefit by removing a serious hazardous 
cond ition from the roadway allowing for a normal flow of traffic that reflects the roadway's intended design . 

Summary of Benefits: How the improvement addresses the need. Provides safe pedestrian access and 
connectivity to the local community: 

a. Students and parents walking to Bales Elementary; total enrollment is 1 ,597. 
b. Residents can walk from home to local medical care facilities, retailers, grocers, public 

community services as well as to the general downtown area for public events. 
c. ADA accessib le; providing safe access to children, students, elderly and physically challenged 

residents with ADA compatible sidewalks where sidewalks currently do not exist. 
d. Reduces vehicle/pedestrian collision incidents; Keeps pedestrians off the roadway and places 

them on a safe, defined pedestrian walkway. 

2 



5D. - 6

e. Provides for drainage diversion on the roadway that is separated from the pedestrian activity. 
f. Promotes a healthy active community. 
g. Reduces crime. 

Continued Maintenance of the Improvement 
The sidewalks will be installed on the public right-of-way; therefore, the City of Buckeye Public Works 
Department will be responsible for maintenance. The sidewalks will be become part of the City's regular 
maintenance program. 

Previous Awards by the Tohono O'odham Nation 
The Buckeye Police Department received a 12% distribution from the Tohono O'odham Nation in 2012 for the 
purchase of Automatic External Defibrillators for patrol vehicles. Also awarded to the Buckeye Police 
Department in 2015 were funds in the amount of $19,225.00 for Ballistic Helmets. 

Other Participating Funds for this project 
The City also recently has received CDBG funding for additional streets mentioned in this application in the 
amount of $438,000. The release of CDBG funds occurred in July, 2014; City procurement is currently 
constructing these sidewalk improvements and construction has begun on May 9, 2016, the funds are to be 
used for construction only. The design for the Edison sidewalk (this request) was included in the design of the 
other awarded sidewalks. Awarding funds to this request will al low the Edison Sidewalk project, to move right 
into the bid, contract and construction phase. If the City is not awarded $165,638 for Edison Avenue through th is 
request, the city will not move forward with the construction task listed below at this time. The withdrawal would 
delay the much needed benefits of providing this area with connectivity through safer pedestrian mobility and 
ADA compliant sidewalks. 

Proposed Schedule: 

Tasks Start Dates Completion Dates 
Design/Engineering1 7/7/2014 6/10/2015 
Bid Phase & Award of Edison 10/06/2016 1/11/2017 
Construction of Edison 1/25/2017 6/26/2017 
Project Close Out 6/26/2017 7/27/2017 
1 Edison Sidewalk Improvements Improvement plans are approved and ready for bid and construction. See 
alternate BID in "Budget". Improvements were design with the larger Northern Addition Project which is being 
funded by CDBG and currently are now under construction. 

Name of Entity: 
Grant Writer: 
Alternate Contact: 
Mailing Address: 
Fax Number: 

City of Buckeye 
Andrea M. Marquez, Planner amarquez@buckeveaz.gov 623-349-6220 
Terri Hogan, Planning Manager thogan@buckeyeaz.gov 623-349-6214. 
530 East Monroe Avenue, Buckeye, Arizona 85326 
623-349-6222 

3 



5D. - 7

Authority to apply and enter into grant agreement 
The City of Buckeye Development Services Department will provide a signed resolution to enter into a grant 
agreement/contract with the Tohono O'odham Nation if grant funds are awarded. The item will be put on a future 
City Council Agenda once awarded notification has been received. 

BUDGET: 

ITEM NO. 

'I 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

6 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

16 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

26 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

NORTHER.. 'I ADDITIOl'i CDBG SIDEWALK 
ALTER..'iATE 1 BID 

90% CONSTRUCTION COST ESTIMATE 

DESCRIPTION UNIT 

MOBILIZATION/DEMOBILIZATION LS 
TRAFFIC CONTROL LS 
SURVEYING LS 
INSPECTION AND TESTING LS 

AZPDES PLAN AND NOTIFICATION LS 

DUST CONTROL LS 

SAW-CUT AND REMOVE EXISTING ASPHALT AND BASE TO SUB-<3RADE SY 

REMOVAL OF EXISTING CURB/CURB AND GUTTER LF 
REMOVAL OF EXISTING VALLEY GUTTER AND APRONS SY 

REMOVAL OF EXISTING SIDEWALK, CURB RETURNS, AND RAMPS SY 

RELOCATE EXISTING SIGN EA 

C.O.B. IRRIGATION STRUCTURE (DETAIL A) EA 

24' RGRCP PIPE LF 
2.5' AC PAVEMENT (12.5MM) ON 6' ABC BASE SY 

CONCRETE SIDEWALK PER MAG STD DET 230 SF 

CURB AND GUTTER PER MAG STD DET 220-1 . H~' LF 

CURB AND GUTTER PER MAG STD DET 220-1, H=6' LF 
CURB AND GUTTER PER MAG STD DET 220- 1, TYPE C LF 

CURB AND GUTTER TRANSrTION, TYPE A TO TYPE C. PER MAG STD DET 221 LF 
SINGLE CURB PER MAG STD DET 220, TYPE A LF 

SIDEWALK RAMP PER MAG STD DET 235-2 EA 

SIDEWALK RAMP PER ADOT STD DWG C-5.30, TYPE C EA 

CONCRETE VALLEY GUTTER PER MAG STD DET 240 SF 

STANDARD DUTY RESIDENTIAL DRIVEWAY ENTRANCE PER MAG STD DET 250-2 SY 

COMMERCIAL DRIVEWAY ENTRANCE PER MAG STD DET 250-2 SY 

DRIVEWAY PEDESTRIAN RAMP COMBINATION PER C.O.B. DET 63440 SY 

U.S. POSTAL SERVICE MAIL BOX (DETAIL B) EA 

ADJUST VALVE FRAME AND COVER PER MAG STD DET 391·1 EA 

RELOCATE FIRE HYDRANT EA 

PAVEMENT MARKINGS LS 

PERMIT FEES LS 

BONDS LS 

ALL TAXES PER CONTRACT DOCUMENTS LS 

CONTINGENCY JOB 

TOTAL CONSTRUCTION COST 

4 

COB CO!J.lr.ll< l No. 2011 · 121 

QUANTITY UNIT COST COST 

1 $1 ,000.00 $1 ,000.00 

1 $1,000.00 s 1,000.00 

1 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 

1 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 

1 51 ,000.00 51 ,000.00 

1 $1 ,000.00 $1,000.00 

516 $12.00 $6,192.00 

297 $3.00 $691.00 

373 $9.00 $3,357.00 

144 $9.00 $1 ,296.00 

2 565.00 $170.00 

2 57,500.00 515,000.00 

46 $100.00 $4,600.00 

1,094 $25.00 $27,350.00 

7,302 $4.00 $29,206.00 

1,656 $ 12.00 $19,696.00 

0 $ 15.00 SO.OO 

36 $15.00 $540.00 

30 $15.00 $450.00 

0 $12.00 so.oo 
6 $1 .000.00 $6,000.00 

0 5600.00 so.oo 
316 $6.00 $1 ,906.00 

156 $30.00 $4,660.00 

0 $30.00 SO.OO 

0 530.00 so.oo 
0 $1,000.00 $0.00 

4 $275.00 $1 ,100.00 

1 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 

1 $500.00 $500.00 

1 55.000.00 55,000.00 

1 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 

1 $7,500.00 $7,500.00 

1 Sl5,000.00 515.000.00 

$165,638 



5D. - 8

11001'1 .... 

Buckeye Sidewalk Improvements -Northern Addition 

'"' 

" ., , 
a. 

"' 

[ECIV.A"tA.~ 

NEC looking east along Edison 2 nd to 3rd 



5D. - 9

Buckeye Sidewalk Improvements -Northern Addition 

ll041A.'C 

I""'" ,. .. ·-~t:'l:l1l~· [lit -.Goc9f'bp&&aw. ~·~." 

NEC looking east along Ed ison 3 rd to 4 th street 



5D
. -

 1
0

115 460 
Feet 



 
   

5E 
5E   

 
 

 
 

 
 

  

5E    
  

 
 

 

5E   
 

  
 

 
  

 

5E   
 

  
  

 
 

 



5E. - 1

MEETING DATE: 
DATE PREPARED: 
STAFF LIAISON: 
DEPARTMENT: 

CITY OF BUCKEYE 
COUNCIL ACTION REPORT 

(You may add additional text by double clicking next to the text box or drop down menu) 

June 7, 2016 AGENDA ITEM: ~-
May 10, 2016 DISTRICT NO.: A(l 
Andrea Marquez, Planner II DIRECTOR APPROVAL.v ,.,......,., 

A...--.. - v 

Development Services FINANCE APPROVAL: /L ~ 
Will not be added WJthout both approvals 

ACTION I MOTION: (This language identifies the formal motion to be made by Council) 

5·11·/h 

Council to take action on and adopt Resolution No. 43-16 - Ratification of Proposals Submitted for Proposition 202 
12% Gaming Distribution Funding from the Tohono O'odham Nation for Two (2) Separate Projects Submitted by the 
Development Services Department which relates to Education and Health Care on the behalf of the Buckeye Family 
Resource Center, a program under the Buckeye Elementary School District (BESD). 

D WORKSHOP D SPECIAL 1Z1 CONSENT D NON-CONSENT D TABLED D PUBLIC HEARING 

RELEVANT COUNCIL GOAL: 
GOAL 3: A Well-Planned Urban Community 
GOAL 5: Responsive and Accountable Government and Effective Public Services 

SUMMARY 

PROJECT DESCRIPTION: 
The criteria for requesting funding proposals from the Tohono O'odham Nation for an organization, other than a city, town or 
county, is that they must submit through a local government capable of receiving the funding. The city will need to enter into an 
agreement with the Buckeye Family Resource Center, a program under the BESD and if awarded agree to assist in the receipt of 
the grant by entering into a Grant-in-Aid, Fiscal Agent agreement with the Nation in which the City agrees to accept the funding 
on their behalf. 

The City of Buckeye will be submitting two (2) separate funding proposal requests on the behalf of the Buckeye Family Resource 
Center, BESD, under two different priorities, education and health care. 

Education: The Buckeye Family Resource Center (BFRC) located at 210 S. 6th Street, building 700 in the Downtown area would 
purchase a customized RV at an estimated cost of $200,000. The goal is to have a Family Resource Center (FRC) on Wheels. 
The mission of the BFRC is to help children be ready for kindergarten, which starts at birth. The FRC on Wheels would take early 
childhood services to families with children ages from birth to five. The FRC on Wheels would also distribute age appropriate 
books for the children to keep in the following communities: Arlington, Buckeye, Harquahala Valley, Liberty, Palo Verde, Rainbow 
Valley, Tartesso, and Tonopah. 

Health Care: Mission of Mercy is an organization that has established mobile health clinics that serve individuals of all ages. 
Services and prescriptions are provided free of charge, whether the individual has insurance or not, and regardless of 
documentation status. The closest facility that hosts the weekly mobile clinic is the First Southern Baptist Church in Avondale. In 
2014 the BFRC coordinator, Joyce Gross discussed with the CEO, of Mission of Mercy, bringing the program to the City of 
Buckeye. The starting cost would be $250,000 and would need a committed location to host the services and committed 
volunteers. Mission of Mercy is a reputable high-quality organization with a proven track record. Low income individuals with 
chronic conditions such as asthma or diabetes, that could not afford their medication, will be able to get health care services if 
the program is available. 

BENEFITS: 
Funding received under the Tohono O'odham Nation Proposition 202 12% Gaming Distribution will provide necessary social 
services to the Buckeye Community and surrounding areas. 



5E. - 2

FUTURE ACTION: 
Due to timing restrictions of the grant application deadline, the grant application was submitted without Council approval on June 
3, 2016. Resolution No. 43-16 will ratify submission of the grant application and authorize the acceptance of any resulting grant 
award and the execution of the Grant-in-Aid Agreement. If funds are awarded, the Development Services Department will 
ensure the grant award is managed effectively and efficiently. Grant notification of decisions from the Nation will be mailed by 
August 31, 2016; negotiations of the Grant-in-Aid Agreement will commence immediately after; negotiations of the Grant-in-Aid 
Agreement must be completed no later than September 30, 2016 and approval of all Grant-in-Aid Agreements by the Nation and 
distribution of monies will occur on or about November 16, 2016. 

FINANCIAL IMPACT STATEMENT: 
Funding awarded under the Tohono O'odham Nation Proposition 202 12% Gaming Distribution funding is awarded in a lump 
sum. All equipment and or services identified in the proposal will be purchased and or agreed to following the receipt of the grant 
award. 

CURRENT FISCAL YEAR TOTAL COST N/A Grant Funds totaling 
$450,000 will be passed through to delegate agencies, the Family Resource Center, a program under the BESD. 

D BUDGETED D UNBUDGETED FISCAL YEAR BUDGET (check one) FlY: 2016-2017 

FUND I DEPARTMENT (GL#): TBD 

ATTACHMENTS: ''ADDITIONAL INFORMATION AVAILABLE IN THE OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK 

Resolution 43-16 



5E. - 3

RESOLUTION NO. 43-16 

A RESOLUTION OF THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF BUCKEYE, ARIZONA, RATIFYING THE SUBMISSION OF A 
GRANT PROPOSAL TO THE TOHONO O'ODHAM NATION FOR 
PROPOSITION 202 FUNDING RELATING TO THE EDUCATION 
PRIORITY AREA AND HEALTH CARE PRIORITY AREA 
ESTABLISHED BY THE NATION AND AUTHORIZING THE 
ACCEPTANCE OF ANY RESULTING GRANT AWARD. 

WHEREAS, the Tohono O'odham Nation (the "Nation") is accepting proposals for 
Proposition 202 funding from state and local agencies for projects in the following priority areas: 
(a) education; (b) health care; (c) public safety; (d) child advocacy; (e) economic development; 
and (f) cultural and environmental development and protection; 

WHEREAS, the City of Buckeye, Arizona (the "City"), due to the timing restrictions of 
the grant proposal deadline, submitted the grant proposal before receiving approval from the City 
Council; and 

WHEREAS, the City has submitted the grant proposal for funding to provide a mobile 
family resource center within the City's downtown area, including by not limited to the 
following communities: Arlington, Harquahala Valley, Liberty, Palo Verde, Rainbow Valley, 
Tartesso and Tonopah which relates to the education priority area established by the Nation. 

WHEREAS, the City has submitted the grant proposal for funding to provide a mobile 
health clinic within the City's downtown area and surrounding areas, which relates to the health 
care priority area established by the Nation. 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
BUCKEYE, ARIZONA, as follows: 

Section 1. The recitals above are hereby incorporated as if fully set forth herein. 

Section 2. The City Council hereby (i) ratifies the submittal of the grant proposal for 
consideration by the Nation for a project relating to the education priority area established by the 
Nation for 2016 and (ii) authorizes the acceptance of any resulting grant award. 

Section 3. The City Council hereby (i) ratifies the submittal of the grant proposal for 
consideration by the Nation for a project relating to the health care priority area established by 
the Nation for 2016 and (ii) authorizes the acceptance of any resulting grant award. 

Section 4. The City Council hereby (i) authorizes the City of Buckeye to enter into an 
agreement accepting grant funding from the Nation on the behalf of the Buckeye Family 
Resource Center, and the Buckeye Elementary School District (BESD); and (ii) authorizes the 
City of Buckeye to assist the Buckeye Family Resource Center and BESD, by receiving the grant 
funds and entering into a Grant-in-Aid, Fiscal Agent agreement with the Nation to accept and 

GJV:pr2 2668442.3 5/11/2016 



5E. - 4

distribute the funds to the Buckeye Family Resource Center and BESD's behalf, in accordance 
with the grant application. 

Section 5. The Mayor, the City Manager, the City Clerk and the City Attorney are 
hereby authorized and directed to execute and submit all documents and any other necessary or 
desirable instruments in connection with the grant proposal, to execute any resulting grants and 
to take all steps necessary to carry out the purpose and intent of this Resolution. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Mayor and City Council of the City of Buckeye, 
Arizona, this 7th day of June, 2016. 

Jackie A. Meek, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Lucinda J. Aja, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Scott W. Ruby, City Attorney 

GJV:pr2 2668442.3 5/11/2016 

2 



5E
. - 5

--~-----· 

B.uckeye f amily Res.ource Center a program . .under BESB 
Mobile ."Prog_~ams Areas 
-Buckeye 
-Arlington 
-Tonopa h 
-Harquahala·\fa lley 
-Palo Verde 
- libe rty 

0 
Hoarquall.-.la Industrinl 

District, TonopDh, Arizon 

Tartesso, 
Buckeye. Arizona 

Dixie 

Ariington 
--@ 

Arlington 

luke: 
Air 
Fi~d 
N0.6 

!XJN- f-mWiif 
iNWl 

Buckeye 

Liberty 

-R!<.V;:".YQ\' 
illlflCH~ 

'I' 
:I 

'San..C<ty Wert 
1 

-dt'Mt'.AY- • 
M~m~ce! 

-'-

Surprise 

El Mirage 
- ~-

Your> 
Fenneinore -

· a. 

~ 
0 

~ 

!.ui? GCEN /'.-! 
~- IJ!.t\"J 

r'ot"C\!1 

0.:... 

!:ltcllfr~ld P.::.rk 

Avion~al~ 
GIIW.-i£»'P,ai( 

WR£i:J.J\'~U'7 
w.'tkfs 

Rainbow Valley 



 
   

5F 
5F    

 
 

 
 

 
 

  

5F     
  

 
 

 

5F  
5F  



5F. - 1

MEETING DATE: 
DATE PREPARED: 
STAFF LIAISON: 
DEPARTMENT: 

CITY OF BUCKEYE 
COUNCIL ACTION REPORT 

{You may add additional text by double clicking next to the text box or drop down menu) 

June 7, 2016 AGENDA ITEM: *'5F. 
May 2, 2016 DISTRICT NO.: ALL 
Larry Hall, Police Chief DIRECTOR APPROVAL: LH 
Police Department FINANCE APPROVAL: LP 

W11i not be added w•thout both approvals 

ACTION I MOTION: {This language identifies the formal motion to be made by Council) 

~ 
DUCKIYE, AZ 

Council to approve the grant agreement between the City of Buckeye Police Department and City of Tucson to fund 
the High Intensity Drug Trafficking Area (HIDTA) Maricopa County Drug Suppression Task Force and authorizing the 
Police Chief to Execute and Deliver Said Agreement. 

DWORKSHOP OSPECIAL ~ CONSENT DNON-CONSENT OTABLED DPUBLIC HEARING 

RELEVANT COUNCIL GOAL: 
GOAL 5: Responsive and Accountable Government and Effective Public Services 
Choose an item. 

SUMMARY 

PROJECT DESCRIPTION: 
The High Intensity Drug Trafficking Area (HIDTA) program provides assistance to federal, state, local and tribal law 
enforcement agencies operating in areas determined to be critical drug-trafficking regions of the United States. 
HIDTA activities include: enforcement initiatives comprising multi-agency investigative, interdiction, and prosecution 
activities; intelligence and information sharing initiatives; and drug use prevention and drug treatment initiatives. 
Buckeye is an active partner and has an officer assigned to the HIDTA Maricopa County Drug Suppression Task 
Force. The Buckeye Police Detective assigned to this task force will assist in the investigation of criminal 
organizations that operate drug labs and/or distribute narcotics within the State of Arizona. 

BENEFITS: 
The grant will provide overtime funding for the officer assigned to the taskforce and the funds will be reimbursed to 
the City of Buckeye Police Department once the documentation detailing work on the taskforce has been submitted. 

FUTURE ACTION: CouncH and staff,· does this need to be communicated internally/externally? 
If Council approves Resolution 36-16, the appropriate signatures will be obtained and the grant contract will be sent 
to the City of Tucson for final signature resulting in full execution of the agreement. 

FINANCIAL IMPACT STATEMENT: Must be completed before submission 
The City of Tucson will reimburse overtime expenses incurred by the officer assisting in the investigation of criminal 
organizations that operate drug labs and/or distribute narcotics within the State of Arizona. 

CURRENT FISCAL YEAR TOTAL COST $17,374.00 



5F. - 2

I 
I 
i 

~ 
OUCKEYE,AZ 

181 BUDGETED D UNBUDGETED FISCAL YEAR BUDGET (check one) FlY: 2016-2017 

FUND I DEPARTMENT (GL#): 

ATTACHMENTS: '*ADDITIONAL INFORMATION AVAILABLE IN THE OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK 

Resolution Number 36-16 and Grant Agreement 

35732121 523012 



5F. - 3

RESOLUTION NO. 36-16 

A RESOLUTION OF THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
BUCKEYE, ARIZONA APPROVING THE GRANT AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE 
CITY OF BUCKEYE POLICE DEPARTMENT AND THE CITY OF TUCSON 
RELATING TO FUNDING FOR THE IDGH INTENSITY DRUG TRAFFICKING 
AREA (HIDTA) MARICOPA COUNTY DRUG SUPPRESSION TASK FORCE; 
AUTHORIZING THE POLICE CHIEF TO EXECUTE AND DELIVER SAID 
AGREEMENT. 

WHEREAS, the High Intensity Drug Trafficking Area (HIDT A) program provides assistance to 
federal, state, local and tribal law enforcement agencies operating in areas determined to be critical drug
trafficking regions of the United States; and 

WHEREAS, Buckeye is an active partner and has an officer assigned to the HIDTA Maricopa County 
Drug Suppression Task Force; and 

WHEREAS, the Buckeye Police Detective assigned to this task force will assist in the investigation of 
criminal organizations that operate drug labs and/or distribute narcotics within the State of Arizona; and 

WHEREAS, the City of Buckeye desires to approve a Grant Agreement between the City of Tucson 
and the City of Buckeye Police Department to fund Buckeye's operations in the High Intensity Drug 
Trafficking Area Maricopa County Drug Suppression Task Force. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF BUCKEYE, ARIZONA, as follows: 

Section 1. The recitals above are hereby incorporated as if fully set forth herein. 

Section 2. The Mayor and City Council hereby authorize the approval and execution of the Grant 
Agreement between the City of Buckeye Police Depm1ment and City of Tucson, as hereby approved in the 
form on file with the City Clerk. 

Section 3. The Police Department Chief, the City Clerk, and the City Attorney are hereby authorized 
and directed to execute and submit the Grant Agreement and any other necessary or desirable instruments 
connected with the grant and to take all steps necessary to carry out the purpose and intent of this Resolution. 

PASS ED AND ADOPTED by the Mayor and City Council of the City of Buckeye, Arizona, this 7th 
day of June, 2016. 

Jackie A. Meek, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Lucinda J. Aja, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Scott W. Ruby, City Attorney 

TAS:TAS 2668981.1 5/11/2016 



5F. - 4

CITY OF TUCSON 
HIGH INTENSITY DRUG TRAFFICKING AREA {HIDTA) 

GRANT AGREEMENT 

COT Grant Number HT-16-2615 

This Grant Agreement is made this 1 sr day of January 2016 by and between the CITY OF TUCSON 
hereinafter called "CITY" and GOVERNING BODY, through Buckeye Police Department 
hereinafter called "GRANTEE". The CITY enters into this Agreement pursuant to its authority under 
the provisions of A.R.S. § 11-951, et seq., and the City of Tucson's Resolution number 21460, having 
satisfied itself as to the qualification of GRANTEE. 

NOW, THEREFORE, it is agreed between the parties as follows: 

1. This Agreement will commence on January 1, 2016 and terminate on December 31, 2017. 
This Agreement expires at the end of the award period unless prior written approval for an 
extension has been obtained from the CITY. A request for extension must be received by the 
CITY sixty (60) days prior to the end of the award period. The CITY may approve an extension 
that further the goals and objectives of the program and shall determine the length of any 
extension within Office of National Drug Control Policy (ONDCP) guidelines. 

2. The GRANTEE agrees that grant funds will be used for the Maricopa County Drug 
Suppression Task Force (MCDST). 

3. The CITY will monitor the performance of the GRANTEE against goals and performance 
standards outlined in the grant application. Sub-standard performance as determined by the 
CITY will constitute non-compliance with this Agreement. The GRANTEE shall operate in a 
manner consistent with and in compliance with the provisions and stipulations of the approved 
grant application and this Agreement. If the CITY finds non-compliance, the GRANTEE will 
receive a written notice that identifies the area of non-compliance, and the appropriate 
corrective action to be taken. If the GRANTEE does not respond within thirty calendar days to 
this notice, and does not provide sufficient information concerning the steps that are being 
taken to correct the problem, the CITY may suspend funding; permanently terminate this 
Agreement and/or revoke the grant; Any deviation or failure to comply with the purpose 
and/or conditions of this Agreement without prior written CITY approval may constitute 
sufficient reason for the CITY to terminate this Agreement; revoke the grant; require the 
return of all unspent funds, perform an audit of expended funds; and require the return of any 
previously spent funds which are deemed to have been spent in violation of the purpose or 
conditions of this grant. 

4. This Agreement may be modified only by a written amendment signed by the parties. Any 
notice given pursuant to this Agreement shall be in writing and shall be considered to have 
been given when actually received by the following addressee or their agents or employees: 

A. If to the City of Tucson: 
City of Tucson Police Department 

HIDTA FIDUCIARY SECTION 
270 S. Stone 

Tucson, Arizona 85701 
Attn: HIDTA Lead Management Analyst 



5F. - 5

High Intensity Drug Trafficking Area Grant Number HT-16-2615 

B. If to the GRANTEE: 
Buckeye Police Department 

21699 West Yuma Road, Ste. 104 
Buckeye, AZ 85326 

Attn: Chief of Police Larry Hall 

Page2 

5. The GRANTEE may make budget adjustments only after written notification with signature 
approval from Arizona HIDTA Director is provided to the CITY. A grant adjustment notice 
(GAN) will be issued to the GRANTEE notifying the GRANTEE of the approval. Adjustments or 
reprogramming of the grantee's budget in an initiative or any reprogramming between 
initiative and/or agencies; in any amount, require the approval of the Board, the AZ HIDTA 
Director, and/or the ONDCP in accordance with HIDTA Program Policy and Budget Guidance. 

I APPROVED LINE ITEM PROGRAM BUDGET 
Personnel: 

Salaries $0.00 
Fringe Benefits $0.00 
Overtime $17,374.00 

Travel $0.00 
Facilities $0.00 
Services $0.00 
Operating Expenses: 

Supplies $0.00 
Other $0.00 

Equipment (listed below) $0.00 
TOTAL $17,374.00 

I See attached for budget detail. 

6. The GRANTEE understands that financial reports are required for reimbursement of 
expenditures. 

7. Every payment obligation of the CITY under this Agreement is conditioned upon the availability 
of funds appropriated or allocated for the payment of such obligation. If funds are not 
allocated and available for the continuance of this Agreement, this Agreement may be 
terminated by the CITY. No liability shall accrue to the CITY in the event this provision is 
exercised, and the CITY shall not be obligated or liable for any future payments or for any 
damages as a result of termination under this paragraph. 

8. The GRANTEE understands that prior to the expenditure of confidential funds; an authorized 
official of the GRANTEE shall sign a certification indicating that he or she has read, 
understands, and agrees to abide by all of the conditions pertaining to confidential fund 
expenditures as set forth in ONDCP Financial and Administrative Guide for Cooperative 
Agreements Guidelines and Exhibit B. 

I 

I 



5F. - 6

High Intensity Drug Trafficking Area Grant Number HT-16-2615 Page3 

9. The GRANTEE certifies that it will comply with OMB Circular A-102 Umform Administrative 
Requirements for Grants and Cooperative Agreements to State and Local Governments as 
codified in 2 CFR Part 2800 and OMB Circular A-87 Cost Principles for State, Local and Indian 
Tribal Governments and HIDTA Program Policy & Budget Guidance. 

Link: OMB Circulars http://www. whitehouse.gov I om bl circu larslindex. html 

10. The GRANTEE agrees to account for interest earned on Federal grant funds and shall remit 
interest earned in excess of the allowable amount as indicated in the ONDCP Financial and 
Administrative Guide for Cooperative Agreements and all unexpended grant funds to the CITY 
within 30 days after receipt of a written request from the CITY. The GRANTEE agrees to 
expend all encumbered funds within 90 days of expiration of this award. 

11. The GRANTEE agrees to retain all books, account reports, files and other records, (paper 
and/or electronic) relating to this Agreement and the performance of this Agreement for no 
less than five (5) years from the last financial report submitted to the CITY. All such 
documents shall be subject to inspection and audit at reasonable times. 

12. For the purpose of this grant, a capital expenditure is $1,000 or above. If the GRANTEE'S 
policy defines a capital expenditure as less than $1,000, the GRANTEE will use its own policy. 

The GRANTEE shall maintain a tracking system, in accordance with ONDCP HIDTA Program 
Policy & Budget Guidance Section 8.4.1, to account for all HIDTA purchased equipment, 
vehicles, and other items valued at$ 5000 or more at the time of purchase. This also includes 
lower cost, high-risk items, electronic devices and software, such as but not limited to digital 
cameras, palm pilots, and GPS devices. 

The GRANTEE agrees to abide by Section 8.6 that those using HIDTA funds to purchase 
equipment must maintain a current inventory of HIDTA-purchased equipment and· must 
provide that inventory to the HIDTA Director or an ONDCP employee, and/or the CITY upon 
request. A 100-percent physical inventory of HIDTA-purchased equipment must be conducted 
at least every two years. 

13. The GRANTEE agrees to follow equipment disposition policies outlined in Uniform 
Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards 2 
CFR 200 Subpart D- Post Federal Award Requirements, §§ 310-316- Property Standards when 
the equipment is no longer needed for the grant program. When no longer needed for the 
original program, the equipment may be used in other activities supported by the Office of 
National Drug Control Policy. 

Link: Electronic Code of Federal Regulations http://www.edr.gov 

The GRANTEE agrees that the purchasing agency shall comply with ONDCP HIDTA Program 
Policy & Budget Guidance Section 8.07 in determining the end of the useful life and disposition 
of HIDTA purchased equipment. Purchasing agencies must retain documentation of the 
disposition and provide to the HIDTA Director and the CITY. 

14. The GRANTEE agrees to keep time and attendance sheets signed by the employee and 
supervisory official having first hand knowledge of the work performed by the grant funded 
employees. The GRANTEE agrees to track overtime expenses in accordance with ONDCP 
HIDTA Program Policy & Budget Guidance. 



5F. - 7

15. The GRANTEE will comply with the audit requirements of Uniform Administrative 
Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards, 2 CFR 200 Subpart 
F- Audit Requirements and provide the CITY with the audit report and any findings within 90 
days of receipt of such finding. If the report contains no findings, the GRANTEE must provide 
notification that the audit was completed. 

Link: Electronic Code of Federal Regulations http://www.ecfr.gov 



5F. - 8

High Intensity Drug Trafficking Area Grant Number HT-16-2615 Page4 

16. The GRANTEE agrees that it will submit financial reports and supporting documentation to the 
CITY through the AZ HIDTA Finance Manager on forms/format provided by the CITY, 
documenting the activities supported by these grant funds. In the event reports are not 
received on or before the indicated date(s), funding will be suspended until such time as 
delinquent report(s) are received. These reports are submitted according to the following 
schedule: 

Report Period Month of: Due Date: Report Period Month of: Due Date: 
January 1 - 31 February 25 July 1- 31 August 25 
February 1 - 29 March 25 August 1- 31 September 25 
March 1- 30 April25 September 1 - 30 October 25 
October 1 - 31 November 25 April1- 30 May 25 
November 1 - 30 December 25 May 1- 31 June 25 
December 1 - 31 January 25 June 1- 30 July 25 

More frequent reports may be required for GRANTEES who are considered high risk. 

17. All goods and services purchased with grant funds must be received by the GRANTEE within 60 
days of the expiration of this award. 

18. The GRANTEE agrees to obtain ONDCP approval through the Arizona HIDTA Director for all 
sole-source procurements in excess of $150,000, and provide written notification to the CITY, 
as indicated in 2 CFR 200.317 et al. 

19. The GRANTEE agrees to check the U.S. General Service Administration (GSA) Excluded Parties 
Listing Service as required by Executive Order 12549, as defined in 2 CFR 2867.10 et. seq. for 
individuals, agencies, companies and corporations debarred or suspended from doing business 
with recipients receiving Federal funds. The GRANTEE agrees not to do business with any 
individual, agency, company or corporation listed in the Excluded Parties Listing Service. 

Link: Excluded Parties Listing System http://sam.gov 

20. No funds shall be used to supplant federal, state, county or local funds that would otherwise 
be made available for such purposes. Supplanting means the deliberate reduction of State or 
local funds because of the existence of Federal funds. 

21. The GRANTEE assigns to the CITY any claim for overcharges resulting from antitrust violations 
to the extent that such violations concern materials or services applied by third parties to the 
GRANTEE in exchange for grant funds provided under this Agreement. 

22. The parties agree to use arbitration in the event of disputes in accordance with the provisions 
of A.R.S. § 12-1501 et seq. 

23. The laws of the State of Arizona apply to questions arising under this Agreement and any 
litigation regarding this Agreement must be maintained in Arizona courts, except as provided in 
paragraph 25 of this Agreement pertaining to disputes, which are subject to arbitration. 

24. The GRANTEE understands that grant funds will not be released until all required reports and 
reversion of funds from the prior year grant are submitted to the CITY. 



5F. - 9

High Intensity Drug Trafficking Area Grant Number HT-16-2615 PageS 

25. The GRANTEE (as "Indemnitor'') agrees to indemnify, defend and hold harmless the CITY (as 
"Indemnitee") from and against any and all claims, losses, liability, costs, or expenses, 
(including reasonable attorney's fees) (hereinafter collectively referred to as "Claims") arising 
out of bodily injury of any person (including death) or property damage, but only to the extent 
that such Claims which result in vicarious/derivative liability to the Indemnitee are caused by 
the act, omission, negligence, misconduct, or other fault of the Indeminitor, its officers, 
officials, agents, employees, or volunteers. If the GRANTEE is a State agency this paragraph 
does not apply. 

26. Unless GRANTEE is a State agency, GRANTEE shall cause its contractor(s) and subcontractors, 
if any to indemnify defend, save and hold harmless the City of Tucson, any jurisdictions or 
agency issuing any permits for any work arising out of this Agreement, and their respective 
directors, officers, officials, agents, and employees from and against any and all claims, 
actions, liabilities, damages, losses or expenses (including court costs, attorneys' fees, and 
costs of claim processing, investigation and litigation) (hereinafter referred to as "Claims") for 
bodily injury or personal injury (including death), or loss or damage to tangible or intangible 
property caused, or alleged to be caused, in whole or in part, by the negligent or willful acts or 
omissions of GRANTEE'S contractor or any of the directors, officers, agents, or employees or 
subcontractors of such contractor. This indemnity includes any claim or amount arising out of 
or recovered under the Worker's Compensation Law or arising out of the failure of such 
contractor to conform to any federal, state, or local law, statute, ordinance, rule, regulation or 
court decree. It is the specific intention of the parties that the Indemnitee shall, in all 
instances, except for Claims arising solely from the negligence or willful acts or omissions of 
the Imdemnitee, be indemnified by such contractor from and against any and all claims. It is 
agreed that such contractor will be responsible for primary loss investigation, defense and 
judgment costs where this indemnification is applicable. Insurance requirements for any 
contractor used by GRANTEE are incorporated herein by this reference and attached to this 
Agreement as Exhibit "A". 

27. If the GRANTEE is a governmental political subdivision, the GRANTEE will, to the extent 
possible and practical share criminal justice information with other authorized criminal justice 
agencies. The process control number (PCN) shall be used in accordance with A.R.S. § 41-
1750 when sharing data with other criminal justice agencies as electronic data systems are 
developed or improved. 

28. The GRANTEE agrees to comply with the non-discrimination requirements of the Omnibus 
Crime Control and Safe Streets Act of 1968, as amended; 42 USC 3789(d); Title VI of the Civil 
Rights Act of 1964, as amended; Section 504, Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended; Subtitle 
A, Title II of the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) (1990); Title IX of the Education 
Amendments of 1972 and the Department of Justice regulations 28 CFR Part 54; The Age 
Discrimination Act of 1975; Department of Justice Non-Discrimination Regulations, 28 CFR Part 
42, Subparts C, D, E, G and I; Department of Justice regulations on disability discrimination 28 
CFR Part 35; all applicable state laws of A.R.S. § 41-1463; and Executive Orders 1999-4 and 
2000-4. These laws prohibit discrimination on the basis of race, color, religion, sex and 
national origin including Limited English Proficiency (LEP) in the delivery of service. In the 
event that a Federal or State court or Federal or State administrative agency makes a finding 
of discrimination after a due process hearing against the GRANTEE, the GRANTEE will forward 
a copy of the findings to the Office for Civil Rights, Office of Justice Programs and the CITY. 



5F. - 10

High Intensity Drug Trafficking Area Grant Number HT-16-2615 Page6 

29. The GRANTEE agrees to formulate and keep on file an Equal Employment Opportunity Plan 
(EEOP) (if grantee is required pursuant to 2 CFR 1401.300). The GRANTEE certifies that they 
have forwarded to the Office for Civil Rights, Office of Justice Programs the EEOP, or 
certifications that they have prepared and have on file an EEOP, or that they are exempt from 
EEOP requirements. Failure to comply may result in suspension of the receipt of grant funds. 
Copies of all submissions such as certifications to or correspondence with the Office for Civil 
Rights, Office of Justice Programs regarding this requirement must be provided to the CITY by 
the GRANTEE. 

30. The GRANTEE certifies to comply with the Drug-Free Workplace Act of 1988, and implemented 
in 28 CFR Part 67, Subpart F, for grantees, as defined in 28 CFR, Part 67 Sections 67.615 and 
67.620. 

31. The GRANTEE agrees to complete and keep on file, as appropriate, Immigration and 
Naturalization Form (I-9). This form is to be used by recipients to verify that persons are 
eligible to work in the United States. Additionally the GRANTEE ensures compliance with 
Executive Order 2005-30 federal immigration laws by state employers and contractors. 

32. The GRANTEE agrees to notify the Arizona HIDTA Director and provide written notification to 
the CITY within ten (10) days in the event that the project official is replaced during the award 
period. 

33. No rights or interest in this Agreement shall be assigned by GRANTEE without prior written 
approval of the CITY. 

34. The GRANTEE agrees that no funds provided, or personnel employed under this Agreement 
shall be in any way or to any extent engaged in conduct of political activities in violation of 
U.S.C. Title 5, Part II, Chapter 15, Section 1502. 

35. The GRANTEE certifies that it presently has no financial interest and shall not acquire any 
financial interest, direct or indirect, which would conflict in any manner or degree with the 
performance of services required under this Agreement. 

36. The Grantee certifies that no federal funds will be paid, by or on behalf of, to any person for 
influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a Member of 
Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in 
connection with the awarding of any Federal contract, the making of any Federal grant, the 
making of any Federal loan, the entering into of any cooperative agreement, and for the 
extension, continuation, renewal, amendment, or modification of any Federal contract, grant, 
loan or cooperative agreement. If any funds other than Federal funds are paid or will be paid 
to any person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of Congress, or 
an employee of a Member of Congress in connection with this Federal award, grant loan, or 
cooperative agreement, the GRANTEE will complete and submit to the CITY Standard Form
LLL, "Disclosure Form to Report Lobbying" in accordance with its instructions 



5F. - 11

High Intensity Drug Trafficking Area Grant Number HT-16-2615 Page7 

37. This Agreement is subject to cancellation pursuant to the provision of A.R.S. § 38-511. 

38. This Agreement may be cancelled at the CITY's discretion if not returned with authorized 
signatures to the CITY within 90 days of commencement of the award. 

39. If any provision of this Agreement is held invalid the remainder of the Agreement shall not be 
affected thereby and all other parts of this Agreement shall be in full force and effect. 

40. Pursuant to resolution number 21460, adopted by Mayor and Council December 15, 2009, the 
Tucson Police Chief is authorized to enter into contracts and grant agreements for HIDTA 
operations. 

41. In accordance with A.R.S. §41-4401, GRANTEE warrants compliance with E-Verify and all 
federal immigration laws and regulations relating to employees and warrants compliance with 
A.R.S. § 23-214A. 



5F. - 12

i 
l 
I 

High Intensity Drug Trafficking Area Grant Number HT-16-2615 PageS 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have made and executed the Agreement the day and year first 
above written. 

Signature Date 

Printed Name and Title 

Note: If applicable, the Agreement must be approved by the appropriate county supervisory board 
or municipal council and appropriate local counsel (i.e. county or city attorney). Furthermore, if 
applicable, resolutions and meeting minutes must be forwarded to the CITY with the signed 
Agreement. 

Approved as to form and authority to enter into Agreement: 

Legal counsel for GRANTEE 

Printed Name and Title 

Statutory or other legal authority to enter into Agreement: 

Appropriate A.R.S., ordinance, or charter reference 

FOR CITY OF TUCSON: 

Chris Magnus, Chief of Police 
City of Tucson Police Department 

Lisa Judge, Principal Assistant City Attorney 
City of Tucson Police Department 
Approved as to form 

Date 

Date 

Date 



5F. - 13

CITY OF TUCSON 
GRANT AGREEMENT 

Insurance Requirements 
Exhibit "A" 

Insurance Requirements for Governmental Parties to a Grant Agreement: 

None. 

Insurance Requirements for Any Contractors Used by a Party to the Grant Agreement: 

(Note: this applies only to Contractors used by a governmental entity, not to the governmental entity 
itself.) The insurance requirements herein are minimum requirements and in no way limit the indemnity 
covenants contained in the Intergovernmental Agreement. The City of Tucson in no way warrants that 
the minimum limits contained herein are sufficient to protect the governmental entity or Contractor from 
liabilities that might arise out of the performance of the work under this Contract by the Contractor, his 
agents, representatives, employees or subcontractors, and Contractor and the governmental entity are 
free to purchase additional insurance. 

A. MINIMUM SCOPE AND LIMITS OF INSURANCE: Contractor shall provide coverage with limits 
of liability not less than those stated below. 

1. Commercial General Liability- Occurrence Form 
Policy shall include bodily injury, property damage, personal injury and broad form 
contractual liability. 
• General Aggregate 
• Products - Completed Operations Aggregate 
• Personal and Advertising Injury 
• Blanket Contractual Liability - Written and Oral 
• Fire Legal Liability 
• Each Occurrence 

$2,000,000 
$1,000,000 
$1,000,000 
$1,000,000 

$50,000 
$1,000,000 

a. The policy shall be endorsed to include the following additional insured 
language: "The City of Tucson, its departments, agencies, boards, 
commissions, universities and its officers, officials, agents, and 
employees shall be named as additional insureds with respect to 
liability arising out of the activities performed by or on behalf of the 
Contractor". 

(Note that the other governmental entity(ies) is/are also required to be 
additional insured(s) and they should supply the Contractor with their own list 
of persons to be insured.) 

b. Policy shall contain a waiver of subrogation against the City of Tucson, its 
departments, agencies, boards, commissions, universities and its officers, 
officials, agents, and employees for losses arising from work performed by or 
on behalf of the Contractor. 



5F. - 14

Exhibit "A" Page 2 

2. Automobile Liability 
Bodily Injury and Property Damage for any owned, hired, and/or non-owned 
vehicles used in the performance of this Contract. 

Combined Single Limit (CSL) $1,000,000 

a. The policy shall be endorsed to include the following additional insured 
language: "The City of Tucson, its departments, agencies, boards, 
commissions, universities and its officers, officials, agents, and 
employees shall be named as additional insured with respect to 
liability arising out of the activities performed by or on behalf of the 
Contractor, involving automobiles owned, leased, hired or borrowed 
by the Contractor". 

(Note that the other governmental entity(ies) is/are also required to be 
additional insured(s) and they should supply the Contractor with their own list 
of persons to be insured.) 

3. Worker's Compensation and Employers' Liability 
Workers' Compensation 
Employers' Liability 

Each Accident 
Disease - Each Employee 
Disease - Policy Limit 

Statutory 

$500,000 
$500,000 

$1,000,000 

a. Policy shall contain a waiver of subrogation against the City of Tucson, its 
departments, agencies, boards, commissions, universities and its officers, 
officials, agents, and employees for losses arising from work performed by or 
on behalf of the Contractor. 

b. This requirement shall not apply to: Separately, EACH contractor or 
subcontractor exempt under A.R.S. 23-901, AND when such contractor or 
subcontractor executes the appropriate waiver (Sole Proprietor/Independent 
Contractor) form. 

B. ADDITIONAL INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS: The policies are to contain, or be endorsed to 
contain, the following provisions: 

1. The City of Tucson, its departments, agencies, boards, commissions, universities and its officers, 
officials, agents, and employees and the other governmental entity shall be additional insureds to 
the full limits of liability purchased by the Contractor even if those limits of liability are in excess 
of those required by the Contract. 

2. The Contractor's insurance coverage shall be primary insurance with respect to all other available 
sources. 

3. The Contractor's insurance shall apply separately to each insured against whom claim is made or 
suit is brought, except with respect to the limits of the insurer's liability. Coverage provided by 
the Contractor shall not be limited to the liability assumed under the indemnification provisions of 
its Contract with the other governmental entity(ies) party to the Grant Agreement. 



5F. - 15

Exhibit "A" Page 3 

C. NOTICE OF CANCELLATION: Each insurance policy required by the insurance provisions of this 
Contract shall not be suspended, voided, cancelled, reduced in coverage or in limits except after 
thirty (30) days prior written notice has been given the City of Tucson. Such notice shall be sent 
directly to the GRANTEE and shall be sent by certified mail, return receipt requested. 

D. ACCEPTABILITY OF INSURERS: Insurance is to be placed with duly licensed or approved non
admitted insurers in the State of Arizona with an "A.M. Best" rating of not less than A- VII. The City 
of Tucson in no way warrants that the above-required minimum insurer rating is sufficient to protect 
the Contractor from potential insurer insolvency. 

E. VERIFICATION OF COVERAGE: Contractor shall furnish the GRANTEE with certificates of 
insurance (ACORD form or equivalent approved by the State of Arizona) as required by this Contract. 
The certificates for each insurance policy are to be signed by a person authorized by that insurer to 
bind coverage on its behalf. 

All certificates and endorsements are to be received and approved before work commences. Each 
insurance policy required by this Contract must be in effect at or prior to commencement of work 
under this Contract and remain in effect for the duration of the project. Failure to maintain the 
insurance policies as required by this Contract, or to provide evidence of renewal, is a material 
breach of contract. 

All certificates required by this Contract shall be sent directly to the GRANTEE. The City of Tucson's 
project/contract number and project description are to be noted on the certificate of insurance. The 
City of Tucson reserves the right to require complete, certified copies of all insurance policies 
required by this Contract at any time. DO NOT SEND CERTIFICATES OF INSURANCE TO THE 
CITY OF TUCSON'S RISK MANAGEMENT SECTION. 

F. SUBCONTRACTORS: Contractor's certificate(s) shall include all subcontractors as insureds under 
its policies or Contractor shall furnish to the county or local government agency responsible separate 
certificates for each subcontractor. All coverage's for subcontractors shall be subject to the minimum 
requirements identified above. 

G. APPROVAL: Any modification or variation from the insurance requirements must have prior 
approval from the City of Tucson, Risk Management Section, whose decision shall be final. Such 
action will not require a formal contract amendment, but may be made by administrative action. 

H. EXCEPTIONS: In the event the Contractor or sub-contractor(s) is/are a public entity, then the 
Insurance Requirements shall not apply. Such public entity shall provide a Certificate of Self
Insurance. If the contractor or sub-contractor(s) is/are a City of Tucson agency, board, commission, 
or university then none of the above shall apply. 



5F. - 16

CITY OF TUCSON 
HIGH INTENSITY DRUG TRAFFICKING AREA (HIDTA) 

GRANT AGREEMENT 

Confidential Funds Certification 
Exhibit "B" 

CONFIDENTIAL FUNDS CERTIFICATION 

This is to certify that I have read, understand, and agree to abide by all of the 
conditions for confidential funds as set forth in the effective edition of the Office of 
National Drug Control Policy Financial and Administrative Guide. 

Grant Number: «GrantNumber» 

Date: _------<._t/J+-~-~ 'i--L..b---'/t,=------

PROCEDURES 
Each project agency authorized to disburse confidential funds must develop and follow 
internal procedures, which incorporate the following elements: 

Deviations from these elements must receive prior approval of the ONDCP. 

1. Imprest Fund. The funds authorized will be established in an imprest fund, which is 
controlled by a bonded cashier. 

2. Advance of Funds: The supervisor of the unit to which the imprest funds is assigned 
must authorize all advances of funds for the P/1. Such authorization must specify the 
information to be received, the amount of expenditures, and assumed name of the 
informant. 

3. Informant Files: Informant files are confidential files of the true names, assumed 
names, and signature of all informants to whom payments of confidential 
expenditures have been made. To the extent possible, pictures and/or fingerprints of 
the informant payee should also be maintained. Refer to Informant Files 
"Documentation" (2) for a list of required documents for the informant files. 

4. Cash Receipts. 
a. The cashier shall receive from the agent or officer authorized to make a 
confidential payment, receipt for cash advanced to him/her for such purposes. 

b. The agent or officer shall receive from the informant payee a receipt for cash paid 
to him/her. 



5F. - 17

Exhibit "B" Page 2 

5. Receipts for Purchase of Information. An Informant Payee Receipt shall identify the 
exact amount paid to and received by the informant payee on the date executed. 
Cumulative or anticipatory receipts are not permitted. Once the receipt has been 
completed no alteration is allowed. The agent shall prepare an Informant Payee 
Receipt containing the following information: 

a. The jurisdiction initiating the payment. 
b. A description of the information/evidence received. 
c. The amount of payment, both in numeral and word form. 
d. The date on which the payment was made. 
e. The signature of the informant payee. 
f. The signature of the case agent or officer making payment. 
g. The signature of at least one other officer witnessing the payment. 
h. The signature of the first-line supervisor authorizing and certifying the payment. 

6. Review and Certification. The signed Informant Payee Receipt with a memorandum 
detailing the information received shall be forwarded to the agent or officer in 
charge. The agent or officer in charge shall compare the signatures. He/she shall 
also evaluate the information received in relation to the expense incurred, and add 
his/her evaluation remarks to the report of the agent or officer who made the 
expenditure from the imprest funds. The certification will be witnessed by the agent 
or officer in charge on the basis of the report and Informant Payee's Receipt. 

7. Reporting of Funds. Each project shall prepare a reconciliation report on the imp rest 
funds on a quarterly basis. Information to be included in the reconciliation report will 
be the assumed name of the informant payee, the amount received/ the nature of 
the information given/ and to what extent this information contributed to the 
investigation. Recipientsjsubrecipients shall retain the reconciliation report in their 
files and shall be available for review unless the State agency requests that the 
report be submitted to them on a quarterly basis. 

8. Record and Audit Provisions. Each project and member agency must maintain 
specific records of each confidential fund transaction. At a minimum/ these records 
must consist of all documentation concerning the request for funds/ processing (to 
include the review and approve/disapprove), modifications/ closure or impact 
material1 and receipts and/or other documentation necessary to justify and track all 
expenditures. Refer to Informant Files Documentation (2) for a list of documents, 
which should be in an informant's file. In projects where funds are used for 
confidential expenditures/ it will be understood that all of the above records/ except 
the true name of the informant/ are subject to the record and audit provision of 
grantor agency legislation. 



5F. - 18

-I 
I 
! 
i 

Exhibit "B" Page 3 

INFORMANT FILES 

1. Security. A separate file should be established for each informant for accounting 
purposes. Informant files should be kept in a separate and secure storage facility, 
segregated from any other files, and under the exclusive control of the supervisor or 
an employee designated by him/her. The facility should be locked at all times when 
unattended. Access to these files should be limited to those employees who have a 
necessary legitimate need. An informant file should not leave the immediate area 
except for review by a management official or the handling agent, and should be 
returned prior to the close of business hours. Sign-out logs should be kept indicating 
the date, informant number, time in and out, and the signature of the person 
reviewing the file. 

2. Documentation. Each file should include the following information: 

a. Informant Payment Record - kept on top of the file. This record provides a 
summary of informant payments. 

b. Informant Establishment Record - including complete identifying and location 
data, plus any other documents connected with the informant's establishment. 

c. Current photograph and fingerprint card (or FBI/State Criminal Identification 
Number). 

d. Agreement with cooperating individual. 
e. Receipt for P/1. 
f. Copies of all debriefing reports (except for the Headquarters case file). 
g. Copies of case initiation reports bearing on the utilization of the informant 

(except for the Headquarters case file). 
h. Copies of statements signed by the informant (unsigned copies will be 

placed in appropriate investigative files). 
i. Any administrative correspondence pertaining to the informant, including 

documentation of any representations made on his behalf or any other 
nonmonetary considerations furnished. 

j. Any deactivation report or declaration of any unsatisfactory informant. 

INFORMANT MANAGEMENT AND UTILIZATION 

All persons who will be utilized as informants should be established as such. The 
specific procedures required in establishing a person as an informant may vary from 
jurisdiction to jurisdiction but, at a minimum, should include the following: 

1. Assignment of an informant code name to protect the informant's identity. 



5F. - 19

Exhibit "B" Page 4 

2. An informant code book controlled by the supervisor or his/her designee containing: 
a. Informant's code number. 
b. Type of information (i.e. informant, defendant/informant, restricted 

use/informant). 
c. Informant's true name. 
d. Name of establishing law enforcement officer. 
e. Date the establishment is approved. 
f. Date of deactivation. 

3. Establish each informant file in accordance with Informant File Documentation (2). 

4. For each informant in an active status, the agent should review the informant file on 
a quarterly basis to assure it contains all relevant and current information. Where a 
MATERIAL face that was earlier reported on the Establishment Record is no longer 
correct (e.g. a change in criminal status, means of locating him/her, etc.), a 
supplemental establishing report should be submitted with the correct entry. 

5. All informants being established should be checked in all available criminal indices. If 
verified FBI number is available, request a copy of the criminal records from the FBI. 
Where a verified FBI number is not available, the informant should be fingerprinted 
with a copy sent to the FBI and appropriate State authorities for analysis. The 
informant may be utilized on a provisional basis while awaiting a response from the 
FBI. 

PAYMENTS TO INFORMANTS 

1. Any person who is to receive payments charged against PE/PI funds should be 
established as an informant. This includes a person who may otherwise be 
categorized as sources of information or informants under the control of another 
agency. The amount of payment should be commensurate with the value of services 
and/or information provided and should be based on the following factors: 

a. The level of the targeted individual, organization or operation. 
b. The amount of the actual or potential seizure. 
c. The significance of the contribution made by the informant to the desired 
objectives. 

2. There are various circumstances in which payments to informants may be made. 

a. Payments for Information and/or Active Participation. When an informant assists 
in developing an investigation, either through supplying information or actively 
participating in it, he/she may be paid for his/her service either in a lump sum or in 
staggered payments. Payments for information leading to a seizure, with no 
defendants, should be held to a minimum. 



5F. - 20

Exhibit "B" Page 5 

b. Payment for Informant Protection. When an informant needs protection, law 
enforcement agencies may absorb the expenses of relocation. These expenses may 
include travel for the informant and his/her immediate family, movement and/or 
storage of household goods, and living expense at the new location for a specific 
period of time (not to exceed 6 months). Payments should not exceed the amounts 
authorized by law enforcement employees for these activities. 

c. Payments to Informants of Another Agency. To use or pay another agency's 
informant, he/she should be established as an informant. These payments should 
not be a duplication of a payment from another agency; however, sharing a payment 
is acceptable. 

3. Documentation of payments to informants is critical and should be accomplished on a 
Informant Payee Receipt. Payment should be made and witnessed by two law 
enforcement officers and authorized payment amounts should be established and 
reviewed by at least the first line supervisory level. In unusual circumstances, a non
officer employee or an officer of another law enforcement agency may serve as 
witness. In all instances, the original signed receipt must be submitted to the project 
director for review and record keeping. 

ACCOUNTING AND CONTROL PROCEDURES 

Special accounting and control procedures should govern the use and handling of 
confidential expenditures, as described below: 

1. It is important that expenditures which conceptually should be charged to PE/PI/PS 
are so charged. It is only in this manner that these funds may be properly managed 
at all levels, and accurate forecasts of projected needs be made. 

2. Each law enforcement entity should apportion its PE/PI/PS allowance throughout its 
jurisdiction and delegate authority to approve PE/PI/PS expenditures to those 
offices, as it deems appropriate. 

3. Headquarters management should establish guidelines authorizing offices to spend 
up to a predetermined limit of their total allowance on any buy or investigation. 

4. In exercising his/her authority to approve these expenditures, the supervisor should 
consider: 
a. The significance of the investigation. 
b. The need for this expenditure to further the investigation. 
c. Anticipated expenditures in other investigations. 



5F. - 21

Exhibit "B" Page 6 

Funds for PE/PI/PS expenditures should be advanced to the officer for a specific 
purpose. If they are not expended for that purpose, they should be returned to the 
cashier. They should not be used for another purpose without first returning them and 
repeating the authorization and advance process based on the new purpose. 

5. Funds for PE/PI/PS expenditure should be advanced to the officer on suitable receipt 
form. Informant Payee Receipt or a voucher for P/E should be completed to 
document funds used in the purchase of evidence or funds paid or advanced to an 
informant. 

6. For security purposes there should be a 48-hour limit on the amount of time funds 
advanced for PE/PI/PS expenditure may be held outstanding. If it becomes apparent 
at any point within the 48-hour period that the expenditure will not materialize, the 
funds should be returned to the cashier as soon as possible. An extension of the 48-
hour limit may be granted by the level of management that approved the advance. 
Factors to consider in granting such an extension are: 
a. The amount of funds involved. 
b. The degree of security under which the funds are being held. 
c. How long an extension is required. 
d. The significance of the expenditure. 

Such extensions should be limited to 48 hours. Beyond this, the funds should be 
returned and readvanced, if necessary. Regardless of circumstances, within 48 hours 
of the advance, the cashier should be presented with either the unexpended funds, 
an executed Informant Payee Receipt or purchase of evidence or written notification 
by management that an extension has been granted. 

7. P/S expenditures, when not endangering the safety of the officer or informant, need 
to be supported by canceled tickets, receipts, lease agreements, etc. If not available, 
the supervisor, or his immediate subordinate, must certify that the expenditures 
were necessary and justify why supporting documents were not obtained. 



 
   

5G
 

5G
     

 
 

 
 

 
 

  

5G
      

  
 

 
 

5G
   

5G
   



 

 TAS:pr2  2652969.1  5/10/2016 

1 

CITY OF BUCKEYE 
COUNCIL ACTION REPORT 

(You may add additional text by double clicking next to the text box or drop down menu) 
MEETING DATE:  June 7, 2016 AGENDA ITEM:  *5G. 

DATE PREPARED: May 11, 2016 DISTRICT NO.:  ALL  

STAFF LIAISON:  Chris Williams DIRECTOR APPROVAL: CW 

DEPARTMENT:                Construction and Contracting FINANCE APPROVAL: LDP 
         Will not be added without both approvals   

 

 
ACTION / MOTION: (This language identifies the formal motion to be made by Council) 

Council to take action on Resolution 38-16 approving an Intergovernmental Agreement between the City of Buckeye 
and the Flood Control District of Maricopa County for the Design Concept Report of the El Rio Buckeye Levees, IGA 
FCD 2016A013; authorizing the City Manager to execute and deliver said Agreement.   
 

☐ WORKSHOP ☐ SPECIAL  ☒   CONSENT  ☐ NON-CONSENT  ☐ TABLED  ☐ PUBLIC HEARING 

 
RELEVANT COUNCIL GOAL: 
GOAL 2: Enhanced Economic Well-Being and Vitality 
GOAL 4: Adequate, Well-Maintained and Well-Planned Public Infrastructure 
 

SUMMARY 

 
PROJECT DESCRIPTION:  
The El Rio Watercourse Master Plan (WCMP) was developed in 2006 by the District, Buckeye, the City of Avondale, 
the City of Goodyear and Maricopa County to examine the benefits, opportunities, and impact of a range of flood 
control management plans that address the flood and erosion hazards and impending development pressures along 
the Gila River from MC85 to the confluence of the Agua Fria and Gila rivers. The District is completing the Lower Gila 
River Floodplain Delineation Study (Study) between Bullard Avenue and Painted Rock Reservoir. The results of the 
study identified additional land within the 100-year floodplain along the north bank of the Gila River, compared to the 
current FEMA Effective Floodplain. The study evaluated conceptual alternatives that would reduce these flood 
hazards, and recommends a combination of reducing vegetation and constructing levee reaches along the north 
bank of the Gila River between Bullard Avenue and MC85. This Project includes data collection and preparation of 
the DCR for the levee reaches along the north bank of the Gila River between Bullard Avenue and SR85, interior 
drainage for the levees, containment of the break-outs, and associated features.   
 

 
BENEFITS: 
The DCR will allow the District and the City of Buckeye to develop the levee concepts and feasible alternative 
levee/embankment protection configurations, including interior drainage as needed, to the 15 percent design level, 
and provide a 15 percent level cost estimate for implementation of the levees. The DCR will develop cost estimates 
for alternatives with and without the vegetation mitigation component added.  The DCR will also investigate 
alternatives for mitigating the break-outs in the Buckeye Slough area. 
 

 
FUTURE ACTION: Council and staff. 
Staff will provide updates to Council as the project progresses to receive input on the design guidelines and pilot 
projects.  
 

 
FINANCIAL IMPACT STATEMENT: Must be completed before submission 



 

 TAS:pr2  2652969.1  5/10/2016 

2 

The cost of the entire Project is $750,000.00 to be split between equally between the District and the City.  Therefore, 
the City’s share will be $375,000.00. 
 

 
CURRENT FISCAL YEAR TOTAL COST      Click here to enter text. 
 

☒  BUDGETED ☐  UNBUDGETED FISCAL YEAR BUDGET (check one) F/Y: Click here to enter text. 

   
FUND / DEPARTMENT (GL#): Click here to enter text. 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS: **ADDITIONAL INFORMATION AVAILABLE IN THE OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK 

Resolution No. 38-16; Intergovernmental Agreement 
 



5G. - 3

RESOLUTION NO. 38-16 

A RESOLUTION OF THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF BUCKEYE, ARIZONA, APPROVING AN INTERGOVERNMENTAL 
AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF BUCKEYE AND THE FLOOD 
CONTROL DISTRICT OF MARICOPA COUNTY FOR THE DESIGN 
CONCEPT REPORT OF THE EL RIO BUCKEYE LEVEES; 
AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE AND DELIVER 
SAID AGREEMENT. 

WHEREAS, the El Rio Watercourse Master Plan (WCMP) was developed in 2006 by 
the Flood Control District of Maricopa County ("District"), the City of Buckeye, the City of 
Avondale, the City of Goodyear and Maricopa County to examine the benefits, opportunities, 
and impact of a range of flood control management plans that address the flood and erosion 
hazards and impending development pressures along the Gila River from MC85 to the 
confluence of the Agua Fria and Gila rivers; and 

WHEREAS, the District is completing the Lower Gila River Floodplain Delineation 
Study ("Study") between Bullard Avenue and Painted Rock Reservoir. The results of the Study 
identified additional land within the 1 00-year floodplain along the north bank of the Gila River, 
compared to the current FEMA Effective Floodplain. The Study evaluated conceptual 
alternatives that would reduce these flood hazards, and recommends a combination of reducing 
vegetation and constructing levee reaches along the north bank of the Gila River between Bullard 
A venue and MC85; and 

WHEREAS, The Intergovernmental Agreement will allow the District and the City to 
develop a Design Concept Report ("DCR") for levee concepts and feasible alternative 
levee/embankment protection configurations, including interior drainage as needed, to the 15 
percent design level, and provide a 15 percent level cost estimate for implementation of the 
levees. The DCR will develop cost estimates for alternatives with and without the vegetation 
mitigation component added. The DCR will also investigate alternatives for mitigating the 
break-outs in the Buckeye Slough area; and 

WHEREAS, the Mayor and City Council of the City of Buckeye, Arizona find it 
necessary to enter into the Intergovernmental Agreement. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY 
COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BUCKEYE, ARIZONA, as follows: 

Section 1. The recitals above are hereby incorporated as if fully set forth herein. 

Section 2. The Intergovernmental Agreement between the Flood Control District of 
Maricopa County and the City of Buckeye for the development of a Design Concept Report for 
the El Rio Buckeye Levees is hereby approved in the form on file with the City Clerk. 

TAS:PR2 2653024.1 5110/2016 



5G. - 4

Section 3. The Mayor, the City Manager, the City Clerk and the City Attorney are 
hereby authorized and directed to take all steps necessary to cause the execution and delivery of 
the Agreement and to take all steps necessary to carry out the purpose and intent of this 
Resolution. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Mayor and City Council of the City of Buckeye, 
Arizona, this 7th day of June, 2016. 

Jackie A. Meek, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Lucinda J. Aja, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Scott W. Ruby, City Attorney 

TAS:PR2 2653024.1 5/10/2016 

2 



5G. - 5

INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT 

Between the 

CITY OF BUCKEYE 

and the 

FLOOD CONTROL DISTRICT OF MARICOPA COUNTY 

for the 

DESIGN CONCEPT REPORT 

of the 

EL RIO BUCKEYE LEVEES 

IGA FCD 2016A013 

Agenda Item _________ _ 

This Intergovernmental Agreement (Agreement) is entered into by and between the City of Buckeye, 
an Arizona municipal corporation, acting by and through its Mayor and City Council, hereinafter called 
BUCKEYE, and the Flood Control District of Maricopa County, a political subdivision of the State of 
Arizona, acting by and through its Board of Directors, hereinafter called the DISTRICT. The 
DISTRICT and BUCKEYE are hereinafter collectively called the PROJECT PARTNERS. 

This Agreement shall become effective as of the date it has been executed by both parties. 

STATUTORY AUTHORIZATION 

1. The DISTRICT is empowered by Arizona Revised Statutes (A.R.S.) Section 48-3603, as revised, to 
enter into this Agreement and has authorized the undersigned to execute this Agreement on behalf 
of the DISTRICT. 

2. BUCKEYE is empowered by general law and statute, including A.R.S. Section 9-240(B) and 9-27 6, 
as amended, to enter into this Agreement and has authorized the undersigned to execute this 
Agreement on behalf of BUCKEYE. 

3. The PROJECT PARTNERS are authorized to enter into intergovernmental agreements for 
services or for the exercise of joint or common powers pursuant to A.R.S. Section 11-9 51, et seq. 

BACKGROUND 

4. The El Rio \Vatercourse Master Plan (WCMP) was developed in 2006 to examine the benefits, 

opportunities, and impact of a range of flood control management plans that address the flood and 

erosion hazards and impending development pressures along the Gila River from MCSS to the 
confluence of the Agua Fria and Gila rivers. The El Rio WCMP was adopted in 2006 by the 

DISTRICT, BUCKEYE, the City of Avondale, the City of Goodyear and Maricopa County. 

IGA FCD 2016A013 
LATEST REV 5-4-16 

PCN 126.05.20 PAGE 1 OF9 



5G. - 6

5. The DISTRICT is completing the Lower Gila River Floodplain Delineation Study (Study) between 
Bullard Avenue and Painted Rock Reservoir. The results of the study identified additional land 
within the 100-year floodplain along the north bank of the Gila River, compared to the current 
FEMA Effective Floodplain. The study evaluated conceptual alternatives that would reduce these 
flood hazards, and recommends a combination of reducing vegetation and constructing levee 
reaches along the north bank of the Gila River between Bullard Avenue and MC85. 

6. The proposed Design Concept Report (DCR) will develop the levee concepts and feasible 
alternative levee/ embankment protection configurations to protect the Buckeye Slough area, 
including interior drainage as needed, to the 15 percent design level, and provide a 15 percent level 
cost estimate for implementation of the levees (see Exhibit A). The DCR will develop cost 
estimates for alternatives with and without the vegetation mitigation component added. The DCR 
will also investigate alternatives for mitigating the break-outs in the Buckeye Slough area. 

7. Data collection and preparation of the DCR for the levee reaches along the north bank of the Gila 
River to protect the Buckeye Slough area, interior drainage for the levees, containment of the 
break-outs, and associated features are hereinafter called the PROJECT. 

8. On May 3rd, 2006, the Board of Directors of the DISTRICT adopted Resolution FCD 2006R001 
(C-69-06-079-6-00), authorizing the DISTRICT to negotiate intergovernmental agreements for 
the implementation of features of the El Rio WCMP, including the PROJECT. On April 6th, 2016, 
the Board of Directors of the DISTRICT adopted Resolution Amendment FCD 2006R001A, 
(C-69-06-079-6-01) which authorizes rights-of-way acquisition for the PROJECT area. 

9. Although this Agreement is limited to the DCR, the PROJECT PARTNERS recognize that future 
intergovernmental agreements may be desirable to complete implementation of the 
recommendations of the PROJECT, to meet the intent of the El Rio Watercourse Master Plan. 
The PROJECT PARTNERS may enter into negotiations for separate agreements at a later date to 
establish payment obligations and to implement further phases of final design, environmental 
mitigation, utility relocations, rights-of-way acquisition, construction, construction management, 
ownership, operation and maintenance of the PROJECT. 

PURPOSE OF THE AGREEMENT 

10. This Agreement identifies and defines the responsibilities of the DISTRICT and BUCKEYE for 
the implementation of the PROJECT, as defined in paragraph 7. 

TERMS OF AGREEMENT 

11. The PROJECT as referenced herein, is defmed by paragraph 7 of this Agreement. 

12. The PROJECT COST, as referenced herein, solely encompasses the following costs as needed 
directly associated with the PROJECT Design Concept Report. 

12.1 Costs of data collection, drafting, preparing revising, and fmalizing the DCR report, 
including a 15% cost estimate for levee alternatives. 

12.2 Costs of Phase 1 environmental investigations. 

12.3 Costs of geotechnical investigation. 

12.4 Costs of potholing for utilities and other utility investigations. 

IGA FCD 2016A013 
LATEST REV 5-4-16 

PCN 126.05.20 PAGE 2 OF9 



5G. - 7

12.5 Survey costs. 

12.6 Permit fees. 

12.7 Rights-of-way access fees. 

12.8 Public information activities. 

12.9 Preliminary landscape, aesthetics, and multi-use and associated costs will be included in the 
report to the 15% level, per District's Landscape and Aesthetics Policy. 

12.10 The PROJECT COST associated with this Agreement is estimated to be $750,000.00. The 
PROJECT COST is estimated based on the best information available at the time of this 
Agreement. Upon recognition of anticipated cost increases above this estimated PROJECT 
COST, PROJECT PARTNERS shall communicate these anticipated increases. If the 
estimate of the PROJECT COST increases, the increase will be subject to the mutual written 
agreement of the PROJECT PARTNERS. 

13. Each PROJECT PARTNER will pay for, and not seek reimbursement for, its own personnel and 
internal administrative costs. 

14. DISTRICT funding for this Agreement shall be from secondary flood control ta..'< levy revenue and 
is contingent upon DISTRICT funding availability. 

15. BUCKEYE's funds projected to be made available for its share of the PROJECT COST will be 
funds that are, by law, subject to appropriation in the budget of BUCKEYE on a fiscal year basis 
and therefore the payment and funding obligations of BUCKEYE under this Agreement are 
expressly conditioned upon such appropriation. 

16. The target date for completion of the PROJECT is March 31, 2017. 

17. The DISTRICT shall: 

17.1 Be the lead agency for the DCR contract. The DCR will be developed to meet the 
recurrence interval of the 100-year flood as determined by generally applied technical data 
and methodology in use, and this level of protection is specifically approved by the Board of 
Directors of the Flood Control District of Maricopa County. 

17.2 Fund fifty percent (50%) of the PROJECT COST, making the DISTRICT's share $375,000. 

17 .2.1 Upon award of the DCR contract for the PROJECT, invoice BUCKEYE for half of 
its estimated share of the PROJECT COST. 

17 .2.2 Upon completion of the PROJECT, and as BUCKEYE funding is available, invoice 
BUCKEYE for its remaining share of the PROJECT COST. 

17 .2.3 Provide to BUCKEYE draft report submittals and allow three (3) weeks for review 
and comment. Incorporate BUCKEYE's comments into the report as appropriate. 
If BUCKEYE has not responded within the three (3) week review period, the 
DISTRICT will assume that BUCKEYE has no comments and the District shall 
proceed accordingly. 

IGA FCD 2016A013 
LATEST REV 5-4-16 

PCN 126.05.20 PAGE 3 OF9 



5G. - 8

17 .2.4 Inform BUCKEYE of delays impacting the target completion date. 

17.3 Serve as the lead agency for obtaining environmental, utility, geotechnical, survey, and other 
design data for the report. 

17.4 Serve as the lead agency for any public involvement activities that are deemed necessary by 
both PROJECT PARTNERS. 

18. BUCKEYE shall: 

18.1 Participate in the DCR contract consultant selection process. 

18.2 Fund 50% of the PROJECT COST making BUCKEYE's share $375,000. 

18.3 Within thirty (30) calendar days of receipt, pay all invoices issued by the DISTRICT in 
accordance with the terms of this Agreement. 

18.4 Participate in PROJECT public involvement activities. 

18.5 \Vithin three (3) weeks of receipt of interim project submittals, provide review comments to 
the DISTRICT. 

18.6Provide to the DISTRICT copies of plans and analysis for planned developments that could 
affect the PROJECT area. 

19. Each PROJECT PARTNER, and the PROJECT PARTNERS collectively, shall: 

19.1 Comply with A.R.S. Sections 41-4401 and 23-214, subsection A. 

19 .1.1 Each party to this Agreement retains the legal right to inspect the records of the other 
party's and any contractors' or subcontractors' employees performing work under 
this Agreement to verify compliance with A.R.S. Sections 41-4401 and 23-214, 
subsection A. 

19.1.2Failure by either party to this Agreement to comply withA.R.S. Sections 41-4401 and 
23-214, subsection A shall be deemed a breach of this Agreement and is subject to 
penalties up to and including termination of the Agreement. 

19.2 Require that any consultant selected for the PROJECT: 

19.2.1 Warrant its compliance with all federal immigration laws and regulations that relate to 
its employees and their compliance with A.R.S. section 23-214(A); 

19.2.2Agree that a breach of the warranty under paragraph 19.2.1 shall be deemed a material 
breach of contract and is subject to penalties up to and including termination of the 
contract; 

19 .2.3 Agree that the other party to this Agreement retains the legal right to inspect the 
papers of the contractor or subcontractor employee(s) who work(s) on this 
Agreement to ensure that contractor or subcontractor is complying with the 
warranty under paragraph 19 .2.1. 

IGA FCD 2016A013 
LATEST REV 5-4-16 

PCN 126.05.20 PAGE4 OF9 



5G. - 9

19.3 Have the right, following mutual written agreement of both PROJECT PARTNERS, to 
delegate its responsibilities under dus Agreement to another party. Any delegation, however, 
shall not relieve the delegating PROJECT PARTNER of its original responsibilities as 
defined herein. 

19.4 In the case of any dispute over any items in dlis Agreement, agree to use their best efforts 
and enter into good faith negotiations to resolve the disputed matters. However, dlis shall 
not limit the rights of the PROJECT PARTNERS to seek any remedies provided by law. 

19.5 Agree to equally share the cost of the PROJECT compliance and cost audit to be initiated 
within sixty (60) days of PROJECT completion, if requested by either PROJECT 
PARTNER. An independent auditing firm agreed to by the PROJECT PARTNERS will 
perform the audit. Any payments or reimbursements necessary to bring the PROJECT into 
compliance with the audit findings shall be made within forty five ( 45) days of acceptance by 
the PROJECT PARTNERS. 

20. The PROJECT may be phased due to funding or other coordination issues. Responsibilities of the 

DISTRICT and BUCKEYE shall be phased accordingly, including, but not limited to, invoicing, 

and reimbursements. 

21. If mutually acceptable to the PROJECT PARTNERS, PROJECT invoicing may be conducted 

periodically based on actual PROJECT COST incurred, no more frequendy than quarterly, in lieu 

of invoicing timelines otherwise established in dlis Agreement. 

22. Each party to dlis Agreement shall, as "Indemnitor," to the extent permissible by law, indemnify, 

defend and hold harmless the other Project Partner ("Indemnitee") including elected officials, 

agents, officers, directors, governors and employees thereof, for, from and against any and all loss 
or expense incurred as a result of any claim or suit of any nature whatsoever, which arises out of 

any act or onlission of Indemnitor pursuant to dlis Agreement, including but not limited to, 
reasonable attorneys' fees, court costs, and other expenses relating to the defense against claims or 

litigation, incurred by the Indemnitee. Notwithstanding the above, Indemnitee shall be liable for 

its own negligence or wrongful acts as provided by law. In no event shall the Indemnitor owe or be 

obligated to pay any amounts which the Indemnitee has not actually paid or has no actual 

obligation to pay. In the event any agreement to pay to resolve issues of liability is not enforceable, 
or any agreement or settlement results in an actual obligation lower than the full amount of liability, 

the Indemnitor's obligation to pay shall be limited to the amount Indemnitee has paid or would be 

obligated to pay in the absence of any agreement to indemnify. 

23. All notices or demands upon any party to dlis Agreement shall be in writing and shall be delivered 

in person, by express delivery service for which a receipt is obtained or sent by mail addressed as 

follows: 

Flood Control District of Maricopa County 
Chief Engineer and General Manager 
2801 West Durango Street 
Phoenix, AZ 85009-6399 

IGA FCD 2016A013 
LATEST REV 5-4-16 

PCN 126.05.20 PAGE 5 OF9 



5G. - 10

City of Buckeye 
City Manager 
530 East Monroe Avenue 
Buckeye, AZ 85326 

24. This Agreement shall expire either (A) five years from the date of authorization or (B) upon 

completion of the PROJECT and after all funding obligations and reimbursements have been 

satisfied in accordance with this Agreement, whichever is the first to occur. However, by mutual 

written agreement of all parties, this Agreement may be amended or terminated. The 

indemnification provisions of this Agreement shall survive the expiration of this Agreement. 

25. This Agreement is subject to cancellation by either party pursuant to the provisions of Arizona 

Revised Statutes Section 38-511. 

26. Attached to this Agreement or contained herein are the written determinations by the appropriate 

attorneys for the parties to this Agreement, that these agencies are authorized under the laws of the 

State of Arizona to enter into this Agreement and that it is in proper form. 

27. If legislation is enacted after the effective date of this Agreement that changes the relationship or 

structure of one or more parties to this Agreement, the parties agree that this Agreement shall be 

renegotiated at the written request of either party. 

IGA FCD 2016A013 
LA TEST REV 5-4-16 

PCN 126.05.20 PAGE 6 OF9 



5G. - 11

FLOOD CONTROL DISTRICT OF MARICOPA COUNTY 
A Municipal Corporation 

Recommended by: 

William D. Wiley, P.E. Date 
Chief Engineer and General Manager 

Approved and Accepted: 

By: ________________________ _ 

Chairman, Board of Directors Date 

Attest: 

By:------------------------
Clerk of the Board Date 

The foregoing Intergovernmental Agreement FCD 2016A013 has been reviewed pursuant to Arizona 
Revised Statutes 11-952, as amended, by the undersigned General Counsel, who has determined that it 
is in proper form and within the powers and authority granted to the Flood Control District of 
Maricopa County under the laws of the State of Arizona. 

Flood Control District General Counsel Date 

IGA FCD 2016A013 
LATEST REV 5-4-16 

PCN 126.05.20 PAGE70F9 



5G. - 12

CITY OF BUCKEYE 
City of Buckeye, a Municipal Corporation 

By: ----------------------------------------
Stephen S. Cleveland, City Manager Date 

Attest: 

By: _______________________________________ _ 

Lucinda J. Aja, City Clerk Date 

The foregoing Intergoverrunental Agreement FCD 2016A013 has been reviewed pursuant to A.R.S. 
Section 11-952, as amended, by the undersigned attorney who has determined that it is in proper form 
and within the power and authority granted to the City of Buckeye under the laws of the State of 
Arizona. 

By: ___________________________________ -----

Scott W. Ruby City Attorney 

IGA FCD 2016A013 
LATEST REV 5-4-16 

Date 

PCN 126.05.20 PAGE 8 OF9 



5G. - 13

IGA FCD 2016A013 
EXHIBIT "A" 

~ El Rio Buckeye Levees 
~ with Vegetation Management Plan 

IGA FCD 2016A013 
LATEST REVS-4-16 

PCN 126.05.20 PAGE9 OF9 



 
   

5H
 

5H
 

 
5H

       
  

 
 

 

5H
   

5H
    



 

 
 

CITY OF BUCKEYE 
COUNCIL ACTION REPORT 

(You may add additional text by double clicking next to the text box or drop down menu) 
MEETING DATE:  June 7, 2016 AGENDA ITEM:  *5H. 

DATE PREPARED: May 11, 2016 DISTRICT NO.:  3  

STAFF LIAISON:  Jason Mahkovtz DIRECTOR APPROVAL: SZ 

DEPARTMENT:                Engineering FINANCE APPROVAL: LP 
         Will not be added without both approvals   

 

 
ACTION / MOTION: (This language identifies the formal motion to be made by Council) 

Council to take action on the approval of the Intergovernmental Agreement with Arizona Department of 
Transportation (ADOT) for ADOT’s Project Assistance services in conjunction with the federally funded multi-use 
trails project as depicted in the attached exhibit.  Council to approve the use of contingency funds if necessary. 
 

☐ WORKSHOP ☐ SPECIAL  ☒   CONSENT  ☐ NON-CONSENT  ☐ TABLED  ☐ PUBLIC HEARING 

 
RELEVANT COUNCIL GOAL: 
GOAL 4: Adequate, Well-Maintained and Well-Planned Public Infrastructure 
Choose an item. 
 

SUMMARY 

 
PROJECT DESCRIPTION:  
Item is for the approval of an Intergovernmental Agreement with ADOT.  This agreement is for Project Assistance 
Services (design and construction) in conjunction with the MAG Trails project described in the attached exhibit.  
Federal funding was recently obtained for this project’s design and construction in the amount of $1,515,128.00. 
 

 
BENEFITS: 
Project will provide pedestrian connection to Sundance Park for residents within Sundance and Watson Estates.  In 
part, project will parallel the recently completed Lower Buckeye Road.  
 

 
FUTURE ACTION: Council and staff; does this need to be communicated internally/externally? 
This agreement is contingent upon subsequent approval by ADOT.  This approval is scheduled prior to July 1, 2016. 
 

 
FINANCIAL IMPACT STATEMENT: Must be completed before submission 
The City agrees to pay a 5.7% design cost match prior to the end of FY 15-16 in the amount of $17,261.00. 
Additionally, at the conclusion of the design, the City agrees to pay a 5.7% construction cost match in the amount of 
$65,500.00 in FY 16-17.  Contingency funds are proposed to cover this FY16-17 expenditure.  
 

 
CURRENT FISCAL YEAR TOTAL COST      $17,261.00 
 

☐  BUDGETED ☒  UNBUDGETED FISCAL YEAR BUDGET (check one) F/Y: 15-16 

   
FUND / DEPARTMENT (GL#): 10005185-521502 

 



 

 
 

 
ATTACHMENTS: **ADDITIONAL INFORMATION AVAILABLE IN THE OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK 

Resolution, No. 44-16, Intergovernmental Agreement with Arizona Department of Transportation (ADOT) for ADOT’s 
Project Assistance services in conjunction with the federally funded multi-use trails project as depicted in the 
attached exhibit.  Aerial photo of location 
 



 

 SBS:PR2  2669440.1  5/11/2016 

RESOLUTION NO. 44-16 
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF BUCKEYE, ARIZONA, APPROVING THE INTERGOVERNMENTAL 
AGREEMENT NO. JPA 16-0005846-I BETWEEN THE CITY OF 
BUCKEYE, ARIZONA AND THE STATE OF ARIZONA DEPARTMENT 
OF TRANSPORTATION RELATING TO CONSTRUCTION OF A 
MULTI-USE PATHWAY (LOWER BUCKEYE ROAD/WATSON TO 
228TH AVENUE) IN THE CITY OF BUCKEYE; AUTHORIZING THE 
MAYOR TO EXECUTE AND DELIVER SAID AGREEMENT.  
 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

BUCKEYE, ARIZONA, as follows: 
 
Section 1.  The Intergovernmental Agreement No. JPA-16-0005846-I between the City of 

Buckeye, Arizona and the State of Arizona Department of Transportation, relating to the design 
and construction of a multi-use pathway along Watson Road from Durango Street to Lower 
Buckeye Road, along Lower Buckeye Road from Watson Road to Sundance Park, and along 
Rainbow Road from Durango Street to Lower Buckeye Road and 500 feet west of intersection to 
Sundance Park (the “Agreement”), is hereby approved in substantially the form and substance on 
file with the City Clerk. 

 
Section 2.  The Mayor, the City Manager, the City Clerk and the City Attorney are 

hereby authorized and directed to take all steps necessary to cause the execution and delivery of 
the Agreement and to take all steps necessary to carry out the purpose and intent of this 
Resolution. 

 
PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Mayor and City Council of the City of Buckeye, 

Arizona, this 7th day of June, 2016. 
 
 

  
Jackie A. Meck, Mayor 

 
ATTEST: 
 
 
  
Lucinda J. Aja, City Clerk 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
  
Scott W. Ruby, City Attorney 



ADOT File No.: IGA/JPA 16-0005846-I 
AG Contract No.: P001 2016 OOOxxx 
Project: Lower Buckeye Rd- Watson to 
228th Avenue 
Section: Various Locations 
Federal-aid No.: BKY-0(213)T 
ADOT Project No.: T0062 01D/01C 
TIP/STIP No.: BKY17-401D & 
BKY 17-401 
CFDA No.: 20.205 -Highway Planning 

and Construction 
Budget Source Item No.: n/a 

INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT 

BETWEEN 
THE STATE OF ARIZONA 

AND 
THE CITY OF BUCKEYE 

THIS AGREEMENT is entered into this date , 2016, pursuant to 
the Arizona Revised Statutes §§ 11-951 through 11-954, as amended, between the STATE OF 
ARIZONA, acting by and through its DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION (the "State" or "ADOT") and 
the CITY OF BUCKEYE, acting by and through its MAYOR and CITY COUNCIL (the "City"). The State 
and the City are collectively referred to as "Parties." 

I. RECITALS 

1. The State is empowered by Arizona Revised Statutes§ 28-401 to enter into this Agreement and 
has delegated to the undersigned the authority to execute this Agreement on behalf of the State. 

2. The City is empowered by Arizona Revised Statutes § 48-572 to enter into this Agreement and 
has by resolution, a copy of which is attached hereto and made a part hereof, resolved to enter into this 
Agreement and has authorized the undersigned to execute this Agreement on behalf of the City. 

3. The work proposed under this Agreement, hereinafter referred to as the "Project", consists of the 
design and construction of a ten foot wide multi-use pathway along Watson Road from Durango Street to 
Lower Buckeye Road, along Lower Buckeye Road from Watson Road to Sundance Park; and along 
Rainbow Road from Durango Street to Lower Buckeye Road and 500 feet west of intersection to 
Sundance Park. The State will advertise, bid, award and administer the scoping, design and construction 
of the Project. The plans, estimates and specifications for the Project will be prepared and, as required, 
submitted to Federal Highway Administration (FHWA) for approval. 

4. The City, in order to obtain federal funds for the design and/or construction of the Project, is 
willing to provide City funds to match federal funds in the ratio required or as finally fixed and determined 
by the City and FHWA. 

5. The interest of the State in this Project is the acquisition of federal funds for the use and benefit of 
the City and the authorization of such federal funds for the Project pursuant to federal law and 
regulations. The State shall be the designated agent for the City for the Project, if the Project is approved 
by FHWA and funds for the Project are available. The Project will be performed, completed, accepted 
and paid for in accordance with the requirements of the Project specifications and terms and conditions. 



Page 2 IGNJPA 16-0005846-I 

6. The Parties will perform their responsibilities consistent with this Agreement; any change or 
modification to the Project will only occur with the mutual written consent of both Parties. 

7. The federal funds will be used for the seeping/design and construction of the Project, including 
the construction engineering and administration cost (CE). The estimated Project costs are as follows: 

T0062 01 D (scoping/design): 

Federal-aid funds @ 94.3% 
City's match @ 5. 7% 

Subtotal- Scoping/Design 

T0062 01 C (construction): 

Federal-aid funds@ 94.3% (capped) 
City's match @ 5. 7% 

Subtotal - Construction** 

TOTAL Estimated Project Cost 

Total Estimated City Funds 
Total Federal Funds 

** (Includes 15% CE and 5% Project contingencies) 

$ 285,559.00 
$ 17,261.00 

$ 302,820.00 

$ 1 ,083,628.00 
$ 65,500.00 

$ 1,149,128.00 

$ 1,149,128.00 

$ 82,761.00 
$ 1 ,369,187.00 

The Parties acknowledge that the final Project costs may exceed the initial estimate(s) shown above, and 
in such case, the City is responsible for, and agrees to pay, any and all actual costs exceeding the initial 
estimate. If the final bid amount is less than the initial estimate, the difference between the final bid 
amount and the initial estimate will be de-obligated or otherwise released from the Project. The City 
acknowledges it remains responsible for, and agrees to pay according to the terms of this Agreement, 
any and all actual costs exceeding the final bid amount. 

THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual Agreements expressed herein, it is agreed as follows: 

II. SCOPE OF WORK 

1. The State will: 

a. Execute this Agreement, and if the Project is approved by FHWA and funds for the Project 
are available, be the City designated agent for the Project. 

b. Execute this Agreement, and prior to performing or authorizing any work, invoice the City 
share of the Project design costs, currently estimated at $17,261.00. If actual PMDR costs exceed the 
estimate during the development of design, the State will notify the City and obtain concurrence prior to 
continuing with the development of design.. Once the costs have been finalized, the State will either 
invoice or reimburse the City for the difference between estimated and actual PMDR and design costs. 

I I' 



Page 3 IGNJPA 16-0005846-I 

c. After receipt of the City's estimated share of the Project design costs, on behalf of the City, 
prepare and provide all documents pertaining to the design and post-design of the Project, incorporating 
comments from the City, as appropriate; and review and approve documents required by FHWA to qualify 
the Project for and to receive federal funds. Such work may consist of, but is not specifically limited to, 
preparation of environmental documents; analysis and documentation of environmental categorical 
exclusion determinations; geologic materials testing and analysis; right-of-way related activities; 
preparation of reports, design plans, maps, specifications and cost estimates; and such other related 
tasks essential to the achievement of the objectives of this Agreement. 

d. Submit all required documentation pertaining to the Project to FHWA with the 
recommendation that the maximum federal funds programmed for this Project be approved for 
seeping/design. With FHWA authorization, proceed to advertise for and enter into contract(s) with the 
consultant(s) for the design and post design of the Project. Should costs exceed the maximum federal 
funds available it is understood and agreed that the City will be responsible for any overage. 

e. After completion of design and prior to bid advertisement, invoice the City for the City's share 
of the Project construction costs, estimated at $65,500.00. Once the Project costs have been finalized, 
the State will either invoice or reimburse the City for the difference between estimated and actual costs; 
de-obligate or otherwise release any remaining federal funds from the seeping/design phase of the 
Project. 

f. After receipt of the City's actual PMDR costs and City's estimated share of the Project 
construction costs, submit all required documentation to FHWA with the recommendation that the 
maximum federal funds programmed for the construction of this Project be approved. Should costs 
exceed the maximum federal funds available, it is understood and agreed that the City will be responsible 
for any overage. 

g. With FHWA authorization, proceed to administer construction, advertise for, receive and open 
bids, award and enter into a contract with the firm for the construction of the Project. If the bid amounts 
exceed the construction cost estimate, obtain City concurrence prior to awarding the contract. Once 
awarded, invoice the City for the difference between estimated and actual costs, if applicable. 

h. Be granted, without cost requirements, the right to enter City right-of-way as required to 
conduct any and all construction and pre-construction related activities for said Project, including without 
limitation, temporary construction easements or temporary rights of entry on to and over said rights-of
way of the City. 

i. Enter into an agreement with the design consultant which states that the design consultant 
shall provide professional post-design services as required and requested throughout and upon 
completion of the construction phase of the Project. Upon completion of the construction phase of the 
Project, provide an electronic version of the record drawings to the City. 

j. Notify the City that the Project has been completed and is considered acceptable, 
coordinating with the City as appropriate to turn over full responsibility of the Project improvements. De
obligate or otherwise release any remaining federal funds from the construction phase of the Project 
within ninety (90) days of final acceptance. 

k. Not be obligated to maintain said Project, should the City fail to budget or provide for proper 
and perpetual maintenance as set forth in this Agreement. 

I I 



Page4 IGA/JPA 16-0005846-I 

2. The City will: 

a. Upon execution of this Agreement, designate the State as authorized agent for the City for 
the Project if the Project is approved by FHWA and funds for the Project are available. 

b. Within 30 days of receipt of an invoice from the State pay the City Project design costs, 
estimated at $17,261.00. If actual PMDR costs exceed the estimate during the development of design, 
the State will notify the City and obtain concurrence prior to continuing with the development of design the 
State will be responsible for any difference between the estimated and actual PMDR and design costs of 
the Project subject to the terms and conditions of this Agreement. 

c. Review design plans, specifications, cost estimates and other such documents required for 
the construction bidding and construction of the Project, including scoping/design plans and documents 
required by FHWA to qualify projects for and to receive federal funds; provide design review comments to 
the State as appropriate. 

d. After completion of design, within thirty (30) days of receipt of an invoice from the State and 
prior to bid advertisement, pay to the State, the City Project construction costs, estimated at $65,500.00. 
Once the Project costs have been finalized, the State will either invoice or reimburse the City for the 
difference between estimated and actual costs. 

e. Be responsible for all costs incurred in performing and accomplishing the work as set forth 
under this Agreement, that are not covered by federal funding. Should costs be deemed ineligible or 
exceed the maximum federal funds available, it is understood and agreed that the City is responsible for 
these costs, payment for these costs shall be made within thirty (30) days of receipt of an invoice from the 
State. 

f. Certify that all necessary rights-of-way have been or will be acquired prior to advertisement 
for bid and that all obstructions or unauthorized encroachments of any nature, either above or below the 
surface of the Project area, shall be removed from the proposed right-of-way or will be removed prior to 
the start of construction, in accordance with The Uniform Relocation Assistance and Real Property 
Acquisition Policies Act of 1970 as amended; 49 CFR 24.102 Basic Acquisition Policies; 49 CFR 24.4 
Assurances, Monitoring and Corrective Action, parts (a) & (b) and ADOT ROW Manual: 8.02 
Responsibilities, 8.03 Prime Functions, 9.06 Monitoring Process and 9.07 Certification of Compliance. 
Coordinate with the appropriate State's Right-of-Way personnel during any right-of-way process 
performed by the City, if applicable. 

g. Not permit or allow any encroachments upon or private use of the right-of-way, except those 
authorized by permit. In the event of any unauthorized encroachment or improper use, the City shall take 
all necessary steps to remove or prevent any such encroachment or use. 

h. Grant the State, its agents and/or contractors, without cost, the right to enter City rights-of
way, as required, to conduct any and all construction and preconstruction related activities, including 
without limitation, temporary construction easements or temporary rights of entry to accomplish among 
other things, soil and foundation investigations. 

i. Be obligated to incur any expenditure should unforeseen conditions or circumstances 
increase Project costs. Be responsible for the cost of any requested changes to the scope of work 
of the Project, such changes will require State and FHWA approval. Be responsible for any contractor 
claims for additional compensation caused by Project delay attributable to the . Payment for these 
costs will be made to the State within 30 days of receipt of an invoice from the State. 

j. Upon notification by the State of Project completion, agree to accept, maintain and assume 
full responsibility of the Project in writing. 



Page 5 IGNJPA 16-0005846-I 

k. Pursuant to 23 USC 1 02(b), repay all federal funds reimbursements for preliminary 
engineering costs on the Project if it does not advance to right-of-way acquisition or construction within 
ten (1 0) years after federal funds were first made available. 

Ill. MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS 

1. The terms, conditions and provisions of this Agreement shall remain in full force and effect until 
completion of the Project and all related deposits and/or reimbursements are made. Any provisions for 
maintenance shall be perpetual, unless assumed by another competent entity. This Agreement may be 
cancelled at any time prior to the award of the Project contract and after 30 days written notice to the 
other Party. It is understood and agreed that, in the event the City terminates this Agreement, the City will 
be responsible for all costs incurred by the State up to the time of termination. It is further understood 
and agreed that in the event the City terminates this Agreement, the State shall in no way be obligated to 
complete or maintain the Project. 

2. The City shall indemnify, defend, and hold harmless the State, any of its departments, agencies, 
officers or employees (collectively referred to in this paragraph as the "State") from any and all claims, 
demands, suits, actions, proceedings, loss, cost and damages of every kind and description, including 
reasonable attorneys' fees and/or litigation expenses (collectively referred to in this paragraph as the 
"Claims"), which may be brought or made against or incurred by the State on account of loss of or 
damage to any property or for injuries to or death of any person, to the extent caused by, arising out of, or 
contributed to, by reasons of any alleged act, omission, professional error, fault, mistake, or negligence of 
the City, its employees, officers, directors, agents, representatives, or contractors, their employees, 
agents, or representatives in connection with or incident to the performance of this Agreement. The City's 
obligations under this paragraph shall not extend to any Claims to the extent caused by the negligence of 
the State, except the obligation does apply to any negligence of the City which may be legally imputed to 
the State by virtue of the State's ownership or possession of land. The City's obligations under this 
paragraph shall survive the termination of this Agreement. 

3. The State shall include Section 107.13 of the 2008 version of the Arizona Department of 
Transportation Standard Specifications for Road and Bridge Construction, incorporated to this Agreement 
by reference, in the State's contract with any and all contractors, of which the City shall be specifically 
named as a third-party beneficiary. This provision may not be amended without the approval of the City. 

4. The cost of scoping, design, construction and construction engineering work under this 
Agreement is to be covered by the maximum available amount of federal funds programmed for this 
Project. The City n acknowledges that the actual costs may exceed the maximum available amount of 
federal funds, or that certain costs may not be accepted by the federal government as eligible for federal 
funds. Therefore, the City agrees to pay the difference between actual Project costs and the federal 
funds received. 

5. Should the federal funding related to this Project be terminated or reduced by the federal 
government, or Congress rescinds, fails to renew, or otherwise reduces apportionments or obligation 
authority, the State shall in no way be obligated for funding or liable for any past, current or future 
expenses under this Agreement. 

6. The cost of the Project under this Agreement includes indirect costs approved by FHWA, as 
applicable. 

7. The Parties warrant compliance with the Federal Funding Accountability and Transparency Act of 
2006 and associated 2008 Amendments (the "Act"). Additionally, in a timely manner, the City will provide 
information that is requested by the State to enable the State to comply with the requirements of the Act, 
as may be applicable. 



Page 6 IGA/JPA 16-0005846-I 

8. The City acknowledges compliance with federal laws and regulations and may be subject to the 
Office of Management and Budget (OMB), Single Audit, Circular A-133 (Audits of States, Local 
Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations). Entities that expend $500,000.00 or more (prior to 
12/26/14) and $750,000.00 or more (on or after 12/26/14) of federal assistance (federal funds, federal 
grants, or federal awards) are required to comply by having an independent audit. Either an electronic or 
hardcopy of the Single Audit is to be sent to Arizona Department of Transportation Financial Management 
Services within the required deadline of nine (9) months of the sub recipient fiscal year end. 

ADOT- FMS 
Attn: Cost Accounting Administrator 
206 S 1 ih Ave. Mail Drop 204B 
Phoenix, AZ 85007 
SingleAudit@azdot.gov 

9. This Agreement shall become effective upon signing and dating of the Determination Letter by 
the State's Attorney General. 

10. This Agreement may be cancelled in accordance with Arizona Revised Statutes§ 38-511. 

11. To the extent applicable under law, the provisions set forth in Arizona Revised Statutes§§ 35-214 
and 35-215 shall apply to this Agreement. 

12. This Agreement is subject to all applicable provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act 
(Public Law 101-336, 42 U.S.C. 121 01-12213) and all applicable federal regulations under the Act, 
including 28 CFR Parts 35 and 36. The parties to this Agreement shall comply with Executive Order 
Number 2009-09 issued by the Governor of the State of Arizona and incorporated herein by reference 
regarding "Non-Discrimination". 

13. Non-Availability of Funds: Every obligation of the State under this Agreement is conditioned upon 
the availability of funds appropriated or allocated for the fulfillment of such obligations. If funds are not 
allocated and available for the continuance of this Agreement, this Agreement may be terminated by the 
State at the end of the period for which the funds are available. No liability shall accrue to the State in the 
event this provision is exercised, and the State shall not be obligated or liable for any future payments as 
a result of termination under this paragraph. 

14. In the event of any controversy, which may arise out of this Agreement, the Parties hereto agree 
to abide by required arbitration as is set forth for public works contracts in Arizona Revised Statutes § 12-
1518. 

15. The Parties shall comply with the applicable requirements of Arizona Revised Statutes§ 41-4401. 

16. The Parties hereto shall comply with all applicable laws, rules, regulations and ordinances, as 
may be amended. 

17. All notices or demands upon any Party to this Agreement shall be in writing and shall be delivered 
in person or sent by mail, addressed as follows: 

For Agreement Administration: 

Arizona Department of Transportation 
Joint Project Administration 
205 S. 1 ih Avenue, Mail Drop 637E 
Phoenix, Arizona 85007 
(602) 712-7124 
(602) 712-3132 Fax 
JPABranch@azdot.gov 

City of Buckeye 
Attn: Scott Lowe 
530 E. Monroe Avenue 
Buckeye, AZ 85326 
Phone# 
Fax# 
E-Mail 



Page 7 

For Project Administration: 

Arizona Department of Transportation 
Joint Project Administration 
205 S. 1 ih Avenue, Mail Drop 637E 
Phoenix, Arizona 85007 
(602) 712-7124 
(602) 712-3132 Fax 
JPABranch@azdot.gov 
For Financial Administration: 

Arizona Department of Transportation 
Joint Project Administration 
205 S. 1 ih Avenue, Mail Drop 637E 
Phoenix, Arizona 85007 
(602) 712-7124 
(602) 712-3132 Fax 
JPABranch@azdot.gov 

City of Buckeye 
Attn: Scott Lowe 
530 E. Monroe Avenue 
Buckeye, AZ 85326 
Phone# 
E-Mail 

City of Buckeye 
Attn: Scott Lowe 
530 E. Monroe Avenue 
Buckeye, AZ 85326 
Phone# 
E-Mail 

IGNJPA 16-0005846-I 

18. In accordance with Arizona Revised Statutes § 11-952 (D) attached hereto and incorporated 
herein is the written determination, of each Party's legal counsel that the Parties are authorized under the 
laws of this State to enter into this Agreement and that the Agreement is in proper form. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have executed this Agreement the day and year first above written. 

CITY OF BUCKEYE 

By ________________________ ___ 
JACKIE A. MECK 
Mayor 

ATTEST: 

By ________________________ ___ 

LUCINDA AJA 
City Clerk 

STATE OF ARIZONA 
Department of Transportation 

By ________________________ ___ 

STEVE BOSCHEN, P .E. 
IDO Director 



IGAIJPA 16-0005846-1 

ATTORNEY APPROVAL FORM FOR THE CITY OF BUCKEYE 

I have reviewed the above referenced Intergovernmental Agreement between the State of 

Arizona, acting by and through its DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION, and the CITY OF BUCKEYE, 

an agreement among public agencies which, has been reviewed pursuant to Arizona Revised Statutes§§ 

11-951 through 11-954 and declare this Agreement to be in proper form and within the powers and 

authority granted to the City under the laws of the State of Arizona. 

No opinion is expressed as to the authority of the State to enter into this Agreement. 

DATED this ________ day of ________ , 2016. 

City Attorney 



5H
. - 12

GENERAL ALIGNMENT OF TRAIL 
SYSTEM (SUBJECT TO ADJUSTMENT 

DURING FINAL DESIGN) ~ 
BUCKEYE, AZ 

ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT 
530 EAST MONROE AVENUE 

BUCKEYE, AZ 85326 

SUBJECT: ADOT IGA For Project Assistance 

PROJECT: MAG CLOSE-OUT FUNDS TRAIL PROJECT 

DATE: 5-11-16 

SCALE: N/A 

SHEET#: 1 OF 1 



5I 
5I 

5I 
5I 

5I 



MEETING DATE: 
DATE PREPARED: 
STAFF LIAISON: 
DEPARTMENT: 

CITY OF BUCKEYE 
COUNCIL ACTION REPORT 

(You may add additional text by double clicking next to the text box or drop down menu) 

June 7, 2016 AGENDA ITEM: *51. 
June 2, 2016 DISTRICT NO.: ALL 
Stephen Cleveland DIRECTOR APPROVAL: L.Aja/SC 
City Manager FINANCE APPROVAL: LOP 

Will not be added Without both approvals 

ACTION I MOTION: (This language identifies the formal motion to be made by Council) 

~ 
BUCK.EYF..AZ 

Council to take action on the contract with the Maricopa Community Colleges Foundation in support of the West 
Valley Veterans Success Initiative. 

0 WORKSHOP 0 SPECIAL ~ CONSENT 0 NON-CONSENT 0 TABLED 0 PUBLIC HEARING 
RELEVANT COUNCIL GOAL: 
GOAL 5: Responsive and Accountable Government and Effective Public Services 

SUMMARY 
PROJECT DESCRIPTION: 
A presentation was given at the Council Workshop by Steve Yamamori, Vice President of Veteran Initiatives, 
requesting a contribution commitment of $15,000 per year for five years to the West Valley Veterans Center. West 
Valley cities who have committed to contributing include Tolleson, Surprise, and Litchfield Park. The Center would 
assist veterans and their families in meeting their needs by providing valuable resources to transition careers, further 
education, and personal and professional development. Currently, 600,000 veterans reside in Arizona, or 11% of the 
population. The building is located at an unused visitor control center near Luke Air Force Base on Litchfield Road. 

BENEFITS: 
Veterans and their families will be provided with valuable tools to obtain education, counseling, training, and 
successful transition to civilian life. 

FUTURE ACTION: 
The requested program commitment, if approved, will be funded from the General Fund for FlY 16/17 and four 
additional years subject to annual appropriation. 

FINANCIAL IMPACT STATEMENT: 
$15,000 for five years, totaling $75,000 requested from the City of Buckeye funded from the General Fund. 

CURRENT FISCAL YEAR TOTAL COST 

~ BUDGETED 0 UNBUDGETED FISCAL YEAR BUDGET (check one) FlY: 

FUND I DEPARTMENT (GL#): 

ATTACHMENTS: **ADDITIONAL INFORMATION AVAILABLE IN THE OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK 

Agreement and PowerPoint 

I ', I I 

$15,000 

16/17 

General Fund 



 TAS:cmy  2685451.2  6/6/2016 
1 

AGREEMENT 
BETWEEN THE CITY OF BUCKEYE AND 

MARICOPA COMMUNITY COLLEGES FOUNDATION 
FOR THE 

VETERAN SUCCESS PROJECT 
 
 

This Agreement is entered into the 7th day of June, 2016 by and between the City 
of Buckeye, Arizona, an Arizona municipal corporation (hereinafter referred to as City), 
and the Maricopa Community Colleges Foundation (hereinafter referred to as MCCF). 
 
RECITALS: 
 

A. MCCF is a 501(c)(3) nonprofit organization designated by the Maricopa County 
Community Colleges District to receive and manage gifts on behalf of its ten 
colleges and the Maricopa Corporate College.  The Foundation actively seeks 
contributions from a variety of public and private sources including individuals, 
corporations and other foundations.  It acts as a trustee for donations to assure that 
gifts are distributed in the manner specified by the donor. 

B. MCCF is one of the largest community college systems in the United States and 
seeks to become a national leader in the delivery of higher educational 
opportunities to veterans. 

 
C. Potentially more than 1,000,000 active duty, guard and reserve personnel 

nationally will transition to civilian life in the near future, and it is expected that a 
majority will begin the transition at the community college level. 

 
D. Veteran students on average are less successful than their peers, in large part 

because of a lack of resources dedicated to the transition to civilian life. 
 
E. MCCF intends to implement a program to assist veterans in the areas of transition, 

education, employment and human services to be known as the “Veteran Success 
Project” with a goal of serving 100,000 veterans and their families over the next 
ten years. 

 
F. Funding for the Veteran Success Project will be requested from corporate, 

municipal, federal and individual sponsors. 
 
G. The City of Buckeye has over 3,000 veterans living in its city limits who will 

have access to the services to be provided by the Veteran Success Project, and the 
City Council believes the Veteran Success Project will provide a valuable benefit 
to the community, including its veteran residents. 

 



 TAS:cmy  2685451.2  6/6/2016 
2 

Now, therefore, in consideration of the mutual covenants between the parties, it is 
agreed as follows: 
 
1. Purpose of Agreement.  The purpose of this Agreement is to partially fund an 

endowment that will provide long-term financial support to the Veteran Success 
Project of MCCF and its goals of providing transition, education, employment 
and human services to veterans. 

 
2. Duration of Agreement.  This Agreement shall commence on June 7, 2016, and 

shall continue until the Veteran Success Project is terminated. 
 
3. Use of Funds Received from City; Endowment Fund.  MCCF shall use funds 

received from City, along with other funds received by MCCF for the Veteran 
Success Project, to create an endowment fund (“Endowment Fund”) that will 
generate sufficient funds to implement and maintain MCCF’s Veteran Success 
Project meeting the criteria set forth in Exhibit A of this Agreement.  MCCF shall 
be a fiduciary for the Endowment Fund and shall use the proceeds of the 
Endowment Fund exclusively for the Veteran Success Project.  MCCF shall 
maintain accurate financial records to enable the City to verify that the funds in 
the Endowment Fund are used in accordance with this Agreement.   

 
4. Financial Support of the City.  City shall provide the amount of Seventy-Five 

Thousand Thousand Dollars ($75,000.00) over five years as follows:  Within 
thirty (30) days of execution of this Agreement by both parties, City shall provide 
Fifteen Thousand Dollars ($15,000.00) to MCCF to be used for the Endowment 
Fund.  The date of the first payment shall be known as the Initial Payment.  On 
each of the second, third, fourth and fifth anniversaries of the Initial Payment, 
City shall provide an additional Fifteen Thousand Dollars ($15,000.00) to MCCF 
for the Endowment Fund, subject to budget and appropriation. 

 
5. Reporting:  At least sixty (60) days prior to each of the second, third, fourth, fifth 

and sixth anniversaries of the Initial Payment, MCCF shall submit to City an 
itemized report setting forth an accounting for the Endowment Fund and how the 
funds in the Endowment Fund were expended.  In subsequent years, upon the 
written request of the City, MCCF shall open for inspection and to make available 
all financial records relating to the Endowment Fund and the Veteran Success 
Project. 

 
6. Noncompliance.  If City, in its sole discretion, determines MCCF is in breach of 

this Agreement, City shall give written notice to MCCF of the specific area of 
noncompliance.  MCCF shall comply within 30 calendar days of the date of 
notice.   

 
7. Termination for Cause:  If MCCF does not comply within 30 calendar days 

from the date of the notice of breach, City may terminate this Agreement.  MCCF 



 TAS:cmy  2685451.2  6/6/2016 
3 

shall immediately return to City all funds provided by City pursuant to this 
Agreement. 

 
8. Termination of the Veteran Success Project.  If the Veteran Success Project is 

terminated, this Agreement shall automatically terminate, in which event MCCF 
shall either use any remaining funds in the Endowment Fund to directly support 
veterans’ programs or refund to City its proportionate share of the Endowment 
Fund, based on all funds contributed to the Endowment Fund. 

 
9. Termination Pursuant to A.R.S. § 38-511:  City may terminate this Agreement 

pursuant to A.R.S. § 38-511. 
 
10. Indemnification:  City’s role is solely to provide funding for the Endowment 

Fund.  MCCF agrees to hold harmless and indemnify City from any loss, damage, 
liability, cost, charge or expense, whether direct or indirect, including reasonable 
attorney’s fees, and whether to any person or property to which City, its agents, 
employees or said parties may be subject to related to the Endowment Fund or the 
Veteran Success Project, including, but not limited to, actions for bodily injury, 
illness, death, or property damage. 

 
11. Independent Contractor.  MCCF is an independent contractor and not an agent 

or employee of City.   
 
12. Entire Agreement; Amendments.  This agreement represents the entire 

agreement between the parties with respect to the subject matter hereof.  This 
Agreement may not be amended except through an appropriate writing signed by 
both parties. 

 
13. Assignment Prohibited.  MCCF shall not assign any rights acquired hereby, 

without first obtaining the written consent of City. 
 
14. No Discrimination.  Neither MCCF nor its employees or agents will discriminate 

on the basis of race, religion, handicap, gender or national origin in providing the 
Project.   

 
15. Non-appropriation.   City’s obligations pursuant to Paragraph 4 are contingent 

on annual appropriations approved by City’s City Council. 
 
16. Immigration Law Warranty:  As required by A.R.S. § 41-4401, MCCF hereby 

warrants its compliance with all federal immigration laws and regulations that 
relate to its employees and A.R.S. § 23-214(A).  MCCF further warrants that after 
hiring an employee, MCCF verifies the employment eligibility of the employee 
through the E-Verify program.  If MCCF uses any subcontractors in performance 
of the Project, subcontractors shall warrant their compliance with all federal 
immigration laws and regulations that relate to its employees and A.R.S. § 23-
214(A), and subcontractors shall further warrant that after hiring an employee, 



 TAS:cmy  2685451.2  6/6/2016 
4 

such subcontractor verifies the employment eligibility of the employee through 
the E-Verify program.  A breach of this warranty shall be deemed a material 
breach of the Contract that is subject  to penalties up to and including termination 
of the Contract.   

 
17. Notices.  All notice provided for herein shall be hand delivered, delivered by 

overnight courier (e.g., Federal Express) or sent by certified or registered mail, 
return receipt requested, addressed to all parties hereto at the address designated 
for each party beside its signature or at such other address as the party who is to 
receive such notice may designate in writing.  Notice shall be deemed completed 
upon:  (i) such hand delivery or courier delivery or (ii) three (3) days after the 
deposit of same in a letter box or other means provided for the posting of mail, 
addressed to the party and with the proper amount of postage affixed thereto.  
Except as otherwise herein provided, actual receipt of notice shall not be required 
to effect notice hereunder. 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have hereunto subscribed their 

names,  
 
For MCCF 
 
      
(Signature) 
 
       
Title 
 
      
Address 
 
______________________________ 
City                          Zip Code 
 
      
Telephone Number 

For City 
 
       
Jackie A. Meck, Mayor 
 
City of Buckeye 
Attn:  Stephen S. Cleveland,  
City Manager 
530 East Monroe Avenue 
Buckeye, Arizona 85326 
 
Attest: 
 
      
Lucinda J. Aja, City Clerk 
 
Approved as to Form: 
 
      
By: Scott Ruby, City Attorney  
 

 
 

 
 
 
 



 TAS:cmy  2685451.2  6/6/2016 
5 

EXHIBIT A 
 

VETERAN SUCCESS PROJECT 
 
 
The MCCF agrees to use the funds received from City only for the Endowment Fund and 
the Veteran Success Project as follows: 
 

1. Implement the Veteran Success Project, which shall consist of transition, 
education, housing, human services, professional development, career and 
related personal Project services to veterans. 

 
2. Provide a building for the Veteran Success Project suitable for the 

purposes described in the Agreement. 
 

3. Provide sufficient staff and equipment to implement the Veteran Success 
Project. 

 
 



 TAS:cmy  2685451.2  6/6/2016 
6 

EXHIBIT B 

PARTICIPATING ENTITIES 

 
City of Phoenix 
City of Glendale 
City of Peoria 
City of Surprise 
Sun City Homeowners Association 
Sun City West Homeowners Association  
City of Goodyear 
City of Avondale 
City of Buckeye 
City of El Mirage 
City of Litchfield Park 
City of Tolleson 
Town of Youngtown  
 



Supporting Veteran 
Student Success: 
Dedicated to Serving 

Those Who Serve 

Briefing: City of Buckeye 



The Veteran Success 
Project assists our 
veterans in the areas of 
transition, education, 
employment and human 
services. Our Advisory 
Committee is made up 
of municipal and 
community leaders. 



Quick Facts: 
• One of the largest community college systems in the 

nation 
• 250,000 students 
• 22,000 students outside of Maricopa County 
• Largest provider of workforce training in Arizona 
• Ten colleges, 2 skill centers, satellites located throughout 

Phoenix 
• Offering customized, non-credit training for corporations  
• Mission: To provide access to higher education for 

diverse students and communities  
 
 
 
 

Maricopa Community College District 
(MCCCD) 



• 650,000 veterans reside in Arizona (11% of population) 
 

• 10,000 student veterans currently enrolled in the district 
 

• Potential for more than 1 million active duty, guard and 
reserve personnel nationally to transition to civilian life in the 
near future 
 

• Nationally and in Arizona, an overwhelming majority will 
begin this journey at the community college level 
 

• Veteran students on average are less successful than their 
peers  

• Only about one out of ten veterans use the VA  
 
 
 
 

Veteran Statistics 



• MCCCD seeks to become a national leader in the delivery of 
higher educational opportunities to veterans 
 

• Program offers case-managed, success planning services to 
transitioning military, spouses and veterans 
 

• Aim to serve 100,000 veterans and their families over  the 
next 10 years 
 

• Transition, education, housing, human services, professional 
development, career and personal services are offered  

 
• Program will develop individual plans for success and bring 

every resource forward to execute on that plan 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 

Veteran Success Project 



The West Valley has a powerful 
tradition of supporting the Men, 
Women and Families of Active 
Duty, Guard, Reserve and 
Veteran Residents. We are 
looking to continue that 
tradition. 



LUKE AIR FORCE BASE 

 
 
 

West Valley Center for Military & Veteran Success 



• Building 1353 is unused visitor control center on East side 
of Litchfield Road 

• Allows public access to facility without a Base Pass 
• 1,548 square feet 
• Lobby, customer service counter, private office, restroom, 

break area, parking for 20 vehicles and adjacent bus 
terminal  

 
 
 
 

West Valley Center for Military & 
Veteran Success 



Budget – Personnel & Benefits 
 

• Site Manager – MAT 15 position - $50,958 salary + $11,918 benefits 
• Two (2) Transition Specialist (OYO 1.00 FTE) positions - $36,000 salary + 

$11,918 benefits ($5,420 + 18.05% for statutory FICA, Medicare, Social 
Security, etc.) 

• Provides one-stop student service access to support services; provides 
service in the areas of: education, housing, financial, human services, 
career development, job placement and training 

• One (1) Office Coordinator I (OYO 1.00 FTE) position - $32,000 salary + 
$11,196 benefits ($5,420 + 18.05% for statutory FICA, Medicare, Social 
Security, etc.) 

• Coordinates the daily operation of a program to ensure ongoing service 
delivery to clientele; requires performance of a wide range of clerical, 
administrative, and direct service duties, independent decision-making 
and action within established guidelines, and extensive knowledge of the 
policies, procedures, and activities of the assigned program 

• Part-time wages - $20,000 to supplement hours of operation (hourly rate 
of personnel hired will depend on related experience) 

 
 
 
 

West Valley Center for Military & 
Veteran Success 



Budget - Other 
 

• Lease Cost - Average price to buy /rent 10,000 square feet of space in the West Valley is $12,000/month. 
• Equipment - Cisco Router – One (1) to connect computer network in existing WVVC - $7,000 
• Consultants and Contracts 
• Web Development and Licensing - Needed to create online portal for the WVVC and acquire licensing for 

software, copyrights, etc. - $15,000 
• Course Development – Online and In-person orientations created to highlight MCCCD and the colleges 

within the west valley region of Phoenix - $11,800 
• Computers – Four (4) for EVVEC personnel use; Sixteen (16) to aid Veterans with educational and career 

assessments, job searches, computer software applications for resumes, class work, etc.- $19,000 (20 @ 
$950 ea) 

• Printers – Two (2) for EVVEC personnel use; Two (2) to support computers for Veteran use - $2736 (4 @ 
$684 ea) 

• Laptop – One (1) for EVVEC personnel use when performing outreach/presentations to Veteran related 
support groups and community partners - $1,566 

• Copiers – One (1) for EVVEC personnel use; One (1) for Veteran/Community use - $7,000 (2 @ $3,500 ea) 
• Flat Screen Monitors – Two (2) – One (1) for classroom space; One (1) for use in Veteran meeting space - 

$3,000 (2 @1,500 ea) 
• Audio/Visual Equipment (projector, screen, cables, mounts and speakers) – Two (2) for two classrooms to 

be used for workshops/training specific to Veteran needs - $4,000 (2 @ $2,000) 
• Wireless Controller – One (1) needed to create a wireless network within the EVVEC for student use within 

the center - $4,000 
• Wireless Access Points – Two (2) needed to access the controller in order for students to connect to a 

wireless network - $2,400 (2 @ $1,200) 
• Phones – Three (3) for personnel use; two (2) for student use when connecting with other community 

resources - $1,850 (5 @ $370) 
 

 
 
 
 

West Valley Center for Military & 
Veteran Success 



Budget – Summary 
• Personnel & Benefits -  for Site Manager, Transition 

Specialists, Office Coordinator and Part-time wages
       $173,990 

• Lease – Potential for in-kind lease back agreement with 
Luke Air Force Base -     $25,000 

• IT & Web Support – Cisco Router, Network, Web 
Development, Software, licensing  $33,800 

• Other – Computers, Printers, Laptop, Copiers, Flat 
Screen Monitors Audio/Visual Equipment, Wireless 
Controller and Phones    $45,552 

Total  $278,342 
 
 
 

West Valley Center for Military & 
Veteran Success 



Funding will be a two-pronged strategy to cover immediate 
costs, as well as legacy funding through the endowment.  
• Endowment will be able to fund operating costs in 

perpetuity  
 

• At 5% return on investment, endowment fund will need 
considerable investment 
 

• Short-term support of the endowment will result in long-
term sustainability 
 

 
 
 
 

Funding 



11 Million into the endowment will earn 5% 
annually for $550,000 per year to support 
annual overhead costs for the East and West 
Valley Centers.  
Support will come from a few sources: 
• Municipal Support  2.5 – 3.5 million 
• Corporate Support  2.5 – 3.5 million 
• Federal Support    3.5 – 5.5 million 
• Individuals     1.0 – 1.5 million   

11 Million-Dollar Goal 



 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 

------

--1 

-



• West Phoenix  39,161  33% 
• Glendale   15,800  14% 
• Peoria   13,492  12% 
• Surprise   12,730  11% 
• Sun City      8,806    8% 
• Sun City West      6,580    6% 
• Goodyear       6,353    6% 
• Avondale       5,038             4.5% 
• Buckeye       3,364     3% 
• El Mirage     1,680     1% 
• Litchfield Park       520    .5% 
• Tolleson        304    .5% 
• Youngtown                  297                .5% 

 

114,125 Veterans by Municipality 



• West Phoenix  33%  $825,000 
• Glendale   14%  $350,000 
• Peoria   12%  $300,000 
• Surprise   11%  $275,000 
• Sun City       8%  $200,000 
• Sun City West       6%  $150,000 
• Goodyear        6%  $150,000 
• Avondale     4.5%  $112,500 
• Buckeye         3%  $  75,000 
• El Mirage       1%  $  25,000 
• Litchfield Park      .5%  $  12,500 
• Tolleson       .5%  $  12,500 
• Youngtown                 .5%  $  12,500 

 

2.5 Million West Valley Municipal 
Goal   



Municipal Response   
May 11, 2016 

Ste\'e Y amamori 
Vice-President 
Veter.m Initiatives 
Maricopa Community Colleges Foundation 

Re: Veterans ' Success Project 

Mr. Yamamori: 

Cl1Y OF TOlLESON 

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR 

One need only walk the streets of Tolleson to realize veterans' contributions toward our quality of life. 
'i.Vhether at Normandy .Beach, the Battle of the Bulge, Vietnam, Korea, or in the Middle East, Tolleson 
vetei3DS' defense of our freedom did not end in their respective combat theatres_ They continue to preserve 
our freedom as coaches or teachers, doctors or lawyers, police officers, firefighters or pUblic servants_ Each 
of their days are dedicated to the pursuit of others' happiness - their love of country remains unconditional. 

On May 10, 2016, the Tolleson City Council memorialized its gra.titude for all veterans with their th •e-year 
financial commitment. paid in one l'mnp sum. toward the establishment and sust:ainability of the West Valley 
Veter.ms cent~- Their heartfelt action was immediate and unanimous with the intent to inspire others to 
pursue similar acts of support 

Tolleson is proud to acknowledge those who made the utmost sacrifice. It is incumbent upon us all to ensure 
that their most basic needs are among the highest of priorities. 

/---~,./4A--/ '/;/:; :-;: . ...~ '-L>v-- _j- -
Adolfo Girnez 
Milyor, City ofTolleson 

9555 \V_ Va:n Buren SL Tonesan, AZ 85353 

Phone: 623-936-7111 Fu: 623-936-7117 



Municipal Response   
.... ~~ 

SURPRISE 
·'Ill , ( 1 \ "It 

May 10, 2016 

Mr. Steve Yamamori 
Vi~ Pre6ldent, Veterans Initiatives 
Maric<lpa Community Colleges Foundation 
2419 West 14th Street. Tempe AZ 85281 

Dear Steve, 

Office of the City Manager 
16000 N. Civic Center Plaza 

S!Jrprtse. /lZ. 85374-7470 
Ph: 623-222·110D 

Fax: 623-222-1021 
TTY: 623-222·1002 

Here in Surprise, we take seriously our commitment to meeting the needs of Veterans in 
Surprise and in the West Valley. We understand, appreciate, and deeply value the 
commitment and sacrifice that our military s.ervice persons and their families make to 
keep our country safe. 

I am happy to submit this letter confirming our Fiscal Year 2017 budget request in the 
amount of $50,000 to support the West Valley Veterans Success Center lnftlatlve. 
Council adopted the Tentative Rscal Year 2017 budget on May 3. 2016. The Council is 
scheduled to adOflt our final budget on June 7, 2016. It is our Intent to request $50,000 
each year for five succ~slve years for a total amount of support of $250,000. 

Thank you for the woli\ that you do and the work of the Maricopa Community Colleges 
Foundation to support our Veterans and care for our communities. 

Respectfully, 

Jil---1 
Bob Wingenroth 
City Man39er 
Surprise, AZ. 



Municipal Response   Avond~le~ 
Aspiring Achieving. Accelerating. 

May25, 2016 

Mr. Steve Yamamori 
Vice President, Veterans Foundation 
Maricopa Communi ty Colleges Foundation 
2419 W. 14'" Street 
Tempe, AZ 85281 

Dear Steve, 

The City of Avondale is committed to meeting t he needs of our Veterans in Avondale and the West Va lley. 
We understand and appreciate the sacri fices that our Veterans - and t heir families - make to keep our 
country sa'e. 

The City of Avondale is pleased to submit our pledge of $20,000 annually for five successive years for a 
total amoLnt of support of $100,000 t o support t he West Valley Veterans Success Center Initiative. This 
pledge is pending Council approval. 

Thank you for the work t hat you are doing to support the Veterans in our community. 

AT ~~; ,.,;,~ 
City Manager 
City of Avondale 

Administration 
11465 W Civic Center Drive I Avondale, AZ 85323 

Phone (623) 333-1000 I Fax (623) 333-0100 I TDD (623)333-0010 I 
www.avondale.org 



 

www.maricopa.edu/studentaffairs/veterans 



 
   

7A
 

7A
 

 
7A

 
 

7A
 

 
7A

 
 



7A. - 1

I 

I 
I 

' 
:-:J 

CITY OF BUCKEYE 
COUNCIL ACTION REPORT 

MEETING DATE: June 7, 2016 AGENDA ITEM: 
DATE PREPARED: May 12, 2016 DISTRICT NO.: 
STAFF LIAISON: Ed Boik, AICP, Sr. Planner DIRECTOR APPROVA 
DEPARTMENT: Development Services FINANCE APpROVAL: 

ACTION I MOTION: 
Council to hold a public hearing and take action on an amendment to Section 2. 7 of the Development Code to 
establish boundaries and standards for the Apache-Rainbow Employment Overlay District (PLZ-16-00064). 

D WORKSHOP D SPECIAL D CONSENT 1Z1 NON-CONSENT D TABLED IZI PUBLIC HEARING 

RELEVANT COUNCIL GOAL: 
GOAL 3: A Well-Planned Urban Community 
GOAL 2: Enhanced Economic Well-Being and Vitality 

SUMMARY 

PROJECT DESCRIPTION: 
The Apache-Rainbow Employment Overlay District (AREOD) is an enhancement to the base General Commerce 
zoning district in the overlay district area. The overlay district has customized standards which address the context 
and compatibility of an employment area adjacent to rail and residential uses. Additionally, the district defines 
alternative, expedited site plan procedures. 

The overlay district area is approximately 747 acres and bounded by Apache Road, Southern Avenue, Rainbow 
Road, and the Union Pacific Railroad. In particular the overlay district will allow industrial uses which utilize 
specialized, large-scale processes in buildings greater than 50,000 square feet to utilize "alternative wall materials" 
such as rolled/pre-fabricated metal. If alternative wall materials are used, the buildings will be required to be set back 
150-feet from any arterial road and landscaped, which is consistent with the established character of the area. 
Buildings constructed of preferred wall materials are allowed a 20-ft setback with landscaping and screening, which is 
consistent with the base zoning. 

The overlay district provides flexibility in design and additional buffering/separation between industrial uses and the 
adjacent planned and future residential areas. To streamline and incentivize economic development, projects within 
the overlay can be reviewed and approved via an alternative site plan review process which will save three to four 
months of review time. Lastly, if a property owner wishes to be exempt from the overlay district, they can "opt-out" 
within three years of the adoption of the overlay district. 

Approval of this development code amendment will establish the overlay district standards and define the overlay 
area as illustrated in the ordinance and attachments. 

BENEFITS: 
Approval will streamline review procedures, refine development standards, and offer an incentive for economic 
development within the overlay area. 



7A. - 2

FUTURE ACTION: 
No further action is required. 

FINANCIAL IMPACT STATEMENT: 
N/A 

CURRENT FISCAL YEAR TOTAL COST N/A 

0 BUDGETED 0 UNBUDGETED FISCAL YEAR BUDGET (check one) FN: N/A 

FUND I DEPARTMENT (GL#): N/A 

ATTACHMENTS: "ADDITIONAL INFORMATION AVAILABLE IN THE OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK 

Ordinance 
Vicinity Context Map 
Apache-Rainbow Employment Overlay District 



7A. - 3

WHEN RECORDED RETURN TO: 

City of Buckeye 
ATTN: City Clerk, Lucinda 1. Aja 
530 East Monroe Avenue 
Buckeye, Arizona 85326 

ORDINANCE NO. 12-16 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF BUCKEYE, ARIZONA, AMENDING THE CITY OF BUCKEYE CODE, 
CHAPTER 7, (DEVELOPMENT CODE), ARTICLE II (ZONING 
DISTJUC:I'fi), RELATING TO THE CREATION OF AN EMPLOYMENT 
OVERLAY ZONING DISTRICT, BOUNDED BY SOUTHERN AVENUE, 
APACHE ROAD, RAINBOW ROAD AND THE UNION PACIFIC RAIL 
ROAD. 

WHEREAS, the Mayor and City Council of the City of Buckeye desire to amend the 
City Code, Chapter 7 (Development Code), Article II (Zoning Districts), and to create an 
employment overlay zoning district to foster employment and economic development 
opportunities in the City of Buckeye; and 

WHEREAS, public hearings have been conducted to obtain citizen input on the 
proposed amendment to the Development Code to create an employment overlay zoning district; 
and 

WHEREAS, the Planning and Zoning Commission of the City of Buckeye has reviewed 
the proposed amendment to the Development Code to create the employment overlay zoning 
district and has recommended approval of the same. 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
BUCKEYE, ARIZONA, as follows: 

Section 1. That Buckeye City Code, Chapter 7 (Development Code), Article II (Zoning 
Districts) is hereby amended by adding a new employment overlay zoning district, in the form 
attached to the City Council Action Report relating to this matter, on file with the City Clerk of 
the City of Buckeye, and incorporating said amendment herein by reference. 

Section 2. The Mayor, the City Manager, the City Clerk and the City Attorney are hereby 
authorized and directed to take all steps and to execute all documents necessary to carry out the 
purpose and intent of this Ordinance 

GJV:pr2 2669495.1 5/11/2016 



7A. - 4

--- -------~-~~-----~--

PAS SED AND ADOPTED by the Mayor and City Council of the City of Buckeye, 
Arizona, this 7th day of June, 2016. 

Jackie A. Meek, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Lucinda J. Aja, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Scott W. Ruby, City Attorney 

GJV:pr2 2669495.1 5/1112016 

2 



7A. - 5

Vicinity Map 

Apache-Rainbow Employment Overlay District 



2.7. OVERLAY DISTRICTS 

2.7.3. Apache-Rainbow Employment Overlay District (AREOD) 

A. Purpose 
The Apache-Rainbow Employment Overlay District is established to enhance 

economic opportunities, streamline review and approval procedures, and provide an 
alternative to conventional industrial development standards within the overlay area. 
It is the intent of these provisions to provide context-sensitive, design flexibility and 
enhance land use compatibility between industrial-employment based uses and 
adjacent existing and future residential neighborhoods. 

B. Boundaries 
The boundaries of the Buckeye Employment Overlay District are established as 
shown on Figure 2.7 -A generally bounded by Southern Avenue, Apache Road, The 
Union Pacific Rail Road and Rainbow Road. 

Figure 2.7-A: Apache-Rainbow Employment Overlay District 

C. General Regulations 
1. General Applicability 

Unless otherwise specifically identified in this section, all guidelines and 
standards of Development Code shall apply to all development within the 
district. 

2. Governmental Exemption 
Section 1.5.3 shall not apply. Development by any municipal, county, state, 
or federal government agency within the district boundaries shall not be 
subject to the provisions of the Development Code. 



3. Building Design Standards 
a. Architectural Character 

Large-scale industrial process often require specialized building designs 
which accommodate long-run assembly, manufacturing, research and 
other industrial methods. The standards and guidelines of sections 
5.8.2.B., 5.8.3.B., 5.8.3.0., and 5 .8.3.E.2.a may impact these operations 
and shall not apply to industrial or manufacturing uses in buildings over 

50,000 square feet within the district. However, designs which 

incorporate these standards and guidelines are encouraged. 

b. Preferred Wall Materials 
Section 5.8.3.F. shall not apply. The following materials are preferred 
for use on exterior building walls, individually or in combination:! 
(i} Brick; 

(ii} Stone (natural or simulated); 

(iii} Painted, stained, or integrally-colored concrete masonry units 
(CMU), split face or ground face; 

(iv} Tilt-up concrete panels, with or without reveals; 

(v} Stucco; 

(vi} Exterior Insulation and Finish Systems (EIFS); 

(vii} Clear and tinted glass; 

(viii} Tile; 

(ix} Wood;and 

(x} Architectural metal; 

Other materials may be used provided they are of comparable 
quality, durability, and character, as determined by the Director. 

c. Alternative Wall Materials 
The following materials are additional alternative permitted wall 
materials for buildings which exceed 50,000 square feet and contain 
industrial/manufacturing uses. They may be used individually or in 
combination with any material listed in section 2.7.3.C.3.b. 
{i} Pre-fabricated Metal Panels; and 

(ii} Corrugated or rolled Metal 

4. Landscaping 
a. Site Perimeter Landscaping 

Section 5.4.3.B shall not apply. A minimum landscape buffer of up to 
150 feet of the required setback shall be provided along all arterial 
streets from the edge of the right-of-way. 

(i} Under all circumstances, a 50-foot minimum landscaping buffer 
shall be provided adjacent to Watson Road right-of-way. 

(ii} Except for the buffer adjacent to Watson Road, this buffer may 
be reduced to 20-feet if buildings which abut the landscape 
buffer are composed of the Preferred Wall Materials listed in 
2.7.3.C. 

(i ii} If the 150-foot buffer is required, outdoor storage and parking 
may encroach into the site perimeter landscaping buffer 75-feet 



provided that a minimum 6-ft tall architectural screen wall is 

located between the outdoor storage and/or parking and the 

adjacent right-of-way line. In no case shall the materials or 

equipment stored as outdoor storage or parking exceed the 

height of the screen wall. 

(iv) This site perimeter landscaping shall count towards the Site 

Enhancement Landscaping required by section 5.4.3.A. 

(v) Drainage facilities may be located within the site perimeter 

landscaping buffer. 

b. Building Foundation Plantings 
Section 5.4.3.0 shall not apply. All development shall provide a 

minimum of one shrub for each eight lineal feet of building facade 
along all building facades that are adjacent to or facing public streets 

or parking areas. Four (4) shrubs can be replaced with one tree. Plant 
may be placed in-ground within 15 feet of the building fa~ade. As an 

alternative, required plantings may be placed in adjacent yards to aid 
in screening. 

c. Entryways (Landscaping) 
Section 5.4.3.E shall not apply. 

5. Fencing, Walls, and Screening 
a. Section 5.4.5 shall not apply. 
b. Fences and Walls 

(i) Height 
No fence or wall located between the principal structure and 

street-side and front property lines shall exceed six feet in 
height; additional height of up to 2-feet may be granted for 

retaining walls, sites with elevated foundations or to enhance 
screening of outdoor storage. No fence or wall located between 
the principal structure and the rear or side property line shall 
exceed eight feet in height. Columns, pilasters and other narrow 
features are allowed to exceed the maximum fence height by 
eight (8) inches for no more than 2-feet of run. 

(ii) Articulation 
Walls and fences shall be articulated to avoid continuous, 
unbroken expanses. No wall or fence facing an arterial or 

highway may extend continuously, without articulation, for more 
than 200 feet, or 1 00 feet for walls or fences facing any other 
type of Public Street. Fences or walls may be articulated using 
any combination of the following: 

(1) Changes in material or texture, including the use of view 
walls that allow for views into the site; 

(2) Offsets (projections or recessions of at least 2-feet); 

(3) Columns, pilasters or other vertical changes at regular 
intervals; 

(4) Landscape pockets and/or runs of landscaping along fence 
lines; or 



(5) Similar features as approved. 

(iii) Wall and Fence Materials 
Walls and fences shall be constructed with any combination of 

the following materials: 

(1) Integrally-colored, split-face, or ground-face concrete 
masonry units (CMU); 

(2) Concrete masonry units that have been painted, stuccoed, or 

faced with another permitted material; 

(3) Stone (natural or simulated); 

(4) Brick; 

(5) Wrought-iron or other decorative metal; 

(6) Chain-link fencing (industrial/manufacturing uses only) 

(iv) Wall and Fence Placement 
No walls or fences may be placed within the public right-of-way. 

c. Screening of Refuse Collection and Mechanicals 
(i) Solid waste collection areas and ground-level mechanical 

equipment shall be screened from the view of a person standing 

on the property line on the far side of an adjacent public street. 

(ii) Individual screening of rooftop mechanical equipment is 

prohibited. Best efforts shall be taken so that rooftop units are 

either grouped together and screened "penthouse style" or 
screened with a parapet wall the entire length of the building. 
Such screening shall be designed consistent with the architecture 
of the building and parapet wall shall be designed to be 
integral to the overall architecture of the building. 

d. Screening of Services and Impact Mitigation 
Loading docks, truck parking, outdoor storage, trash collection, trash 
compaction, and other service functions shall be incorporated into the 
overall design of the building and landscaping so that the acoustic 
impacts of these functions are contained to the maximum extent 

feasible, and so that such features are fully screened and out of view 
from public streets. Use screening materials for solid waste collection 
and loading areas that are the same and of equal quality to the 
materials used for the primary building and landscaping. 

e. Screening of Utilities 
All site utilities shall be located underground, including but not limited to 
electric lines less than 69kV, telephone, cable, water, and sewer 
systems, per applicable utility requirements and specifications. Where 
feasible, locate above-ground utility facilities, such as utility cabinets 
and meters, in areas that do not conflict with site circulation or visibility 
areas. Screen these facilities with dense landscaping or decorative 
walls and/or integrate into the building design as appropriate. 



D. General Procedures 
1. General Applicability 

Unless otherwise specifically identified in this section, all procedures of Article 
8, Review and Approval Procedures shall apply to all development within the 
district. 

2. Review Procedures and Criteria 
a. Site Plan, Landscaping and Building Design Review Procedures 

Section 8.9 shall not apply. A conceptual site plan, landscape plan and 
building elevations shall be submitted for administrative review and 
approval by the Development Services Director or their designee. 
Neighborhood notification shall be mailed to all adjacent property 
owners within 300-feet of the project site prior to approval. Site plan, 
landscaping plan, and building design approval constitutes 
authorization for submittal of final construction and civil improvement 
plans and reports. 

b. Approval Criteria 
(i) The site plan is consistent with the General Plan; 

(ii) The site plan is consistent with any previously approved 
subdivision plat, planned development, or any other precedent 

plan or land use approval as applicable; 

(iii) The site plan complies with all applicable development and 
design standards set forth in this Development Code; and 

(iv) The development proposed in the plan and its general location is 
or will be compatible with the character of surrounding land uses. 

3. Opt-out 
Property owners who wish not to utilize the customized standards, guidelines 
and procedures of this district shall opt-out within three (3) years of the date 
of adoption of this code (ORD 12-16, June 7, 20 16). Such request shall sent 
to the attention of the Development Services Director and be made in writing. 
It shall include the parcel address(es), APN of the parcel(s), owner name, 
owner address, and owner's signature. 



 
   

7B
 

7B
 

 
7B

 
 

7B
 

 
7B

 
 



 

 
 

CITY OF BUCKEYE 
COUNCIL ACTION REPORT 

(You may add additional text by double clicking next to the text box or drop down menu) 
MEETING DATE:  June 7, 2016 AGENDA ITEM:  7B.  

DATE PREPARED: March 29, 2016 DISTRICT NO.:  ALL 

STAFF LIAISON:  Larry D. Price DIRECTOR APPROVAL: LDP 

DEPARTMENT:                Finance FINANCE APPROVAL: LDP 
         Will not be added without both approvals   

 

 
ACTION / MOTION: (This language identifies the formal motion to be made by Council) 

 
Council to take action on Resolution No.40-16 approving and adopting a Tentative Budget for Fiscal Year (FY) 
2016/2017. 
 

☐ WORKSHOP ☐ SPECIAL  ☐   CONSENT  X NON-CONSENT  ☐ TABLED  ☐ PUBLIC HEARING 

 
RELEVANT COUNCIL GOAL: 
 
Operating Budget Policies and Procedures (Financial Policies), and; 
GOAL 5: Responsive and Accountable Government and Effective Public Services  
 

SUMMARY 

 
PROJECT DESCRIPTION:  
 
The publication of budget forms prescribed by Arizona Revised Statutes 42-17101 and 42-17102 along with notice 
that the City Council will meet for the purpose of public hearing and final adoption of the FY 16-17 Budget on June 
21, 2016, and making the tax levy on July 5, 2016 is the first formal step in the annual budget cycle.   
 
The tentative budget resolution with attached budget forms will be available for public review and inspection at the 
City Libraries, Clerk’s Office, and Finance Department no later than June 9, 2016.  It will also be posted to the City’s 
website, www.buckeyeaz.gov.  
 

 
BENEFITS: 
 
Satisfies the State requirement to annually adopt a Tentative Budget; 
Sets forth the financial resources plan for Buckeye’s FY 16-17 service delivery programs and the Capital 
Improvement Plan (CIP). 
 

 
FUTURE ACTION: Council and staff; does this need to be communicated internally/externally? 
 
Publication of the Tentative Budget Resolution and State budget forms once-a-week for two (2) consecutive weeks 
Public Hearing on the Final Budget on June 21, 2016   
Adoption of FY 16-17 Final Budget on June 21, 2016 
Adoption of FY 16-17 Property Tax Levy on July 5, 2016 
 

 
 



 

 
 

 
FINANCIAL IMPACT STATEMENT: Must be completed before submission 
 
The Tentative Budget estimate for FY 16/17 is $194,853,657 
 
CURRENT FISCAL YEAR TOTAL COST  
      

X  BUDGETED ☐  UNBUDGETED FISCAL YEAR BUDGET (check one) F/Y: FY 16-17. 

   
FUND / DEPARTMENT (GL#): Various 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS: **ADDITIONAL INFORMATION AVAILABLE IN THE OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK 

 
Resolution No. 40-16; State Budget Forms 
 



7B. - 3

RESOLUTION NO. 40-16 

A RESOLUTION OF THE MAYOR AND COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
BUCKEYE, MARICOPA ARIZONA, APPROVING AND ADOPTING 
A TENTATIVE BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2016-2017. 

WHEREAS, in accordance with the provisions of Title 42, Sections 17101 through Sections 
17108, of the Arizona Revised Statutes, the City Council did, on the i 11 day of June, 2016 make an 
estimate of the different amounts required to meet the public expenditures for the ensuing year, also an 
estimate of revenues from sources other than direct taxation, and the amount to be raised by taxation 
upon real and personal property of the City of Buckeye; and 

WHEREAS, it appears that the sums to be raised by primary taxation, as specified therein, do 
not in aggregate amount exceed that amount as computed in Title 42 of the Arizona Revised 
Statutes; and 

WHEREAS, it appears that publication will be duly made as required by law, of said estimates 
together with a notice that City Council will hold a special meeting on June 21st, 2016, at the Buckeye 
City Hall, at 530 East Monroe Avenue, at 6:00 p.m., for the purpose of hearing taxpayers and approving 
the final budget as set forth in said estimates; and 

WHEREAS, it appears that publication will be duly made as required by law, of said 
estimates together with a notice that City Council will meet on the 5th day of July 2016, at the 
Buckeye City Hall, at 530 East Monroe Avenue, Buckeye, Arizona 85326, at 6:00 p.m., for the purpose 
of hearing tax payers and making tax levies as set forth in said estimates; and 

WHEREAS, the tentative budget is available for viewing at the Buckeye City Hall, located at 
530 East Monroe Avenue, Buckeye, Arizona 85326, at the Buckeye Public Library, Downtown Branch, 
located at 310 N01ih Sixth Street, Buckeye, Arizona 85326; the Buckeye Public Library, Coyote Branch, 
located at 21699 West Yuma Road, Buckeye, Arizona 85326; and on the City's official website at 
www.buckeyeaz.gov. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that said estimates of revenues and expenditures 
shown on the attached schedules are hereby adopted as the Tentative Budget for Fiscal Year 2016-2017 
and the City Clerk is hereby directed to publish the estimates of expenses and notice of the public 
hearing as required by law. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Mayor and City Council of the City of Buckeye, Arizona, 
this 7th day of June, 2016. 

Jackie A. Meek, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Lucinda J. Aja, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Scott W. Ruby, City Attorney 

SBS:pr2 2668252. I 5110/2016 



Fiscal 

Year General Fund

Special Revenue 

Fund Debt Service Fund

Capital Projects 

Fund Permanent Fund

Enterprise 

Funds Available

Internal Service 

Funds Total All Funds

2016 Adopted/Adjusted Budgeted Expenditures/Expenses*   E 66,854,447 17,195,048 299,000 57,557,295 0 116,163,264 0 258,069,054

2016 Actual Expenditures/Expenses**   E 54,934,111 12,803,312 166,600 12,011,802 0 95,813,929 0 175,729,754

2017 Fund Balance/Net Position at July 1*** 0

2017 Primary Property Tax Levy B 6,114,649 6,114,649

2017 Secondary Property Tax Levy B 0

2017 Estimated Revenues Other than Property Taxes  C 54,161,027 9,703,629 231,250 22,043,915 0 32,850,403 0 118,990,224

2017 Other Financing Sources  D 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2017 Other Financing (Uses)   D 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2017 Interfund Transfers In   D 0 6,386,537 0 2,675,000 0 0 0 9,061,537

2017 Interfund Transfers (Out)   D 8,761,537 0 0 0 0 300,000 0 9,061,537

2017 Reduction for Amounts Not Available:

LESS: Amounts for Future Debt Retirement: 0

0

0

0

2017 Total Financial Resources Available 51,514,139 16,090,166 231,250 24,718,915 0 32,550,403 0 125,104,873

2017 Budgeted Expenditures/Expenses E 65,897,370 21,517,629 321,344 50,473,925 0 56,643,389 0 194,853,657

EXPENDITURE LIMITATION COMPARISON 2016 2017

1.  Budgeted expenditures/expenses 258,069,054$     194,853,657$     

2.  Add/subtract: estimated net reconciling items

3.  Budgeted expenditures/expenses adjusted for reconciling items 258,069,054       194,853,657       

4.  Less: estimated exclusions

5.  Amount subject to the expenditure limitation 258,069,054$     194,853,657$     

6.  EEC expenditure limitation 258,069,054$     281,240,949$     

*

**

***

City Of Buckeye

Summary Schedule of Estimated Revenues and Expenditures/Expenses

Fiscal Year 2017

Includes actual amounts as of the date the proposed budget was prepared, adjusted for estimated activity for the remainder of the fiscal year.

Amounts on this line represent Fund Balance/Net Position amounts except for amounts not in spendable form (e.g., prepaids and inventories) or legally or contractually required to be maintained intact (e.g., principal 

of a permanent fund).

S

c

h

FUNDS

Includes Expenditure/Expense Adjustments Approved in the current year from Schedule E.       

The city/town does not levy property taxes and does not have special assessment districts for which property taxes are levied.  Therefore, Schedule B has been omitted.

 4/15 SCHEDULE A



2016 2017

1.

$ 6,325,260 $ 6,694,861

2.

$

3. Property tax levy amounts
A.  Primary property taxes $ 5,763,043 $ 6,114,649
B. Secondary property taxes
C. Total property tax levy amounts $ 5,763,043 $ 6,114,649

4. Property taxes collected*
A. Primary property taxes

(1)  Current year's levy $ 5,763,043
(2)  Prior years’ levies
(3)  Total primary property taxes $ 5,763,043

B. Secondary property taxes
(1)  Current year's levy $

(2)  Prior years’ levies
(3)  Total secondary property taxes $

C. Total property taxes collected $ 5,763,043

5. Property tax rates
A.  City/Town tax rate

(1)  Primary property tax rate 1.8000 1.8000
(2)  Secondary property tax rate
(3)  Total city/town tax rate 1.8000 1.8000

B.  Special assessment district tax rates
Secondary property tax rates - As of the date the proposed budget was prepared, the

27 special assessment districts for which secondary
property taxes are levied. For information pertaining to these special assessment districts
and their tax rates, please contact the city.

*

city/town was operating

Includes actual property taxes collected as of the date the proposed budget was prepared, plus 

estimated property tax collections for the remainder of the fiscal year.

Amount received from primary property taxation in 

the current year in excess of the sum of that year's 

maximum allowable primary property tax levy. 

A.R.S. §42-17102(A)(18)

City Of Buckeye
Tax Levy and Tax Rate Information

Fiscal Year 2017

Maximum allowable primary property tax levy. 

A.R.S. §42-17051(A)

 4/15 SCHEDULE B



ESTIMATED 

REVENUES 

ACTUAL 

REVENUES* 

ESTIMATED 

REVENUES 

2016 2016 2017

GENERAL FUND

10 Local Sales Taxes $ 21,798,200 $ 22,165,200            $ 23,851,720            

10 Local Government 861,000 692,000                 732,490                 

10 State Shared Revenues 12,996,589 13,055,400            15,991,180            

10 Building & Planning Fees 4,627,208 7,204,945              7,333,445              

10 Charges For Services 1,563,585 2,736,063              2,471,607              

10 Franchise Fees & Leases 2,690,688 2,853,300              2,985,600              

10 Operating Interest Revenues 350,030 347,460                 347,460                 

10 Grants/ Donations/ Sponorships 11,700 26,600                   26,600                   

10 All Other Operating Revenues 1,584,400 420,882                 420,925                 

Total General Fund $ 46,483,400 $ 49,501,850            $ 54,161,027            

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

32 Fill The Gap $ 1,000                     $ 1,442                     $ 4,500                     

33 JCEF Fund 4,500                     4,600                     9,500                     

34 Court Special Fund 15,000                   15,000                   27,500                   

35 RICO Fund 602,700                 420,437                 420,437                 

40 Fireman's Fund 1,300                     1,158                     1,158                     

41 BYB Fund 165                        400                        400                        

42 MAG/ADOT Projects Fund 200,500                 200,500                 502,959                 

43 CDBG Projects Fund 638,810                 638,810                 438,000                 

45 Towing/Impound Fund 134,000                 110,000                 110,000                 

51 Airport Improvement Fund -                         99,200                   302,000                 

55 Stormwater Quality -                         -                         216,000                 

57 Cemetery Improvement Fund 22,530                   79,400                   84,698                   

59 Sundance Water Recharge Fund 7,950                     14,600                   14,600                   

70 Highway User Revenue Fund 3,478,363              3,470,642              4,239,431              

71 Streets Improvement Fund -                         151,525                 -                         

73 Police Department Grants Fund 659,000                 605,391                 1,100,100              

74 Area Agency (AAA) 173,400                 239,728                 173,400                 

75 Fire Dept Grants Fund 1,418,909              1,424,309              1,209,909              

76 Park Grants Fund 164,500                 117,245                 137,745                 

78 Sundance Crossings 280,000                 286,000                 247,679                 

80 Transient Lodging Tax 60,000                   49,000                   53,900                   

121 Replacement Reserve Fund 10,000                   3,928                     10,015                   

122 Economic Development 214,000                 -                         -                         

125 Risk Management Retention Fund -                         137,000                 137,000                 

180 DwnTwn Revital 19,534                   19,534                   19,534                   

492 Miller Road ID O&M Fund -                         -                         -                         

493 Jackrabbit Swr O&M 600                        550                        550                        

550 SLID Operations Fund 215,347                 226,161                 242,614                 

Total Special Revenue Funds $ 8,322,108              $ 8,316,560              $ 9,703,629              

DEBT SERVICE FUNDS

701 Miller Road ID Debt Service Fund $ -                         $ -                         $ -                         

703 Jackrabbit Trail Sewer ID Debt Svc Fund 235,000 253,538                 231,250

Total Debt Service Funds $ 235,000                 $ 253,538                 $ 231,250                 

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS

46 Special Districts $ 20,000,000 $ -                         $ 20,000,000

79 Rodeo Grounds 58,000 58,000                   58,000

100 Impact Fees-Parks & Recreation -                         -                         -                         

101 Impact Fees-Library -                         -                         -                         

103 Impact Fees-General Government -                         -                         -                         

104 Impact Fees-Streets -                         700                        -                         

105 Impact Fees-Water System Improvement Fd -                         1,000                     -                         

City Of Buckeye
Revenues Other Than Property Taxes

Fiscal Year 2017

SOURCE OF REVENUES

 4/15 SCHEDULE C



ESTIMATED 

REVENUES 

ACTUAL 

REVENUES* 

ESTIMATED 

REVENUES 

2016 2016 2017

City Of Buckeye
Revenues Other Than Property Taxes

Fiscal Year 2017

SOURCE OF REVENUES

106 Impact Fees-Sewer System Improvement Fd -                         -                         -                         

107 Impact Fees-Fire -                         -                         -                         

160 Impact Fees Parks & Rec -                         -                         -                         

161 Impact Fees Library -                         -                         -                         

162 Impact Fees Police -                         506                        506.00                   

163 Impact Fees Fire -                         -                         -                         

164 Impact Fees Streets -                         -                         -                         

165 Impact Fees Water -                         -                         -                         

166 Impact Fees Waste Water -                         -                         -                         

170 Parks & Rec Imp Fees 288,000                 400,070                 400,070                 

171 Library Impact Fees 164,000                 224,040                 224,040                 

172 Streets Impact Fees 78,000                   95,020                   95,020                   

173 Public Safety Imp Fees 775,000                 1,000,150              1,000,150              

174 Water Impact Fees 311,000                 27,981                   27,981                   

175 Wastewater Impact Fees 210,700                 117,148                 117,148                 

610 Roadway Construction Fund -                         -                         -                         

615 CIP General -                         7,804                     

630 CIP-Parks and Library 90,000                   100,500                 121,000                 

640 CIP Road Projects -                         -                         -                         

672 CIP-Fire 4,767,242              4,767,242              -                         

Total Capital Projects Funds $ 26,741,942            $ 6,800,161              $ 22,043,915            

 *

ENTERPRISE FUNDS

50 Aviation Enterprise $ 295,300 $ 256,510                 $ 266,510

54 Solid Waste Enterprise 4,761,683 4,785,500              4,985,065

60 Wastewater (Sewer) Utility Enterprise 13,393,721 13,844,751            6,826,517

61 Water Utility Enterprise 82,987,336 84,573,878            20,772,311

Total Enterprise Funds $ 101,438,040          $ 103,460,639          $ 32,850,403            

TOTAL ALL FUNDS $ 183,220,490 $ 168,332,748 $ 118,990,224

 *

Includes actual revenues recognized on the modified accrual or accrual basis as of the date the proposed budget was 

prepared, plus estimated revenues for the remainder of the fiscal year.

Includes actual revenues recognized on the modified accrual or accrual basis as of the date the proposed budget was 

prepared, plus estimated revenues for the remainder of the fiscal year.

 4/15 SCHEDULE C



FUND SOURCES <USES> IN <OUT>

GENERAL FUND

MAG/ADOT Projects $ $ $ $ 35,440

CDBG 100,000

Area Agency (AAA) 485,170

Replacement Reserve 1,393,000

Economic Development 2,420,000

Risk Mgt Retention 964,540

Roadway Construction 2,000,000

CIP Parks & Library 300,000

Transit Program 58,387

Technology Life Cycle 630,000

Non-Construction Improvement Proj. 375,000

Total General Fund $ $ $ $ 8,761,537

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

MAG/ADOT Projects $ $ $ 35,440 $

CDBG 100,000

Area Agency (AAA) 485,170

Replacement Reserve 1,393,000

Economic Development 2,720,000

Risk Mgt Retention 964,540

Transit Program 58,387

Technology Life Cycle 630,000

Total Special Revenue Funds $ $ $ 6,386,537 $

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS

Roadway Construction $ $ $ 2,000,000 $

CIP Parks & Library 300,000

Non-Construction Improvement Proj. 375,000

Total Capital Projects Funds $ $ $ 2,675,000 $

ENTERPRISE FUNDS

Water $ $ $ $ 300,000

Total Enterprise Funds $ $ $ $ 300,000

TOTAL ALL FUNDS $ $ $ 9,061,537 $ 9,061,537

2017 2017

City Of Buckeye

Other Financing Sources/<Uses> and Interfund Transfers

Fiscal Year 2017

OTHER FINANCING INTERFUND TRANSFERS

 4/15 SCHEDULE D



ADOPTED  

BUDGETED 

EXPENDITURES/

EXPENSES

EXPENDITURE/

EXPENSE 

ADJUSTMENTS 

APPROVED 

ACTUAL 

EXPENDITURES/

EXPENSES*

BUDGETED 

EXPENDITURES/

EXPENSES 

2016 2016 2016 2017

GENERAL FUND

50 Manager $ 908,117 $ 473,711               $ 1,381,828              $ 991,287               

51 Non-departmental 7,113,700 (7,113,700)           -                         -                       

52 Mayor & Council 645,316 (85,012)                560,304                 696,102               

54 Finance 1,093,066 3,319,165            4,412,230              4,595,748            

55 Human Resources 828,451 61,165                 889,616                 983,035               

60 Police 16,305,939 894,875               17,200,813            15,910,110          

61 Court 731,625 (6,787)                  724,838                 764,953               

62 Fire 11,620,155 648,116               12,268,271            12,550,017          

69 Recreation 1,168,856 31,592                 1,200,448              1,357,539            

70 Parks 710,502 82,490                 792,992                 866,593               

71 Library 1,088,377 46,147                 1,134,524              1,173,862            

72 Community Services Admin 713,906 (21,454)                692,452                 845,046               

73 Construction & Contracting 642,053 111,069               753,122                 765,907               

74 Fleet 969,147 (116,413)              852,734                 894,110               

78 Public Works Admin 631,501 345,219               976,720                 1,089,812            

79 Marketing and Communications 328,481 (14,263)                314,218                 384,120               

80 Development Services 2,706,156 51,960                 2,758,116              2,932,284            

81 Economic Development 387,633 2,000,821            2,388,454              458,897               

82 Engineering 2,181,996 (421,376)              1,760,620              1,557,884            

83 Information Technology 1,539,607 850,385               2,389,992              2,977,535            

85 Clerk 540,193 (108,484)              431,709                 614,646               

89 Debt Service 1,142,892 (92,782)                1,050,110              942,474               

95 Reserves/Contingency 12,856,779 (936,444)              -                         12,545,409          

Total General Fund $ 66,854,447 $ -                       $ 54,934,111            $ 65,897,370          

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

32 Fill The Gap $ 31,052                   $ -                       $ -                         $ 39,254                 

33 JCEF 43,686                   -                       900                        57,828                 

34 Court Special Fund 90,683                   -                       7,000                     122,284               

35 RICO 602,700                 -                       373,700                 420,527               

37 VALUE Kids 3,479                     -                       500                        2,979                   

38 Buckeye Explorer 10,069                   -                       10,069                   -                       

40 Volunteer Firemen's 286,874                 -                       4,200                     286,030               

41 BYB Fund 2,265                     -                       930                        635                      

42 MAG/ADOT Proj 200,500                 -                       200,500                 538,400               

43 CDBG 758,298                 -                       758,298                 538,000               

45 Towing/Impound 358,998                 -                       109,605                 267,157               

51 Airport Improv 100,000                 -                       106,600                 302,000               

55 Stormwater Quality 216,000               

57 Cemetery 214,458                 -                       113,956                 235,533               

59 Sundance Wtr Rechg 601,489                 -                       -                         628,318               

66 APS/SRP Mitigation 93,164                   -                       -                         93,164                 

70 HURF 3,895,292              -                       3,098,266              5,152,430            

71 Streets Improv 1,065,373              -                       -                         1,896,744            

73 Police Grants 663,088                 -                       669,698                 1,100,100            

74 Area Agency (AAA) 584,256                 -                       615,751                 658,570               

75 Fire Grants 1,524,996              -                       1,521,745              1,209,909            

76 Park Grants 309,614                 -                       116,200                 245,056               

78 Sundance Crossings 701,520                 -                       335,738                 549,741               

80 Transient Lodging Tax 60,000                   -                       49,000                   53,900                 

121 Replacement Reserve 943,000                 -                       930,000                 1,409,976            

122 Economic Development 553,400                 -                       449,131                 2,720,118            

125 Risk Mgt Retention 874,540                 -                       1,027,540              1,101,540            

185 Heritage Park 78,110                   -                       -                         78,110                 

492 Miller Rd O&M -                         -                       -                         -                       

493 Jackrabbit Swr O&M 3,286                     -                       2,900                     550                      

550 SLID Opns 260,848                 -                       214,715                 324,736               

641 Transit Programs 111,000                 -                       6,776                     58,387                 

650 Auto & Tech 1,560,000              -                       1,000,000              560,000               

655 Tech Life Cycle 600,000                 -                       600,000                 649,653               

Expenditures/Expenses by Fund
Fiscal Year 2017

City Of Buckeye

FUND/DEPARTMENT

 4/15 SCHEDULE E



ADOPTED  

BUDGETED 

EXPENDITURES/

EXPENSES

EXPENDITURE/

EXPENSE 

ADJUSTMENTS 

APPROVED 

ACTUAL 

EXPENDITURES/

EXPENSES*

BUDGETED 

EXPENDITURES/

EXPENSES 

2016 2016 2016 2017

Expenditures/Expenses by Fund
Fiscal Year 2017

City Of Buckeye

FUND/DEPARTMENT

706 Roosevelt Imp Dist 9,010                     -                       479,593                 -                       

Total Special Revenue Funds $ 17,195,048            $ -                       $ 12,803,312            $ 21,517,629          

DEBT SERVICE FUNDS

701 Miller Rd Debt -                         $ -                       $ -                         $ -                       

703 Jackrabbit Swr Debt 299,000 -                       166,600                 321,344
Total Debt Service Funds $ 299,000                 $ -                       $ 166,600                 $ 321,344               

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS

46 Special Districts $ 20,000,000 $ -                       $ -                         $ 19,999,999

62 W&S Revenue Bonds -                         -                       100                        4,873

68 Future Road Improvement 2,130,384              -                       -                         2,130,384            

79 Rodeo Grounds 215,640                 -                       215,640                 94,635                 

100 Pks & Rec Impact Fees 2,499,739              -                       1,469,526              530,272               

101 Library Impact Fees 48,964                   -                       -                         -                       

103 Gen Govt Impact Fees 167,515                 -                       15,072                   428,179               

104 Streets Impact Fees 2,969,860              -                       10,208                   3,046,389            

105 Wtr Sys Improv 4,965,907              -                       -                         4,990,255            

106 Swr Improv 3,242,573              -                       3,302                     3,248,528            

107 Fire Impact Fees 622,736                 -                       240,675                 481,623               

160 Impact Fees Parks & Rec 1,356,818              -                       104,246                 1,249,554            

161 Impact Fees Library 198,923                 -                       30,932                   167,291               

162 Impact Fees Police -                         -                       63,222                   507                      

163 Impact Fees Fire 1,691,451              -                       -                         1,661,579            

164 Impact Fees Streets 523,154                 -                       23,124                   499,784               

165 Impact Fees Water 147,572                 -                       26,754                   85,334                 

166 Impact Fees Waste Water 823,817                 -                       10,541                   813,116               

170 Parks & Rec Imp Fees 575,684                 -                       -                         1,092,390            

171 Library Impact Fees 326,774                 -                       -                         624,948               

172 Streets Impact Fees 155,839                 -                       -                         273,329               

173 Public Safety Imp Fees 1,549,370              -                       -                         2,917,183            

174 Water Impact Fees 621,447                 -                       62,400                   86,472                 

175 Wastewater Impact Fees 419,668                 -                       -                         396,153               

610 Roadway Const 3,421,404              -                       2,909,925              2,110,639            

615 CIP Gen -                         -                       7,804                     -                       

625 CIP Facilities 200,000                 -                       200,000                 -                       

630 CIP Pks & Library 3,001,738              -                       2,778,860              421,000               

640 CIP Road Proj 304,198                 -                       -                         134,984               

660 Non-Constr Improv Projects 400,000                 -                       222,467                 552,533               

672 CIP Fire 4,976,120              -                       3,617,005              2,431,992            
Total Capital Projects Funds $ 57,557,295            $ -                       $ 12,011,802            $ 50,473,925          

ENTERPRISE FUNDS

50 Airport Opns $ 380,659                 $ -                       $ 265,100                 $ 374,262               

54 Solid Waste 5,452,250              -                       4,525,759              5,478,556            

60 Sewer 16,707,660            -                       12,101,563            11,837,765          

61 Water 93,622,695            -                       78,921,506            38,952,806          
Total Enterprise Funds $ 116,163,264          $ -                       $ 95,813,929            $ 56,643,389          

TOTAL ALL FUNDS $ 258,069,054 $ -                       $ 175,729,754          $ 194,853,657        

*

Includes actual expenditures/expenses recognized on the modified accrual or accrual basis as of the date the proposed 

budget was prepared, plus estimated expenditures/expenses for the remainder of the fiscal year.

 4/15 SCHEDULE E



Full-Time 

Equivalent (FTE)

Employee Salaries 

and Hourly Costs Retirement Costs Healthcare Costs

Other Benefit 

Costs

Total Estimated 

Personnel 

Compensation

2017 2017 2017 2017 2017 2017

346                         $ 27,494,851 $ 3,849,681 $ 5,280,563 $ 2,247,801 $ 38,872,896

30                           $ 1,380,192 $ 158,906 $ 379,682 $ 172,457 $ 2,091,237

79                           $ 4,849,452 $ 557,239 $ 1,146,435 $ 476,328 $ 7,029,454

TOTAL ALL FUNDS 454                         $ 33,724,495             $ 4,565,826               $ 6,806,680               $ 2,896,586               $ 47,993,587             

FUND

City Of Buckeye
Full-Time Employees and Personnel Compensation Estimates

Fiscal Year 2017

GENERAL FUND

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

ENTERPRISE FUNDS

 4/15 SCHEDULE G



 
   

7C
 

7C
 

 
7C

 
 

7C
 

 
7C

 
 



7C. - 1

CITY OF BUCKEYE 
COUNCIL ACTION REPORT 

(You may add additional text by double clicking next to the text box or drop down menu) 

MEETING DATE: June 7, 2016 AGENDA ITEM: tG. 
DATE PREPARED: 13 April, 2016 DISTRICT NO.: ALL 

STAFF LIAISON: Scott W. Lowe, Larry Price DIRECTOR APPROVAL: SWL 

DEPARTMENT: Public Works/Finance FINANCE APPROVAL: LP 
Will not be added Without both approvals 

ACTION f MOTION: {This language identifies the formal motion to be made by Council) 

Council to take action on Resolution 33-16 SLID #1, comprised of Sun City Festival Units A 1 and B1; SLID-2006-001, 
comprised of Vista De Montana Phase 1A, 1 B, 2, 3; SLID 2006-003, comprised of Blue Horizons; SLID 2006-007, comprised of 
Festival Foothills Phase 1; SLID 2006-008, comprised of Festival Foothills Phase 2; SLID 2006-009, comprised of Crystal Vista; 
SLID 2006-011, comprised of Sun City Festival Units C1 through H1 and Unit V1; SLID 2006-015, comprised of Riata West Unit 
2; SLID 2006-016, comprised of Sonoran Vista Units 1 and 2; SLID 2006-017, comprised of Riata West Unit 1; SLID 2006-019, 
comprised of Sun City Festival Units K1, 01, M1, and R1; SLID 2007-001, comprised of Sundance Parcel 27; SLID 2007-002, 
comprised of Sundance Parcel 25; SLID 2007-003, comprised of Sundance Parcel 26; SLID 2007-01 0, comprised of Watson 
Estates; SLID 2007-013, comprised of Sun City Festival Units 11 and P1; SLID 2007-021, comprised of Sun City Festival Unit J1; 
SLID 2009-02A, comprised of Watson Marketplace; SLID 2011-001, comprised of Sundance/Yuma Commercial; SLID 2012-002 
comprised of Sienna Hills; SLID 2013-002, comprised of Sun City Festival Parcel L 1-2, and SLID-2015-001, comprised of 
Estrella Vista at Buckeye (City of Buckeye, Arizona) (the "Districts"); adopting tentative budgets for FY2016-17 Street Lighting 
Improvement Districts (SLID) for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2016 and ending June 30, 2017, and setting hearing dates for 
adoption of the final budget and establishing the annual assessment. 

D WORKSHOP D SPECIAL D CONSENT IZl NON-CONSENT D TABLED D PUBLIC HEARING 

RELEVANT COUNCIL GOAL: 
GOAL 1: Fiscal Wellness and Financial Flexibility and Accountability 
GOAL 4: Adequate, Well-Maintained and Well-Planned Public Infrastructure 

SUMMARY 

PROJECT DESCRIPTION: 
Street Lighting Improvement Districts [SUDs] are established with the approval of the City Council. Councilors serve as the 
Governing Board of the SLID and the City administers the operations of the SLID which are for the purpose of operating and 
maintaining street lighting located within the SLID. By Arizona law, SUDs cannot incur debt. The assessment is imposed on 
each property within the District and is collected through the Maricopa County property tax system. 

BENEFITS: 
The establishment and operation of SUDs contributes to community safety by ensuring that streets are well lighted and that 
street lights are maintained. 

FUTURE ACTION: Council and staff; does this need to be communicated internally/externally? 
Council action to adopt final budget scheduled for June 21, 2016. Council action to establish annual assessment scheduled for 
July 5, 2016. 

FINANCIAL IMPACT STATEMENT: Must be completed before submission 
Revenues will come from property tax proceeds semi-annually 

DSC:pr2 2654598.1 4/19/2016 



7C. - 2

CURRENT FISCAL YEAR TOTAL COST $225,11 0.85 

~ BUDGETED D UNBUDGETED FISCAL YEAR BUDGET (check one) FlY: FY2016-17 

FUND I DEPARTMENT (GL#): 31503710 SLID OPS 

ATTACHMENTS: *'ADDITIONAL INFORMATION AVAILABLE IN THE OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK 

Resolution 33-16 [SLID #1, SLID-2006-001, SLID 2006-003, SLID 2006-007, SLID 2006-008, SLID 2006-009, SLID 
2006-011, SLID 2006-015, SLID 2006-016, SLID 2006-017, SLID 2006-019, SLID 2007-001, SLID 2007-002, SLID 
2007-003, SLID 2007-010,SLID 2007-013, SLID 2007-021, SLID 2009-02A, SLID 2011-001, SLID 2012-002, AND 
SLID 2013-002, SLID 2015-001 

DSC:pr2 2654598.1 4/19/2016 

2 



7C. - 3

RESOLUTION NO. 33-16 

RESOLUTION APPROVING THE TENTATIVE BUDGET FOR FISCAL 
YEAR 2016-17, BEGINNING JULY 1, 2016 AND ENDING JUNE 30,2017, 
BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF FOLLOWING STREET LIGHTING 
IMPROVEMENT DISTRICTS: SLID #1, COMPRISED OF SUN CITY 
FESTIVAL UNITS A1 AND B1; SLID-2006-001, COMPRISED OF VISTA 
DE MONTANA PHASE 1A, 1B, 2, 3; SLID 2006-003, COMPRISED OF 
BLUE HORIZONS; SLID 2006-007, COMPRISED OF FESTIVAL 
FOOTHILLS PHASE 1; SLID 2006-008, COMPRISED OF FESTIVAL 
FOOTHILLS PHASE 2; SLID 2006-009, COMPRISED OF CRYSTAL 
VISTA; SLID 2006-011, COMPRISED OF SUN CITY FESTIVAL UNITS 
C1 THROUGH H1 AND UNIT V1; SLID 2006-015, COMPRISED OF 
RIATA WEST UNIT 2; SLID 2006-016, COMPRISED OF SONORAN 
VISTA UNITS 1 AND 2; SLID 2006-017, COMPRISED OF RIATA WEST 
UNIT 1; SLID 2006-019, COMPRISED OF SUN CITY FESTIVAL UNITS 
K1, 01, M1, AND R1; SLID 2007-001, COMPRISED OF SUNDANCE 
PARCEL 27; SLID 2007-002, COMPRISED OF SUNDANCE PARCEL 25; 
SLID 2007-003, COMPRISED OF SUNDANCE PARCEL 26; SLID 2007-
010, COMPRISED OF WATSON ESTATES; SLID 2007-013, COMPRISED 
OF SUN CITY FESTIVAL UNITS 11 AND P1; SLID 2007-021, 
COMPRISED OF SUN CITY FESTIVAL UNIT J1; SLID 2009-02A, 
COMPRISED OF WATSON MARKETPLACE; SLID 2011-001, 
COMPRISED OF SUNDANCE/YUMA COMMERCIAL; SLID 2012-002, 
COMPRISED OF SIENNA HILLS; SLID 2013-002, COMPRISED OF SUN 
CITY FESTIVAL PARCEL L1, AND SLID 2015-001, COMPRISED OF 
ESTRELLA VISTA AT BUCKEYE (CITY OF BUCKEYE, ARIZONA), 
AND SETTING A HEARING DATE FOR THE BUDGETS AND 
ESTABLISHING THE ANNUAL ASSESSMENT. 

BE IT RESOLVED by the Governing Body of the Street Lighting Improvement District 
SLID #1, comprised of Sun City Festival Units A1 and B1; SLID-2006-001, comprised of 
VISTA DE MONTANA Phase 1A, 1B, 2, 3; SLID 2006-003, comprised of Blue Horizons; SLID 
2006-007, comprised of Festival Foothills Phase 1; SLID 2006-008, comprised of Festival 
Foothills Phase 2; SLID 2006-009, comprised of Crystal Vista; SLID 2006-011, comprised of 
Sun City Festival Units C1 through H1 and Unit V1; SLID 2006-015, comprised ofRiata West 
Unit 2; SLID 2006-016, comprised of Sonoran Vista Units 1 and 2; SLID 2006-017, comprised 
of Riata West Unit 1; SLID 2006-019, comprised of Sun City Festival Units K1, 01, M1, and 
R1; SLID 2007-001, comprised of Sundance Parcel27; SLID 2007-002, comprised of Sundance 
Parcel 25; SLID 2007-003, comprised of Sundance Parcel 26; SLID 2007-010, comprised of 
Watson Estates; SLID 2007-013, comprised of Sun City Festival Units I1 and P1; SLID 2007-
021, comprised of Sun City Festival Unit Jl; SLID 2009-02A, comprised of Watson 
Marketplace; SLID 2011-001, comprised of Sundance/Yuma Commercial; SLID 2012-002 
comprised of Sienna Hills; SLID 2013-002, comprised of Sun City Festival Parcel L1; and SLID 
2015-001, comprised of Estrella Vista at Buckeye (City of Buckeye, Arizona) (the "Districts") as 
follows: 

DSC:pr2 2654604.2 5/11/2016 



7C. - 4

Section 1. The statements and schedules of expenses of each street lighting improvement 
district referenced above, attached hereto as Exhibit A inclusive, and incorporated by reference 
herein, are hereby approved for the purpose as hereinafter set forth as the tentative budgets for 
the Street Lighting Improvement Districts: SLID #1, SLID-2006-001, SLID 2006-003, SLID 
2006-007, SLID 2006-008, SLID 2006-009, SLID 2006-011, SLID 2006-015, SLID 2006-016, 
SLID 2006-017, SLID 2006-019, SLID 2007-001, SLID 2007-002, SLID 2007-003, SLID 2007-
010, SLID 2007-013, SLID 2007-021, SLID 2009-02A, SLID 2011-001, SLID 2012-002, SLID 
2013-002, and SLID 2015-001 (City of Buckeye, Arizona) for the fiscal year 2016-17. The 
statements and estimates of the expenses for each District (the "District Expenditures") are to be 
paid from annual assessments collected in each District, and are hereby filed with the Clerk. 

Section 2. Each Clerk is authorized and directed to cause to be mailed to the governing 
body of the City and published in the manner prescribed by law, a notice that each District will 
meet for the purpose of conducting a final hearing for each District's taxpayers on the statements 
and estimates of each District's Expenditures filed with the applicable Clerk and on the adoption 
of the fiscal year 2016-17 Annual Budget for the District; said hearing to be conducted on 
June 21, 2016, beginning at the hour of 6:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers at City Hall, 530 East 
Monroe Avenue, Buckeye, Arizona 85326, with final approval of each District's annual 
assessment levy on July 5, 2016, at the City Council Chambers located at 530 East Monroe 
Avenue, Buckeye, Arizona 85326, at 6:00p.m. 

[SIGNATURE IS ON FOLLOWING PAGE] 

DSC:pr2 2654604.2 5/11/2016 

2 



7C. - 5

PASS ED AND ADOPTED by the Governing Body of the Street Lighting Improvement 
District #1, comprised of Sun City Festival Units Al and Bl on June 7, 2016. 

Jackie A. Meek, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Lucinda J. Aja, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Scott W. Ruby, City Attorney 

DSC:pr2 2654604.2 5/1112016 3 



7C. - 6

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Governing Body of the Street Lighting Improvement 
District 2006-001, comprised of Vista De Montana Phase lA, IB, 2 and 3, on June 7, 2016. 

Jackie A. Meek, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Lucinda J. Aja, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Scott W. Ruby, City Attorney 

DSC:pr2 2654604.2 5/11/2016 3 



7C. - 7

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Governing Body of the Street Lighting Improvement 
District 2006-003, comprised of Blue Horizons, on June 7, 2016. 

Jackie A. Meek, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Lucinda J. Aja, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Scott W. Ruby, City Attorney 

DSC:pr2 2654604.2 5111/2016 3 



7C. - 8

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Governing Body of the Street Lighting Improvement 
District 2006-007, comprised ofFestival Foothills Phase 1, on June 7, 2016. 

Jackie A. Meek, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Lucinda J. Aja, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Scott W. Ruby, City Attorney 

DSC:pr2 2654604.2 5/1112016 3 



7C. - 9

PASS ED AND ADOPTED by the Governing Body of the Street Lighting Improvement 
District 2006-008, comprised ofFestival Foothills Phase 2, on June 7, 2016. 

Jackie A. Meek, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Lucinda J. Aja, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Scott W. Ruby, City Attorney 

DSC:pr2 2654604.2 5/ll/2016 3 



7C. - 10

PASS ED AND ADOPTED by the Governing Body of the Street Lighting Improvement 
District 2006-009, comprised of Crystal Vista, on June 7, 2016. 

Jackie A. Meek, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Lucinda J. Aja, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Scott W. Ruby, City Attorney 

DSC:pr2 2654604.2 5/11/2016 3 



7C. - 11

PASS ED AND ADOPTED by the Governing Body of the Street Lighting Improvement 
District 2006-0II, comprised of Sun City Festival Units CI through HI and Unit VI, on June 7, 
20I6. 

Jackie A. Meek, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Lucinda J. Aja, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Scott W. Ruby, City Attorney 

DSC:pr2 2654604.2 5/11/2016 3 



7C. - 12

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Governing Body of the Street Lighting Improvement 
District 2006-015, comprised ofRiata West Unit 2, on June 7, 2016. 

Jackie A. Meek, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Lucinda J. Aja, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Scott W. Ruby, City Attorney 

DSC:pr2 2654604.2 5/11/2016 3 



7C. - 13

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Governing Body of the Street Lighting Improvement 
District 2006-016, comprised of Sonoran Vista Units 1 and 2, on June 7, 2016. 

Jackie A. Meek, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Lucinda J. Aja, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Scott W. Ruby, City Attorney 

DSC:pr2 2654604.2 5/11/2016 3 



7C. - 14

PAS SED AND ADOPTED by the Governing Body of the Street Lighting Improvement 
District 2006-017, comprised ofRiata West Unit 1, on June 7, 2016. 

Jackie A. Meek, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Lucinda J. Aja, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Scott W. Ruby, City Attorney 

DSC:pr2 2654604.2 5/11/2016 3 



7C. - 15

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Governing Body of the Street Lighting Improvement 
District 2006-019, comprised of Sun City Festival Units K1, 01, M1, and R1, on June 7, 2016. 

Jackie A. Meek, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Lucinda J. Aja, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Scott W. Ruby, City Attorney 

DSC:pr2 2654604.2 5/1112016 3 



7C. - 16

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Governing Body of the Street Lighting Improvement 
District 2007-001, comprised of Sundance Parcel27, on June 7, 2016. 

Jackie A. Meek, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Lucinda J. Aja, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Scott W. Ruby, City Attorney 

DSC:pr2 2654604.2 5/11/2016 3 



7C. - 17

PASS ED AND ADOPTED by the Governing Body of the Street Lighting Improvement 
District 2007-002, comprised of Sundance Parcel25, on June 7, 2016. 

Jackie A. Meek, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Lucinda J. Aja, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Scott W. Ruby, City Attorney 

DSC:pr2 2654604.2 511 112016 3 



7C. - 18

PAS SED AND ADOPTED by the Governing Body of the Street Lighting Improvement 
District 2007-003, comprised of Sundance Parcel26, on June 7, 2016. 

Jackie A. Meek, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Lucinda J. Aja, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Scott W. Ruby, City Attorney 

DSC:pr2 2654604.2 5/11/2016 3 



7C. - 19

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Governing Body of the Street Lighting Improvement 
District 2007-010, comprised of Watson Estates on June 7, 2016. 

Jackie A. Meek, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Lucinda J. Aja, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Scott W. Ruby, City Attorney 

DSC:pr2 2654604.2 5/11/2016 3 



7C. - 20

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Governing Body of the Street Lighting Improvement, 
District 2007-013, comprised of Sun City Festival Units I1 and Pl on June 7, 2016. 

Jackie A. Meek, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Lucinda J. Aja, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Scott W. Ruby, City Attorney 

DSC:pr2 2654604.2 5/1 1/2016 3 



7C. - 21

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Governing Body of the Street Lighting Improvement 
District 2007-021, comprised of Sun City Festival Unit Jl, on June 7, 2016. 

Jackie A. Meek, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Lucinda J. Aja, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Scott W. Ruby, City Attorney 

DSC:pr2 2654604.2 5/11/2016 3 



7C. - 22

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Governing Body of the Street Lighting Improvement 
District 2009-02A, comprised ofWatson Marketplace, on June 7, 2016. 

Jackie A. Meek, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Lucinda J. Aja, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Scott W. Ruby, City Attorney 

DSC:pr2 2654604.2 5/1112016 3 



7C. - 23

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Governing Body of the Street Lighting Improvement 
District 2011-001, comprised of Sundance/Yuma Commercial, on June 7, 2016. 

Jackie A. Meek, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Lucinda J. Aja, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Scott W. Ruby, City Attorney 

DSC:pr2 2654604.2 5/11/2016 3 



7C. - 24

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Governing Body of the Street Lighting Improvement 
District 2012-002, comprised of Sienna Hills, on June 7, 2016. 

Jackie A. Meek, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Lucinda J. Aja, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Scott W. Ruby, City Attorney 

DSC:pr2 2654604.2 5/11/2016 3 



7C. - 25

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Governing Body of the Street Lighting Improvement 
District 2013-002, comprised of Sun City Festival Parcel Ll, on June 7, 2016. 

Jackie A. Meek, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Lucinda J. Aja, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Scott W. Ruby, City Attorney 

DSC:pr2 2654604.2 5/11/2016 3 



7C. - 26

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Governing Body of the Street Lighting Improvement District 
2015-001, comprised of Estrella Vista at Buckeye, on June 7, 2016. 

Jackie A. Meek, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Lucinda J. Aja, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Scott W. Ruby, City Attorney 

DSC:pr2 2654604.2 5/1112016 3 



7C. - 27

EXHIBIT A 

ANNUAL STATEMENTS AND ESTIMATES OF EXPENSES OF THE SLIDS 

Buckeye 
Buckeye 

Common Levied 

DISTRICT# District Name 
Parcels in 

Area/Exempt Parcels 
FY 15-16 FY 16-17 FY16-17 

District 
Parcels in 

Budget Budget LEVY PER 

District 
PARCEL 

23550 
SLID #1 

463 0 463 $ 271330.89 $ 271307.74 $ 58.98 
Operations 

23604 2006-SLID-001 561 57 504 $ 151943.52 $ 161067.52 $ 31.88 

23664 2006-SLID-003 1897 0 1897 $ 201818.08 $ 201904.94 $ 11.02 

23627 2006-SLID-007 455 0 455 $ 141960.40 $ 151028.65 $ 33.03 

23647 2006-SLID-008 374 6 368 $ 31945.25 $ 31963.36 $ 10.77 

23677 2006-SLID-009 311 0 311 $ 31393.01 $ 3A08.56 $ 10.96 

23612 2006-SLID-011 829 0 829 $ 291683.80 $ 291819.13 $ 35.97 

23603 2006-SLID-015 495 41 454 $ 131209.48 $ 131270.42 $ 29.23 

23646 2006-SLID-016 596 56 540 $ 141940.26 $ 151006.60 $ 27.79 

23602 2006-SLID-017 472 36 436 $ 91844.05 $ 91892.84 $ 22.69 

23640 2006-SLID-019 599 0 599 $ 121309.45 $ 151520.09 $ 25.91 

23656 2007-SLID-001 162 0 162 $ 3J76.22 $ 31795.66 $ 23.43 

23655 2007-SLID-002 117 4 113 $ 21365.44 $ 21377.52 $ 21.04 

23652 2007-SLID-003 118 6 112 $ 11719.39 $ 11724.80 $ 15.40 

23657 2007-SLID-010 869 0 869 $ 81280.72 $ 81325.02 $ 9.58 

23648 2007-SLID-013 351 2 349 $ 3J05.96 $ 3J23.83 $ 10.67 

23658 2007-SLID-021 177 0 177 $ 41364.82 $ 41384.29 $ 24.77 

23737 2009-SLID-02A 12 0 12 $ 51222.04 $ 51167.68 $ 430.64 

23696 2011-SLID-001 2 0 2 $ 1A58.28 $ 1A62.68 $ 731.34 

23709 2012-SLID-002 666 15 651 $ 81829.64 $ 81313.27 $ 12.77 

23736 2013-SLID-002 193 0 193 $ 31002.15 $ 31012.73 $ 15.61 

23822 2015-SLID-001 554 18 536 $ 121633.52 $ 23.57 

*Represents the estimated cost of electricity, the only expense of the District. 

DSC:pr2 2654604.2 5/11/2016 

1 



SLID 1 
Sun City Festival Unit A1 B1 

District 4 

FY 16-17 

$27,307.74 

$58.98/parcel/yr 



SLID 2006-001 
Vista De Montana Phase 1A, 1B, 2 & 3 

District 6 

FY 16-17 

$16,067.52 

$31.88/parcel/yr 



SLID 2006-003 
Blue Horizons 

District 6 

FY 16-17 

$20,904.94 

$11.02/parcel/yr 



SLID 2006-007 
Festival Foothills Phase 1 

District 4 

FY 16-17 

$15,028.65 

$33.03/parcel/yr 



SLID 2006-008 
Festival Foothills Phase 2 

District 4 

FY 16-17 

$3,963.36 

$10.77/parcel/yr 



M
ill

e
r 

R
d

M
ille

r R
d

M
ill

e
r 

R
d

M
ill

e
r 

R
d

M
ill

e
r 

R
d

M
ill

e
r 

R
d

R
o

o
k
s
 R

d
R

o
o

k
s
 R

d
R

o
o

k
s
 R

d

M
ille

r R
d

M
ille

r R
d

W
a

ts
o

n
 R

d
W

a
ts

o
n

 R
d

W
a

ts
o

n
 R

d

W
a

ts
o

n
 R

d

W
a

ts
o

n
 R

d

A
p

a
c
h

e
 R

d

A
p

a
c
h

e
 R

d

A
p

a
c
h

e
 R

d

A
p

a
c
h

e
 R

d

Southern AveSouthern AveSouthern Ave Southern Ave Southern AveSouthern AveSouthern Ave

Broadway Rd Broadway RdBroadway RdBroadway Rd Broadway RdBroadway Rd Broadway Rd

SLID 2006-009 
Crystal Vista 

District 3 

FY 16-17 

$3,408.56 

$10.96/parcel/yr 



SLID 2006-011 
Sun City Festival Units, C1, D1, E1, 

F1, G1, H1, & V1 

District 4 

FY 16-17 

$29,819.13 

$35.97/parcel/yr 



SLID 2006-015 
Riata West Unit 2 

District 3 

FY 16-17 

$13,270.42 

$29.23/parcel/yr 



SLID 2006-016 
Sonoran Vista Units 1 & 2 

District 3 

FY 16-17 

$15,006.60 

$27.79/parcel/yr 



SLID 2006-017 
Riata West Unit 2 

Districts 1 & 3 

FY 16-17 

$9,892.84 

$22.69/parcel/yr 



 Original SLID 

 Expanded SLID 

SLID 2006-019 
Sun City Festival Units K1, O1 and 

M1, R1 

District 4 

FY 16-17 

$15,520.09 

$25.91/parcel/yr 



SLID 2007-001 
Sundance Parcel 27 

District 5 

FY 15-16 

$3,795.66 

$23.43/parcel/yr 



SLID 2007-002 
Sundance Parcel 25 

District 5 

FY 16-17 

$2,377.52 

$21.04/parcel/yr 



SLID 2007-003 
Sundance Parcel 26 

District 5 

FY 16-17 

$1,724.80 

$15.40/parcel/yr 



SLID 2007-010 
Watson Estates 

District 4 

FY 16-17 

$8,325.02 

$9.58/parcel/yr 

Tonto st 

mSt 

BUCKEYE, AZ 
Bu;keya Rd 

UNKNOWN SUNDANCE PARCEL I 
I 

'SUNdANCE PARCEL 2 - SUNDANCE TOWNE CENTER 

Yavapa~ 

s r Pa 11190 St , 

5 - -· 
~ Lumbaa St 

Pima St c Pima St _, ---
c = :or. 

Cocopan Sl , ___ ... _1111!! __ ... ~ ~ --c; , ,.. ,. 
5r Mohave st :5 SUNDANCE PARCEL 31 
5 t,tona~ St ~~ ·~ ~ "' 
~ Gl I N 

"' \oiamson or 
1 
~ Hamson Dr 

-~ ~ ~ H "St 
-; 9 1:2 _?P_I -

Ashs~Mare Dr 

~ ~ 

~:;_j· ,._ 
~ ~ -~ Hito, ISt 

~ I ; fJ L 

Hlpi St 

c 

.. 
il 
~ I 



SLID 2007-013 
Sun City Festival Unit I1 & P1 

District 4 

FY 16-17 

$3,723.83 

$10.67/parcel/yr 



SLID 2007-021 
Sun City Festival Unit J1 

District 4 

FY 16-17 

$4,384.29 

$24.77/parcel/yr 



Durango 

MC 85 
W

a
ts

o
n

 

SLID 2009-02A 
Watson Marketplace 

District 5 

W
a
ts

o
n

 FY 16-17 

$5,167.68 

$430.64/parcel/yr 



Durango 

W
a
ts

o
n

 

SLID 2011-001 
Sundance Commercial 

District 5 

FY 16-17 

$1,462.68 

$731.34/parcel/yr Yuma 



FY 16-17 

$8,313.27 

$12.77/parcel/yr 

SLID 2012-002 
Sienna Hills 

District 6 

V
e
rr

a
d

o
 W

a
y
 

McDowell Road 



SLID 2013-002 
Sun City Festival Unit L1 

District 4 

FY 16-17 

$3,012.73 

$15.61/parcel/yr 



SLID 2015-001 
Estrella Vista at Buckeye 

District 3 

FY 16-17 

$12,633.52 

$23.57/parcel/yr 



 
   

7D
 

7D
 

 
7D

 
 

7D
 

 
7D

 
 



7D. - 1

MEETING DATE: 
DATE PREPARED: 
STAFF LIAISON: 
DEPARTMENT: Community Services 

ACTION I MOTION: (This language identifies the formal motion to be made by Council) 

Council to take action on Resolution 22-16, adopting the El Rio Design Guidelines and Planning Standards relating to 
the land management and implementation of the El Rio Watercourse Master Plan. 

0 WORKSHOP 0 SPECIAL 0 CONSENT [g) NON-CONSENT 0 TABLED 0 PUBLIC HEARING 

RELEVANT COUNCIL GOAL: 
GOAL 3: A Well-Planned Urban Community 
CilOOS\J 

PROJECT DESCRIPTION: 

SUMMARY 

The Design Guidelines and Planning Standards were prepared pursuant to an Intergovernmental Agreement signed 
by the Cities of Avondale, Goodyear, Buckeye, Maricopa County and Flood Control District of Maricopa County to 
develop consistent goals and policies for development in the Gila River corridor. The guidelines reinforce and 
supplement the vision included in the 2006 El Rio Watercourse Master Plan to provide quality development adjacent 
to the Gila River for 17-miles from the river's confluence with the Agua Fria River west to the State Route 85 bridge. 
The Design Guidelines and Planning Standards provide recommendations on how development should respond to 
existing notable qualities and historic features along the river. Land development guidelines are provided to minimize 
impacts of flooding on human health and safety and to encourage development at a scale appropriate to the risk of 
flooding. The document includes guidelines for paths, trails and edge treatments that open up and provide vital 
access to the river. Landscaping guidelines ensure native plants in the river transition to typical landscaping found in 
developments. Signage guidelines provide consistent messaging along trails and recreation facilities and 
complement regional wayfinding guidelines, such as Valley Path, which was recently adopted by the Maricopa 
Association of Governments. The document also identifies three pilot projects, with one in Avondale, Goodyear and 
Buckeye with conceptual level drawings. Buckeye's pilot project sits on 40-acres of City-owned land south of the 
Buckeye Equestrian Center, west of Miller Road. The conceptual design includes areas for parking, restroom, 
pathways, picnic areas, and a wetland demonstration project. 

BENEFITS: 
The El Rio Design Guidelines and Planning Standards ensure quality development that capitalizes and provides 
access to the abundant natural resources found along the Gila River. It also ensures consistent messaging across 
jurisdiction boundaries so developers receive the same response whether in Avondale, Goodyear, Buckeye or 
unincorporated Maricopa County. 

FUTURE ACTION: Council and staff; does this need to be communicated internally/externally? 
City staff will use these guidelines and standards to review and evaluate development proposals that come forward in 
this area to ensure conformity. In the future, the City will utilize the conceptual design for the 40-acre site as the 
basis to complete 1 00% design plans prior to construction. 



7D. - 2

FINANCIAL IMPACT STATEMENT: Must be completed before submission 
The majority of costs associated with the guidelines and standards will be borne by the development community with 
the exception of the pilot project. In the future, and at Council's directive, the City will use the conceptual designs 
included in the El Rio Design Guidelines and Planning Standards for the 40-acre site to complete 100% design plans. 
Sources of funds for design, subsequent construction, and ongoing operations and maintenance will need to be 
identified. 

CURRENT FISCAL YEAR TOTAL COST 

0 BUDGETED 0 UNBUDGETED FISCAL YEAR BUDGET (check one) FlY: 

FUND I DEPARTMENT (GL#): 

ATTACHMENTS: "ADDITIONAL INFORMATION AVAILABLE IN THE OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK 

Resolution 22-16 
Map depicting El Rio Project Boundary 
An electronic copy of the El Rio Design Guidelines and Planning Standards is available online at 
http://gilariverprojects.org/news. 



7D. - 3

BUCKEYE, 
AND PLANNING STANDARDS 

LAND MANAGEMENT AND IMPLEMENTATION 
WATERCOURSE MASTER PLAN. 

WHEREAS, the El Rio Watercourse Master Plan (the "WCMP") was developed to (i) 
examine the benefits, opportunities and impacts of flood control management along the Gila 
River corridor and (ii) recommend a preferred design alternative that provides a flood protection 
strategy that preserves the cultural and archeological heritage of the Gila River and enhances the 
long-term multi-use of the Gila River corridor; and 

WHEREAS, the City of Buckeye, the City of Avondale, the City of Goodyear, the Flood 
Control District of Maricopa County and Maricopa County (collectively, the "Parties") adopted 
the WCMP and established various committees comprised of elected officials, city managers, 
chief engineers, parks and recreation and planning and development directors and various staff 
members of the Parties (collectively, the "Committees") to (i) direct the implementation of the 
WCMP and (ii) develop design guidelines and planning standards for development occurring 
within the Gila River corridor; and 

WHEREAS, the Committees developed and approved the El Rio Design Guidelines and 
Planning Standards (the "Guidelines"), which set forth a consistent set of goals and policies for 
development within the Gila River corridor and across jurisdictional boundaries and concurred to 
submit the Guidelines to the governing bodies of the Parties for adoption; and 

WHEREAS, the Guidelines are conceptual ideas established to supplement the local 
codes, ordinances and regulations of the Parties and are not intended to replace, supercede or 
modify local land-use regulations or development standards; and 

WHEREAS, the Committees recommend the governing bodies of the Parties approve 
and adopt the Guidelines; and 

WHEREAS, the Mayor and City Council of the City of Buckeye, Arizona desire to 
approve and adopt the Guidelines. 

NOW THEREFORE, RESOLVED THE MAYOR AND 
COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BUCKEYE, ARIZONA, as follows: 

Section 1. The recitals above are hereby incorporated as iffully set forth herein. 

Section 2. The El Rio Design Guidelines and Planning Standards: A Guide for Land 
Management and Implementation of the El Rio Watercourse Master Plan, dated 
December 18, 2015, is hereby approved in the form on file with the City Clerk. 

Nll2 NH2 2635537.3 4/ll/20 16 



7D. - 4

Section 3. The Mayor, the City Manager, the City Clerk and the City Attorney are 
hereby authorized and directed to take all steps necessary to cause the execution and delivery of 
the Guidelines and to take all steps necessary to carry out the purpose and intent of this 
Resolution. 

PASSED by the Mayor and City Council of the City of Buckeye, 
Arizona, this 7th day of June, 2016. 

Jackie A. Meek, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Lucinda J. Aja, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Shiela B. Schmidt, City Attorney 

NH2 nh2 2635537.3 4/1 I /2016 

2 



7D
. - 5

Area Map for the El Rio Design Guidelines and Planning Standards 

dele ~~~ 
~ ~""''~ / ~&4i' BUCKEYE, AZ year 

( 

Legend 

Project Boundary Canal e2 Estrella Mountain Roglonal Park J"\,/' Railroad /\,/ lntorst:ato Highway Avondale 

.... - Washe-s Park5 /'.../ Arterial Streets /\,/ State Highway .....- Buckeye 

Rrvers /\,/ County Highway 

/"../ Interchange 

/"../Ramp 

Goodye::.r 

( 

El Rio Design Guidelines and Planning Standards -Area Map 



 
   

7E 
7E 

 
7E 

 
7E 

 
7E 

 



7E. - 1

CITY OF BUCKEYE 
COUNCIL ACTION REPORT 

(You may add additional text by double clicking next to the text box or drop down menu) 

MEETING DATE: June 7, 2016 AGENDA ITEM: --,C.' . 
DATE PREPARED: April27, 2016 DISTRICT NO.: 4 
STAFF LIAISON: Scott Zipprich DIRECTOR APPROVAL: sz 
DEPARTMENT: City Engineer FINANCE APPROVAL: LP 

Will not be added Without both approvals 

ACTION I MOTION: (This language identifies the formal motion to be made by Council) 

Council to review and take action on the Acceptance and Service Agreement between the City of Buckeye and Pulte 
Home Corporation for Streets/Roadways Infrastructure and Related Appurtenances- Sun City Festival Parcel R1 
(Special Assessment District No.9, Lots 1-144); and Authorize the Mayor to execute and deliver said Agreement. 
Sun City Festival Parcel R1 is a Special Assessment District eligible for reimbursement by the Festival Ranch CFD 
pursuant to the terms, limitations, and conditions of the CFD Development, Financing Participation and 
Intergovernmental Agreement No. 1 for Festival Ranch dated as of April 21, 2005. 

D WORKSHOP D SPECIAL 0 CONSENT ~NON-CONSENT 0 TABLED D PUBLIC HEARING 

RELEVANT COUNCIL GOAL: 

SUMMARY 

PROJECT DESCRIPTION: 
Pursuant to the Development Financing Participation and Intergovernmental Agreement No. 1, dated as of April 21, 2005, by and 
among the Festival Ranch Community Facilities District, the City of Buckeye, and Pulte Home Corporation (the "Development 
Agreement"), certain public infrastructure is to be completed by Pulte Home Corporation and conveyed to the City pursuant to 
the Development Agreement. In addition, Pulte Home Corporation is required by City Code and the City Development Code to 
(i) design, construct and install all public infrastructure necessary to serve development on Sun City Festival, (ii) dedicate and 
convey to the City, at no cost to the City, such infrastructure and any privately-owned real property and/or easements necessary 
to own, operate and maintain such infrastructure and (iii) provide a warranty for such infrastructure. Pursuant to the 
Development Agreement and the City's requirements, Pulte Home Corporation has caused the construction of certain public 
infrastructure and related appurtenances and certain roadways and related appurtenances ("Infrastructure"). The Acceptance 
and Service Agreements will evidence conveyance of the Infrastructure by Pulte Home Corporation to the City and the City's 
acceptance of the Infrastructure. The real property and easements required for the City to operate and maintain the 
Infrastructure have previously been dedicated to the City through recording of final plat(s). 

BENEFITS: 
Necessary infrastructure is provided for the community, Sun City Festival Parcel R1. 

FUTURE ACTION: Council and staff; does this need to be communicated internally/externally? 
Pulte Home Corporation will seek reimbursement from the Festival Ranch CFD for costs related to the infrastructure conveyed 
under this Acceptance and Service Agreement in the amount of $261,961.80, to the extent that bond proceeds are available. 

FINANCIAL IMPACT STATEMENT: Must be completed before submission 
Sun City Festival Phase I Roadways were identified in the feasibility report as infrastructure to be paid from Series 2015 Special 
Assessment Revenue bonds, Special Assessment District No. 9. The Engineer's Certificate shows the cost of this project to be 

TAS:cmy 2659412.1 4/26/2016 



7E. - 2

~ 
BUCKEYE.AZ 

$562,699.09. Series 2015 Revenue bond proceeds available are $261,961.80. No reimbursement claims can be processed in 
excess of the amount available. 

CURRENT FISCAL YEAR TOTAL COST Click here to enter text. 

D BUDGETED D UN BUDGETED FISCAL YEAR BUDGET (check one) FlY: Click here to enter text. 

FUND I DEPARTMENT (GL#): Click here to enter text. 

ATTACHMENTS: "ADDITIONAL INFORMATION AVAILABLE IN THE OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK 
Acceptance and Service Agreement for Streets/Roadways Infrastructure and Related Appurtenances Sun City Festival Parcel 
R1 (Special Assessment District No.9, Lots 1-144). Aerial photo of location 

TAS:cmy 2659412.1 4/26/2016 

2 



7E. - 3

ACCEPTANCE AND SERVICE AGREEMENT 
FOR 

STREETS/ROADWAYS INFRASTRUCTURE 
AND RELATED APPURTENANCES 

SUN CITY FESTIVAL PARCEL R1 
(Special Assessment District No.9, Lots 1-144) 

THIS ACCEPTANCE AND SERVICE AGREEMENT (this "Agreement") is made as of 
this day of , 2016 (the "Effective Date") by and between the CITY OF 
BUCKEYE, ARIZONA, an Arizona municipal corporation (the "City") and PULTE HOME 
CORPORATION, an Michigan corporation ("Owner"). 

RECITALS 

A. Owner is the owner of certain land located in the City of Buckeye (the "Land'') and 
has developed the Land for residential and/or non-residential purposes in com1ection with a certain 
project known as Sm1 City Festival (the "Project"). 

B. Owner is required by the City Code and the City Development Code to (i) design, 
construct and install all infrastmcture comprised of public streets, parkways, alleys, curbs, gutters, 
sidewalks and all appurtenances thereto necessary to serve development on the Land, (ii) dedicate 
and convey to the City, at no cost to the City, such infrastructure and any privately-owned real 
property and/or easements necessary to own, operate and maintain such infrastmcture and (iii) 
provide a maintenance bond for such infrastructure. 

C. Owner has caused the constmction of cettain grading, drainage, paving, signing 
and stnpmg of streets and roadways, and all related facilities and appurtenances 
("Infrastructure") more specifically identified in Exhibit A attached hereto. 

F. Owner wishes to convey to the City and the City wishes to accept from Owner the 
Infrastmcture. 

AGREEMENT 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises above and the mutual covenants 
and agreements contained herein and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and 
sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, City and Owner, intending to be legally bound, 
covenant and agree, for themselves, and their successors and assigns, as follows: 

ARTICLE I 
ACCEPTANCE 

Section 1.1 Owner represents that the Infrastructure was constructed in compliance 
with plans and specifications approved by the City and all applicable standards, codes, rules, 

SBS:pr2 2656459.6 5/10/2016 

1 



7E. - 4

guidelines or regulations of the City, as were in effect at the time of construction, for the same or 
comparable constmction projects of the City. The City acknowledges such compliance as 
evidenced by the City Engineer's letter( s) of acceptance, a copy of which letter( s) of acceptance 
are set forth in Exhibit B attached hereto. 

Section 1.2 Owner represents that the respective contractors or vendors party to the 
constmction contracts and agreements for the Infrastmcture have no recourse, directly or 
indirectly, to the City, for the payment of any costs under such construction contracts and 
agreements or any liability, claim, or expense arising therefrom. 

Section 1.3 Owner represents that it has assigned all architects', engineers', 
consultants', contractors' and material mens' warranties, guarantees, and rights of recovery 
granted or provided to Owner relating to the construction of the Infrastructure, as well as any 
payment and performance bonds relating to the Infrastructure, to the City as evidenced by the 
Certificate of the City Engineer and the Owner's Engineer (the "Engineers' Certificate"), a copy 
of which is set forth in Exhibit C attached hereto. 

Section 1.4 Owner has conveyed to the City the Infrastructure free and clear of all liens 
and encumbrances by Bill of Sale, a copy of which is set forth in Exhibit D attached hereto. 

Section 1.5 Owner provides the City a warranty against material deficiencies in 
material or workmanship for the Infrastmcture for a period of two (2) years, which warranty 
expires March 7, 2018. All material or workmanship that are identified by City during the warranty 
period shall be remedied by Owner to the reasonable satisfaction of City. This warranty in 
additional to any warranty, guarantee, or right of recovery granted Owner by any architect, 
engineer, consultant, contractor, and materialmen, relating to the construction of the Infrastructure, 
and assigned to the City under Section 1.3 of this agreement and any payment and performance 
bond relating to the Infrastructure Owner assigned to the City of Section 1.3 of this Agreement to 
the extent such items remain in existence. 

Section 1.6 Owner represents that it has provided the City with a maintenance bond in 
the amount of ten percent ( 10%) of the cost of the Infrastmcture, which bond is for a period of two 
(2) years from the Effective Date to ensure Owner's perfomtance of its maintenance and repair 
obligations, a copy of which is set forth in Exhibit E attached hereto. 

Section 1. 7 Regardless of whether the maintenance and repair period has expired, 
Owner agrees to repair any damage to the Infrastructure caused by Owner's construction activities. 

Section 1.8 City hereby accepts the conveyance from the Owner of the Infrastmcture. 

SBS:pr2 2656459.6 5/10/2016 

2 



7E. - 5

ARTICLE II 
REIMBURSEMENTS 

Section 2.1 Owner represents that construction of the Infrastructure has been publicly 
procured pursuant to the provisions of Title 34 of the Arizona Revised Statutes, as amended, and in 
accordance with the procurement policies of the City. Compliance with this requirement is 
evidenced by the Engineers' Certificate attached hereto as Exhibit C. 

Section 2.2 Owner represents that it is compliance with all laws, codes, ordinances, 
resolutions, rules, regulations, official policies and procedures of the City in order for the cost of 
the Infrastructure to be eligible for reimbursement by the City as set forth in Section 2.4 of this 
Agreement. 

Section 2.3 The total approved cost of the fufrastructure subject to reimbursement by 
the City (the "Reimbursable Amount") is Five Hundred Sixty-Two Thousand Six Hundred 
Ninety-Nine and no/100 Dollars ($562,699.00) as evidenced by the Engineers' Certificate 
attached hereto as Exhibit C. 

Section 2.4 Based on the Owner's representations set forth above, the parties agree that 
Owner is eligible for reimbursement by the City up to the Reimbursable Amount in the following 
manner: 

Type of Reimbursement 

__ Development Fee Credits 
__ Development Fee Reimbursement 
__x_ CFD Financing* 

Other 

Amount 

$ _____ _ 
$ _____ _ 
$261,961.80 
$ _____ _ 

* (Special Assessment Revenue Bonds, Series 2015, Special Assessment District No. 9, Parcel 
R1). 

fu the event the City's development fee(s) applicable to the Infrastrucnrre subsequently 
increase or decrease, the parties may reallocate all or a portion of the remaining or additional 
Reimbursable Amount not provided for in Section 2.4 to any of the above categories in accordance 
with all City codes, ordinances, rules, regulations, policies and procedures as amended or adopted 
from time to time. Notwithstanding the foregoing designations of the type of eligible 
reimbursement, Owner acknowledges and agrees that the issuance or non-issuance ofCFD bonds 
to reimburse the costs of the fufrastructure is subject to those provisions found in the 
Development, Financing Participation and Intergovernmental Agreement No. 1 for Festival Ranch 
Community Facilities District (Buckeye, Arizona) recorded as Document Number 2005-0523800 
in the Official Records of Maricopa County, as amended, by and among the City, Festival Ranch 
Community Facilities District ("CFD") and Owner. 

Section 2.5 The pruiies agree that the City will maintain a record of each reimbursement 
payment made to Owner (the "Payment Record''); in the form set fmth in Exhibit F attached 

SBS:pr2 2656459.6 5/10/2016 

3 



7E. - 6

hereto. The City will include an updated copy of the Payment Record with each reimbursement 
payment made to Owner. Annually, within a reasonable time after the City completes its internal 
audit of its books and records for the immediately preceding fiscal year, the City will provide 
Owner with an annual payment record summary (the "Annual Payment Recortl Summary") for 
the immediately preceding fiscal year. Owner shall have a period of ten (1 0) business days from 
the date of receipt of the Annual Payment Record Summary to submit to the City a written 
objection to the information contained in the Annual Payment Record Summary specifying the 
reason for the objection. Absent receipt by the City of a written objection from Owner, the parties 
shall be deemed to have conclusively agreed upon and accepted the accuracy and completeness of 
such Annual Payment Record Summary. Upon receipt by the City of a written objection from 
Owner, the City and Owner shall meet within a reasonable time thereafter at such time and location 
as agreed to by the parties in a good faith effort to resolve Owner's objection. If a mutually 
acceptable resolution to the objection is not reached, the objection will be subject to the dispute 
resolution provisions of Article IV below. 

ARTICLE III 
MISCELLANEOUS 

Section 3.1 This Agreement shall be binding upon and shall inure to the benefit of the 
parties to this Agreement and their respective legal representatives, successors and assigns; 
provided, however, that none of the parties hereto shall be entitled to assign its right hereunder or 
under any document contemplated hereby except as provided in this Agreement or by the prior 
written consent of the other parties to this Agreement, which consent shall not be unreasonably 
withheld or delayed. 

Section 3.2 Each party hereto shall, promptly upon the request of any other, have 
acknowledged and delivered to the other any and all further instruments and assurances reasonably 
requested or appropriate to evidence or give effect to the provisions of this Agreement. 

Section 3.3 This Agreement, by and among the City and the Owner sets forth the entire 
understanding of the parties as to the matters set forth herein as of the date this Agreement is 
executed and cannot be altered or otherwise amended except pursuant to an instrument in writing 
signed by each of the parties hereto. This Agreement is intended to reflect the mutual intent of the 
parties with respect to the subject matter hereof, and no rule of strict construction shall be applied 
against any party. 

Section 3.4 This Agreement shall be governed by and interpreted in accordance with 
the laws of the State of Arizona. 

Section 3.5 The waiver by any party hereto of any right granted to it lmder this 
Agreement shall not be deemed to be a waiver of any other right granted in this Agreement nor 
shall the same be deemed to be a waiver of a subsequent right obtained by reason of the 
continuation of any matter previously waived under or by this Agreement. 

SBS:pr2 2656459.6 5110/2016 

4 



7E. - 7

Section 3.6 This Agreement may be executed in any number of counterparts, each of 
which, when executed and delivered, shall be deemed to be an original, but all of which taken 
together shall constitute one of the same instrument. 

Section 3.7 The parties acknowledge that this Agreement is subject to cancellation 
pursuant to Section 38-511, Arizona Revised Statutes, as amended. 

Section 3.8 The term of this Agreement shall be for a period of two (2) years 
commencing on the Effective Date unless earlier tem1inated by the agreement of the parties. 

Section 3.9 All notices, requests, waivers, approvals, acceptances or other 
communications under this Agreement shall be in writing and shall be deemed given when 
personally delivered or transmitted by facsimile or two days after mailing by certified mail, return 
receipt requested and postage prepaid, to the addresses or facsimile numbers set forth below: 

(a) City: 

With a copy to: 

City of Buckeye 
AT1N: StephenS. Cleveland, City Manager 
530 East Monroe A venue 
Buckeye, Arizona 85326 
Facsimile Number: (623) 386-7832 

Gust Rosenfeld P.L.C. 
ATTN: Scott W. Ruby, City Attorney 
One East Washington Street, Suite 1600 
Phoenix, Arizona 85004-2553 
Facsimile Number: (602) 340-1538 

(b) Owner: Pulte Home Corporation 

With a copy to: 

AT1N: Richard Lopez 
16767 North Perimeter Drive, Suite 100 
Scottsdale, Arizona 85260 
Facsimile Number: (480) 391-6109 

Matthew R. Berens, Esq. 
Berens, Kozub, Kloberdanz & Blonstein, PLC 
7047 East Greenway Parkway, Suite 140 
Scottsdale, Arizona 85254-8109 
Facsimile Number: (480) 607-2215 

No notice to a party shall be effective liDless and until a copy of such notice is given to, or 
as appropriate, received by, all persons indicated above as entitled to receive required copies of 
notices to that party. The above described recipients of notices may change their address for notice 
purposes by giving the other parties notice of such change, provided, however, that no such change 
in notice shall be effective for a period of ten ( 1 0) days following such notice of such change. The 
inability to deliver because of a changed address or facsimile number of which no notice was 
given, inoperative facsimile machine or rejection or other refusal to accept any notice, shall be 

SBS:pr2 2656459.6 5/10/2016 

5 



7E. - 8

deemed to be the receipt of the notice as of the date of such inability to deliver or rejection or 
refusal to accept. Any notice to be given by any party hereto may be given by legal counsel for 
such party. 

Section 3.10 If any provision of this Agreement shall be held invalid or unenforceable by 
any comt of competent jurisdiction, such holding shall not invalidate or render unenforceable any 
other provision thereof. 

Section 3.11 The headings or titles of the several Articles and Sections hereof and in the 
Exhibits hereto, and any table of contents appended to copies hereof and thereof, shall be solely for 
convemence of reference and shall not affect the meaning, construction or effect of this 
Agreement. 

Section 3.12 This Agreement does not relieve any party hereto of any obligation or 
responsibility imposed upon it by law. 

Section 3.13 Unless otherwise expressly provided, the representations, covenants, 
indemnities and other agreements contained herein shall be deemed to be material and continuing, 
shall not be merged and shall survive any conveyance or transfer provided herein. 

Section 3.14 If any party hereto shall be unable to obsenre or perform any covenant or 
condition herein by reason of "force majeure", then the failure to observe or perform such 
covenant or condition shall not constitute a default hereunder so long as such party shall use its 
best reasonable efforts to remedy with all reasonable dispatch the event or condition causing such 
inability and such event or condition can be cured within a reasonable amount of time. "Force 
majeure", as used here, means any condition or event not reasonably within the control of such 
party, including, without limitation, acts of God; strikes, lockouts, or other disturbances of 
employer/employee relations; acts of public enemies; orders or restraints of any kind of the 
government of the United States or any State thereof or any of their departments, agencies, or 
officials, or of any civil or military authority; insurrection; civil disturbances; riots; epidemics; 
landslides; lightning; earthquakes; subsidence; fires; hurricanes; storms; droughts; floods; arrests; 
restraints of government and of people; explosions; and partial or entire failure of utilities. Failure 
to settle strikes, lockouts and other disturbances of employer/employee relations or to settle legal 
or administrative proceedings by acceding to the demands of the opposing party or parties, in 
either case when such course is in the judgment of the party hereto unfavorable to such party, shall 
not constitute failure to use its best reasonable effort to remedy such a condition or event. 

Section 3.15 Whenever the consent or approval of any party hereto, or of any agency 
therefor, shall be required under the provisions hereof, such consent or approval shall not be 
unreasonably withheld, conditioned or delayed. 

Section 3.16 Except for those claims set forth in Exhibit G, attached hereto, Owner 
knowingly and voluntarily forever releases and discharges the City and all of its past and present 
elected officials, officers, directors, agents, employees, successors, assigns, attorneys, and 
representatives from (i) all rights, legal and equitable claims (excluding claims for reimbursement 
payments in connection with the Infrastructure), causes of action, debts, accolmts, and damages, 

SBS:pr2 2656459.6 5/10/2016 

6 



7E. - 9

known or unknown, asserted or unasserted, and of every nature and extent whatsoever, that Owner 
has against the City in connection with the Project, and arising from actions, omissions, delays or 
other events that occurred prior to the date of execution by Owner of this Agreement, and (ii) all 
rights, legal and equitable claims, causes of action, debts, accounts, and damages, known after due 
inquiry, asserted or unasserted, and of every nature and extent whatsoever, that Owner has against 
the City, and arising from actions, omissions, delays or other events that occurred prior to the date 
of execution by Owner of this Agreement. Owner, on behalf of itself and all other parties having 
an interest in the Land, intends to encumber the Land with the following agreements and waivers. 
Owner agrees and consents to all the conditions imposed by this Agreement, and by signing this 
Agreement waives any and all claims, suits, damages, compensation and causes of action for 
diminution in value of the Land the owner of the Land may have now or in the future under the 
provisions of A.R.S. §§ 12-1134 through and including 12-1136 resulting from this Agreement, or 
from any "land use law" (as such term is defined in the aforementioned statute sections) expressly 
permitted or contemplated by this Agreement to be enacted, adopted or applied by the City now or 
hereafter. Owner acknowledges and agrees the terms and conditions set forth in this Agreement 
cause an increase in the fair market value of the Land and such increase exceeds any possible 
reduction in the fair market value of the Land caused by any future land use laws, rules, 
ordinances, resolutions or actions expressly pern1itted or contemplated by this Agreement and 
adopted or applied by the City to the Land. 

Section 3.17 Owner shall reimburse the City for all reasonable expenses incurred by the 
City in connection with the employment of professionals and consultants including, without 
limitation, attorneys, accountants, architects, engineers and inspectors to assist the City in the 
process of administering the development of such property; provided, however, that such 
reimbursement shall be made only to the extent other fees and charges collected by the City are not 
utilized to pay for the services provided by such professionals and consultants. Promptly after City 
submits invoices to Owner, Ov,rner shall pay City's reasonable attorneys' fees and costs incurred in 
connection with the negotiation and preparation of this Agreement. 

ARTICLE IV 
DISPUTE RESOLUTION 

The parties shall be limited to the remedies and dispute resolution process set forth in 
Exhibit H attached hereto and in this Article concerning any dispute, controversy, claim, or cause 
of action arising out of or relating to this Agreement. Any dispute, controversy, claim, or cause of 
action arising out of or relating to this Agreement shall be governed by Arizona law. The parties 
agree that any award rendered by the arbitrator (as defined in Exhibit H) pursuant to the provisions 
of Exhibit H shall be binding on all parties, and if a party does not abide by the award rendered by 
the arbitrator, the provisions of Exhibit H shall apply. 

[SIGNATURES ON FOLLOWING PAGES] 

SBS:pr2 2656459.6 5/10/2016 

7 



7E. - 10

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement as of the date and 
year first above written. 

ATTEST: 

Lucinda J. Aja, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Scott W. Ruby, City Attorney 

SBS:pr2 2656459.6 5/10/2016 

CITY: 

CITY OF BUCKEYE, ARIZONA, an Arizona 
municipal corporation 

By: ______________ _ 

Jackie A. Meek, Mayor 

8 



7E. - 11

SBS:pr2 2656459.6 5/10/2016 

OWNER: 

PULTE HOME CORPORATION, 
a Michig~oration 

By: t~~ .... 

Nrune: Q.;L'- L~ \f\1\. - \ LAfLv-.J?/L 

Title: ___ \J_~_P...;_. __ L_NJ...;,__D ____ _ 

9 



7E. - 12

ACKNOWLEDGEMlliNTANDAGREEMENT 

The FESTIVAL RANCH COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT (the "District") in 
accordance with the Development Financing Participation and Intergovernmental Agreement 
No. I, dated as of April21, 2005, by and among the District, City and Owner (the "Development 
Agreement"), hereby acknowledges as follows: 

1. That the District hereby acknowledges completion of the Infrastruchrre; 

2. That the Infrastruchrre is eligible for reimbursement, when and if bond proceeds are 
available therefor; and 

3. That the Infrastruch1re is included in an approved feasibility report relating to the bond 
issuance undertaken by the District from which reimbursements will be made. 

The District hereby directs that the Infrastructure that is the subject of this Agreement be 
conveyed directly to the City as provided and allowed by the Development Agreement. 

ACCEPTED AND AGREED this __ day of ______ , 2016. 

SBS:pr2 2656459.6 5/10/2016 

FESTIVAL RANCH COMMUNITY 
FACILITIES DISTRICT: 

FESTIVAL RANCH COMMUNITY 
FACILITIES DISTRICT 

By: ______________ _ 

Its: -------------------------------

10 



7E. - 13

Exhibit A 
Exhibit B 
Exhibit C 
Exhibit D 
Exhibit E 
Exhibit F 
Exhibit G 
Exhibit H 

SBS:pr2 2656459.6 5/10/2016 

LIST OF EXHIBITS 

Infrastructure 
Copy of City Engineer's Letter of Acceptance 
Copy of Engineers' Certificate 
Copy of Bill of Sale 
Copy of Maintenance Bond 
Payment Record 
Claims Excluded from Section 3.16 Release and Discharge of Claims 
Dispute Resolution/Remedies 

11 



7E. - 14

EXHIBIT A 
TO 

ACCEPTANCE AND SERVICE AGREEMENT 

[Infrastructure] 

Improvements shown on the following plans: 

1. Paving Plans for Sun City Festival Parcel Rl, as prepared by Coe and VanLoo Consultants 
Engineer's Stamp Date May 15,2014, City ofBuckeye Approval Date May 29, 2014. 

SBS:pr2 2656459.4 5/9/2016 

I 



7E. - 15

SBS:pr2 2656459.4 5/912016 

EXHIBITB 
TO 

ACCEPTANCE AND SERVICE AGREEMENT 

[Copy of City Engineer's Letter of Acceptance] 

(See following pages) 

1 



7E. - 16

,"-.· 

.·~ 
BUCKEYE, .AZ 

March 7. 2016 

Ms. Laura MeyeJ"s 
Pultc Home CorporatioJl 
16767 N Perimeter Drive 
Scottsdale, Arizona 85260 

CITY OF BUCKEYE 
ENGJNBE!RING DEPARTMENT 

Re.: Sun City Festival Parcel Rl- Grading & D1·ainage1 Puving, Signing & Stt•iping, Offsitc, and 
Streetlights 

Deat· Ms. Meyers: 

Acceptance and Warranty: 

Infrastructure wol'k related to Sun City Festival Parcel Rl is substantially and satisfactorily complete. The 
improvements include grading, drainage, paving, signing & striping, and streetlights and all related 
facilities and appurtenances as shown and called for in the approved construction plans and documents 
prepared by Coo & VanLoo Consulting. Ino. 

The work has been inspected and is satisfacto1y for a~ceptance by the City of :Buckeye. The City 
acceptance date fo~ the improvements is March 7, 2016. All such accepted Jmprovements shftll be under 
warranty for a period oftwo (2) ycm'S from March 7, 2016 'Until Marcl1 7, 2018. 

Acceptance shall be conditioned upon a two-yeat· warranty for workmanship, materials, and equipment by 
the Developer. After a lapse of one.-yeat· period dated from the letter of acoeptanoe, tbe off-site 
improvements sha11 bo considered the maintenance responsibility of the City. If, during the two-year 
periQd, the Developer ls required to replace or repair any offysite improvements or any public on..site 
improvements, tho Developer shall secut•e a now encroachment penn it without payment of fcc to cover 
the nr:cossary work. Plans aud specifications together with the plan review fee, for such replacement or 
repair shall be submitted for review and approval unless waived by the Public Works Director or his 
designee. All wan·anty repEdr work shall be coordinated through, Inspected, and i!pproved by the City. 

The City will oo.ntaot the Developer on or about one month pl'io~: to the end of the wan·anty perlod to 
schedule a walk-through inspection including the City and the Developer and/or Contractor. The subject 
and related facilities shall be re--inspected fot· damage Ol' fallut·e. Except as othe1wise described herein, ·a 
warranty wallc-tlu·ougb and completion of al11epairs must be completed prior to release ft·om the watTanty 
requirements. 

Completion Items: 

Tllere are no outstanding items to be completed. 

Any outstanding engineering and/or legal fees J·equu'\' payment. For verification, please contact Sherrje 
Meredith at 623-349-6154. 

Acceptance of the improvements is conditioned upo"tl the understanding that the Developer agrees to 
indemnify a11d bold harmless the City of Buckeye against any and all liens, claims, suits1 actions, d~tmage, 
chal'ge, or expense whatsoever al'ising OJ' alleged to have aris.en as a result of the installation of the 
improvements dosoribed herein. 

530 East Monroe Avenue • Buckeye, Arizona 85326 
Phone 623-349~6200 • Fox 623-349~6222 • 'rWNt.buckeyeoz.gov 



7E. - 17

Clty of Buckeye 

After your roview, please sign, notatizet and return the original lette1· to my Construction Coordinator, 
Patsy Fawcatt for processing. Should yo.u have any questions oonceming this document, pleAse contact 
Ms. Fawcett at 623-349.-6241. 

SZ/pf 

cc: Public Works 
PliUlning & Zoning 
Finance 

AGimlel> AND ACCEPTED BYl 

Pulte Hor . rporntion _ ____... 

By~~ 
Its _ .. Jt::: ~ I At¥0 

STA'tBOF·~·) 
) ss 

County of ':!:Q~c~) 

The for.~going instt·mnent was ackllowl~dgcd before me thi~ day orJ::qo:c<;J..n , 2016, by 

'2lJ1 \~\ $> "<))o=:rz ..rrt"...r:-"who ackllowledged [hims¢~lf/herselt1to be tlie \l . '9· . of 

~~ -"--~~· 

My Commlsslon Bxplr.es: ~-·~=,...~-"c;....~..._\.._t$""·-....-

-~-----~·~·~-----

530 East Monroe Avenue • ~uckeye, Arlzonct 85326 
Phone 623--349-6200 • Fox 6.23-349-6222 • www.buckeyeoz.gov 

I 

I 
~ 

I 
l 

I 
f 
r 

I 



7E. - 18

SBS:pr2 2656459.4 5/9/2016 

EXHIBITC 
TO 

ACCEPTANCE AND SERVICE AGREEMENT 

[Copy of Engineer's Certificate] 

(See following pages:) 

1 



7E. - 19

ExmBJIC 

FORM OF CERTlFICATE OF ENGINEERS FOR 
CONVEYANCE OF ACQUISITION PROJECT OR SEGMENT OF PROJECT 

CERTIFICATE OF ENGINEERS FOR CONVEYANCE OF SEGMENT OF PROJECT 

Festival Ranch- Community Facilities District 
Asse8llment District No. 9 Parcel Rl Concrete and Paving 

STATE OF ARIZONA ) 
COUNTY OF MARICOPA ) -
FESTIVAL RANCH ) 
COMMUN I1Y FACILITIES DISTRlCT ) 

) 

We th~ undersigned, being Professional Engineers in the State of Arizona and, 
respectively, the duly appointed Djstrict Engineer for Festival Ranch Community Facilities 
District (the "District''), and the engineers employed by Pulte Home Corporation (the "Owner"), 
each hereby certifY for purposes of the District Development, Financing Participation and 
Intergovernmental Agreement No. 1 Festival Ranch Community Facilities District), dated as of 
Apri121. 2005 (the "Agreement"), by and among the District, the Town of Buckeye, Arizona (the 
"Mu11icipolity") and the Own~rs that: 

1. The Acquisition Project or Segment indicated above has been performed 
in every detail pursuant to the Plans and Specifications (as such term and all of the other initially 
capitalized terms in this Certificate are defined in the Agreement) and the Conlract (as modified 
by any change orders pennitted by the Agreement) for such Segment. 

2. The Project Price or Segment Price as publicly bid and including the cost 
of approved change orders for such Acquisition Project or Segment is $ 562,699.02 . 

3. The Owners provided for compliance with the requirements for public 
bidding for such Acquisition Project or Segment as required by the Agreement (including, 
particularly but not by way of limitation, Title34, Chapter 2, Article J, Arizona Revised Statutes, 
as amended) or such other applicable law prescribing public bidding requirements in connection 
with the award of the Contract for such Acquisition Project or Segment. 

4. The Owners filed all construction plans, specifications, contract 
documents, and supporting engineering data for tile construction or installation of such 
Acquisition Project or Segment with MWlicipality, 

5. The Owner$ obtained good and sufficient performances and payment 
bonds in connection with such Contract as were required by the Agreement. 

C-1 



7E. - 20

Expires: 3/31/-11. 

' ' j 
DATED AND S~...ALIID;THIS ~ DAY OF March. 2016. 

[P.E. SEAL] 

[P.E. SEAL] 

C-2 

ay ~---...... 
Woodrow C. Scoutten, P.E. 
District Engin!ler 

[Confirmed for purposes of Sections 
l.S, 2.3, 3.2 of the Development 
Agreement by 

FBSTIV AL RANCH COMMUNITY 
FACILITlES DISTRICT 

District Manager 



7E. - 21

SBS:pr2 2656459.4 5/9/2016 

EXHIBITD 
TO 

ACCEPTANCE AND SERVICE AGREEl\'IENT 

[Copy ofBill of Sale] 

(See following pages) 

1 



7E. - 22

WHEN RECORDED RETURN TO: 

City of Buckeye 
ATTN: City Clerk, Lucinda J. Aja 
530 East Monroe Avenue 
Buckeye, Arizona 85326 

BILL OF SALE 

SUN CITY FESTIVAL PARCEL Rl 
(Special Assessment District No.9, Lots 1-144) 

This Bill of Sale (the "Bill of Sale") is entered into by PUL TE HOME CORPORATION, 
INC., a Michigan corporation ("PULTE") to CITY OF BUCKEYE, ARIZONA, an Arizona 
municipal corporation ("CITY"). 

Recitals 

Pursuant to the Acceptance and Service Agreement dated __ , 2016 (the 
"Agreement"), PULTE agreed to transfer title to the Infrastructure (as defined below) 
constructed upon certain real property described herein to CITY. All capitalized terms not 
defined herein shall have the meanings set forth in the Agreement. 

Agreement 

In consideration of the Agreement, the sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, 
PULTE hereby grants, bargains, sells and conveys to CITY, free and clear of all liens and other 
encumbrances of PUL TE: 

All ofPULTE' s right, title and interest in and to (i) the Infrastructure more particularly 
described and defined on Exhibit A attached hereto and incorporated herein by this reference; 
and (ii) all equipment, fixtures and infrastructure at the site where the Infrastructure is located. 

The undersigned does for PULTE and its successors and assigns, covenant and agree to 
warrant and defend the title to the Infrastructure hereby conveyed against the just and lavvful 
claims and demands of all persons whomsoever. 

TAS:cmy 7657601.1 <1/2212016 



7E. - 23

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, PULTE has executed this Bill of Sale effective as of the 
___ day of--~ . , ~.,, __ , 2016. 

STATE OF ARIZONA 
COUNTY OF MARICOPA 

CONTRACT ADMINISTRATOR 

PULTE HOME CORPORATION, 
a Michigan corporation 

By: _______________ _ 

of 
Land Development 

On this day of ,,,,;. 2016, before me personally appeared 
_________ the _ of Land Development of PULTE HOME 
CORPORATION, a Michigan corporation, whose identity was proven to me on the basis of 
satisfactory evidence to be the person who he/she claims to be, and acknowledged that he/she 
signed the Bill of Sale on behalfofPULTE HOME CORPORATION. 

I certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the State of Arizona that the 
foregoing paragraph is true and correct. 

(Seal and Expiration Date) 

................ ·················--·········-~ 

Notary Public in and for the State of Arizona 

TAS:cmy 2657601.1 4/22/2016 

2 



7E. - 24

SBS:pr2 2656459.4 5/9/2016 

EXHIBITE 
TO 

ACCEPTANCE AND SERVICE AGREEMENT 

[Copy of Maintenance Bond] 

(See following pages:) 

1 



7E. - 25

Aprll11, 2016 

Knochel Brothers, Inc. 
Attn: Tim Priester 
1441 E. Alameda Road 
Phoenix, AZ 85024 

Dear Sir or Madam: 

NOTICE OF ASSIGNMENT OF WARRANTIES AND BONDS: 

FESTIVAL RANCH- SUN CITY FESTIVAL PARCEL R1 PAVING 

Please be advised that Pulte Development Corporation ("Developer'') does hereby assign and transfer rights 
to all materialman warranties, performance bonds and payment bonds for the above referenced contract to 
the City of Buckeye In benefit of the Festival Ranch Community Fadllties District. 

A copy of the municipal acceptance letter is attached for your files. We thank you for your work on this 
project and look forward to your bid on future projects at Festival Ranch. If you have any questions, please 
contact me at (480) 391-5001. 

Respectfully, 

Laura Meyers, aslstant Land Project Manager 
Pulte Development Corporation 

Cc: City of Buckeye 

16767 N. Perimeter Drive, Suite 100 Scottsdale, AZ 85260 



7E. - 26

Bond Number: AZC73907 

INDIVIDUAL SURETIES WILL NOT BE ACG.Ig[ED 
STATUTORY PERFORMANCE BOND UNDER ARIZ. REV. STAT.§ 34-222 

(Penalty of this bond must be 100% of the Contract Amount) 

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: 

That Knochel Bros., Inc (hereinafter called the Principal), as Principal, 
and Merchants Bonding Companv ( Mutual l , a corporation organized and existing 
under the laws of the State of Iowa with its principal office in, 

Des Moines _ (hereinafter called the Surety), as Surety, are held and firmly 
bound unto Pulte Home Corporation and Pulte Development Corporation, a wholly owened subsidiary of 
Pulte Home Corporation, both Michigan corporations, (hereinafter called the Obligees), in the amount of 

Three Hundred Sixty-Three Thousand Four Hundred Elgh!Y:four and 751100 Doi!Ms ($ 363,484.75 ), for the 
payment whereof; the said Principal and Surety bind themselves. and their heirs, administrators, successors 
and assigns, jointly and severally, firmly by these presents. 

WHEREAS, The Principal has entered into a certain written contract with the Obligee, dated the~ day 
of November , 20.J..i_, to construct "SUN CITY FESTIVAL - PARCEL Rl • 
PAVING", which contract is hereby referred to and made a part hereof as fully and to the same extent as if 
copied at length herein. 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CONDITION OF THIS OBLIGATION IS that if the Principal faithfully 
performs and fulfills all of the undenakings, covemints, terms, conditions and agteements of the Ccmtract 
Agreement during the original tenn of said Contract Agreement any extension thereof, with or without 
notice to the Surety, and during the life of any guaranty required under the contract and also performs ll!'ld 
fulfills all the undertakings, covenants, terms, coildillrm!.l, and lltreeimnts of all duly authorized 
modifications of the Contract Agreement that may hereafter be made, notice of which modifications to the 
Surety being hereby waived; the above obligation is void. Otherwise it remains in full force and effect. 

PROVIDED, HOWEVER, that this bond is executed pursuant to Title 34, Chapter 6, Arizona Revised 
Statutes to the extent as if it were copied at length in this agreement. 

The prevailing party or any party in a suit on this bond shall recover as part of thejudgment rea~>onable 
attorney's fees that may be fixed by the court. The perfcrmance under th.is bond is lhniied to the 
construction to be performed under the contract and does not inchuie any design services, preconstructivn 
services, finance services, maintenance services, operations services or any tith¢r related services included 
in the contract. 

Witness our hands this~ day of December ,20JL. 

Principal Knochel Bros Inc 

By 

:~~ety~~~~;~~.srMutu~'-1 )-···--S~ea-1~ 
Andrea IWindlqb,..Attorney~Jo·Ef:\91 
Agency pf Record Lovitt & Touche, Inc. 

Agency Address 

Telephone Number 

1 050 W Washington Suite 233 

Tempe, AZ 85281 

602-385-0543 



7E. - 27

Bond Number. AZC73907 

INDIVIDUAL SURETffiS WILL NOT BE ACCEPI'ED 
STATUTORY PAYMENT BOND UNDER ARIZ. REV. STAT.§ 34-222 

(Penalty of this bond must be 100% of the Contract Amount) 

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: 

That, Knochel Bros., Inc (hereinafter called the Principal), as Principal, and 
Merchants Bonding Company (Mutual ) , a corporation organized and existing under the laws of 

the State of Iowa with its principal office in Des Moines , (hereinafter called the Surety), as 
Surety, arc held and firmly bound unto Pulte Horne Corporation and Pulte Development Corporation, a 
wholly owned subsidiary of Pulte Home Corporation, both Michigan corporations, (hereinafter called the 
Obligees), in the amount of Three Hundred • Dollars($ 363.41;14.75 ), for the payment whereof; the said 
Principal and Surety bind themselves, and their heirs, administrators, successors and assigns, jointly and 
severally, firmly by these presents. • Sixty-Three Thousand Four Hundred Eighty-Four and 75/100 

WHEREAS, The Principal has entered into a certain written contract with the Obligees, dated the 24th day 
of November , 20...!1..., to construct "SUN CITY FESTIVAL- PARCEL Rl ~PAVING", which contract is 
hereby referred to and made a part hereof as fully and to the same extent as if copied at length herein. 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CONDITION OF THIS OBUGATION IS that if the Principal promptly pays 
all monies due to all persons supplying labor or materials to the principal or the principal's subcontractors in 
the prosecution of the construction provided for in the contract, this obligation is void. Otherwise it remains 
in full force and effect. 

PROVIDED, HOWEVER, that this bond is executed pursuant to Title 34, Chapter 6, Arizona Revised 
Statutes, and all liabilities on this bond shall be detennined in accordance with the provisions, conditions 
and limitations of Title 34, Chapter 6, Arizona Revised Statutes, to the same extent as if they were copied at 
length in this agreement. 

Witness our hands this~ day of_..:::D:.:::.ec::::e::..:.m:.::b::::er __ ,, 20J..L. 

By 

Agency Address 

Telephone Number 

1050 W Washington Suite 233 
Tem~Je, AZ 85281 

602-365·0543 

Seal 



7E. - 28

MERCHAN~ 
BONDING COMPANY ... 

POWER OF ATTORNEY 
Know All Persons By These Presents, that MERCHANTS BONDING COMPANY (MUTUAL) and MERCHANTS NATIONAL BONDING, 
INC .. both being corporations duly organized under the laws of the State of Iowa (herein collectively called the "Companies"), 
and that the Companies do hereby make, constitute and appoint, Individually, 

Amy Danlelle Scott; Andrea T Windish; Charles A Touche; Joseph C Dhuey; Tina K 
Nierenberg; Tina Marie Berger 

of Tucson and State of Arizona their true and lawful Attorney-In-Fact, with full power 
and authority hereby conferred In their name, place and stead, to sign, eKecute, acknowledge and deliver In their behalf as surety 
any and all bonds, undertakings, recognizances or other written obligations In the nature thereof, subject to the limitation that any 
such Instrument shall not exceed the amount of: 

TWO MILLION FIVE HUNDRED THOUSAND ($2,500,000.00) DOLLARS 
and to bind the Companies thereby as fully and to the same extent as If such bond or undertaking was signed by the duly 
authorized officers of the Companies, and a lithe acts of said Attorney-In-Fact, pursuant to the authority herein given, are 
hereby ratified and confirmed. 

This Power-of-Attorney is made and executed pul'l!uant to and by authority of the following By-Laws adopted by the Board of 
Directors of the Merchants Bonding Company (Mutual) on April 23, 2011 and adopted by the Board of Directors of Merchanls National 
Bonding, Inc., on October 24, 2011. 

''The President, Secretary, Treasurer, or any Assistant Treasurer or any Assistant Secretary or any VIce President shall have 
power and authority to appoint Allomeys-in-Facl, and to authorize them to execute on behalf of the Company, and attach the 
seal of the Company thereto, bonds and undertakings, recognizances, contracts of Indemnity and other writings obligatory In 
the nature thereof. 
The signature of any authorized officer and the seal of the Company may be affixed by facsimile or electronic transmission to 
any Power of Attorney or Certlflcallon thereof authorizing the eKecullon and delivery of any bond, undartaklng, recognizance, 
or other suretyship obligations of the Company, and such signature and seal when so used shall have the same force and 
affect as though manually fiKed." 

STATE OF IOWA 
COUNTY OF POLK ss. 

~/t7~ 
President 

On lhis13thday of August , 2014, be!Qre meappe.red Larry Taylor, to me personally known, who being by me duly sworn did 
say that he I& President of the MERCHANTS BONDING COMPANY (MUTUAL) and MERCHANTS NATIONAL aONOING;INQ.; and 
that the seals affixed to the foregoing Instrument ls the Corporate Seal& of the Companies; and that ttie said inslrument w~ &lgned and 
sealed In behalf of the Companies by authority of their respective Boards of Directors. 

In TesUmony Vv'hereof, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my Official Seal at the City of Des Moines, Iowa, the day and year 
first above written. 

i..."'\'!,.IAt,p WENDY WOODY 
c/'A11~ Commission Number 784654 
~. ~ My Commission Expires 

STATE OF IOWA 
COUNTY OF POLK ss. 

Rm,_ June 20 2017 

Notary Public, Polk County, Iowa 

I, William Wamer, Jr., Secretary oflhe MERCHANTS BONDING COMPANY (MUTUAL) and MERCHANTS NATIONAL BONDING, INC., 
do hereby certify that the above and foregoing is a true lind correct copy of the POWER-OF-ATTORNEY eKecuted by said Companies, 
which Is still In full force and effect and has not been amended or revoked. 

$6Ct!'Jta,y 

POA 0014 {7/14) 



7E. - 29

EXHIBITF 
TO 

ACCEPTANCE AND SERVICE AGREEMENT 

[Payment Record] 

Infrastructure Reimbursable Dates of Method of Reimbursements 
Amount Reimbursement 

(Outstanding Development CFD Development 
Reimbursement) Fee Credits Funds Fee 

Reimbursement 

SBS:pr2 2656459.4 5/9/2016 

1 

Other 



7E. - 30

EXHIBIT G 
TO 

ACCEPTANCE AND SERVICE AGREEMENT 

[Claims Excluded from Section 3.16 Release and Discharge of Claims] 

1. Owner's claims pertaining to the Owner's ability to cause the Festival Ranch Community 
Facilities District to issue bonds and use the proceeds to pay for infrastructure installed in 
the Festival Project. 

2. Any claims of Owner pertaining to refunds, reimbursement or imposition of development 
impact fees in the Sun City Festival project. 

3. Dispute regarding City's interpretation of Section 3 Resolution Number 09-07. 

4. Owner's claims (as a participant in the Sundance project) pertaining to the master 
developer's ability to cause the Sundance Community Facilities District to issue bonds and 
use the proceeds to pay for infrastructure installed in the Sundance Project. 

5. Issues arising in connection with the City's request for modification of the approved 
right-of-way for Desert Oasis Boulevard and Beardsley Parkway. 

6. Any claims of Owner pertaining to reftmds, reimbursement or imposition of development 
impact fees in the Festival Ranch Project and other locations within the City. 

7. Any claims of Owner pertaining to the City's operation and maintenance of the Festival 
Wastewater Reclamation Facility. 

8. Any claims of Owner pertaining to the City's operation and maintenance of the City owned 
roadway improvements located within the existing public right-of-way. 

9. Any claims of Owner pertaining to the City's operation and maintenance of the Festival 
Water Plant No. 1 and Well Nos. 1 and 2. 

10. Any claims that exist arising out of circumstances surrmmding the Fourth Amendment to 
the Sundance Development Agreement as pertaining to the Average Daily Flows and 
related "true-ups". 

11. Any claims that exist arising out of the circumstances surrounding the City allowing users 
not consented to by Sundance Expansion Owners (as defined in Fourth Amendment to the 
Sundance Development Agreement) to flow sewage to the Sundance Wastewater 
Treatment Plant, which, if notice were provided to the City by the Sundance Owners (as 
defined in the Sundance Development Agreement) would constitute a default under the 
Fourth Amendment to the Sundance Development agreement as to the City's obligations to 
use its best reasonable efforts to reserve capacity in the Sundance Wastewater Treatment 
plant to the Sundance Owners. 

SBS:pr2 2656459.6 5/10/2016 

2 



7E. - 31

EXHIBITH 
TO 

ACCEPTANCE AND SERVICE AGREEMENT 

[Dispute Resolution/Remedies] 

A. The dispute resolution process ("Process") and remedies set forth herein shall not apply to 
an action by the City to condemn or acquire by inverse condemnation all or any portion of 
the Land, and in the event of any such action by the City, Owner shall have all rights and 
remedies available to it at law or in equity. 

B. Any controversy or claim subject to the Process shall be settled by an arbitration 
administered by the American Arbitration Association ("AAA") in accordance with its 
Commercial Arbitration Rules ("Rules") (except that the terms of this Agreement and this 
Exhibit shall control over conflicting rules), and judgment on the award rendered by the 
arbitrator may be entered in any court having jurisdiction thereof. 

C. The dispute shall be heard by a single arbitrator from a panel of qualified arbitrators located 
within the Phoenix metropolitan area. 

D. The place of arbitration shall be Phoenix, Arizona. 

E. The parties agree that the remedies available for the award by the arbitrator shall be limited 
to specific perfom1ance and declaratory relief and that under no circumstances shall the 
arbitrator issue an award of monetary damages, whether characterized as actual, 
consequential or otherwise, provided, however, the arbitrator may award the payment of an 
amount owed, or enjoin the withholding of amounts due, pursuant to this Agreement. 

F. The parties have structured this Process with the goal of providing for the prompt and 
efficient resolution of all disputes falling within the purview of this Process. The hearing 
of any dispute shall be expedited and will commence as soon as practicable, but no later 
than forty-five (45) days after selection of the arbitrator. This deadline can be extended 
only with the consent of both parties to the dispute, or by decision of the arbitrator upon a 
showing of emergency circumstances. 

G. The arbitrator shall determine the nature and scope of discovery, if any, and the manner of 
presentation of relevant evidence consistent with the deadlines provided herein, and the 
parties' objective that the disputes be resolved in a prompt and efficient manner. No 
discovery may be had of privileged materials or information. The arbitrator, upon proper 
application, shall issue such orders as may be necessary and permissible under law to 
protect confidential, proprietary, or sensitive materials or information from public 
disclosure or other misuse. 

H. In order to effectuate the parties' goals, the hearing, once comn1enced, will proceed from 
business day to business day until concluded, absent a showing of good cause. 

SBS:pr2 2656459.4 5/9/2016 

1 



7E. - 32

I. The arbitrator shall, within thirty (30) days from the conclusion of the hearing, issue the 
award. 

J. The arbitrator may determine how the costs and expenses of the arbitration shall be 
allocated between the parties, and may award attorneys' fees to either party. 

K. The award of the arbitrator shall be accompanied by a reasoned opinion. 

L. The award of the arbitrator shall be final and binding. Except as otherwise provided in this 
Agreement, this Exhibit and the Commercial Arbitration Rules of the AAA, the Process 
shall be subject to the provisions of the Arizona Arbitration Act (A.R.S. §§ 12-1501-1518). 
In the event a party seeks confirmation of an award, or if there is a failure to abide by any 
award, either party may seek any remedy at law or equity for failure to comply with the 
award, but in no event shall the award be reviewed de novo or consequential monetary 
damages be ordered by the court. 

SBS:pr2 2656459.6 5!10/2016 

2 



7E
. - 33

~ 
SUBJECT: ACCEPTANCE OF INFRASTRUCTURE 

PARCEL R1 -AREA OF THIS 
ACCEPTANCE PROJECT: SUN CITY FESTIVAL PARCEL R1 

BUCKEYE,AZ DATE: 5-11-16 
ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT 

SCALE: N/A 
530 EAST MONROE AVENUE 

BUCKEYE, AZ 85326 SHEET#: 1 OF 2 



7E
. - 34

'-·--·· 

• I 

~ 
SUBJECT: ACCEPTANCE OF INFRASTRUCTURE 

PROJECT: SUN CITY FESTIVAL PARCEL R1 

DATE: 5-1 1-16 
ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT 
530 EAST MONROE AVENUE 

SCALE: N/A 

BUCKEYE, AZ 85326 SHEET#: 2 OF2 



 
   

7F 
7F 

7F 
 

7F 
 

7F 
 



7F. - 1

CITY OF BUCKEYE 
COUNCIL ACTION REPORT 

(You may add additional text by double clicking next to the text box or drop down menu) 

MEETING DATE: June 7, 2016 AGENDA ITEM: .., r. 
DATE PREPARED: April27, 2016 DISTRICT NO.: ALL 
STAFF LIAISON: Nancy Love, HR Director DIRECTOR APPROVAL: NLL 
DEPARTMENT: Human Resources FINANCE APPROVAL: N/A 

Will uot be added Mthout both approvals 

ACTION I MOTION: (This language identifies the formal motion to be made by Council) 

Council to take action on approving the appointment of either Hercules Dellas or Brett Hutchison as a Regular 
Member of the Judicial Selection Advisory Board, with a term expiration date of May 2019 and the removal of Scott 
Hulbert as a Regular Member of the Judicial Selection Advisory Board. 

0 WORKSHOP 0 SPECIAL 0 CONSENT ~NON-CONSENT 0 TABLED 0 PUBLIC HEARING 

RELEVANT COUNCIL GOAL: 
GOAL 5: Responsive and Accountable Government and Effective Public Services 

SUMMARY 

PROJECT DESCRIPTION: 
Chapter 5 - Municipal Court Regulations of our City Code of Ordinances, Section 5-3 establishes the Judicial 
Selection Advisory Board (JSAB). The membership of this Board is defined in Section 5-3-2 and reads as follows: 
A. The judicial selection advisory board shall be composed of the following: 

1. The presiding judge of the Superior Court of Maricopa County or his or her designee; 
2. A member of the Maricopa County Bar Association who shall be nominated by the council from among 

three (3) nominees recommended by the Association's Board of Directors; 
3. A presiding judge of a municipal court of another municipality who shall be nominated by the council; 
4. Two (2) public members who are nominated by the council and who are residents of the city. Neither of 

the public members shall be an employee of the city; and 
5. The city human resources director, who shall be a non-voting member. 

B. Members shall be subject to approval by the council. Members shall serve a term of three (3) years and shall be 
eligible for nomination and appointment for one (1) additional three (3) year term. The members shall serve 
without salary or compensation. 

Mr. Hulbert was the original board member recommended by the Maricopa County Bar Association. He has moved 
out of state, therefore, tonight staff is seeking his replacement. 

Staff contacted the Maricopa County Bar Association and requested three (3) nominees. The Bar Association 
provided the names of two individuals who are interested in serving on our Board. Those individuals are: Hercules 
Dellas and Brett Hutchison. Their resumes are attached. Staff confirmed each individual is in good standing with the 
Bar Association. 

Current JSAB members are: 
Brad Astrowsky- Superior Court Judge, Maricopa County Juvenile Division 
Vacant- Member of the Maricopa Bar Association 
Elizabeth Finn - Presiding Judge, City of Glendale 
Ed Gerak- Buckeye resident 
Vacant- Buckeye resident 
Nancy Love - City of Buckeye Human Resource Director, non-voting member 



7F. - 2

FINANCIAL IMPACT STATEMENT: Must be completed before submission 
N/A 

CURRENT FISCAL YEAR TOTAL COST 

D BUDGETED D UNBUDGETED FISCAL YEAR BUDGET (check one) 

~ 
BUCKEYE.AZ 

Click here to enter text. 

FlY: Click here to enter text. 

FUND I DEPARTMENT (GL#}: 

ATTACHMENTS: "ADDITIONAL INFORMATION AVAILABLE IN THE OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK 

Resume of Hercules Dellas 
Resume of Brett Hutchison 



7F. - 3

Hercules Alexander Dellas 
6840 N. 2"d Place 

Phoenix, Arizona 85012-1007 
(602) 686-6649 

Personal Profile 
Attorney and limited jurisdiction court judge with management and litigation experience 

Professional History 

Current 

2005-2006 

MUNICIPAL COURT JUDGE 
Phoenix Municipal Court 
Appointed to the Phoenix Municipal Court in January of 2007. Judicial officer for 
municipal limited jurisdiction court presiding over misdemeanor proceedings. 
Caseload includes DUI, other criminal traffic matters, assault, interference with 
judicial proceedings, other misdemeanor cases, and civil hearings regarding 
contested Orders of Protection and Injunction Against Harassment cases. Trial 
experience includes weekly non-jury and jury trials. 

JUSTICE OF THE PEACE 
Maryvale Justice Court Precinct 
Served the Maryvale Court beginning February of 2005 on a daily basis as the 
presiding judge with management responsibility for court operations and a staff of 
seven. Started serving the Court as a judge pro tern and then was appointed 
Justice of the Peace in November of 2005 to a term ending December 2006. My 
responsibilities included compliance with all court management and financial 
management standards and county policies in addition to carrying out the judicial 
functions described below. 

2003-2004 JUSTICE OF THE PEACE 
Northwest Phoenix Justice Court Precinct 
Presided over limited jurisdiction court with civil and criminal misdemeanor 
dockets. Caseload included DUI and other criminal traffic matters, assault, 
interference with judicial proceedings, and other misdemeanor cases. Civil 
dockets included forcible entry and detainer proceedings, petitions for orders of 
protection and injunctions against harassment, and civil litigation of claims of ten 
thousand dollars or less. My appointment ended on 12-31-04 after which I was 
appointed a judge pro tempore for the Justice Court system. 

1999-2003 ADVISOR TO COMMISSIONER 

1985-1987 
1993-1999 
1996-1999 
1997-1999 
1997-1999 
1998-1999 

Arizona Corporation Commission; Phoenix, Arizona 
Served as advisor to Arizona Corporation Commissioner Bill Mundell. 
Responsibilities included; evaluating testimony and documentary evidence, 
working with the Commissioner to develop positions on major regulatory cases, 
drafting amendments to recommended orders and opinions. Worked with senior 
commission staff and regulated entities' representatives on policy matters. 

JUDGE PRO TEMPORE 
Maricopa County Justice Courts; Chandler and Tempe City Courts 
Phoenix Municipal Court; Phoenix, Arizona (re-appointed for 2005-2006) 
Chandler Municipal Court; Chandler, Arizona 
Glendale City Court; Glendale, Arizona 
Tempe Municipal Court; Tempe, Arizona 
Mesa City Court; Mesa, Arizona 



7F. - 4

1997-1999 PRIVATE PRACTICE 

1992-1993 Law Office of Hercules Dellas; Phoenix, Arizona 
Represented individual and corporate clients in civil and criminal litigation, 
bankruptcy cases, and administrative proceedings. Primary emphasis was on 
representing creditors in bankruptcy and civil court proceedings. Worked 
regularly as a judge pro tem during these periods. 

1996-1997 GENERAL COUNSEL, ASSOCIATE DIRECTOR 
State Bar of Arizona; Phoenix, Arizona 
Provided legal representation, research, negotiation, and advisory services to the 
Board of Directors and to the association's departments for seventeen thousand 
member mandatory bar organization. Supervised Special Services, Examinations, 
and Character an9 Fitness Departments. Addressed human resources and risk 
management matters. Supervised legal services provided by outside counsel. 
Member of senior management team consisting of four associate directors 
reporting to the executive director and the board of directors. 

1993-1996 GENERAL COUNSEL, 
Securco, Inc.; Scottsdale, Arizona 
Manager of legal department providing litigation and advisory services to rapidly 
growing company, which provided loss prevention, civil recovery, and 
investigative services to corporate clients in seventeen states. Represented the 
company in negotiations, in federal and state administrative proceedings and in 
civil matters including employment and labor issues and personal injury claims. 
Administered company's compliance with federal and state regulatory authorities. 

1990-1992 VICE PRESIDENT, ASSOCIATE GENERAL COUNSEL 
Bank One; Phoenix, Arizona 
Manager of new Litigation Unit created to provide legal services to Installment 
Loan Collection Center. Regularly represented the bank in civil and bankruptcy 
litigation. 

1997-1990 VICE PRESIDENT, ASSOCIATE GENERAL COUNSEL 
MeraBank; Phoenix, Arizona 
Developed policies and procedures for managing bankruptcy caseload of six 
billion dollar thrift. Organized legal department's internal bankruptcy section and 
coordinated both the section's and outside counsel's efforts in handling over 550 
active bankruptcy cases. Addressed environmental concerns associated with 
thrift-owned properties. 

1981-1984 CORPORATE COUNSEL 

1979-1981 

US Cable; Lake County, Illinois 
Negotiated franchise agreements, labor disputes, service contracts, and leases 
for cable television operator serving 50,000 subscribers. Represented company 
in compliance and regulatory matters and in CATV industry lobbying activities. 

ASSOCIATE COUNSEL 
Law Office of Paul Collins; Waukegan, Illinois 
Represented clients in domestic, criminal, civil, and administrative proceedings 
before the Lake County Circuit Court, Illinois Department of Labor, and U.S. 
Bankruptcy Court. Negotiated acquisitions and dispositions of real estate and 
small businesses. 



7F. - 5

1986 
1979 

Education 
1985 

1978 

1973 

Licensed by the State Bar of Arizona 
Licensed by the State Bar of Illinois 

MBA/Master of International Management 
American Graduate School of International Management; Glendale, Arizona 
Juris Doctor 
Northern Illinois University College of Law; Dekalb, Illinois 
Bachelor of Arts 
University of Illinois; Urbana, Illinois 

Professional Affiliations 
Arizona State Bar Association; Maricopa County Bar Association, Los Abogados 

Community Involvement 

Kids to Court Works annual program at US District Court 
Lideres annual program for AGUILA 
Cartwright Education Foundation, former Member, Board of Directors 
Sunnyslope Village Alliance, former Board Member 
Salvation Army Holiday Meal Programs, Volunteer 
Holy Trinity Cathedral, Member, former Board Member 



7F. - 6

Education 

BRETT B. HUTCHISON 
5246 E. Charter Oak Road 
Scottsdale, Arizona 85254 

( 480) 455-9111 
brettbhutchison@gmail.com 

);> Arizona State University College of Law -Tempe, Arizona 
Juris Doctor 

);> Arizona State University- Tempe, Arizona 
Bachelor of Arts 

);> Brophy College Preparatory -Phoenix, Arizona 
Graduated 

Admissions 

);> Supreme Court of Arizona 

);> U.S. District Court, District of Arizona 

);> Ninth Circuit Court of Appeals 

);> United States Supreme Court 

Relevant Experience 

);> City of Phoenix - Phoenix, Arizona 
Assistant City Attorney, Prosecutor, 07/2007- Present 
Represent the City of Phoenix in all aspects of misdemeanor and traffic offenses in 
Phoenix Municipal Court. 

);> Maricopa County Bar Association, Public Lawyers Division 
Board of Directors, Past President 

);> Arizona State Legislative District 7- Maricopa County, Arizona 
Precinct Committeeman, elected 09/2006 
Representative for Desert Springs Precinct 

);> City of Scottsdale Police Department - Scottsdale, Arizona 
Citizens Police Academy Graduate, 11/2006 
Twelve week class designed to educate community members about the profession of 
policing. 



7F. - 7

~ Robbins & Green, P.A.- Phoenix, Arizona 
Law Clerk, 06/2004 - 05/2007 
Conducted legal research and drafted pleadings, memorandum and motions in 
commercial litigation cases. 

~ City of Mesa Prosecutor's Office -Mesa, Arizona 
Intern Prosecutor, 01/2004 - 05/2004 
Prosecuted misdemeanor and traffic offenses in Mesa Municipal Court. 

~ Justice Project of Arizona- Phoenix, Arizona 
Student Attorney, 08/2003 - 05/2005 
Responsible for all aspects of clients' file under supervision of Project Director, including 
supervising/managing investigation, research and preparation of pleadings/petitions to 
State and Federal Courts. 

~ U.S. Representative Matt Salmon- 1st U.S. Congressional District of Arizona 
Staff Intern, 0511999 - 08/1999 
Monitored press coverage, assisted in district office management and responded to 
constituent inquiries regarding Federal and State legislative rulemaking process. 



 
   

7G
 

7G
 

7G
 

 
7G

 
7G

 
 



 

 
 

CITY OF BUCKEYE 
COUNCIL ACTION REPORT 

(You may add additional text by double clicking next to the text box or drop down menu) 
MEETING DATE:  June 7, 2016 AGENDA ITEM:  7G. 

DATE PREPARED: May 12, 2016 DISTRICT NO.:  ALL  

STAFF LIAISON:  Nancy Love, HR Director DIRECTOR APPROVAL: NLL 

DEPARTMENT:                Human Resources FINANCE APPROVAL: N/A 
         Will not be added without both approvals   

 

 
ACTION / MOTION: (This language identifies the formal motion to be made by Council) 

Council to approve Resolution 45-16 amending the City of Buckeye Personnel Rules and Policy Manual Chapter 2 
Employment, Section 270 Employment of Relatives 
 

☐ WORKSHOP ☐ SPECIAL  ☐   CONSENT  ☒ NON-CONSENT  ☐ TABLED  ☐ PUBLIC HEARING 

 
RELEVANT COUNCIL GOAL: 
GOAL 5: Responsive and Accountable Government and Effective Public Services 
Choose an item. 
 

SUMMARY 

 
PROJECT DESCRIPTION:  
The City prides itself on hiring, promoting and retaining the best and most qualified employees through fair, consistent and non-
discriminatory processes.  To that end, it is important for City policy to clearly address the employment of relatives and/or the 
reporting relationship between relatives who work the City.  Equally vital is that in no case will relatives of an elected or appointed 
official be shown favoritism in the employment process.  
 
Current city policy (attached as Exhibit B) allows relatives to work for the city, with the exception of elected or appointed officials; 
however, they may not work in the same department.  The only exception to this is those relatives who worked in the same 
department when the current policy was adopted by Council in August 2012.  Those employees are allowed to continuing 
working in the same department.  
 
Staff is recommending the policy be amended to allow relatives to work in the same department, if the department consistently 
has 75 or more full-time employees.  It is also being recommended that there be at least one level of direct supervision between 
the relatives.   
 
Allowing relatives to work in the larger departments may expand our candidate pool of qualified employees.  It may also provide 
the added benefit of intergenerational continuity, shared values, trust and long-term stability. Of course employing relatives can 
also have downsides, such as family issues being brought into the work place, or morale or productivity issues if one relative is 
disciplined or discharged and the remaining relative perceives the action as unwarranted.  Staff believes, when managed 
properly, the pros of allowing family members to work in the same department (departments with 75 or more employees) 
outweigh the cons. 
 
Nearly all valley cities/towns allow family members to work in the same department, but they cannot supervisor one another.  
 

 

 
BENEFITS: 
   
 

 
FUTURE ACTION:  



 

 
 

Distribute policy revision to all employees.  
 

 
FINANCIAL IMPACT STATEMENT: Must be completed before submission 
There is no financial impact to this policy revision. 
 

 
CURRENT FISCAL YEAR TOTAL COST      Click here to enter text. 
 

☐  BUDGETED ☐  UNBUDGETED FISCAL YEAR BUDGET (check one) F/Y: Click here to enter text. 

   
FUND / DEPARTMENT (GL#): Click here to enter text. 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS: **ADDITIONAL INFORMATION AVAILABLE IN THE OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK 

Attachment A – Resolution 45-16 
Attachment B – Resolution 66-12 current policy 
 



 SBS:pr2  2670616.2  5/12/2016 

RESOLUTION NO. 45-16 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
BUCKEYE, ARIZONA, AMENDING THE CITY OF BUCKEYE PERSONNEL 
RULES AND POLICIES MANUAL, CHAPTER 2, EMPLOYMENT, RELATING TO 
EMPLOYMENT OF RELATIVES. 

 
WHEREAS, the Mayor and City Council of the City of Buckeye, Arizona are authorized pursuant 

to Section 3-3-3 of the Buckeye City Code to adopt by resolution rules and regulations for the City’s 
personnel, which rules and regulations may be modified or changed from time to time; and  
 

WHEREAS, the Mayor and City Council have determined that it is in the best interests of the City 
and its personnel to amend the Personnel Rules and Policies of the City of Buckeye, Chapter 2, 
Employment, by revising Section 270 Employment of Relatives in accordance with good personnel 
administration.  
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF 
THE CITY OF BUCKEYE, ARIZONA, as follows:  
 

Section 1.  The recitals set forth above are hereby incorporated as if fully set forth herein.  
 

Section 2.  The amendment to the Personnel Rules and Policies of the City of Buckeye, Chapter 2, 
Employment, Section 270 Employment of Relatives, is hereby approved and adopted in the form on file 
with the City Clerk to be inserted at Chapter 2, Section 270 of the City Personnel Rules and Policies 
Manual. 

 
Section 3.  If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, phrase or portion of this Resolution or any 

part of the amendment to the Personnel Rules and Policies of the City of Buckeye, Chapter 2, Employment, 
Section 270 Employment of Relatives, adopted herein by reference, is for any reason to be held invalid or 
unconstitutional by the decision of any court of competent jurisdiction, such decision shall not affect the 
validity of the remaining portions thereof.   

 
Section 4.  The Mayor, the City Manager, the City Clerk and the City Attorney are hereby 

authorized and directed to take all steps necessary to carry out the purpose and intent of this resolution. 
 
PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Mayor and City Council of the City of Buckeye, Arizona, this 

7th day of June, 2016. 
 

  
Jackie A. Meck, Mayor 

ATTEST: 
 
 
  
Lucinda Aja, City Clerk 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
  
Scott W. Ruby, City Attorney 



City of Buckeye Rules and Policies Manual

Revision Resolution 45-16 6-2016

Chapter 2 – Employment 

SECTION 270 Employment of Relatives (Anti-Nepotism Policy)

Definitions of Elected Official, Appointed Official, Directors and Employee

For the purpose of this policy, elected official is defined as the Mayor and Council 
Members; appointed official is defined as the City Manager, City Attorney, City 
Engineer, Municipal Judge, Planning and Zoning Commission members, and other 
similar appointed positions in the future.  Department Directors, and Assistant 
Department Directors or the second in command of the department if an Assistant 
Department Director does not exist, are also covered under this policy as they are 
appointed by the City Manager.  Employee is defined as any regular full-time, regular 
part-time, seasonal, temporary, or reserve employee paid by the City through the payroll 
system.

Definition of Relatives

For the purpose of this policy, relatives are defined as any immediate family members to 
the third degree, including spouses, parents (including stepparents, foster parents, and 
parents-in-law), children (including stepchildren and foster children), siblings (including 
stepsiblings, foster siblings, and siblings-in-law), grandparents, grandchildren, aunts, 
uncles, nieces, and nephews.  They include relations by both blood and affinity (including 
marriage, adoption, and other close relationships).  

Definition of Department

For the purpose of this policy, a department is defined as the respective work group that 
reports to one of the following: Police Chief, Fire Chief, Water Resources Director, 
Community Services Director, Public Works Director, Human Resources Director, 
Community Development Director, City Clerk, City Manager, Economic Development 
Director, Finance Director, or Information Technology Director; or to such other work 
groups that may be established, combined, or renamed from time to time.

Employment of Relatives

Nepotism is the preferential hiring, promotion, or favoritism of relatives.  It is the policy 
of the City of Buckeye that no employment action will be taken on the basis of nepotism.

In order to eliminate both the existence and appearance of nepotism, the City will not 
employ any relative of a serving elected or appointed official unless that person was 
employed before the elected official or appointed official took office or the adoption of 
this policy.  In the event that a person related to an elected official or appointed official 



City of Buckeye Rules and Policies Manual

Revision Resolution 45-16 6-2016

was employed before the elected official or appointed official took office or the adoption 
of this policy, the elected official or appointed official must publicly disclose his or her 
relationship to the employee and at all times abide by all applicable conflict of interest 
laws.

In order to further eliminate both the existence and appearance of nepotism, no person 
employed by the City may be supervised by a relative.  Therefore, although relatives of 
any employee (other than of an elected or appointed official) may work for the City, they 
may not work in the same department; provided, however, that (1) employees who are 
related and who work in the same department on the day this policy is adopted may 
continue to work in the same department as long as neither one directly supervises the
other; and (2) employees who are related may work in the same department as long as the 
department has 75 or more full-time employees on the date of hire or transfer of a relative 
to the department and neither one directly supervises the other.  Nothing in this policy 
shall be interpreted as allowing an elected or appointed official to appoint, vote for or 
agree to appoint, or to work for, suggest, arrange or be a party to the appointment of any 
relative of the official in violation of A.R.S. § 38-431, regardless of the size of the 
department.

Seasonal, temporary, and reserve employees are excluded from this policy while 
employed in such status to the extent that they may be related to an elected or appointed 
official and may work in the same department as a relative, but in no event may a 
seasonal, temporary, or reserve employee be directly supervised by a relative.  Should a 
person employed in a seasonal, temporary, or reserve status later become a regular part-
time or regular full-time employee of the City, all of the restrictions on employment of 
relatives set forth in this policy would apply to that employee and his or her relatives. 

Marriage, Cohabitation, or Employees who become related

When two employees who work in the same department become married to each other, 
begin to cohabitate, or otherwise become related within the third degree after the 
adoption of this policy, one of the employees will be required to find a job in another City 
department through the regular recruitment process. If no jobs are available, one 
employee will be required to terminate his or her employment with the City.  If one of the 
employees fails to find other employment or if the newly related employees fail to 
determine which of them will terminate his or her employment within sixty days after the 
marriage, onset of cohabitation, or becoming related, then the less senior of the two 
employees will be terminated. The employees may, however, continue to work in the 
same department as long as the department has 75 or more full-time employees and 
neither employee directly supervises the other.



7H
. 

7H
. 

7H
. 

7H
. 

7H
. 



 

 
 

CITY OF BUCKEYE 
COUNCIL ACTION REPORT 

(You may add additional text by double clicking next to the text box or drop down menu) 
MEETING DATE:  June 7, 2016 AGENDA ITEM:   7H.
DATE PREPARED: June 2, 2016 DISTRICT NO.:  ALL  
STAFF LIAISON:  Nancy Love, HR Director DIRECTOR APPROVAL: NLL 
DEPARTMENT:                Human Resources Director FINANCE APPROVAL: Click here to enter text. 
         Will not be added without both approvals   

 

 
ACTION / MOTION: (This language identifies the formal motion to be made by Council) 
Council to approve Resolution 49-16 related to wage adjustments for city employees commencing in fiscal year 
2016-2017, subject to the conditions and criteria enumerated in the resolution, providing police and fire employees 
with a one-step wage adjustment in their pay structure, and providing all other employees an upward adjustment of 
4.34 percent, provided that no employee pay shall be increased above the maximum pay of their pay grade.  
 

☐ WORKSHOP ☐ SPECIAL  ☐   CONSENT  ☒ NON-CONSENT  ☐ TABLED  ☐ PUBLIC HEARING 
 
RELEVANT COUNCIL GOAL: 
GOAL 1: Fiscal Wellness and Financial Flexibility and Accountability 
GOAL 5: Responsive and Accountable Government and Effective Public Services 
 

SUMMARY 
 
PROJECT DESCRIPTION:  
 
For the past several years, Council has articulated the following guiding principal as it relates to employee wage adjustments:  

• All employees will receive some form of additional pay and the same percentage or dollar amount wage 
adjustment, if they are not at the top of their pay range.  And employee wage adjustments are governed by the 
financial condition of the city.   

 
On August 4, 2015 , Council approved an updated employee pay structure.  The updated structure is as follows: 

• Police Officers, Sergeants & Lieutenants – a nine (9) step structure 
o Police steps range between 2.5% and slightly over 5% apart 

• Firefighters – a ten (10) step structure 
o Firefighter steps are 5% apart 

• Fire Driver/Engineer – a six (6) step structure 
o Fire Driver/Engineer steps are 5% apart 

• Fire Captain – a seven (7) step structure 
o Fire Captain steps are 5% apart 

• All other employees, including supervisors, managers and directors – a broadband structure which has a minimum, 
midpoint and maximum pay range, but no steps  

 
Our current Compensation Policy, Chapter 4 Classification & Compensation, Section 421 The Compensation Plan, states 
the following as it relates to annual merit increases and adjustments to wages: 
 
“Annual Merit Review – Salary increases will be granted on an annual basis on the anniversary date of hire; or last merit 
increase; or last promotion.   Rate of pay may be increased in accordance with the salary plan as follows: 
 

o Non-exempt (Step) employees - to the next higher step  
o Exempt (Open Range) - to appropriate percentage increase recommended by the Department Director within the 

range allowed by the current salary plan. 



 

 
 

Adjustments to Salary – The overall amount allocated for all increases will be determined based on the City’s fiscal 
constraints and designated competitive position.  No individual’s salary shall be increased beyond the maximum of their 
salary range. 
 

Annual Merit Review 
   

Non-exempt (Step) employees - Merit increase for non-exempt step employees may be in single step increments, 
or be withheld or postponed, depending on job performance and budgeted funds. 

 
Exempt (Open Range) employees – Merit increases for employees may be granted within the range designated in 
the current adopted City budget, or be withheld or postponed, depending on job performance and budgeted funds.” 

 
FY16/17 Wage Adjustments 
 
Based on the pay structure approved by Council in August 2015, as well as our current compensation policy, FY16/17 wage 
adjustments would be handled in the following manner: 
 

• Police and fire employees, not at the maximum of their pay range, will receive a one-step wage adjustment 
beginning the first pay period after their anniversary date. The percentage of increase is based on the difference 
between an employee’s current step and the next higher step.  

 
• All other employees, who are not at the maximum of their pay range, will receive a 4.34% wage adjustment 

beginning the first pay period after their anniversary date. Employees may receive only a portion of the 4.34% 
increase, if the full percentage would pay them over the maximum of their pay range.  

 
• In order to receive the wage adjustment, employee’s must receive an overall “Meets Standards” rating or above on 

their annual performance evaluation.  
 

• The compensation adjustment received by employees as a result of the August 2015 Council action will not impact 
an employee’s anniversary date.   

 
 
BENEFITS: 
Competitive pay ranges as well as individual pay increases helps in the recruitment and retention of employees. 
 
 
FUTURE ACTION: Council and staff; does this need to be communicated internally/externally? 
Eligible employees will receive the applicable wage adjustments effective the beginning the first pay period after their 
anniversary date.  
 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT STATEMENT: Must be completed before submission 
Wage adjustments, as described above, have been included in the FY16-17 budget. 
 
 
CURRENT FISCAL YEAR TOTAL COST      Click here to enter text. 
 
☒  BUDGETED ☐  UNBUDGETED FISCAL YEAR BUDGET (check one) F/Y: $3,175,052 

   
FUND / DEPARTMENT (GL#): General Fund Depart 

 



 

 
 

 
ATTACHMENTS: **ADDITIONAL INFORMATION AVAILABLE IN THE OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK 
Attachment A – Police pay structure 
Attachment B – Fire pay structure 
Attachment C – Broadband pay structure – all other employees 
 
 



 TAS:TAS  2691670.1  6/6/2016 
1 

RESOLUTION NO. 49-16 
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF BUCKEYE, ARIZONA, RELATED TO WAGE ADJUSTMENTS FOR 
CITY EMPLOYEES COMMENCING IN FISCAL YEAR 2016-2017, 
SUBJECT TO THE CONDITIONS AND CRITERIA ENUMERATED IN 
THIS RESOLUTION, PROVIDING POLICE AND FIRE EMPLOYEES 
WITH A ONE-STEP WAGE ADJUSTMENT IN THEIR PAY 
STRUCTURE, AND PROVIDING ALL OTHER EMPLOYEES AN 
UPWARD ADJUSTMENT OF 4.34 PERCENT, PROVIDED THAT NO 
EMPLOYEE PAY SHALL BE INCREASED ABOVE THE MAXIMUM 
PAY OF THEIR PAY GRADE. 
 
WHEREAS, the City Council has adopted a Compensation Policy related to annual 

merit increases and adjustments to wages for City employees; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Mayor and Council of the City of Buckeye desire to make wage 

adjustments to ensure employees receive additional compensation on a fair and equitable basis 
and on the same percentage or dollar amount basis, if they are not already at the top of their pay 
range; and 

 
WHEREAS, the City Council hereby approves changes to the City’s compensation 

structure to allow City employees wage adjustments for Fiscal Year 2016-2017. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL 

OF THE CITY OF BUCKEYE, ARIZONA, as follows: 
 
Section 1.  In compliance with the City’s Compensation policy and pay structure 

approved by the City Council in August 2015, Fiscal Year 2016-2017 wage adjustments shall be 
as follows: 

 
1. Police and fire employees, not at the maximum of their pay range, shall receive a one-

step wage adjustment beginning the first pay period after their anniversary date. The 
percentage of increase is based on the difference between an employee’s current step 
and the next higher step.  

 
2. All other employees, who are not at the maximum of their pay range, shall receive a 

4.34% wage adjustment beginning the first pay period after their anniversary date. 
Employees may receive only a portion of the 4.34% increase, if the full percentage 
would pay them over the maximum of their pay range.  

 
3. In order to receive the wage adjustment, employee’s must receive an overall “Meets 

Standards” rating or above on their most recent annual performance evaluation.  
 
4. The compensation adjustment received by employees as a result of the August 2015 

Council action will not impact an employee’s anniversary date.   
 



Section 2.  The Mayor, the City Manager, the City Clerk and the City Attorney are 
hereby authorized and directed to take all steps necessary to carry out the purpose and intent of 
this Resolution. 

 
PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Mayor and City Council of the City of Buckeye, 

Arizona, this 7th day of June, 2016. 
 
 

  
Jackie A. Meck, Mayor 

 
ATTEST: 
 
 
  
Lucinda J. Aja, Town Clerk 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
  
Scott W. Ruby, City Attorney 



Attachment A

Title Grade Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7 Step 8 Step 9
Police Officer 28P $26.06 $27.42 $28.79 $30.16 $31.53 $32.90 $34.26 $35.63 $37.00
Police Sergeant 32P $35.54 $36.88 $38.21 $39.54 $40.88 $42.21 $43.54 $44.87 $46.21
Police Lieutenant 40P $45.04 $46.45 $47.85 $49.26 $50.67 $52.08 $53.48 $54.89 $56.30

Title Grade Min Mid Max Min Mid Max
Police Commander 42 $39.90 $49.88 $59.85 $82,992.21 $103,740.27 $124,488.32
Assistant Police Chief 43 $42.30 $52.88 $63.45 $87,986.93 $109,983.66 $131,980.40
Chief of Police 53 $52.36 $68.85 $85.35 $108,907.55 $143,213.43 $177,519.31

Police Pay Table - July 2015



Attachment B

Title Grade Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7 Step 8 Step 9 Step 10
Firefighter 52F $15.49 $16.26 $17.08 $17.93 $18.83 $19.77 $20.76 $21.79 $22.88 $24.03
Engineer 56F $20.77 $21.81 $22.90 $24.05 $25.25 $26.51
Captain 64F $24.10 $25.31 $26.57 $27.90 $29.30 $30.76 $32.30

Title Grade Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7 Step 8 Step 9 Step 10
Firefighter 52F $22.27 $23.37 $24.55 $25.77 $27.07 $28.41 $29.84 $31.32 $32.89 $34.54
Engineer 56F $29.86 $31.35 $32.92 $34.57 $36.30 $38.11
Captain 64F $34.64 $36.38 $38.19 $40.11 $42.12 $44.22 $46.43

Fire Pay Table - July 2015

40 Hour Week Rate



Grade Step 1 Step 2 Step3 Step4 StepS 
Firefighter 52 15.49 15.64 15.96 15.95 16.11 16.26 16.43 16.59 16.75 16.92 17.08 17.25 17.42 17.59 17.76 17.93 18.11 18.29 18.47 18.65 18.83 19.02 19.20 19.39 19.58 

17.08 17.93 18.83 

Fire Engineer 56 20.77 20.98 21.19 21.39 21.60 21.81 22.03 22.24 22.46 22.68 22.90 23.13 23.36 23.59 23.81 24.04 24.28 24.52 24.77 25.01 25.25 25.50 25.75 26.00 26.26 
22.90 24.05 25.25 

Fire Captain 64 24.10 24.34 24.58 24.82 25.06 25.31 25.56 25.81 26.06 26.32 26.57 26.84 27.10 27.37 27.63 27.90 28.18 28.46 28.74 29.01 29.30 29.59 29.89 30.18 30.47 
26.57 27.90 29.30 

Firefighter 52 $22.27 22.49 22.72 22.94 23.16 23.37 23.60 23.84 24.07 24.30 24.54 24.78 25.03 25.27 25.52 25.77 26.03 26.29 26.54 26.80 27.07 27.34 27.61 27.88 28.15 
24.55 25.77 27.07 

Fire Engineer 56 29.86 30.16 30.46 30.76 31.05 31.35 31.67 31.98 32.29 32.61 32.92 33.25 33.58 33.91 34.24 34.57 34.91 35.26 35.60 35.95 36.30 36.66 37.02 37.38 37.75 
32.92 34.57 36.30 

Fire Captain 64 34.64 34.99 35.33 35.68 36.03 36.38 36.74 37.11 37.47 37.84 38.19 38.57 38.95 39.34 39.72 40.11 40.51 40.91 41.31 41.71 42.12 42.54 42.96 43.38 43.80 



Step 6 Step7 Step 8 Step9 Step 10 
19.77 19.97 20.16 20.36 20.56 20.76 20.97 21.17 21.38 21.59 21.80 22.01 22.23 22.46 22.68 22.91 23.14 23.37 23.60 23.84 24.08 
19.77 20.76 21.79 22.88 24.03 

26.51 
26.51 

30.76 31.07 31.38 31.68 31.99 32.30 
30.76 32.30 

28.41 28.69 28.98 29.26 29.55 29.84 30.14 30.44 30.74 31.03 31.32 31.63 31.95 32.26 32.57 32.89 33.22 33.55 33.88 34.21 34.54 
28.41 29.84 31.32 32.89 34.54 

38.11 
38.11 

44.22 44.66 45.11 45.55 45.99 46.43 



Attachment C

Hourly Annual Hourly Annual Hourly Annual
13 $11.57 $24,065.60 $13.88 $28,870.40 $16.20 $33,696.00
14 $12.38 $25,750.40 $14.86 $30,908.80 $17.33 $36,046.40
20 $13.57 $28,225.60 $16.29 $33,883.20 $19.00 $39,520.00
22 $15.57 $32,385.60 $18.69 $38,875.20 $21.80 $45,344.00
23 $16.58 $34,486.40 $19.90 $41,392.00 $23.22 $48,297.60
24 $17.57 $36,545.60 $21.08 $43,846.40 $24.60 $51,168.00
25 $18.80 $39,104.00 $22.56 $46,924.80 $26.32 $54,745.60
26 $20.07 $41,745.60 $24.08 $50,086.40 $28.10 $58,448.00
27 $21.48 $44,678.40 $25.77 $53,601.60 $30.07 $62,545.60
28 $23.07 $47,985.60 $27.68 $57,574.40 $32.30 $67,184.00
30 $24.55 $51,064.00 $30.68 $63,814.40 $36.82 $76,585.60
31 $26.47 $55,057.60 $33.08 $68,806.40 $39.70 $82,576.00
32 $28.38 $59,030.40 $35.48 $73,798.40 $42.57 $88,545.60
33 $30.78 $64,022.40 $38.48 $80,038.40 $46.18 $96,054.40
34 $33.66 $70,012.80 $42.08 $87,526.40 $50.50 $105,040.00
40 $36.06 $75,004.80 $45.08 $93,766.40 $54.10 $112,528.00
41 $37.98 $78,998.40 $47.48 $98,758.40 $56.97 $118,497.60
42 $39.90 $82,992.00 $49.88 $103,750.40 $59.85 $124,488.00
43 $42.30 $87,984.00 $52.88 $109,990.40 $63.45 $131,976.00
50 $45.23 $94,078.40 $59.48 $123,718.40 $73.72 $153,337.60
52 $49.87 $103,729.60 $65.57 $136,385.60 $81.28 $169,062.40
53 $52.36 $108,908.80 $68.85 $143,208.00 $85.35 $177,528.00
54 $54.98 $114,358.40 $72.30 $150,384.00 $89.61 $186,388.80

Minimum MaximumMid PointGrade

Pay Grade Structure - Effective 7/5/2015



Grade Range Min Range Mid Range Max Hrly Min Hrly Mid Hourly Max Grade Minimum

1/2 Way 
Min to 1st 

Qtr 1st Qtr

1/2 Way 
1st Qtr to 

Mid Mid Point

1/2 Way 
Mid to 
3rd Qtr 3rd Qtr

1/2 Way 
3rd Qtr to 

Max Maximum
10 $16,848 $20,218 $23,587 $8.10 $9.72 $11.34
11 $19,911 $23,894 $27,876 $9.57 $11.49 $13.40
12 $21,903 $26,283 $30,664 $10.53 $12.64 $14.74
13 $24,066 $28,879 $33,693 $11.57 $13.88 $16.20 13 $11.57 $12.15 $12.73 $13.31 $13.88 $14.46 $15.04 $15.62 $16.20
14 $25,751 $30,901 $36,051 $12.38 $14.86 $17.33 14 $12.38 $13.00 $13.62 $14.24 $14.86 $15.48 $16.09 $16.71 $17.33
20 $28,233 $33,880 $39,527 $13.57 $16.29 $19.00 20 $13.57 $14.25 $14.93 $15.61 $16.29 $16.97 $17.65 $18.32 $19.00
21 $30,210 $36,252 $42,294 $14.52 $17.43 $20.33
22 $32,388 $38,866 $45,343 $15.57 $18.69 $21.80 22 $15.57 $16.35 $17.13 $17.91 $18.69 $19.46 $20.24 $21.02 $21.80
23 $34,493 $41,392 $48,291 $16.58 $19.90 $23.22 23 $16.58 $17.41 $18.24 $19.07 $19.90 $20.73 $21.56 $22.39 $23.22
24 $36,543 $43,852 $51,160 $17.57 $21.08 $24.60 24 $17.57 $18.45 $19.33 $20.20 $21.08 $21.96 $22.84 $23.72 $24.60
25 $39,101 $46,921 $54,741 $18.80 $22.56 $26.32 25 $18.80 $19.74 $20.68 $21.62 $22.56 $23.50 $24.44 $25.38 $26.32
26 $41,746 $50,095 $58,444 $20.07 $24.08 $28.10 26 $20.07 $21.07 $22.08 $23.08 $24.08 $25.09 $26.09 $27.09 $28.10
27 $44,668 $53,602 $62,535 $21.48 $25.77 $30.07 27 $21.48 $22.55 $23.62 $24.70 $25.77 $26.84 $27.92 $28.99 $30.07
28 $47,984 $57,581 $67,178 $23.07 $27.68 $32.30 28 $23.07 $24.22 $25.38 $26.53 $27.68 $28.84 $29.99 $31.14 $32.30
30 $51,060 $63,824 $76,589 $24.55 $30.68 $36.82 30 $24.55 $26.08 $27.62 $29.15 $30.68 $32.22 $33.75 $35.29 $36.82
31 $55,048 $68,810 $82,572 $26.47 $33.08 $39.70 31 $26.47 $28.12 $29.77 $31.43 $33.08 $34.74 $36.39 $38.04 $39.70
32 $59,037 $73,796 $88,555 $28.38 $35.48 $42.57 32 $28.38 $30.16 $31.93 $33.70 $35.48 $37.25 $39.03 $40.80 $42.57
33 $64,031 $80,039 $96,047 $30.78 $38.48 $46.18 33 $30.78 $32.71 $34.63 $36.56 $38.48 $40.40 $42.33 $44.25 $46.18
34 $70,020 $87,525 $105,030 $33.66 $42.08 $50.50 34 $33.66 $35.77 $37.87 $39.98 $42.08 $44.18 $46.29 $48.39 $50.50
40 $75,015 $93,769 $112,523 $36.06 $45.08 $54.10 40 $36.06 $38.32 $40.57 $42.83 $45.08 $47.34 $49.59 $51.84 $54.10
41 $79,004 $98,755 $118,505 $37.98 $47.48 $56.97 41 $37.98 $40.36 $42.73 $45.10 $47.48 $49.85 $52.23 $54.60 $56.97
42 $82,992 $103,740 $124,488 $39.90 $49.88 $59.85
43 $87,987 $109,984 $131,980 $42.30 $52.88 $63.45 43 $42.30 $44.95 $47.59 $50.23 $52.88 $55.52 $58.16 $60.81 $63.45
44 $93,976 $117,470 $140,964 $45.18 $56.48 $67.77
50 $94,078 $123,713 $153,348 $45.23 $59.48 $73.72 50 $45.23 $48.79 $52.35 $55.92 $59.48 $63.04 $66.60 $70.16 $73.72
51 $98,782 $129,899 $161,015 $47.49 $62.45 $77.41
52 $103,721 $136,394 $169,066 $49.87 $65.57 $81.28 52 $49.87 $53.79 $57.72 $61.65 $65.57 $69.50 $73.43 $77.35 $81.28
53 $108,908 $143,213 $177,519 $52.36 $68.85 $85.35 53 $52.36 $56.48 $60.61 $64.73 $68.85 $72.98 $77.10 $81.22 $85.35
54 $114,353 $150,374 $186,395 $54.98 $72.30 $89.61 54 $54.98 $59.31 $63.64 $67.97 $72.30 $76.62 $80.95 $85.28 $89.61
60 $120,641 $158,643 $196,645 $58.00 $76.27 $94.54



7I. 
7I. 

7I. 
7I. 

7I. 



 

 SBS:sbs  2691825.2  6/6/2016 
1 

CITY OF BUCKEYE 
COUNCIL ACTION REPORT 

(You may add additional text by double clicking next to the text box or drop down menu) 
MEETING DATE:  June 7, 2016 AGENDA ITEM:   7I.
DATE PREPARED: June 6, 2016 DISTRICT NO.:  1  
STAFF LIAISON:  Len Becker  DIRECTOR APPROVAL: LB 
DEPARTMENT:                Economic Development FINANCE APPROVAL: Click here to enter text. 
         Will not be added without both approvals   

 

 
ACTION / MOTION: (This language identifies the formal motion to be made by Council) 
Council to take action of Resolution No. 50-16 approving the Development Agreement between the City of Buckeye, 
Arizona and Cardinal IG Company, a Minnesota corporation; authorizing the Mayor to execute and deliver said 
Agreement at the time of closing of the real estate transaction between the City of Buckeye and Cardinal IG 
Company for the City’s purchase of the approximate 11 acre parcel generally located at Apache Road and Maricopa 
Road in the City of Buckeye. 
 

☐ WORKSHOP ☐ SPECIAL  ☐   CONSENT  ☒ NON-CONSENT  ☐ TABLED  ☐ PUBLIC HEARING 
 
RELEVANT COUNCIL GOAL: 
GOAL 2: Enhanced Economic Well-Being and Vitality 
GOAL 4: Adequate, Well-Maintained and Well-Planned Public Infrastructure 
 

SUMMARY 
 
PROJECT DESCRIPTION:  
The Development Agreement between the City and Cardinal IG Company (“Cardinal”) sets forth the terms of the 
economic development project to occur on Cardinal’s property that will remain (approximately 65 acres) following the 
City’s purchase of the approximate 11 acre parcel from Cardinal.  Cardinal intends to initially develop approximately 
20 acres of its property as a light manufacturing/building products facility.  The general terms of the Development 
Agreement include the following:  (1) Cardinal will, at its cost, construct and install all necessary offsite improvements 
to access its facility; (2) the City will construct and install, at the City’s cost, all Apache Road improvements from Alta 
Vista south to Maricopa Road and at such time as the City deems appropriate; (3) the City agrees to purchase the 
approximate 11 acre site from Cardinal for $400,000; (4) to encourage Cardinal to develop its new facility in Buckeye, 
the City will contribute $125,000 towards Cardinal’s allocated share of traffic signal costs for the intersection of 
Apache Road and the Odyssey school entrance and the City will contribute $22,270 towards Cardinal’s share of a 
regional traffic signal.  Cardinal will pay all development fees associated with development of its facility.  Pursuant to 
the Development Agreement, Cardinal is to commence construction of its facility no later than December 1, 2016 and 
complete construction no later than December 1, 2017.  Cardinal will employ at least 100 full time employees in its 
facility by January 15, 2018 with plans to add 50 full time employees to its operations in 2019.   
 
 
BENEFITS: 
Increase the value of Cardinal’s retained land for property tax purposes, create new employment opportunities in the 
City, enhance retail sales tax transaction collections in the City, provide increased ability to promote additional 
industrial, commercial, and retail development.   
 
 
FUTURE ACTION: Council and staff; does this need to be communicated internally/externally? 
Resolution No. 50-16 approves the Development Agreement and authorizes the Mayor’s later execution and delivery 
of the Development Agreement (at the time of closing of the City’s purchase of the 11 acre parcel from Cardinal). 



 

 SBS:sbs  2691825.2  6/6/2016 
2 

 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT STATEMENT: Must be completed before submission 
City contribution towards traffic signals at Apache Road intersection with Odyssey school entrance - $125,000; City 
contribution of $22,270 towards regional traffic signal costs.  Total of $147,270.  [Note:  $400,000 City Purchase of 11 
acre parcel is separate cost and identified in separate agenda item.] 
 
 
CURRENT FISCAL YEAR TOTAL COST      $147,270 
 
☒  BUDGETED ☐  UNBUDGETED FISCAL YEAR BUDGET (check one) F/Y: 16/17 

   
FUND / DEPARTMENT (GL#): Click here to enter text. 

 
 
ATTACHMENTS: **ADDITIONAL INFORMATION AVAILABLE IN THE OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK 
Resolution No. 50-16; Development Agreement; Aerial photo depicting location of Cardinal property. 
 



 

 SBS:SBS  2691803.1  6/6/2016 
1 

RESOLUTION NO. 50-16 
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF BUCKEYE, ARIZONA, APPROVING THE DEVELOPMENT 
AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF BUCKEYE, ARIZONA AND 
CARDINAL IG COMPANY, A MINNESOTA CORPORATION;  
AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE AND DELIVER SAID 
AGREEMENT AT THE TIME OF CLOSING OF THE REAL ESTATE 
TRANSACTION BETWEEN THE CITY OF BUCKEYE AND CARDINAL 
IG COMPANY FOR THE CITY’S PURCHASE OF THE APPROXIMATE 
11 ACRE PARCEL GENERALLY LOCATED AT APACHE ROAD AND 
MARICOPA ROAD IN THE CITY OF BUCKEYE.  
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY 

COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BUCKEYE, ARIZONA, as follows: 
 
Section 1.  The Development Agreement between the City of Buckeye, Arizona, an 

Arizona municipal corporation, and Cardinal IG Company, a Minnesota corporation (the 
“Agreement”) is hereby approved in the form on file with the City Clerk. 

 
Section 2.  The Mayor is hereby authorized to execute and deliver the Agreement at the 

time of closing of the real estate transaction by and between the City of Buckeye and Cardinal IG 
Company for the City’s purchase of the approximate 11 acre parcel generally located at Apache 
Road and Maricopa Road in the City of Buckeye. 

 
Section 3.  The Mayor, the City Manager, the City Clerk and the City Attorney are 

hereby authorized and directed to take all steps necessary to carry out the purpose and intent of 
this Resolution.   

 
PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Mayor and City Council of the City of Buckeye, 

Arizona, this 7th day of June, 2016. 
 
 

  
Jackie A. Meck, Mayor 

ATTEST: 
 
 
  
Lucinda J. Aja, City Clerk 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
  
Scott W. Ruby, City Attorney 



SBS:sbs  2619508.12  6/6/2016 

 
WHEN RECORDED RETURN TO:     
 
City of Buckeye 
ATTN: Lucinda J. Aja, City Clerk 
530 East Monroe Avenue 
Buckeye, Arizona   85326 
 
 
 
 
 

DEVELOPMENT 
AGREEMENT 

 
BETWEEN 

 
THE CITY OF BUCKEYE, ARIZONA 

an Arizona municipal corporation 
 

AND 
 

CARDINAL IG COMPANY 
a Minnesota corporation 

 

DATED July ___, 2016 

 



SBS:sbs  2619508.12  6/6/2016 

DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT 
 

1. Date.  The effective date of this Development Agreement (“Agreement”) is July 
___, 2016 (“Effective Date”). 
 

2. Parties. The parties to this Agreement are: 
 

(a) CITY OF BUCKEYE, ARIZONA 
   Attention:  City Manager 
  530 East Monroe Avenue 
  Buckeye, Arizona  85326  

Facsimile Number: (623) 349-6951 (“City”) 

(b) Cardinal IG Company 
 Attention:  Jeffrey D. Peterson, CFO 
 775 Prairie Center Drive 
 Eden Prairie, Minnesota  55344 

Facsimile Number:  (952) 935-5538 (“Owner”) 

 
3. Background.  The following is the background to this Agreement: 

 (a) Owner intends to purchase certain real property located east of Apache 
Road and south of Southern Avenue in the City of Buckeye consisting of approximately seventy-
seven (77) acres, which such real property is legally described in the attached Exhibit A and 
depicted on the attached Exhibit B (the “Land”), each of which are incorporated herein by 
reference.   

 (b) Owner intends initially to develop approximately twenty (20) acres of the 
Land as a light manufacturing – building products facility (the “New Facility”).   

 (c) The City desires that Owner cause to be constructed and developed the 
New Facility on the Owner’s Retained Land (as defined below) to enhance the City’s industrial 
economic development potential in the area of the Land.  The New Facility on the Owner’s 
Retained Land will:  (i) increase the value of the Owner’s Retained Land for property tax 
purposes, (ii) create new opportunities for employment in the City, (v) enhance retail transaction 
(sales) tax collections in the City, and (iii) provide greater ability for the City to promote 
additional new industrial and commercial development on vacant properties adjacent to and 
surrounding the Land.  The value of constructing and operating the New Facility on the Owner’s 
Retained Land has been analyzed through an economic and fiscal impact analysis performed by 
Rounds Consulting Group, Inc. dated June 2, 2016.  The City has determined, based upon 
analysis by its economic development staff, the New Facility would not locate on the Owner’s 
Retained Land in the absence of this Agreement.   

 
 (d) The City desires to purchase from Owner, and Owner desires to sell to the 

City as consideration under this Agreement, approximately 11.37 gross acres, which will include 



 SBS:sbs  2619508.12  6/6/2016 

2 

approximately 10 acres usable for the City’s purposes after additional dedication of road right-
of-way and granting of certain contemplated easements, of the Land owned by Owner fronting 
on Apache Road and Maricopa Road in the City of Buckeye (the “10 Acre Parcel”).  The 
location of the 10 Acre Parcel is generally depicted on Exhibit C attached hereto and 
incorporated herein by reference. The purchase and sale of the 10 Acre Parcel shall be subject to 
the terms and conditions of a purchase and sale agreement between the City and Owner (the 
“Purchase Agreement”) and the terms and conditions as set forth in this Agreement.   

 
 (e) Subsequent to the City’s purchase of the 10 Acre Parcel, the Apache Road 

improvements along the entire frontage of the Land on Apache Road will be constructed by the 
City, at the City’s expense, when deemed appropriate by the City; provided that Owner will be 
responsible for constructing, in accordance with standard City requirements for public streets,  its 
access road between the existing Apache Road and Owner’s New Facility, including portions 
located on the Owner’s Retained Land later intended to be dedicated as public street right-of-way 
and on areas subject to easements obtained by the City over adjacent property and including any 
culverts or other ditch crossings over the existing Roosevelt Irrigation District ditch at such 
location, all as further generally described and depicted on Exhibit D attached hereto (“Owner 
Access Improvements”).  Owner’s Access Improvements will not initially include traffic signals 
at the Apache Road intersection with the Odyssey School entrance; however, at such time as 
traffic signals are warranted, Owner acknowledges and agrees that Owner shall pay the City at 
the time of construction and installation of such traffic signals and upon the request of the City, 
Owner’s one-quarter (1/4) share of such cost (“Owner’s Share of Apache Road Traffic 
Signals”).  The City agrees, pursuant to Section 7(a) of this Agreement, to pay Owner at the time 
of construction and installation of the foregoing traffic signals and upon receipt of Owner’s 
payment of Owner’s Share of Apache Road Traffic Signals, One Hundred Twenty-Five 
Thousand and No/100 Dollars ($125,000.00) towards the Owner’s Share of Apache Road Traffic 
Signals.   The parties acknowledge that Owner will initially own, after conveyance of the 10 
Acre Parcel to the City, an approximate 58 foot strip of land fronting on Apache Road, the 
majority of which will subsequently be dedicated, pursuant to Section 5(h) of this Agreement, as 
public road right-of-way and public utility easement and a portion of which will not be so 
dedicated and will be used for signage identifying the New Facility; provided that the City agrees 
that, except for warranted traffic signals, no portion of the cost of the Apache Road 
improvements will be assessed to Owner and Owner shall be responsible only for the Owner 
Access Improvements. 

 
4. Agreement.  For good and valuable consideration, including the benefits to City 

and Owner as described above, City and Owner agree as is more specifically set forth in this 
Agreement.  The recitals set forth above in the background to this Agreement are acknowledged 
by the parties and are incorporated herein by this reference.  

 
5. Owner Obligations.  Owner covenants and agrees as follows: 
 

 (a) Owner shall own, occupy and conduct its manufacturing operations at the 
New Facility on that portion of the Land remaining after the conveyance of the 10 Acre Parcel to 
the City (“Owner’s Retained Land”) for a minimum of five (5) years from the date of issuance 
of its final certificate of occupancy for the New Facility; and 



 SBS:sbs  2619508.12  6/6/2016 

3 

 (b) Owner shall commence construction of the New Facility on the Owner’s 
Retained Land, including all Owner Access Improvements, no later than December 1, 2016 and 
Owner shall complete construction of the New Facility on the Owner’s Retained Land and the 
Owner Access Improvements in order to commence manufacturing operations no later than 
December 1, 2017; and  

 (c) Owner agrees to construct and pay all costs to construct the Owner Access 
Improvements; and 

 (d) Owner shall employ at least 100 full time employees in the New Facility 
by January 15, 2018 with plans to add 50 full time employees to its operations in 2019; and  

 (e) Owner shall sell the 10 Acre Parcel to the City pursuant to the terms and 
conditions of the Purchase Agreement.  The purchase price of the 10 Acre Parcel shall be Four 
Hundred Thousand and No/100 Dollars ($400,000.00); and  

 (f) Owner acknowledges and agrees that, at the time of construction by the 
City of traffic signals at the Apache Road intersection with the Odyssey School entrance, Owner 
will be assessed for one-quarter (1/4) of the cost of such traffic signals subject to the City’s 
obligations under Section 7(a) below; and 

 (g) Owner shall comply with all terms and conditions of this Agreement. 

 (h) Owner and the City contemplate that, subsequent to the City’s acquisition 
of the 10 Acre Parcel, Owner and the City will execute and record a subdivision plat covering 
both the 10 Acre Parcel and the Owner’s Retained Land.  Accordingly, Owner agrees that, within 
five (5) business days of receiving written request therefor from the City, Owner shall permit (a 
"Plat Permission") the Owner’s Retained Land to be included in a subdivision plat including 
both the Owner’s Retained Land and the 10 Acre Parcel (the “Plat”) to be platted by the City.  
As part of its Plat Permission, Owner shall permit the Owner’s Retained Land to be designated 
as one or more parcels or lots on the Plat.  Owner acknowledges and agrees that the Plat shall 
include dedications for right-of-way purposes of portions of the Owner’s Retained Land and 
grants of easement over portions of the Owner’s Retained Land, substantially as shown on 
Exhibit E attached hereto and incorporated herein by this reference.  Owner shall execute, 
acknowledge and deliver to the City any and all plats, maps of dedication, mylars and similar 
maps, consents, documents and instruments required in connection with the approval and 
recordation of the Plat, and the subordination of the Owner’s Retained Land to the Plat.  Owner 
shall reasonably cooperate with the City with respect to all other approvals, consents and 
documents required to effectuate the intent of this Section 5(h).  

6. City Purchase of 10 Acre Parcel.   The City agrees to purchase the 10 Acre 
Parcel from Owner, subject to the terms and conditions this Agreement and the terms of the 
Purchase Agreement.   

 
7. Facilitation of Owner Development of New Facility.  To encourage Owner to 

develop the New Facility on the Owner’s Retained Land, following the City’s issuance of a 



 SBS:sbs  2619508.12  6/6/2016 

4 

Certificate of Occupancy for the New Facility on the Owner’s Retained Land, the City agrees to 
the following: 

 
(a) to pay Owner, upon receipt of Owner’s payment to the City of Owner’s 

Share of Apache Road Traffic Signals, One Hundred Twenty-Five Thousand and No/100 Dollars 
($125,000.00) which such amount the City is willing to contribute towards Owner’s Share of 
Apache Road Traffic Signals, the location of which will be determined the City Engineer; and 

(b) to pay, at the time of  building permit issuance for the New Facility on the 
Owner’s Retained Land, the pro rata share of a regional traffic signal in the amount of Twenty-
Two Thousand Two Hundred Seventy and No/100 Dollars ($22,270.00); and 

Owner acknowledges and agrees to the foregoing cost savings realized by Owner.   
 
8. Payment of Fees.  Owner shall pay all fees associated with development on the 

Owner’s Retained Land.  The fees to be paid by Owner for a 200,000 square foot building and a 
300,000 square foot building are estimated on Exhibit F attached hereto.  Owner acknowledges 
and agrees that the City’s fees are calculated by actual construction conditions when submitted 
by Owner to the City.   

 
9. Authority.  The parties acknowledge and agree that this Agreement is a 

“development agreement” authorized by, and pursuant to, the provisions of Section 9-500.05, 
Arizona Revised Statutes, as amended. 

 
10. Conflicts of Interest.  The parties acknowledge that this Agreement is subject to 

cancellation pursuant to Section 38-511, Arizona Revised Statutes, as amended. 
 
11. Covenants Running with the Land.  The provisions of this Agreement shall be 

for the benefit of, and shall be a burden upon, the Land, and the provisions of this Agreement 
shall be covenants running with the Land, without the necessity of an assignment of this 
Agreement with the conveyance of any part of the Land.   

 
12. Term of Agreement.   In the event Owner does not commence construction of 

the New Facility on the Owner’s Retained Land by December 1, 2016, the City shall have the 
right to terminate this Agreement by recording, without Owner’s consent or agreement thereto, a 
written notice of termination with the Maricopa County Recorder.  Subject to the foregoing, this 
Agreement shall automatically terminate as to the Land without the necessity of any notice, 
agreement or recording by and between the parties on that date which is five (5) years from the 
Effective Date of this Agreement. 

 
13. No Agency or Partnership.  Neither City nor Owner are acting as the agent of 

the other with respect to this Agreement, and this Agreement shall not be deemed to create a 
partnership, joint venture or other business relationship between City and Owner. 

 
14. No Third Party Beneficiary.  This Agreement shall not create any third party 

beneficiary rights to any person or entity who is not a party to this Agreement, including any 
lender to the Owner. 



 SBS:sbs  2619508.12  6/6/2016 

5 

 
15. Recording.  City shall cause the recording of this Agreement with the Maricopa 

County Recorder no later than ten (10) days after the last party to execute this Agreement.   
 
16. Time of Essence.  Time is of the essence of this Agreement.   
 
17. Benefit and Binding Effect; Assignment.  The provisions of this Agreement are 

binding upon and shall inure to the benefit of the parties; provided however, that Owner’s rights 
and obligations hereunder may be assigned, in whole or in part, with the prior written consent of 
the City which such consent shall not be unreasonably withheld.   The assignment shall be made 
by a written instrument recorded in the Official Records of Maricopa County, Arizona, expressly 
assigning such rights and obligations, and shall be signed by assignor and assignee with the 
City’s written consent.  In the event of a complete or partial assignment by Owner, all or a 
portion of Owner’s rights and obligations hereunder shall terminate effective upon the 
assumption by Owner’s assignee of such rights and obligations.  

 
18. Waiver of Claims.  The Owner on behalf of itself and all other parties having an 

interest in the Land intends to encumber the Land with the following agreements and waivers.  
Owner agrees and consents to all the conditions imposed by this Agreement, and by signing this 
Agreement waives any and all claims, suits, damages, compensation and causes of action for 
diminution in value of the Land the owner of the Land may have now or in the future under the 
provisions of A.R.S. Sections 12-1134 through and including 12-1136 resulting from this 
Agreement or from any “land use law” (as such term is defined in the aforementioned statute 
sections) expressly permitted or contemplated by this Agreement to be enacted, adopted or 
applied by the City now or hereafter.  Owner acknowledges and agrees the terms and conditions 
set forth in this Agreement cause an increase in the fair market value of the Land and such 
increase exceeds any possible reduction in the fair market value of the Land caused by any future 
land use laws, rules, ordinances, resolutions or actions expressly permitted or contemplated by 
this Agreement and adopted or applied by the City to the Land. 

 
19. Amendment.  Any amendment to this Agreement shall be in writing and signed 

by the parties. 
 
20. Notices.  All notices, requests, waivers, approvals, acceptances or other 

communications under this Agreement shall be in writing and shall be deemed given when 
personally delivered or transmitted by facsimile or two days after mailing by certified mail, 
return receipt requested and postage prepaid, to the addresses or facsimile numbers set forth 
below: 

 
(a) For City: City of Buckeye 

Attention: Stephen S. Cleveland, City Manager 
530 East Monroe Avenue 
Buckeye, Arizona  85326 
Facsimile Number: (623) 349-6951 
 

 



 SBS:sbs  2619508.12  6/6/2016 

6 

With a copy to: Gust Rosenfeld, PLC 
Attention: Scott W. Ruby, City Attorney 
One East Washington, Suite 1600 
Phoenix, Arizona   85004-2553 
Facsimile Number: (602) 254-4878 
 
 

(b) Owner: Cardinal IG Company 
 Attention:  Jeffrey D. Peterson, CFO 
 775 Prairie Center Drive 
 Eden Prairie, Minnesota  55344 
 Facsimile Number:  (952) 935-5538 
 

With a copy to: Cardinal IG Company 
 Attention:  Clayton Watson 
 3125 Neal Creek Mill Road 
 Hood River, OR  97031 
 Facsimile Number:  (541) 354-1792 

 
And:  Eric S. Anderson 

Fredrikson & Byron, P.A. 
200 South 6th Street, Suite 4000 
Minneapolis, MN  55402 
Facsimile Number:  (612) 492-7077 

 
 
No notice to a party shall be effective unless and until a copy of such notice is given to, or as 
appropriate, received by, all persons indicated above as entitled to receive required copies of 
notices to that party.  The above described recipients of notices may change their address for 
notice purposes by giving the other parties notice of such change, provided, however, that no 
such change in notice shall be effective for a period of ten (10) days following such notice of 
such change.  The inability to deliver because of a changed address or facsimile number of which 
no notice was given, inoperative facsimile machine or rejection or other refusal to accept any 
notice, shall be deemed to be the receipt of the notice as of the date of such inability to deliver or 
rejection or refusal to accept.  Any notice to be given by any party hereto may be given by legal 
counsel for such party. 

21. Force Majeure.  The performance of either party and the duration of this 
Agreement shall be extended by any causes that are beyond the control of the party required to 
perform, such as an act of God, civil or military disturbance and labor or material shortage. 

 
22. Governing Law.  This Agreement shall be governed by and construed under the 

laws of the State of Arizona, and any litigation shall take place only in Maricopa County, 
Arizona. 

 
23. Attorneys Fees.  The prevailing party in any litigation in connection with this 

Agreement shall be entitled to its attorneys’ fees and costs. 



 SBS:sbs  2619508.12  6/6/2016 

7 

 
24. No Waiver of Right or Remedy.  No delay in exercising any right or remedy 

shall constitute a waiver thereof, and no waiver by the City or Owner of the breach of any 
covenant of this Agreement shall be construed as a waiver of any preceding or succeeding breach 
of the same or any other covenant or condition of this Agreement. 

 
25. Severability.  If any provision of this Agreement is declared void or 

unenforceable by a court of competent jurisdiction, such provision shall be severed from this 
Agreement, which shall otherwise remain in full force and effect if the remaining provisions 
permit the parties to achieve the practical and proportional benefits and obligations of the 
arrangements contemplated by this Agreement.  Otherwise, either party may terminate this 
Agreement. 

 
26. Obligations Not a Debt.  The City represents and warrants that the funds 

necessary for City to perform its obligations under this Agreement are available and have been 
duly budgeted for the purposes set forth in this Agreement.  The City’s obligations pursuant to 
the provisions of this Agreement that require the expenditure of funds do not constitute a general 
obligation or indebtedness of the City within the meaning of any constitutional or statutory debt 
limitation or restriction.  The obligations herein do not (i) obligate the City to levy or pledge any 
form of taxation, (ii) obligate the City to make any expenditure from proceeds of ad valorem 
taxes, or (iii) constitute a pledge of the revenues, funds or monies of the City.  The provisions of 
this Agreement for payment of funds by the City shall be subject to the “budget law” of the State 
of Arizona and appropriation in each fiscal year’s budget. 

 
27. Exhibits; Merger.  This Agreement and the Purchase Agreement, together with 

the Exhibits listed below, attached hereto and incorporated herein by this reference, constitute 
the entire agreement between the parties with respect to development of the Land.  All prior 
contemporaneous agreements, representations and understandings of the parties, oral or written, 
are hereby superseded and merged herein and therein. 

 
Exhibit A Legal Description of the Land 
Exhibit B Depiction of the Land 
Exhibit C Depiction of Location of 10 Acre Parcel 
Exhibit D General Description and Depiction of Owner 

Access Improvements 
Exhibit E General Depiction of Right of Way and Easements 

to be dedicated by Owner  
Exhibit F List of Fees Associated with Development to be 

Paid by Owner  
 

28. E-Verify Requirements.  To the extent applicable under A.R.S. § 41-4401, 
Owner warrants compliance with all federal immigration laws and regulations that relate to its 
employees and compliance with the E-verify requirements under A.R.S. § 23-214(A).  Owner’s 
failure to comply with such warranty shall be deemed a material breach of the Agreement, as 
amended, and may result in the termination of the Agreement, as amended, by the City. 

 



 SBS:sbs  2619508.12  6/6/2016 

8 

29. Signature.  The parties have executed this Agreement as of the Effective Date.   
 
 

[SIGNATURES APPEAR ON FOLLOWING PAGES] 



 SBS:sbs  2619508.12  6/6/2016 

9 

 
CITY OF BUCKEYE, ARIZONA, an Arizona 
municipal corporation  

 

   
Jackie A. Meck, Mayor 

 
ATTEST: 
 
 
  
Lucinda J. Aja, City Clerk 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
  
Scott W. Ruby, City Attorney 
 
 
 
 
STATE OF ARIZONA 
COUNTY OF MARICOPA 

 On this ______ day of _____________, 2016, before me personally appeared Jackie A. 
Meck, Mayor of the CITY OF BUCKEYE, ARIZONA, whose identity was proven to me on the 
basis of satisfactory evidence to be the person who he claims to be, and acknowledged that he 
signed the Development Agreement on behalf of the City. 
 
 I certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the State of Arizona that the 
foregoing paragraph is true and correct. 
 
 (Seal and Expiration Date) 
 

______________________________________ 
Notary Public in and for the State of Arizona 

 
 



 SBS:sbs  2619508.12  6/6/2016 

10 

 
OWNER: 
 
CARDINAL IG COMPANY, 
a Minnesota corporation 
 
 
 
By:______________________________________ 
Its: ______________________________________ 

 
 

 
 

 
STATE OF WISCONSIN 
COUNTY OF __________ 
 
 On this ______ day of _____________, 2016, before me personally appeared 
_________________________, the ___________________ of CARDINAL IG COMPANY, a 
Minnesota corporation, whose identity was proven to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to 
be the person who he or she claims to be, and acknowledged that he/she signed the Development 
Agreement on behalf of the corporation. 
 
 I certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the State of Minnesota that 
the foregoing paragraph is true and correct. 
 
 (Seal and Expiration Date) 
 

______________________________________ 
Notary Public in and for the State of Minnesota 

 
 
 
 



 SBS:sbs  2619508.12  6/6/2016 

1 

EXHIBIT A 
TO 

DEVELOPMENT 
AGREEMENT 

BETWEEN 
THE CITY OF BUCKEYE 

AND 
CARDINAL IG COMPANY 

 
 

[Legal Description of Land] 
 
 

See following page(s). 
 
 



 SBS:sbs  2619508.12  6/6/2016 

1 

EXHIBIT B 
TO 

DEVELOPMENT  
AGREEMENT 

BETWEEN 
THE CITY OF BUCKEYE 

AND 
CARDINAL IG COMPANY 

 
 

[Depiction of Land] 
 
 

See following page(s). 



 SBS:sbs  2619508.12  6/6/2016 

1 

EXHIBIT C 
TO 

DEVELOPMENT 
AGREEMENT 

BETWEEN 
THE CITY OF BUCKEYE 

AND 
CARDINAL IG COMPANY 

 
 

[Depiction of Location of 10 Acre Parcel] 
 
 

See following page. 
 



 SBS:sbs  2619508.12  6/6/2016 

1 

 
EXHIBIT D 

TO 
DEVELOPMENT 

AGREEMENT 
BETWEEN 

THE CITY OF BUCKEYE 
AND 

CARDINAL IG COMPANY 
 
 

[General Description and Depiction of Owner Access Improvements] 
 
 

See following page(s).



 SBS:sbs  2619508.12  6/6/2016 

1 

EXHIBIT E 
TO 

DEVELOPMENT 
AGREEMENT 

BETWEEN 
THE CITY OF BUCKEYE 

AND 
CARDINAL IG COMPANY 

 
 

[General Depiction of Right of Way and Easements 
to be dedicated by Owner] 

 
 

See following page. 
 



 SBS:sbs  2619508.12  6/6/2016 

1 

EXHIBIT F 
TO 

DEVELOPMENT 
AGREEMENT 

BETWEEN 
THE CITY OF BUCKEYE 

AND 
CARDINAL IG COMPANY 

 
 

[List of Fees Associated with Development to be Paid by Owner] 
 
 

See following pages. 
 
 
 



7J. 
7J. 

7J. 
7J. 

7J. 



 

 SBS:sbs  2690247.3  6/6/2016 
1 

CITY OF BUCKEYE 
COUNCIL ACTION REPORT 

(You may add additional text by double clicking next to the text box or drop down menu) 
MEETING DATE:  June 7, 2016 AGENDA ITEM:   7J.
DATE PREPARED: June 6, 2016 DISTRICT NO.:  1  
STAFF LIAISON:  Len Becker DIRECTOR APPROVAL: LB 
DEPARTMENT:                Economic Development FINANCE APPROVAL: Click here to enter text. 
         Will not be added without both approvals   

 

 
ACTION / MOTION: (This language identifies the formal motion to be made by Council) 
Council to take action on Resolution No. 51-16 Approving the Purchase and Sale Agreement (With Escrow 
Instructions) between the City of Buckeye, an Arizona municipal corporation, and Cardinal IG Company, a Minnesota 
corporation,  Relating to the City of Buckeye’s Purchase of Approximately 11.37 Acres Generally Located at Apache 
Road and Maricopa Road in the City of Buckeye; Authorizing the Mayor to Execute and Deliver said Agreement. 
 
☐ WORKSHOP ☐ SPECIAL  ☐   CONSENT  ☒ NON-CONSENT  ☐ TABLED  ☐ PUBLIC HEARING 
 
RELEVANT COUNCIL GOAL: 
GOAL 2: Enhanced Economic Well-Being and Vitality 
GOAL 4: Adequate, Well-Maintained and Well-Planned Public Infrastructure 
 
SUMMARY 
 
PROJECT DESCRIPTION:  
The City’s purchase of the approximate 11.37 acres at Apache Road and Maricopa Road in Buckeye will provide a 
site for the City to use as a possible water campus.  The purchase price for the property is $400,000.00.  The 
Purchase and Sale Agreement is a part of an economic development project with Cardinal IG Company and is 
related to an accompanying agenda item for Council approval of a development agreement with Cardinal IG 
Company.   
 
 
BENEFITS: 
Increase the value of the owner’s retained land for property tax purposes, create new employment opportunities in 
the City, enhance retail sales tax transaction collections in the City, provide increased ability to promote additional 
industrial, commercial, and retail development, and enhance safety / greater traffic control along Apache Road.   
 
 
FUTURE ACTION: Council and staff; does this need to be communicated internally/externally? 
Further appropriations for development of the site in accordance with the City’s plans and for offsite improvements 
pursuant to the development agreement. 
 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT STATEMENT: Must be completed before submission 
City to pay $400,000 for the purchase of the approximate 11.37 acres.   
 
 
CURRENT FISCAL YEAR TOTAL COST      $400,000 
 
☒  BUDGETED ☐  UNBUDGETED FISCAL YEAR BUDGET (check one) F/Y: 16/17 

   



 

 SBS:sbs  2690247.3  6/6/2016 
2 

FUND / DEPARTMENT (GL#): Click here to enter text. 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS: **ADDITIONAL INFORMATION AVAILABLE IN THE OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK 
 
1.  Resolution No. 51-16 
2.  Aerial showing location of property to be purchased by the City pursuant to the Purchase and Sale Agreement 



 

 SBS:SBS  2690110.1  6/3/2016 
1 

RESOLUTION NO. 51-16 
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF BUCKEYE, ARIZONA, APPROVING THE PURCHASE AND SALE 
AGREEMENT (WITH ESCROW INSTRUCTIONS) BETWEEN THE 
CITY OF BUCKEYE AND CARDINAL IG COMPANY, RELATING TO 
THE CITY OF BUCKEYE’S PURCHASE OF APPROXIMATELY 11.37 
ACRES GENERALLY LOCATED AT APACHE ROAD AND MARICOPA 
ROAD IN THE CITY OF BUCKEYE; AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO 
EXECUTE AND DELIVER SAID AGREEMENT.  
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY 

COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BUCKEYE, ARIZONA, as follows: 
 
Section 1.  The Purchase and Sale Agreement (With Escrow Instructions) between the 

City of Buckeye, Arizona, an Arizona municipal corporation (“Buyer”), and Cardinal IG 
Company, a Minnesota corporation  (“Seller”) (the “Agreement”) is hereby approved in the form 
on file with the City Clerk. 

 
Section 2.  The Mayor, the City Manager, the City Clerk and the City Attorney are 

hereby authorized and directed to take all steps necessary to cause the execution and delivery of 
the Agreement and to take all steps necessary to carry out the purpose and intent of this 
Resolution, including without limitation, to execute and deliver all documents necessary to close 
the transaction contemplated by the Agreement in accordance with the terms thereof.   

 
PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Mayor and City Council of the City of Buckeye, 

Arizona, this 7th day of June, 2016. 
 
 

  
Jackie A. Meck, Mayor 

ATTEST: 
 
 
  
Lucinda J. Aja, City Clerk 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
  
Scott W. Ruby, City Attorney 
 

































































 
   

C
FD

 A
genda 

C
FD

 A
genda 

 
C

FD
 A

genda 
 

C
FD

 A
genda 

 
C

FD
 A

genda 
 



 

June 7, 2016 Joint CFD Meeting Agenda  

PLEASE SILENCE ALL ELECTRONIC COMMUNICATION DEVICES.  THANK YOU. 

 

NOTICE OF POSSIBLE QUORUM OF THE CITY OF BUCKEYE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION OR 

OTHER COUNCIL APPOINTED BOARD: PLEASE NOTE THAT THERE MAY BE A QUORUM PRESENT BUT 

THERE WILL BE NO VOTING TAKING PLACE BY THE CITY PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION OR 

OTHER COUNCIL APPOINTED BOARD AT THIS MEETING. 

 
JOINT MEETING OF THE  

COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICTS CITY OF BUCKEYE, ARIZONA 

PURSUANT TO SECTIONS 48-711, 48-715 AND TITLE 38, CHAPTER 3, ARTICLE 3.1 

ARIZONA REVISED STATUTES, AS AMENDED 

    

ANTHEM SUN VALLEY COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT 

ELIANTO COMMUNITY FACILIITES DISTRICT 

FESTIVAL RANCH COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT 

MIRIELLE COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT 

SUNDANCE COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT 

TARTESSO WEST COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT 

TRILLIUM COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT 

VERRADO DISTRICT 1 COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT 

VERRADO WESTERN OVERLAY COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT 

WATSON ROAD COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT 

WESTPARK COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT 

 

JUNE 7, 2016 

AGENDA 

 
City Council Chambers 

530 E. Monroe Avenue 

Buckeye, AZ 85326 

Immediately following the 6:00 p.m. Regular Council Meeting 

 

1. Call to Order/Roll Call 

 

2. Minutes 

Board to take action on approval of the May 3, 2016 Joint Meeting Minutes for the following Community 

Facilities Districts: 

 Anthem Sun Valley 

 Elianto   

 Festival Ranch 

 Mirielle 

 Sundance 

 Tartesso West 

 Trillium 

 Verrado District 1 

 Verrado Western Overlay 

 Watson Road 

 Westpark 



 

June 7, 2016 Joint CFD Meeting Agenda 

3.  Board to take action on the Acceptance and Service Agreement between the City of Buckeye 

and Pulte Home Corporation for Streets/Roadways Infrastructure and Related 

Appurtenances for Sun City Festival Parcel R1 (Special Assessment District No. 9, Lots 1-

144); and execute said Agreement evidencing its acknowledgment and agreement to the 

same. 

 

Summary: This Agreement will allow for certain public infrastructure, roadways, and related 

appurtenances constructed by Pulte Home Corporation to be conveyed to the City. The infrastructure, 

roadways, and related appurtenances are located in Sun City Festival in District 4. Acceptance and 

acknowledgement is required by the Festival Ranch Community Facilities District (CFD). Pulte Home 

Corporation will seek reimbursement from the CFD for costs related to the infrastructure, roadways, and 

related appurtenances conveyed in the amount of $261,961.80. 

Staff Liaison: Woody Scoutten, District Engineer, (602) 980-9905, woody.scoutten@epsgroupinc.com  

 

4.  Board of Directors of the Anthem Sun Valley Community Facilities District to take action 

on Resolution No. 01-16 approving the Tentative Budget of the District for the Fiscal Year 

2016-2017 beginning July 1, 2016 and ending June 30, 2017, and setting hearing dates for 

the budget and tax levy. 

 

Summary: It is a State requirement that the Board of Directors of each CFD annually approve a Tentative 

Budget. After approval, the Tentative Budget Resolution and statements and schedules will be available 

for public review and inspection. Final Budget adoption is scheduled for June 21, 2016 and final approval 

of the District’s tax levy is scheduled for July 5, 2016. 

Staff Liaison: Larry D. Price, Finance Director, (623) 349-6164, lprice@buckeyeaz.gov  

 

5.  Board of Directors of the Elianto Community Facilities District to take action on Resolution 

No. 01-16 approving the Tentative Budget of the District for the Fiscal Year 2016-2017 

beginning July 1, 2016 and ending June 30, 2017, and setting hearing dates for the budget 

and tax levy. 

 

Summary: It is a State requirement that the Board of Directors of each CFD annually approve a Tentative 

Budget. After approval, the Tentative Budget Resolution and statements and schedules will be available 

for public review and inspection. Final Budget adoption is scheduled for June 21, 2016 and final approval 

of the District’s tax levy is scheduled for July 5, 2016. 

Staff Liaison: Larry D. Price, Finance Director, (623) 349-6164, lprice@buckeyeaz.gov  

 

6.  Board of Directors of the Mirielle Community Facilities District to take action on 

Resolution No. 01-16 approving the Tentative Budget of the District for the Fiscal Year 

2016-2017 beginning July 1, 2016 and ending June 30, 2017, and setting hearing dates for 

the budget and tax levy. 

 

Summary: It is a State requirement that the Board of Directors of each CFD annually approve a Tentative 

Budget. After approval, the Tentative Budget Resolution and statements and schedules will be available 

for public review and inspection. Final Budget adoption is scheduled for June 21, 2016 and final approval 

of the District’s tax levy is scheduled for July 5, 2016. 

Staff Liaison: Larry D. Price, Finance Director, (623) 349-6164, lprice@buckeyeaz.gov  

 

  



 

June 7, 2016 Joint CFD Meeting Agenda 

 

 

7.  Board of Directors of the Trillium Community Facilities District to take action on 

Resolution No. 01-16 approving the Tentative Budget of the District for the Fiscal Year 

2016-2017 beginning July 1, 2016 and ending June 30, 2017, and setting hearing dates for 

the budget and tax levy. 

 

Summary: It is a State requirement that the Board of Directors of each CFD annually approve a Tentative 

Budget. After approval, the Tentative Budget Resolution and statements and schedules will be available 

for public review and inspection. Final Budget adoption is scheduled for June 21, 2016 and final approval 

of the District’s tax levy is scheduled for July 5, 2016. 

Staff Liaison: Larry D. Price, Finance Director, (623) 349-6164, lprice@buckeyeaz.gov  

 

8.  Board of Directors of the Festival Ranch Community Facilities District to take action on 

Resolution No. 05-16 approving the Tentative Budget of the District for the Fiscal Year 

2016-2017 beginning July 1, 2016 and ending June 30, 2017, and setting hearing dates for 

the budget and tax levy. 

 

Summary: It is a State requirement that the Board of Directors of each CFD annually approve a Tentative 

Budget. After approval, the Tentative Budget Resolution and statements and schedules will be available 

for public review and inspection. Final Budget adoption is scheduled for June 21, 2016 and final approval 

of the District’s tax levy is scheduled for July 5, 2016. 

Staff Liaison: Larry D. Price, Finance Director, (623) 349-6164, lprice@buckeyeaz.gov  

 

9.  Board of Directors of the Sundance Community Facilities District to take action on 

Resolution No. 01-16 approving the Tentative Budget of the District for the Fiscal Year 

2016-2017 beginning July 1, 2016 and ending June 30, 2017, and setting hearing dates for 

the budget and tax levy. 

 

Summary: It is a State requirement that the Board of Directors of each CFD annually approve a Tentative 

Budget. After approval, the Tentative Budget Resolution and statements and schedules will be available 

for public review and inspection. Final Budget adoption is scheduled for June 21, 2016 and final approval 

of the District’s tax levy is scheduled for July 5, 2016. 

Staff Liaison: Larry D. Price, Finance Director, (623) 349-6164, lprice@buckeyeaz.gov  

 

10.  Board of Directors of the Westpark Community Facilities District to take action on 

Resolution No. 01-16 approving the Tentative Budget of the District for the Fiscal Year 

2016-2017 beginning July 1, 2016 and ending June 30, 2017, and setting hearing dates for 

the budget and tax levy. 

 

Summary: It is a State requirement that the Board of Directors of each CFD annually approve a Tentative 

Budget. After approval, the Tentative Budget Resolution and statements and schedules will be available 

for public review and inspection. Final Budget adoption is scheduled for June 21, 2016 and final approval 

of the District’s tax levy is scheduled for July 5, 2016. 

Staff Liaison: Larry D. Price, Finance Director, (623) 349-6164, lprice@buckeyeaz.gov  

 

  



 

June 7, 2016 Joint CFD Meeting Agenda 

11.  Board of Directors of the Watson Road Community Facilities District to take action on 

Resolution No. 01-16 approving the Tentative Budget of the District for the Fiscal Year 

2016-2017 beginning July 1, 2016 and ending June 30, 2017, and setting hearing dates for 

the budget and tax levy. 

 

Summary: It is a State requirement that the Board of Directors of each CFD annually approve a Tentative 

Budget. After approval, the Tentative Budget Resolution and statements and schedules will be available 

for public review and inspection. Final Budget adoption is scheduled for June 21, 2016 and final approval 

of the District’s tax levy is scheduled for July 5, 2016. 

Staff Liaison: Larry D. Price, Finance Director, (623) 349-6164, lprice@buckeyeaz.gov  

 

12.  Board of Directors of the Tartesso West Community Facilities District to take action on 

Resolution No. 01-16 approving the Tentative Budget of the District for the Fiscal Year 

2016-2017 beginning July 1, 2016 and ending June 30, 2017, and setting hearing dates for 

the budget and tax levy. 

 

Summary: It is a State requirement that the Board of Directors of each CFD annually approve a Tentative 

Budget. After approval, the Tentative Budget Resolution and statements and schedules will be available 

for public review and inspection. Final Budget adoption is scheduled for June 21, 2016 and final approval 

of the District’s tax levy is scheduled for July 5, 2016. 

Staff Liaison: Larry D. Price, Finance Director, (623) 349-6164, lprice@buckeyeaz.gov  

 

13.  Board of Directors of the Verrado District 1 Community Facilities District to take action on 

Resolution No. 01-16 approving the Tentative Budget of the District for the Fiscal Year 

2016-2017 beginning July 1, 2016 and ending June 30, 2017, and setting hearing dates for 

the budget and tax levy. 

 

Summary: It is a State requirement that the Board of Directors of each CFD annually approve a Tentative 

Budget. After approval, the Tentative Budget Resolution and statements and schedules will be available 

for public review and inspection. Final Budget adoption is scheduled for June 21, 2016 and final approval 

of the District’s tax levy is scheduled for July 5, 2016. 

Staff Liaison: Larry D. Price, Finance Director, (623) 349-6164, lprice@buckeyeaz.gov  

 

14.  Board of Directors of the Verrado Western Overlay Community Facilities District to take 

action on Resolution No. 01-16 approving the Tentative Budget of the District for the Fiscal 

Year 2016-2017 beginning July 1, 2016 and ending June 30, 2017, and setting hearing dates 

for the budget and tax levy. 

 

Summary: It is a State requirement that the Board of Directors of each CFD annually approve a Tentative 

Budget. After approval, the Tentative Budget Resolution and statements and schedules will be available 

for public review and inspection. Final Budget adoption is scheduled for June 21, 2016 and final approval 

of the District’s tax levy is scheduled for July 5, 2016. 

Staff Liaison: Larry D. Price, Finance Director, (623) 349-6164, lprice@buckeyeaz.gov  

 

15.  Citizen Input/Appearances from the Floor. 

 

16. The Board will make a motion to adjourn the meeting. 

 



 
   

C
FD

 M
inutes 

C
FD

 M
inutes 

 
C

FD
 M

inutes 
 

C
FD

 M
inutes 

 
C

FD
 M

inutes 
 



 

May 3, 2016 Joint CFD Meeting Minutes 

 

 

 

 

JOINT MEETING OF THE  

COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICTS CITY OF BUCKEYE, ARIZONA 

PURSUANT TO SECTIONS 48-711, 48-715 AND TITLE 38, CHAPTER 3, ARTICLE 3.1 

ARIZONA REVISED STATUTES, AS AMENDED 

    

ANTHEM SUN VALLEY COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT 

ELIANTO COMMUNITY FACILIITES DISTRICT 

FESTIVAL RANCH COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT 

MIRIELLE COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT 

SUNDANCE COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT 

TARTESSO WEST COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT 

TRILLIUM COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT 

VERRADO DISTRICT 1 COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT 

VERRADO WESTERN OVERLAY COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT 

WATSON ROAD COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT 

WESTPARK COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT 

 

 

MAY 3, 2016 

MINUTES 

 

 
City Council Chambers 

530 E. Monroe Avenue 

Buckeye, AZ 85326 

Immediately following the 6:00 p.m. Regular Council Meeting 

 

1. Call to Order/Roll Call 

Chairman Meck called the meeting to order at 7:39 p.m. 

 

Members Present: Board Member Garza, Board Member Orsborn, Board Member McAchran, 

Board Member Heustis, Vice Chair Hess, and Chairman Meck.  

 

Members Absent: Board Member Strauss. 

 

Departments Present: District Manager Stephen Cleveland, Assistant District Manager Roger Klingler, 

District Attorney Scott Ruby, District Clerk Lucinda Aja, Deputy District Clerk 

Summer Stewart, Assistant to Board Carol Conley, Finance Director Larry Price, 

Water Resources Director Dave Nigh, Information Technology Director Greg 

Platacz, and Construction and Contracting Manager Chris Williams. 

  



 

May 3, 2016 Joint CFD Meeting Minutes 

 

2. Minutes 

A motion was made by Board Member Orsborn and seconded by Board Member Heustis to approve the 

minutes of the January 19, 2016 and February 2, 2016 Joint Meeting Minutes for the following 

Community Facilities Districts: 

 Anthem Sun Valley 

 Elianto   

 Festival Ranch 

 Mirielle 

 Sundance 

 Tartesso West 

 Trillium 

 Verrado District 1 

 Verrado Western Overlay 

 Watson Road 

 Westpark 

Motion passed unanimously.  

 

3.  Board to take action on awarding Delivery Order No. 1 (Job Order Contract No. 2014-095-

5) to ForeSite Design & Construction, Inc. for Sundance Water Treatment Facility security 

upgrades. 

Staff Liaison: Dave Nigh, Water Resources Director  

                      Chris Williams, Construction/Contracting 

 

Mr. Williams provided an overview of the request to award Delivery Order No. 1 to ForeSite Design & 

Construction, Inc. for Sundance Water Treatment Facility security upgrades. The total project cost is an 

amount not to exceed $331,004 as part of the Sundance CFD General Obligation (GO) 2014 Bond. A 

motion was made by Board Member Heustis and seconded by Board Member McAchran to award 

Delivery Order No. 1 (Job Order Contract No. 2014-095-5) to ForeSite Design & Construction, Inc. for 

Sundance Water Treatment Facility security upgrades. Motion passed unanimously.  

 

5.  Citizen Input/Appearances from the Floor. 

Mr. Cleveland stated staff has been advised the application has been submitted for the permit of the traffic 

signal at the intersection of Yuma and Dean Roads.  

 

6. The Board will make a motion to adjourn the meeting. 

A motion was made by Board Member Orsborn and seconded by Vice Chair Hess to adjourn the meeting 

at 7:44 p.m. Motion passed unanimously. 

  

                _________________________________ 

                Jackie A. Meck, Chairman 

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________________ 

Lucinda J. Aja, District Clerk 

 

I hereby certify that the foregoing minutes are a true and correct copy of the Joint Community Facilities 

District Meeting held on the 3
rd

 day of May, 2016.  I further certify that a quorum was present. 

 

________________________________  

Lucinda J. Aja, District Clerk 



 
   

3. 
3. 

 
3. 

3. 
3. 



3. - 1

CITY OF BUCKEYE 
COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT 

BOARD ACTION REPORT 
(You may add additional text by double clicking next to the text box or drop down menu) 

MEETING DATE: June 7, 2016 AGENDA ITEM: B .. 
DATE PREPARED: April27, 2016 DISTRICT NO.: 4 
STAFF LIAISON: Woodrow C. Scoutten DIRECTOR APPROVAL: LOP 
DEPARTMENT: District Engineer FINANCE APPROVAL: LOP 

Will not be added Without both approvals 

ACTION I MOTION: (This language identifies the formal motion to be made by the Board) 

Board to acknowledge and agree to the Acceptance and Service Agreement between the City of Buckeye and Pulte Home 
Corporation for Streets/Roadways Infrastructure and Related Appurtenances- Sun City Festival Parcel R1 (Special Assessment 
District No.9, Lots 1-144); and execute said Agreement evidencing its acknowledgement and agreement to same. 

IZI ITEM D PUBLIC HEARING 

SUMMARY 

PROJECT DESCRIPTION: 
Pursuant to the Development Financing Participation and Intergovernmental Agreement No. 1, dated as of April 21, 
2005, by and among the Festival Ranch Community Facilities District, the City of Buckeye, and Pulte Home 
Corporation (the "Development Agreement"), certain public infrastructure is to be completed by Pulte Home 
Corporation and conveyed to the City pursuant to the Development Agreement. In addition, Pulte Home Corporation 
is required by City Code and the City Development Code to (i) design, construct and install all public infrastructure 
necessary to serve development on Sun City Festival Parcel R1, (ii) dedicate and convey to the City, at no cost to the 
City, such infrastructure and any privately-owned real property and/or easements necessary to own, operate and 
maintain such infrastructure and (iii) provide a warranty for such infrastructure. Pursuant to the Development 
Agreement and the City's requirements, Pulte Home Corporation has caused the construction of certain public 
infrastructure and related appurtenances, which consisted of the installation of public streets, parkways, alleys, curbs, 
gutters, sidewalks and all appurtenances ("Infrastructure") within Sun City Festival Parcel R1. The Acceptance and 
Service Agreements will evidence conveyance of the Infrastructure by Pulte Home Corporation to the City and the 
City's acceptance of the Infrastructure. The real property and easements required for the City to operate and 
maintain the Infrastructure have previously been dedicated to the City through recording of final plat(s). 

BENEFITS: 
Necessary infrastructure is provided for the community, Sun City Festival Parcel R1. 

FUTURE ACTION: Board and staff; does this need to be communicated internally/externally? 
Pulte Home Corporation will seek reimbursement from the Festival Ranch CFD for costs related to the infrastructure conveyed 
under this Acceptance and Service Agreement in the amount of $261,961.80, to the extent that bond proceeds are available. 

FINANCIAL IMPACT STATEMENT: Must be completed before submission 
Sun City Festival Parcel R1 paving and curbing were identified in the feasibility report as infrastructure to be paid from Series 
2015 Special Assessment District Revenue bonds for Special Assessment District No. 9. The Engineer's Certificate shows the 
cost of this project to be $562,699.09. Unexpended bond proceeds from the Special Assessment Districts 9 bond issuance are 
approximately $261,961.80. No reimbursement claims can be processed in excess of the amount available. 

TAS:cmy 2659543.1 4/26/2016 



3. - 2

CURRENT FISCAL YEAR TOTAL COST 

igj BUDGETED 0 UNBUDGETED FISCAL YEAR BUDGET (check one) FN: 

FUND I DEPARTMENT (GL#): 

ATTACHMENTS: **ADDITIONAL INFORMA T/ON AVAILABLE IN THE OFFICE OF THE CI1Y CLERK 

$261,961.80 

FY2015-16 

~ 
BUCKEYE,AZ 

70127705-705001 

Acceptance and Service Agreement for Streets/Roadways Infrastructure and Related Appurtenances Sun City Festival Parcel 
R1 (Special Assessment District No.9, Lots 1-144). Aerial photo of location 

TAS:cmy 2659543.1 4/26/2016 

2 



3. - 3

ACCEPTANCE AND SERVICE AGREEMENT 
FOR 

STREETS/ROADWAYS INFRASTRUCTURE 
AND RELATED APPURTENANCES 

SUN CITY FESTIVAL PARCEL R1 
(Special Assessment District No. 9, Lots 1-144) 

THIS ACCEPTANCE AND SERVICE AGREEMENT (this "Agreement") is made as of 
this day of , 2016 (the "Effective Date") by and between the CITY OF 
BUCKEYE, ARIZONA, an Arizona municipal corporation (the "City") and PULTE HOME 
CORPORATION, an Michigan corporation ("Owner"). 

RECITALS 

A. Owner is the owner of certain land located in the City of Buckeye (the "Land") and 
has developed the Land for residential and/or non-residential purposes in connection with a certain 
project known as Sun City Festival (the "Project"). 

B. Owner is required by the City Code and the City Development Code to (i) design, 
construct and install all infrastructure comprised of public streets, parkways, alleys, curbs, gutters, 
sidewalks and all appurtenances thereto necessary to serve development on the Land, (ii) dedicate 
and convey to the City, at no cost to the City, such infrastructure and any privately-owned real 
property and/or easements necessary to own, operate and maintain such infrastructure and (iii) 
provide a maintenance bond for such infrastructure. 

C. Owner has caused the construction of certain grading, drainage, paving, signing 
and striping of streets and roadways, and all related facilities and appurtenances 
("Infrastructure") more specifically identified in Exhibit A attached hereto. 

F. Owner wishes to convey to the City and the City wishes to accept from Owner the 
Infrastructure. 

AGREEMENT 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises above and the mutual covenants 
and agreements contained herein and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and 
sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, City and Owner, intending to be legally bound, 
covenant and agree, for themselves, and their successors and assigns, as follows: 

ARTICLE I 
ACCEPTANCE 

Section 1.1 Owner represents that the Infrastructure was constructed in compliance 
with plans and specifications approved by the City and all applicable standards, codes, rules, 

SBS:pr2 2656459.6 5/10/2016 

1 



3. - 4

guidelines or regulations of the City, as were in effect at the time of construction, for the same or 
comparable construction projects of the City. The City acknowledges such compliance as 
evidenced by the City Engineer's letter(s) of acceptance, a copy of which letter(s) of acceptance 
are set forth in Exhibit B attached hereto. 

Section 1.2 Owner represents that the respective contractors or vendors party to the 
construction contracts and agreements for the Infrastructure have no recourse, directly or 
indirectly, to the City, for the payment of any costs under such construction contracts and 
agreements or any liability, claim, or expense arising therefrom. 

Section 1.3 Owner represents that it has assigned all architects', engineers', 
consultants', contractors' and materialmens' warranties, guarantees, and rights of recovery 
granted or provided to Owner relating to the construction of the Infrastructure, as well as any 
payment and performance bonds relating to the Infrastructure, to the City as evidenced by the 
Certificate of the City Engineer and the Owner's Engineer (the "Engineers' Certificate"), a copy 
of which is set forth in Exhibit C attached hereto. 

Section 1.4 Owner has conveyed to the City the Infrastructure free and clear of all liens 
and encumbrances by Bill of Sale, a copy of which is set forth in Exhibit D attached hereto. 

Section 1.5 Owner provides the City a warranty against material deficiencies in 
material or workmanship for the Infrastructure for a period of two (2) years, which warranty 
expires March 7, 2018. All material or workmanship that are identified by City during the warranty 
period shall be remedied by Owner to the reasonable satisfaction of City. This warranty in 
additional to any warranty, guarantee, or right of recovery granted Owner by any architect, 
engineer, consultant, contractor, and materialmen, relating to the construction of the Infrastructure, 
and assigned to the City under Section 1.3 of this agreement and any payment and performance 
bond relating to the Infrastructure Owner assigned to the City of Section 1.3 of this Agreement to 
the extent such items remain in existence. 

Section 1.6 Owner represents that it has provided the City with a maintenance bond in 
the amount of ten percent ( 1 0%) of the cost of the Infrastructure, which bond is for a period of two 
(2) years from the Effective Date to ensure Owner's performance of its maintenance and repair 
obligations, a copy of which is set forth in Exhibit E attached hereto. 

Section 1. 7 Regardless of whether the maintenance and repair period has expired, 
Owner agrees to repair any damage to the Infrastructure caused by Owner's construction activities. 

Section 1.8 City hereby accepts the conveyance from the Owner of the Infrastructure. 

SBS:pr2 2656459.6 5/10/2016 

2 



3. - 5

ARTICLE II 
REIMBURSEMENTS 

Section 2.1 Owner represents that construction of the Infrastructure has been publicly 
procured pursuant to the provisions of Title 34 of the Arizona Revised Statutes, as amended, and in 
accordance with the procurement policies of the City. Compliance with this requirement is 
evidenced by the Engineers' Certificate attached hereto as Exhibit C. 

Section 2.2 Owner represents that it is compliance with all laws, codes, ordinances, 
resolutions, rules, regulations, official policies and procedures of the City in order for the cost of 
the Infrastructure to be eligible for reimbursement by the City as set forth in Section 2.4 of this 
Agreement. 

Section 2.3 The total approved cost of the Infrastructure subject to reimbursement by 
the City (the "Reimbursable Amount") is Five Hundred Sixty-Two Thousand Six Hundred 
Ninety-Nine and no/100 Dollars ($562,699.00) as evidenced by the Engineers' Certificate 
attached hereto as Exhibit C. 

Section 2.4 Based on the Owner's representations set forth above, the parties agree that 
Owner is eligible for reimbursement by the City up to the Reimbursable Amount in the following 
manner: 

* 

Type of Reimbursement 

__ Development Fee Credits 
__ Development Fee Reimbursement 
__X_ CFD Financing* 

Other 

Amount 

$ _____ _ 
$ ____ _ 
$261,961.80 
$ ____ _ 

(Special Assessment Revenue Bonds, Series 2015, Special Assessment District No. 9, Parcel 
R1). 

In the event the City's development fee(s) applicable to the Infrastructure subsequently 
increase or decrease, the parties may reallocate all or a portion of the remaining or additional 
Reimbursable Amount not provided for in Section 2.4 to any of the above categories in accordance 
with all City codes, ordinances, rules, regulations, policies and procedures as amended or adopted 
from time to time. Notwithstanding the foregoing designations of the type of eligible 
reimbursement, Owner acknowledges and agrees that the issuance or non-issuance of CFD bonds 
to reimburse the costs of the Infrastructure is subject to those provisions found in the 
Development, Financing Participation and Intergovernmental Agreement No. 1 for Festival Ranch 
Community Facilities District (Buckeye, Arizona) recorded as Document Number 2005-0523800 
in the Official Records of Maricopa County, as amended, by and among the City, Festival Ranch 
Community Facilities District ("CFD") and Owner. 

Section 2.5 The parties agree that the City will maintain a record of each reimbursement 
payment made to Owner (the "Payment Record")-, in the form set forth in Exhibit F attached 

SBS:pr2 2656459.6 5/10/2016 

3 



3. - 6

hereto. The City will include an updated copy of the Payment Record with each reimbursement 
payment made to Owner. Annually, within a reasonable time after the City completes its internal 
audit of its books and records for the immediately preceding fiscal year, the City will provide 
Owner with an annual payment record summary (the "Annual Payment Record Summary") for 
the immediately preceding fiscal year. Owner shall have a period of ten (1 0) business days from 
the date of receipt of the Annual Payment Record Summary to submit to the City a written 
objection to the information contained in the Annual Payment Record Summary specifying the 
reason for the objection. Absent receipt by the City of a written objection from Owner, the parties 
shall be deemed to have conclusively agreed upon and accepted the accuracy and completeness of 
such Annual Payment Record Summary. Upon receipt by the City of a written objection from 
Owner, the City and Owner shall meet within a reasonable time thereafter at such time and location 
as agreed to by the parties in a good faith effort to resolve Owner's objection. If a mutually 
acceptable resolution to the objection is not reached, the objection will be subject to the dispute 
resolution provisions of Article IV below. 

ARTICLE III 
MISCELLANEOUS 

Section 3.1 This Agreement shall be binding upon and shall inure to the benefit of the 
parties to this Agreement and their respective legal representatives, successors and assigns; 
provided, however, that none of the parties hereto shall be entitled to assign its right hereunder or 
under any document contemplated hereby except as provided in this Agreement or by the prior 
written consent of the other parties to this Agreement, which consent shall not be unreasonably 
withheld or delayed. 

Section 3.2 Each party hereto shall, promptly upon the request of any other, have 
acknowledged and delivered to the other any and all further instruments and assurances reasonably 
requested or appropriate to evidence or give effect to the provisions of this Agreement. 

Section 3.3 This Agreement, by and among the City and the Owner sets forth the entire 
understanding of the parties as to the matters set forth herein as of the date this Agreement is 
executed and cannot be altered or otherwise amended except pursuant to an instrument in writing 
signed by each of the parties hereto. This Agreement is intended to reflect the mutual intent of the 
parties with respect to the subject matter hereof, and no rule of strict construction shall be applied 
against any party. 

Section 3.4 This Agreement shall be governed by and interpreted in accordance with 
the laws of the State of Arizona. 

Section 3.5 The waiver by any party hereto of any right granted to it under this 
Agreement shall not be deemed to be a waiver of any other right granted in this Agreement nor 
shall the same be deemed to be a waiver of a subsequent right obtained by reason of the 
continuation of any matter previously waived under or by this Agreement. 

SBS:pr2 2656459.6 5/10/2016 

4 



3. - 7

Section 3.6 This Agreement may be executed in any number of counterparts, each of 
which, when executed and delivered, shall be deemed to be an original, but all of which taken 
together shall constitute one of the same instrument. 

Section 3.7 The parties acknowledge that this Agreement is subject to cancellation 
pursuant to Section 38-511, Arizona Revised Statutes, as amended. 

Section 3.8 The term of this Agreement shall be for a period of two (2) years 
commencing on the Effective Date unless earlier terminated by the agreement of the parties. 

Section 3.9 All notices, requests, waivers, approvals, acceptances or other 
communications under this Agreement shall be in writing and shall be deemed given when 
personally delivered or transmitted by facsimile or two days after mailing by certified mail, return 
receipt requested and postage prepaid, to the addresses or facsimile numbers set forth below: 

(a) City: 

With a copy to: 

City of Buckeye 
ATTN: StephenS. Cleveland, City Manager 
530 East Monroe Avenue 
Buckeye, Arizona 85326 
Facsimile Number: (623) 386-7832 

Gust Rosenfeld P.L.C. 
ATTN: Scott W. Ruby, City Attorney 
One East Washington Street, Suite 1600 
Phoenix, Arizona 85004-2553 
Facsimile Number: (602) 340-1538 

(b) Owner: Pulte Home Corporation 

With a copy to: 

ATTN: Richard Lopez 
16767 North Perimeter Drive, Suite 100 
Scottsdale, Arizona 85260 
Facsimile Number: (480) 391-6109 

Matthew R. Berens, Esq. 
Berens, Kozub, Kloberdanz & Blonstein, PLC 
7047 East Greenway Parkway, Suite 140 
Scottsdale, Arizona 85254-8109 
Facsimile Number: (480) 607-2215 

No notice to a party shall be effective unless and until a copy of such notice is given to, or 
as appropriate, received by, all persons indicated above as entitled to receive required copies of 
notices to that party. The above described recipients of notices may change their address for notice 
purposes by giving the other parties notice of such change, provided, however, that no such change 
in notice shall be effective for a period often (1 0) days following such notice of such change. The 
inability to deliver because of a changed address or facsimile number of which no notice was 
given, inoperative facsimile machine or rejection or other refusal to accept any notice, shall be 

SBS:pr2 2656459.6 5/10/2016 

5 



3. - 8

deemed to be the receipt of the notice as of the date of such inability to deliver or rejection or 
refusal to accept. Any notice to be given by any party hereto may be given by legal counsel for 
such party. 

Section 3.10 If any provision of this Agreement shall be held invalid or unenforceable by 
any court of competent jurisdiction, such holding shall not invalidate or render unenforceable any 
other provision thereof. 

Section 3.11 The headings or titles of the several Articles and Sections hereof and in the 
Exhibits hereto, and any table of contents appended to copies hereof and thereof, shall be solely for 
convenience of reference and shall not affect the meaning, construction or effect of this 
Agreement. 

Section 3.12 This Agreement does not relieve any party hereto of any obligation or 
responsibility imposed upon it by law. 

Section 3.13 Unless otherwise expressly provided, the representations, covenants, 
indemnities and other agreements contained herein shall be deemed to be material and continuing, 
shall not be merged and shall survive any conveyance or transfer provided herein. 

Section 3.14 If any party hereto shall be unable to observe or perform any covenant or 
condition herein by reason of ''force majeure", then the failure to observe or perform such 
covenant or condition shall not constitute a default hereunder so long as such party shall use its 
best reasonable efforts to remedy with all reasonable dispatch the event or condition causing such 
inability and such event or condition can be cured within a reasonable amount of time. "Force 
majeure", as used here, means any condition or event not reasonably within the control of such 
party, including, without limitation, acts of God; strikes, lockouts, or other disturbances of 
employer/employee relations; acts of public enemies; orders or restraints of any kind of the 
government of the United States or any State thereof or any of their departments, agencies, or 
officials, or of any civil or military authority; insurrection; civil disturbances; riots; epidemics; 
landslides; lightning; earthquakes; subsidence; fires; hurricanes; storms; droughts; floods; arrests; 
restraints of government and of people; explosions; and partial or entire failure of utilities. Failure 
to settle strikes, lockouts and other disturbances of employer/employee relations or to settle legal 
or administrative proceedings by acceding to the demands of the opposing party or parties, in 
either case when such course is in the judgment of the party hereto unfavorable to such party, shall 
not constitute failure to use its best reasonable effort to remedy such a condition or event. 

Section 3.15 Whenever the consent or approval of any party hereto, or of any agency 
therefor, shall be required under the provisions hereof, such consent or approval shall not be 
unreasonably withheld, conditioned or delayed. 

Section 3.16 Except for those claims set forth in Exhibit G, attached hereto, Owner 
knowingly and voluntarily forever releases and discharges the City and all of its past and present 
elected officials, officers, directors, agents, employees, successors, assigns, attorneys, and 
representatives from (i) all rights, legal and equitable claims (excluding claims for reimbursement 
payments in connection with the Infrastructure), causes of action, debts, accounts, and damages, 

SBS:pr2 2656459.6 5/10/2016 

6 



3. - 9

known or unknown, asserted or unasserted, and of every nature and extent whatsoever, that Owner 
has against the City in connection with the Project, and arising from actions, omissions, delays or 
other events that occurred prior to the date of execution by Owner of this Agreement, and (ii) all 
rights, legal and equitable claims, causes of action, debts, accounts, and damages, known after due 
inquiry, asserted or unasserted, and of every nature and extent whatsoever, that Owner has against 
the City, and arising from actions, omissions, delays or other events that occurred prior to the date 
of execution by Owner of this Agreement. Owner, on behalf of itself and all other parties having 
an interest in the Land, intends to encumber the Land with the following agreements and waivers. 
Owner agrees and consents to all the conditions imposed by this Agreement, and by signing this 
Agreement waives any and all claims, suits, damages, compensation and causes of action for 
diminution in value of the Land the owner of the Land may have now or in the future under the 
provisions of A.R.S. §§ 12-1134 through and including 12-1136 resulting from this Agreement, or 
from any "land use law" (as such term is defined in the aforementioned statute sections) expressly 
permitted or contemplated by this Agreement to be enacted, adopted or applied by the City now or 
hereafter. Owner acknowledges and agrees the terms and conditions set forth in this Agreement 
cause an increase in the fair market value of the Land and such increase exceeds any possible 
reduction in the fair market value of the Land caused by any future land use laws, rules, 
ordinances, resolutions or actions expressly permitted or contemplated by this Agreement and 
adopted or applied by the City to the Land. 

Section 3.17 Owner shall reimburse the City for all reasonable expenses incurred by the 
City in connection with the employment of professionals and consultants including, without 
limitation, attorneys, accountants, architects, engineers and inspectors to assist the City in the 
process of administering the development of such property; provided, however, that such 
reimbursement shall be made only to the extent other fees and charges collected by the City are not 
utilized to pay for the services provided by such professionals and consultants. Promptly after City 
submits invoices to Owner, Owner shall pay City's reasonable attorneys' fees and costs incurred in 
connection with the negotiation and preparation of this Agreement. 

ARTICLE IV 
DISPUTE RESOLUTION 

The parties shall be limited to the remedies and dispute resolution process set forth in 
Exhibit H attached hereto and in this Article concerning any dispute, controversy, claim, or cause 
of action arising out of or relating to this Agreement. Any dispute, controversy, claim, or cause of 
action arising out of or relating to this Agreement shall be governed by Arizona law. The parties 
agree that any award rendered by the arbitrator (as defined in Exhibit H) pursuant to the provisions 
of Exhibit H shall be binding on all parties, and if a party does not abide by the award rendered by 
the arbitrator, the provisions of Exhibit H shall apply. 

[SIGNATURES ON FOLLOWING PAGES] 

SBS:pr2 2656459.6 5/10/2016 

7 



3. - 10

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement as of the date and 
year first above written. 

ATTEST: 

Lucinda J. Aja, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Scott W. Ruby, City Attorney 

SBS:pr2 2656459.6 5/10/2016 

CITY: 

CITY OF BUCKEYE, ARIZONA, an Arizona 
municipal corporation 

By: _____________ _ 

Jackie A. Meek, Mayor 

8 



3. - 11

SBS:pr2 2656459.6 5/10/2016 

OWNER: 

PUL TE HOME CORPORATION, 
a Michigan corporation 

By: _____________ _ 

Nrume:. ____________________________ __ 

Title:. _______________ __ 

9 



3. - 12

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTANDAGREEMENT 

The FESTIVAL RANCH COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT (the "District") in 
accordance with the Development Financing Participation and Intergovernmental Agreement 
No. 1, dated as of April21, 2005, by and among the District, City and Owner (the "Development 
Agreement"), hereby acknowledges as follows: 

1. That the District hereby acknowledges completion of the Infrastructure; 

2. That the Infrastructure is eligible for reimbursement, when and if bond proceeds are 
available therefor; and 

3. That the Infrastructure is included in an approved feasibility report relating to the bond 
issuance undertaken by the District from which reimbursements will be made. 

The District hereby directs that the Infrastructure that is the subject of this Agreement be 
conveyed directly to the City as provided and allowed by the Development Agreement. 

ACCEPTED AND AGREED this __ day of _____ , 2016. 

SBS:pr2 2656459.6 5/10/2016 

FESTIVAL RANCH COMMUNITY 
FACILITIES DISTRICT: 

FESTIVAL RANCH COMMUNITY 
FACILITIES DISTRICT 

By: _____________ _ 

Its: ______________ _ 

10 



3. - 13

Exhibit A 
Exhibit B 
Exhibit C 
Exhibit D 
Exhibit E 
Exhibit F 
Exhibit G 
Exhibit H 

SBS:pr2 2656459.6 5/10/2016 

LIST OF EXIDBITS 

Infrastructure 
Copy of City Engineer's Letter of Acceptance 
Copy of Engineers' Certificate 
Copy of Bill of Sale 
Copy of Maintenance Bond 
Payment Record 
Claims Excluded from Section 3.16 Release and Discharge of Claims 
Dispute Resolution/Remedies 

11 



3. - 14

EXHIBIT A 
TO 

ACCEPTANCE AND SERVICE AGREEMENT 

[Infrastructure] 

Improvements shown on the following plans: 

1. Paving Plans for Sun City Festival Parcel R1, as prepared by Coe and VanLoo Consultants 
Engineer's Stamp Date May 15, 2014, City ofBuckeye Approval Date May 29, 2014. 

SBS:pr2 2656459.4 5/9/2016 

1 



3. - 15

SBS:pr2 2656459.4 5/9/2016 

EXHIBITB 
TO 

ACCEPTANCE AND SERVICE AGREEMENT 

[Copy of City Engineer's Letter of Acceptance] 

(See following pages) 



3. - 16

,...._· 

~ 
BUCKEYE,AZ 

March 7, 2016 

Ms. Laura Meyet·s 
Pulto Home Corporation 
167 61 N Perimeter Drive 
Scottsdale. Arizona 85260 

CITY OF BUCKEYE 
.ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT 

Rc.: Sun City Festival Parcel Rl- Grading & Drainage, Paving, Signiug & Sh·iping, Offsito, and 
Streetlights 

Deal' Ms. Meyers: 

Acceptance and Warranty: 

Infrastructure work related to Sun City Festival Parcel Rl is substantially and satisfactorily complete. TJte 
improvements include gradin& drainage, paving, signing & striping, and streetlights and all related 
.facilities and appurtenances as shown and called for in the approved construction plans a11d documents 
prepared by Coo & VanLoo Consulting, Ino. 

The work has been inspected and is satisfactol'y for a(l"ceptance by the City of Buckeye. The City 
acceptance date fm: tbe improvements is March 7, 2016. All suc'h accepted Jmprovements shall be under 
warranty for a period of two (2) yca1'S from March 7, 2016 until March 7, 2018. 

Acceptance shall be conditioned upon a two-year warranty fo1· workmanship, materials, and equipment by 
the Developer. After a lapse of one--year period dated from tbe lettor of ·acoeptanoe, the off-sito 
improvements shall bo considered the maintenance responsibility of the City. If, during the two-year 
period, tho Developer Is required to replace or repair any offusite improvements or any public on-site 
improvements, the Developer shall seout'G a new encroachment penn it without payment of fee to cover 
the necCSSBry work. Plans and specifications together with the plan l'eview fee, for such replacement or 
repair shall bo submitted for review and approval unless waived by the Public Works Director or his 
designee. All wan·anty repair work shall be coordinated through, inspected, and l!pproved by the City. 

The City will contact the Developer on or about one month pd01: to the end of the warranty perlod to 
schedule a walk-through inspection including the City and the Developer and/or Contractor. The subject 
and related facilities shall be re-inspected for damage Ol' failur". Except as otheJWise described herein, ·a. 
warranty walk-thl'ough and completion of all repairs must be cotupleted prior to l'elease fi·om the wru.ra.nty 
requirements. 

Completion Items: 

There are no outstanding items to be completed. 

Any outstanding engineering and/or legal fees l'equu" payment. For verification, please contact Sherrie 
Mel'edith at 623-.349-6154, 

Acceptance of the improvements is conditioned upon the understanding that the Developer agrees to 
indemnify and hold harmless the City of Buckeye against any and all liens, claims, suits, actions, d!!-mage, 
charge, or expense whatsoever al'ising Ol' alleged to have aris.en as a result of the installation of the 
improvements described herein. 

530 East Monroe Avenue • Buckeye, Arizona 85326 
Phone 623-349-6200 • Fax 623-349-6222 • www.buckeyeaz.gov 



3. - 17

CJty of Buckeye 

After your r~view, please slgn, notarize, and return the original letler to my Construction Coordinator, 
P.atsy Fawcett for processing. Should you have any questions oonceming this document~ please contact 
Ms. Fawcett at 623-349.-6241. 

SZ/pf 

cc: Public Works 
PlMning & Zoning 
Finance 

AGREED AND ACCEPTED BY: 

Pulte Ho . . . rporntion 
:~~ 

By~~~~ 

Its 1/.. ~ I A,v<r::> 

) 
) ss 

County o.f ::r:n~c~) 

The foregoing iustrument was acknowledged before me thi~ day oG:qo.re.>.r:. , 2016~ by 

'2"<J1 \~~ $>. "CD:TI~who aclatowledged [hitns~lf/herself] to be tlie \), S>· of 

\..a,mco. 

~-·~~~·~ 1Notacy PubU 

My Commlsslon Expires: _.....;~=:\....:..'-.....;t'-''-~"'"'\'""~ ........ __ _ 

530 East Monroe Avenue • "uckeye, Arizona 85326 
Phone 623..:349-6200 • Fax 623-349-6222 • www.buckeyeoz.gov 

I 
I 
I 



3. - 18

SBS:pr2 2656459.4 5/9/2016 

EXHIBIT C 
TO 

ACCEPTANCE AND SERVICE AGREEMENT 

[Copy of Engineer's Certificate] 

(See following pages~) 

1 



3. - 19

EXHIBITC 

FORM OF CERTIFICATE OF ENGINEERS FOR 
CONVEYANCE OF ACQUISITION PROJECT OR SEGMENT OF PROJECT 

CERTIFICATE OF ENGINEERS FOR CONVEYANCE OF SEGMENT OF PROJECT 

Festival Ranch- Community Facili1ies District 
Assessment District No.9 Parcel Rl Concrete and Paving 

STATE OF ARIZONA ) 
COUNTY OF MARICOPA ) -
FESTIVAL RANCH ) 
COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT ) 

) 

We the undersigned, being Professional Engineers in the State of Arizona and, 
respectively, the duly appointed District Engineer for Festival Ranch Conununity Facilities 
District (the "District''), and the engineers employed by Pulte Home Corporation {the "Owner"), 
each hereby certify for purposes of the District Development, Financing Participation and 
Intergovernmental Agreement No. 1 Festival Ranch Community Facilities Distrlct), dated as of 
April21, 2005 (the "Agreement''), by and among the District, the Town of Buckeye, Arizona (the 
"Municipality") and the Owners that: 

1. The Acquisition Project or Segment indicated above has been performed 
in every detail pursuant to the Plans and Specifications (as such term and all of the other initially 
capitaltzed terms in this Certificate are defined in the Agreement) and the Conlract (as modified 
by any change orders permitted by the Agreement) for such Segment. 

2. The Project Price or Segment Price as publicly bid and including the cost 
of approved change orders for such Acquisition Project or Segment is$ 562.699.09 . 

3. The Owners provided for compliance with the requirements for public 
bidding for such Acquisition Project or Segment as required by the Agreement (including, 

particularly but not by way of limitation~ Title34, Chapter 2, Article 1. Arizona Revised Statutes, 
as amended) or such other applicable law prescribing public bidding requirements in connootion 
with the award of the Contract for such Acquisition Pwject or Segment. 

4. The Owners filed all construction plans, specifications, contract 
documents, and supporting engineering data for the construction or installation of such 
Acquisition Project or Segment with Municipality. 

5. The Owners obtained good and sufficient performances and payment 
bonds in connection with such Contract as were required by the Agreement. 

C-1 



3. - 20

I 
I 
I 

I 
I 

l 
DATED AND r THIS 

[P.E. SEAL] 

[P.E. SEAL] 

I 
I 

~ DAY OF March. 201§. 

C-2 

By ~~v.oo4L---: 
Woodrow C. Scoutten, P.E. 
District Engin~er 

[Con finned for purposes of Sections 
l.S, 2.3, 3.2 of the Development 
Agre~ment by 

FESTIVAL RANCH COMMUNITY 
FACILITIES DJSTRICT 

District Manager 



3. - 21

SBS:pr2 2656459.4 5/9/2016 

EXHIBITD 
TO 

ACCEPTANCE AND SERVICE AGREEMENT 

[Copy of Bill of Sale] 

(See following pages) 

1 



3. - 22

WHEN RECORDED RETURN TO: 

City of Buckeye 
ATTN: City Clerk, Lucinda J. Aja 
530 East Monroe A venue 
Buckeye, Arizona 85326 

BILL OF SALE 

SUN CITY FESTIVAL PARCEL Rl 
(Special Assessment District No.9, Lots 1-144) 

This Bill of Sale (the "Bill of Sale") is entered into by PULTE HOME CORPORATION, 
INC., a Michigan corporation ("PULTE") to CITY OF BUCKEYE, ARIZONA, an Arizona 
municipal corporation ("CITY"). 

Recitals 

Pursuant to the Acceptance and Service Agreement dated , 2016 (the 
"Agreement"), PULTE agreed to transfer title to the Infrastructure (as defined below) 
constructed upon certain real property described herein to CITY. All capitalized terms not 
defined herein shall have the meanings set forth in the Agreement. 

Agreement 

In consideration of the Agreement, the sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, 
PULTE hereby grants, bargains, sells and conveys to CITY, free and clear of all liens and other 
encumbrances ofPULTE: 

All of PULTE' s right, title and interest in and to (i) the Infrastructure more particularly 
described and defined on Exhibit A attached hereto and incorporated herein by this reference; 
and (ii) all equipment, fixtures and infrastructure at the site where the Infrastructure is located. 

The undersigned does for PULTE and its successors and assigns, covenant and agree to 
warrant and defend the title to the Infrastructure hereby conveyed against the just and lawful 
claims and demands of all persons whomsoever. 

TAS:cmy 2657601.1 4/22/2016 



3. - 23

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, PULTE has executed this Bill of Sale effective as of the 
__ dayof ,2016. 

STATE OF ARIZONA 
COUNTY OF MARICOPA 

CONTRACT ADMINISTRATOR 

PULTE HOME CORPORATION, 
a Michigan corporation 

By: _______________ _ 

of ----------------------------
Land Development 

On this day of , 2016, before me personally appeared 
_________ the of Land Development of PULTE HOME 
CORPORATION, a Michigan corporation, whose identity was proven to me on the basis of 
satisfactory evidence to be the person who he/she claims to be, and acknowledged that he/she 
signed the Bill of Sale on behalfofPULTE HOME CORPORATION. 

I certify under PENALTY- 0 F PERJURY under the laws of the State of Arizona that the 
foregoing paragraph is true and correct. 

(Seal and Expiration Date) 

Notary Public in and for the State of Arizona 

TAS:cmy 2657601.1 4/22/2016 

2 



3. - 24

SBS:pr2 2656459.4 5/9/2016 

EXHIBITE 
TO 

ACCEPTANCE AND SERVICE AGREEMENT 

(Copy of Maintenance Bond] 

(See following pages.,-) 

1 



3. - 25

April 11, 2016 

Knochel Brothers, Inc. 
Attn: Tim Priester 
1441 E. Alameda Road 
Phoenix, AZ 85024 

Dear Sir or Madam: 

NOTICE OF ASSIGNMENT OF WARRANTIES AND BONDS: 

FESTIVAL RANCH- SUN CITY FESTIVAL PARCEL R1 PAVING 

Please be advised that Pulte Development Corporation C'Developer'1 does hereby assign and transfer rights 
to all materialman warranties, performance bonds and payment bonds for the above referenced contract to 
the City of Buckeye In benefit of the Festival Ranch Community Fadllties District. 

A copy of the municipal acceptance letter is attached for your files. We thank you for your work on this 
project and look forward to your bid on future projects at Festival Ranch. If you have any questions, please 
contact me at (480) 391-6001. 

Respectfully, 

Laura Meyers, sistant Land Project Manager 
Pulte Development Corporation 

Cc: City of Buckeye 

16767 N. Perimeter Drive, Suite 100 Scottsdale, AZ 85260 



3. - 26

Bond Number: AZC73907 

INDIVIDUAL SURETIES WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED 

STATUTORY PERFORMANCE BOND UNDER ARIZ. REV. STAT.§ 34-222 
(Penalty of this bond must be 100% of the Contract Amount) 

KNOW ALL MEN BY TIIESE PRESENTS: 

That Knochel Bros., Inc (hereinafter called the Principal), as Principal, 
and Merchants Bonding Company ( Mutual l , a corporation organized and existing 
under the laws of the State of Iowa with its principal office in, 

Des Moines (hereinafter called the Surety), as Surety, are held and firmly 
bound unto Pulle Home Corporation and Pulte Development Corporation, a wholly owened subsidiary of 
Pulte Home Corporation, both Michigan corporations, (hereinafter called the Obligees), in the amount of 

Three Hundred Sixty-Three Thousand Four Hundred Eighty-Four and 75/100 Dollars ($ 363.484.75 ), for the 
payment whereof; the said Principal and Surety bind themselves, and their heirs, administrators, successors 
and assigns, jointly and severally, firmly by these presents. 

WHEREAS, The Principal has entered into a certain written contract with the Obligee, dated the 24th day 
of Noveml!er , 20.J..i_, to construct "SUN CITY FESTIVAL- PARCEL Rl -
PAVING", which contract is hereby referred to and made a part hereof as fully and to the same extent as if 
copied at length herein. 

NOW, TIIEREFORE, THE CONDITION OF THIS OBLIGATION IS that if the Principal faithfully 
performs and fulfills all of the undertakings, covenants, terms, conditions and agreements of the Contract 
Agreement during the original term of said Contract Agreement any extension thereof, with or without 
notice to !he Surety, and during the life of any guaranty required under the contract and also performs and 
fulfills all the undertakings, covenants, terms, conditions, and agreements of all duly authorized 
modifications of the Contract Agreement that may hereafter be made, notice of which modifications to the 
Surety being hereby waived; the above obligation is void. Otherwise it remains in full force and effect. 

PROVIDED, HOWEVER, that this bond is executed pursuant to Title 34, Chapter 6, Arizona Revised 
Statutes to the extent as if it were copied at length in this agreement. 

The prevailing party or any party in a suit on this bond shall recover as part of the judgment reasonable 
attorney's fees that may be fixed by the court. The perfonnance under this bond is lhniied to the 
construction to be performed under the contract and does not include 1li1Y desig!l services, preconstruction 
services, finance services, maintenance services, operations services or any other related iervice.'l i,u:ludcd 
in the contract. 

Witness our hands this~ day of December ,20_1L. 

Principal Knochel Bros Inc 

By 

Su~ety /). Merdl~tsAn~nl:t)Y (Mutual ) 
BY. ~Jl \t.ll~h~A ... 
Aod!l!8 TW(ndlsh AUomay=ln-Facl 
Agency of Record LovlH & Touche, Inc. 

Agency Address 

Telephone Number 

1 050 W Washington Suite 233 
Tempe, AZ 65261 

602-365-0543 

Seal 



3. - 27

Bond Number: AZC73907 

INDIVIDUAL SURETIES WILL NOT BE ACCEPI'ED 
STATUTORY PAYMENT BOND UNDER ARIZ. REV. STAT.§ 34-222 

(Penalty of this bond must be 100% of the Contract Amount) 

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: 

That, Knochel Bros., Inc (hereinafter called the Principal), as Principal, and 
Merchants Bonding Company ( Mutual ) , a corporation organized and existing under the laws of 

the State of Iowa with its principal office in Des Moines (hereinafter called the Surety), as 
Surety, are held and firmly bound unto Pulte Home Corporation and Pulte Development Corporation, a 
wholly owned subsidiary of Pulte Home Corporation, both Michigan corporations, (hereinafter called the 
Obligees), in the amount of Three Hundred • Dollars($ 363.484.75 ), for the payment whereof; the said 
Principal and Surety bind themselves, and their heirs, administrators, successors and assigns, jointly and 
severally, firmly by these presents. • Sixty-Three Thousand Four Hundred Eighty-Four and 75/100 

WHEREAS, The Principal has entered into a certain written contract with the Obligees, dated the 24th day 
of November , 20J.i.., to construct "SUN CITY FESTIVAL- PARCEL Rl -PAVING", which contract is 
hereby referred to and made a part hereof as fully and to the same extent as if copied at length herein. 

NOW, TIIEREFORE, THE CONDITION OF THIS OBLIGATION IS that if the Principal promptly pays 
all monies due to all persons supplying labor or materials to the principal or the principal's subcontractors in 
the prosecution of the construction provided for in the contract, this obligation is void. Otherwise it remains 
in full force and effect. 

PROVIDED, HOWEVER, that this bond is executed pursuant to Title 34, Chapter 6, Arizona Revised 
Statutes, and all liabilities on this bond shall be determined in accordance with the provisions, conditions 
and limitations of Title 34, Chapter 6, Arizona Revised Statutes, to the same extent as if they were copied ai 
length in this agreement. 

The prevailing party in a suit on this on this bond shall recover as part of the judgment reasonable attorney's 
fees that may be fixed by the court. 

Witness our hands this ~ day of December ,20J.L. 

Principal Knochel Bros, Inc 

By 

s~ty~:i ~:wg crpany (Mutual l 
BY. I ., IV) ~~ I 
Anclrea TWindl&h Attomey-lri-Fac 
Agency of Record Lovitt & Touchtl!, Inc. 

Agency Address 

Telephone Number 

1050 W Washington Suite 233 

Tempe, AZ 85261 

602·385-0543 

Seal 



3. - 28

MERCHAN~ 
BONDING COMPANY,.. 

POWER OF ATTORNEY 
Know All Persons By These Presents, that MERCHANTS BONDING COMPANY (MUTUAL) and MERCHANTS NATIONAL BONDING, 
INC., both being corporations duly organized under the laws of the State of Iowa (herein collectively called the "Companies"), 
and that the Companies do hereby make, constitute and appoint, individually, 

Amy Danlelle Scott; Andrea T Windish; Charles A Touche; Joseph C Dhuey; Tina K 
Nierenberg; Tina Marie Berger 

of Tucson and State of Arizona their true and lawful Attomey-ln·Fact, with full power 
and authority hereby conferred In their name, place and stead, to sign, execute, acknowledge and deliver In their behalf as surety 
any and all bonds, undertakings, recognizances or other written obligations In the nature thereof, subject to the limitation that any 
such Instrument shall not exceed the amount of: 

TWO MILLION FIVE HUNDRED THOUSAND ($2,500,000.00) DOLLARS 
and to bind the Companies thereby as fully and to the same extent as If such bond or undertaking waa signed by the duly 
authorized officers of the Companies, and all the acts of said Attorney-In-Fact, pursuant to the authority herein given, are 
hereby ratified and confirmed. 

This Power·of-Attomey is made and executed pursuant to and by authority of the following By-Laws adopted by the Board of 
Directors of the Merchants Bonding Company (Mutual) on April 23, 2011 and adopted by the Board of Directors of Merchants National 
Bonding, Inc., on October 24, 2011. 

"The President, Secretary, Treasurer, or any Assistant Treasurer or any Assistant Secretary or any VIce President shall have 
power and authority to appoint Attorneys-in-Fact, and to authorize them to execute on behalf ofthe Company, and attach the 
seal of the Company thereto, bonds and undertakings, recognizances, contracts of Indemnity and other writings obligatory In 
the nature thereof. 
The signature of any authorized officer and the seal of the Company may be affixed by facsimile or electronic transmission to 
any Power of Attorney or Certification thereof authorizing the execution and delivery of any bond, undertaking, recognizance, 
or other suretyship obligations of the Company, and such signature and seal when so used shall have the same force and 
effect as though manually fixed." 

In Witness Whereof, the Companies have caused this Instrument to be signed and sealed this 13thday of August , 2014. 

STATE OF IOWA 
COUNTY OF POLK ss. 

,, ..... ,.,.,,,, ... -... 
.. ···~.··· .... -t.'.o ... '".~. I. '· •• ~~~.~~ -~.oh.:·. N ' T ,o;r .+v .''I',.. MERCHANTS BO 0 NG COMPANY (MUTUAL) 

f .... 
1 
.. ~f10ft";,"•,~o:\ •"~.·~\\POJi'~·.i'.:•. MERCHANTS NATIONAL BONDING, INC. 

oi'L•It ~'t • •<.J -,.,...,;~. l,..,.. ...~~\ ·~:~ "'' • 
i :if -G- ..,i~} :~:- -o- ~::~:-..• ~ 
• ~f 2.003 .a:. !'""\ 1933 .:~: ~~ \u\ l·Q§ .~.. .·.::;y. ey 
.'- ~··., _..:,... I . "~· ··~,-· '\. ~.~t·· ....... .-:>"', •• ~.ig··~·"'\"\ •• 

il~,,, - * ,,,,\~ . . • OCt •• 
~''""'''" • • • • • • • President 

On this 13th day of August , 2014, before me appeared Larry Taylor, to me personally known, who be_lng by me duly sworn did 
say that he Is President of the MERCHANTS BONDII'jG COMPANY (MUTUAL) and MERCHANTS NATIONAL BONDING, INC.; and 
that the seals affixed to the foregoing Instrument Is the Corporate Seals of the Companies; and that the s11id Instrument was signed and 
sealed In behalf of the Companies by authortty of their respective Boards of Directors. 

In TesUmony Whereof, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my Official Seal atlhe City of Des Moines, Iowa, the day and year 

·~· ~ Commission Number 784654 fiB''''"""''"· • WENDY WOODY 0£.. . . ~· . ·. · .... 
• • • ' • My Commission Expires 

'oiN" June 20 2017 

STATE OF IOWA 
COUNTY OF POLK ss. 

Notary Public, Polk County, Iowa 

I, William Warner, Jr., Secretary oflhe MERCHANTS BONDING COMPANY (MUTUAL) and MERCHANTS NATIONAL BONDING, INC., 
do hereby certify that the above and foregoing i& a true and correct copy of the POWER-OF-ATIORNEV executed by said Companies, 
which Is sUIIIn lull force and effect and has not been amended or revoked. 

In Witness Whereof, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed the seal of the Companies on 
this 91h day of December ; 2014 • ........... ,.,~ ........ . 

'
--~~~-~~!!~( ~ .. ,. •• ~\\~~~ .£~+4·. 

f ~.~··· tJ10".4~·.~o\ /~-;_,(>V.POII.f)~~ 
~~:· ... ·.~\ ·~:::.: s· . 
·~· __._ o:~~cl • .-._ -o- ·-• .""".. -... •:E' .... 
l\-;e:._\ "003 }~1 :~~.. 1933 le:: 

I.J·• ~ tl. •• , I • -~·. •' :v. 
"·~··.. ..:_"'V • ~~·· ···~fi:::o· ' 'l.&o!···•· .. ··~v· · .. ""It''••"' \"\.•" 

..... ,rr 'fr •' "• -tf • 
~.,,;;,,,, ....... "'"' ...... . 

Sect&tety 

POA 0014 (7/14) 



3. - 29

EXIDBITF 
TO 

ACCEPTANCE AND SERVICE AGREEMENT 

[Payment Record] 

Infrastructure Reimbursable Dates of Method of Reimbursements 
Amount Reimbursement 

(Outstanding Development CFD Development 
Reimbursement) Fee Credits Funds Fee 

Reimbursement 

SBS:pr2 2656459.4 5/9/2016 

1 

Other 



3. - 30

EXHIBIT G 
TO 

ACCEPTANCE AND SERVICE AGREEMENT 

[Claims Excluded from Section 3.16 Release and Discharge of Claims] 

1. Owner's claims pertaining to the Owner's ability to cause the Festival Ranch Community 
Facilities District to issue bonds and use the proceeds to pay for infrastructure installed in 
the Festival Project. 

2. Any claims of Owner pertaining to refunds, reimbursement or imposition of development 
impact fees in the Sun City Festival project. 

3. Dispute regarding City's interpretation of Section 3 Resolution Number 09-07. 

4. Owner's claims (as a participant in the Sundance project) pertaining to the master 
developer's ability to cause the Sundance Community Facilities District to issue bonds and 
use the proceeds to pay for infrastructure installed in the Sundance Project. 

5. Issues arising in connection with the City's request for modification of the approved 
right-of-way for Desert Oasis Boulevard and Beardsley Parkway. 

6. Any claims of Owner pertaining to refunds, reimbursement or imposition of development 
impact fees in the Festival Ranch Project and other locations within the City. 

7. Any claims of Owner pertaining to the City's operation and maintenance of the Festival 
Wastewater Reclamation Facility. 

8. Any claims of Owner pertaining to the City's operation and maintenance of the City owned 
roadway improvements located within the existing public right-of-way. 

9. Any claims of Owner pertaining to the City's operation and maintenance of the Festival 
Water Plant No. 1 and Well Nos. 1 and 2. 

10. Any claims that exist arising out of circumstances surrounding the Fourth Amendment to 
the Sundance Development Agreement as pertaining to the Average Daily Flows and 
related "true-ups". 

11. Any claims that exist arising out of the circumstances surrounding the City allowing users 
not consented to by Sundance Expansion Owners (as defined in Fourth Amendment to the 
Sundance Development Agreement) to flow sewage to the Sundance Wastewater 
Treatment Plant, which, if notice were provided to the City by the Sundance Owners (as 
defined in the Sundance Development Agreement) would constitute a default under the 
Fourth Amendment to the Sundance Development agreement as to the City's obligations to 
use its best reasonable efforts to reserve capacity in the Sundance Wastewater Treatment 
plant to the Sundance Owners. 

SBS:pr2 2656459.6 5/10/2016 

2 



3. - 31

EXHIBITH 
TO 

ACCEPTANCE AND SERVICE AGREEMENT 

[Dispute Resolution/Remedies] 

A. The dispute resolution process ("Process") and remedies set forth herein shall not apply to 
an action by the City to condemn or acquire by inverse condemnation all or any portion of 
the Land, and in the event of any such action by the City, Owner shall have all rights and 
remedies available to it at law or in equity. 

B. Any controversy or claim subject to the Process shall be settled by an arbitration 
administered by the American Arbitration Association ("AAA") in accordance with its 
Commercial Arbitration Rules ("Rules") (except that the terms of this Agreement and this 
Exhibit shall control over conflicting rules), and judgment on the award rendered by the 
arbitrator may be entered in any court having jurisdiction thereof. 

C. The dispute shall be heard by a single arbitrator from a panel of qualified arbitrators located 
within the Phoenix metropolitan area. 

D. The place of arbitration shall be Phoenix, Arizona. 

E. The parties agree that the remedies available for the award by the arbitrator shall be limited 
to specific performance and declaratory relief and that under no circumstances shall the 
arbitrator issue an award of monetary damages, whether characterized as actual, 
consequential or otherwise, provided, however, the arbitrator may award the payment of an 
amount owed, or enjoin the withholding of amounts due, pursuant to this Agreement. 

F. The parties have structured this Process with the goal of providing for the prompt and 
efficient resolution of all disputes falling within the purview of this Process. The hearing 
of any dispute shall be expedited and will commence as soon as practicable, but no later 
than forty-five (45) days after selection ofthe arbitrator. This deadline can be extended 
only with the consent of both parties to the dispute, or by decision of the arbitrator upon a 
showing of emergency circumstances. 

G. The arbitrator shall determine the nature and scope of discovery, if any, and the manner of 
presentation of relevant evidence consistent with the deadlines provided herein, and the 
parties' objective that the disputes be resolved in a prompt and efficient manner. No 
discovery may be had of privileged materials or information. The arbitrator, upon proper 
application, shall issue such orders as may be necessary and permissible under law to 
protect confidential, proprietary, or sensitive materials or information from public 
disclosure or other misuse. 

H. In order to effectuate the parties' goals, the hearing, once commenced, will proceed from 
business day to business day until concluded, absent a showing of good cause. 

SBS:pr2 2656459.4 5/9/2016 

1 



3. - 32

I. The arbitrator shall, within thirty (30) days from the conclusion of the hearing, issue the 
award. 

I. The arbitrator may determine how the costs and expenses of the arbitration shall be 
allocated between the parties, and may award attorneys' fees to either party. 

K. The award of the arbitrator shall be accompanied by a reasoned opinion. 

L. The award of the arbitrator shall be final and binding. Except as otherwise provided in this 
Agreement, this Exhibit and the Commercial Arbitration Rules of the AAA, the Process 
shall be subject to the provisions of the Arizona Arbitration Act (A.R.S. §§ 12-1501-1518). 
In the event a party seeks confirmation of an award, or if there is a failure to abide by any 
award, either party may seek any remedy at law or equity for failure to comply with the 
award, but in no event shall the award be reviewed de novo or consequential monetary 
damages be ordered by the court. 

SBS:pr2 2656459.6 51!0/2016 

2 



3. - 33

~ 
SUBJECT: ACCEPTANCE OF INFRASTRUCTURE 

PARCEL R1- AREA OF THIS 
ACCEPTANCE PROJECT: SUN CITY FESTIVAL PARCEL R1 

DATE: 5-11 -16 
ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT 

SCALE: N/A 
530 EAST MONROE AVENUE 

BUCKEYE, AZ 85326 SHEET#: 1 OF 2 



3. - 34

~ 
SUBJECT: ACCEPTANCE OF INFRASTRUCTURE 

PROJECT: SUN CITY FESTIVAL PARCEL R1 

DATE: 5-11-16 
ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT 
530 EAST MONROE AVENUE SCALE: N/A 

BUCKEYE, AZ 85326 SHEET#: 2 OF2 



 
   

4. 
4. 

 
4.  

4.  
4.  



FY17 Tentative CFD Budgets 

SUMMARY 

Beginning Fund Balance 3,352 14,170 224 20,823 1,372,301 64,761 59,737 853,131 2,540,134 364,462 4,362,546 
Property Tax- Debt Service 0 0 0 0 2,705,394 544,989 634,151 1,383,570 1,587,571 518,670 0 
Property Tax- 5% Delinquency 0 0 0 0 135,270 27,249 33,315 75,789 83,899 27,425 0 
Property Tax - O&M 128 154 186 113 222,434 44,429 39,647 155,046 170,133 25,933 52,673 
Special Assessments- Debt Service 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 326,678 531,482 169,549 3,380,568 

Special Assessments- Prepayment 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 130,000 250,000 100,000 200,000 
BABs Interest Subsidy 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 58,450 0 0 0 
Contract Administration 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Interest Income 0 0 0 0 252 20 20 237 2,170 72 500 
Developer Contribution 3,220 0 6,290 0 105,643 233,150 0 0 0 0 0 
Acquisition & Construction 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Cost of Issuance 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Other Fees & Revenues 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 50,000 90,000 20,000 50,000 
Transfers from Other Funds 0 0 0 0 2,614,690 3,300 8,740 1,343,325 1,300,619 230,256 0 
Total Sources 6,700 14,324 6,700 20,936 7,155,984 917,899 775,609 4,376,226 6,556,009 1,456,368 8,046,287 

Debt Service - GO Bonds 0 0 0 0 3,998,413 645,000 666,296 1,515,785 1,678,005 548,506 0 
Debt Service- Special Assessments 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 326,678 522,242 169,549 3,380,568 
Debt Service - Prepayments 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 130,000 250,000 100,000 200,000 
Capital Improvements 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 182,167 838,970 0 0 
Bond Issuance Costs 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Reimbursement of Bond Service Fees 0 0 0 0 0 164,000 0 0 0 0 0 
Operations & Maintenance 500 500 500 500 35,000 40,000 10,000 40,000 125,000 10,000 45,000 
Street Repairs 0 0 0 0 0 0 30,000 50,000 225,000 20,000 90,000 
Administrative Fees 6,200 6,200 6,200 6,200 178,500 16,750 23,250 187,050 157,500 70,200 91,500 
Contract Administration 0 0 0 0 5,000 0 0 59,120 0 0 0 
Transfers to Other Funds 0 0 0 0 2,614,690 3,300 8,740 1,343,325 1,300,619 230,256 0 
Undesignated Fund Balances- SA Debt 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 461,233 1,108,334 275,091 4,228,772 

Undesignated Fund Balances- GO Debt 0 0 0 0 105,656 21,104 33,315 75,789 83,899 27,425 0 
Undesignated Fund Balances- O&M 0 7,624 0 14,236 218,725 27,745 4,008 5,079 25,269 5,341 10,447 
Undesignated Fund Balances- Capital Improvements 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 241,171 0 0 
Total Uses 6,700 14,324 6,700 20,936 7,155,984 917,899 775,609 4,376,226 6,556,009 1,456,368 8,046,287 

Ending Fund Balance 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Debt Service - GO Bonds 

Feb 2016 Abstract- LPV 

FY17 Proposed Tax Rate - Debt Service 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 3.6488 3.6799 4.7985 2.6771 2.7994 6.0001 0.0000 

FY17 Proposed Tax Rate- 5% Delinquency 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 0.1824 0.1840 0.2521 0.1466 0.1479 0.3173 0.0000 
FY17 Proposed Tax Rate - O&M 0.3000 0.3000 0.3000 0.3000 0.3000 0.3000 0.3000 0.3000 0.3000 0.3000 0.3000 

FY17 Proposed Combined Rate 0.3000 0.3000 0.3000 0.3000 4.1312 4.1639 5.3506 3.1237 3.2473 6.6174 0.3000 
FY16 Actual Combined Rate 0.3000 0.3000 0.3000 0.3000 4.1689 4.0221 5.8057 2.8181 3.1302 6.2799 0.3000 

%Change from FY16 Actual Combined Rate 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% -0.91% 3.41% -8.51% 9.78% 3.61% 5.10% 0.00% 



4. - 1

MEETING DATE: 
DATE PREPARED: 
STAFF LIAISON: 
DEPARTMENT: 

CITY OF BUCKEYE 
COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT 

BOARD ACTION REPORT 
(You may add additional text by double clicking next to the text box or drop down menu) 

June 7, 2016 AGENDA ITEM: ~. 
April 28, 2016 DISTRICT NO.: Anthem Sun Valley 
Larry D. Price DIRECTOR APPROVAL: LOP 
Finance - CFD FINANCE APPROVAL: LOP 

Will not be added without both approvals 

ACTION I MOTION: (This language identifies the formal motion to be made by the Board) 

~ 
BUCKEYE, A'/. 

Board to take action on Resolution 01-16 [Anthem Sun Valley] approving the tentative budget of the District for the 
FY2016-2017, beginning July 1, 2016 and ending June 30, 2017, and setting a hearing date for the budget and tax 
levy. 

~ ITEM 0 PUBLIC HEARING 

SUMMARY 

PROJECT DESCRIPTION: 
The Board of Directors of the CFD are required to approve a tentative budget for the District. Following the required 
public notice, the Board will meet on June 21, 2016 to conduct a public hearing at which property owners within the 
District will be privileged to comment in favor of or against the expenditures or tax levy. 

BENEFITS: 
Under Arizona law, each community facilities district must adopt an Annual Budget and establish a tax levy rate for 
the property within the District to meet the operating needs, including debt service if applicable, of the District. 

FUTURE ACTION: Board and staff; does this need to be communicated intemally/external/y? 
Conduct a public hearing on June 21, 2016, followed by action by the Board to adopt an Annual Budget for the 
District for FY2016-2017 and on July 5, 2016 to approve a tax levy rate for the same fiscal year. 

FINANCIAL IMPACT STATEMENT: Must be completed before submission 
The City is compensated for its services of administering the community facilities districts through an administrative 
fee of thirty cents ($0.30) per $100 of valuation. 

CURRENT FISCAL YEAR TOTAL COST Click here to enter text. 

0 BUDGETED 0 UNBUDGETED FISCAL YEAR BUDGET (check one) FN: 2016-2017 

FUND I DEPARTMENT (GL#): 8008 

ATTACHMENTS: .. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION AVAILABLE IN THE OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK 

Resolution 01-16 [Anthem Sun Valley] with FY2016-2017 Tentative Budget attached as Exhibit A 



4. - 2

!- - --- - --

RESOLUTION NO. 01-16 [Anthem Sun Valley] 

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE ANTHEM SUN 
VALLEY COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT (CITY OF BUCKEYE, 
ARIZONA), APPROVING THE TENTATIVE BUDGET OF THE DISTRICT 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 2016-2017 BEGINNING JULY 1, 2016 AND 
ENDING JUNE 30, 2017, SETTING HEARING DATES FOR THE BUDGET 
AND TAX LEVY. 

BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Anthem Sun Valley Community 
Facilities District (City of Buckeye, Arizona), as follows: 

Section 1. The statements and schedules contained in the budget attached hereto as Exhibit A 
and incorporated by reference herein, are hereby approved for the purpose as hereinafter set forth as 
the tentative budget for the Anthem Sun Valley Community Facilities District (City of Buckeye, 
Arizona) (the "District') for the fiscal year 2016-2017. The statements and estimates of the 
operation and maintenance expenses of the District, the costs of capital improvements and other 
expenditures for public infrastructure and the amount needed to pay general obligation bonds of the 
District, if any (collectively, the "District Expenditures") which are to be paid from ad valorem taxes 
collected in the District, are hereby filed with the District Clerk. 

Section 2. The District Clerk is authorized and directed to cause to be mailed to the 
governing body of the City and published in the manner prescribed by law, a notice that the District 
Board will meet for the purpose of conducting a final hearing for District taxpayers on the statements 
and estimates of District Expenditures filed with the District Clerk and on the adoption of the 2016-
2017 Annual Budget for the District; said hearing to be conducted on June 21, 2016, immediately 
following the regular meeting of the City Council, in the Council Chambers at City Hall, 530 E. 
Monroe Avenue, Buckeye, Arizona 85326, with final approval of the District's tax levy on July 5, 
2016, same time and place. 

Section 3. This Resolution shall be effective immediately. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of the Anthem Sun Valley 
Community Facilities District (City of Buckeye, Arizona), on June 7, 2016. 

District Chairman 

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

District Clerk District Attorney 

Exhibit A - Budget 

JTG:pr2 2662488.1 5/3/2016 



4. - 3

FY17 Tentative Budget 
I 

'I 

! 

EXHIBIT A 

BUDGET 

CITY OF BUCKEYE 
ANTHEM SUN VALLEY COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT 

FY 16-17 

FY 15-16 FY 16-17 

Estimated 
FY 14-15 Approved Final Proposed 

Final Budget @ 6/30/16 Amount 

SOURCES 
Property Tax: O&M 171 136 136 128 
Developer Contribution - - - 3,220 

Other sources: 
Prior Year Fund Balances 15,699 9,847 9,877 3,352 

TOTAL SOURCES 15,870 9,983 10,013 6,700 

USES 
Operations and Maintenance 5,993 6,000 500 500 
Administrative Fees - - 6,161 6,200 
Undesignated Fund Balance - O&M - 3,983 - -

TOTAL USES 5,993 9,983 6,661 6,700 

SOURCES OVER/ (UNDER) USES 9,877 - 3,352 -
Total Full Cash Value 51,998 45,499 - 42,659 
Total Limited Property Valuation - 45,499 - 42,659 

Tax rate - Debt Service - - - -
Tax rate - O&M 0.3000 0.3000 - 0.3000 



 
   

5. 
5. 

 
5.  

5.  
5.  



5. - 1

I 
'I 

CITY OF BUCKEYE 
COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT 

BOARD ACTION REPORT 
(You may add additional text by double clicking next to the text box or drop down menu) 

MEETING DATE: June 7, 2016 AGENDA ITEM: s, 
DATE PREPARED: April 28, 2016 DISTRICT NO.: Elianto CFD 
STAFF LIAISON: Larry D. Price DIRECTOR APPROVAL: LOP 
DEPARTMENT: Finance - CFD FINANCE APPROVAL: LOP 

Will not be added Without both approvals 

ACTION I MOTION: (This language identifies the formal motion to be made by the Board) 

Board to take action on Resolution 01-16 [Eiianto] approving the tentative budget of the District for the FY2016-2017, 
beginning July 1, 2016 and ending June 30, 2017, and setting a hearing date for the budget and tax levy. 

~ ITEM 0 PUBLIC HEARING 

SUMMARY 

PROJECT DESCRIPTION: 
The Board of Directors of the CFD are required to approve a tentative budget for the District. Following the required 
public notice, the Board will meet on June 21, 2016 to conduct a public hearing at which property owners within the 
District will be privileged to comment in favor of or against the expenditures or tax levy. 

BENEFITS: 
Under Arizona law, each community facilities district must adopt an Annual Budget and establish a tax levy rate for 
the property within the District to meet the operating needs, including debt service if applicable, of the District. 

FUTURE ACTION: Board and staff; does this need to be communicated intemal/y/external/y? 
Conduct a public hearing on June 21, 2016, followed by action by the Board to adopt an Annual Budget for the 
District for FY2016-2017 and on July 5, 2016 to approve a tax levy rate for the same fiscal year. 

FINANCIAL IMPACT STATEMENT: Must be completed before submission 
The City is compensated for its services of administering the community facilities districts through an administrative 
fee of thirty cents ($0.30) per $100 of valuation. 

CURRENT FISCAL YEAR TOTAL COST Click here to enter text. 

0 BUDGETED 0 UNBUDGETED FISCAL YEAR BUDGET (check one) FlY: 2016-2017 

FUND I DEPARTMENT (GL#): 8003 

ATTACHMENTS: .. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION AVAILABLE IN THE OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK 

Resolution 01-16 [Eiianto] with FY2016-2017 Tentative Budget attached as Exhibit A 



5. - 2

r ~ - ~ 

.j 

RESOLUTION NO. 01-16 [Eiianto] 

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE ELIANTO 
COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT (CITY OF BUCKEYE, ARIZONA), 
APPROVING THE TENTATIVE BUDGET OF THE DISTRICT FOR THE 
FISCAL YEAR 2016-2017 BEGINNING JULY 1, 2016 AND ENDING 
JUNE 30,2017, SETTING HEARING DATES FOR THE BUDGET AND TAX 
LEVY. 

BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Elianto Community Facilities District 
(City of Buckeye, Arizona), as follows: 

Section 1. The statements and schedules contained in the budget attached hereto as Exhibit A 
and incorporated by reference herein, are hereby approved for the purpose as hereinafter set forth as 
the tentative budget for the Elianto Community Facilities District (City of Buckeye, Arizona) (the 
"District'') for the fiscal year 2016-2017. The statements and estimates of the operation and 
maintenance expenses of the District, the costs of capital improvements and other expenditures for 
public infrastructure and the amount needed to pay general obligation bonds of the District, if any 
(collectively, the "District Expenditures") which are to be paid from ad valorem taxes collected in 
the District, are hereby filed with the District Clerk. 

Section 2. The District Clerk is authorized and directed to cause to be mailed to the 
governing body of the City and published in the manner prescribed by law, a notice that the District 
Board will meet for the purpose of conducting a final hearing for District taxpayers on the statements 
and estimates of District Expenditures filed with the District Clerk and on the adoption of the 2016-
2017 Annual Budget for the District; said hearing to be conducted on June 21, 2016, immediately 
following the regular meeting of the City Council, in the Council Chambers at City Hall, 530 E. 
Monroe Avenue, Buckeye, Arizona 85326, with fmal approval of the District's tax levy on July 5, 
2016, same time and place. 

Section 3. This Resolution shall be effective immediately. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of the Elianto Community Facilities 
District (City of Buckeye, Arizona), on June 7, 2016. 

District Chairman 

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

District Clerk District Attorney 

Exhibit A - Budget 

JTG:pr2 2662501.1 5/3/2016 



5. - 3

~~=--· -----~--~----~ 

FY17 Tentative Budget 

EXHIBIT A 

BUDGET 
I 

CITY OF BUCKEYE 
ELIANTO COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT 

FY 16-17 

FY 15-16 FY 16-17 

Estimated 
FY 14-15 Approved Final Proposed 

Final BudQet @ 6/30/16 Amount 

SOURCES 
Property Tax: O&M 125 162 162 154 

Other sources: 
Prior Year Fund Balances 26,537 20,720 20,669 14,170 

TOTAL SOURCES 26,662 20,882 20,831 14,324 

USES 
Operations and Maintenance 5,993 6,000 500 500 
Administrative Fees - - 6,161 6,200 
Undesignated Fund Balance - O&M - 14,882 - 7,624 

TOTAL USES 5,993 20,882 6,661 14,324 

SOURCES OVER/ (UNDER) USES 20,669 - 14,170 -

Total Full Cash Value 64,060 72,431 - 62,192 
Total Limited Property Valuation - 54,112 - 51,253 

Tax rate - Debt Service - - - -
Tax rate - O&M 0.3000 0.3000 - 0.3000 



 
   

6. 
6. 

 
6.  

6.  
6.  



6. - 1

MEETING DATE: 
DATE PREPARED: 
STAFF LIAISON: 
DEPARTMENT: 

CITY OF BUCKEYE 
COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT 

BOARD ACTION REPORT 
(You may add additional text by double clicking next to the text box or drop down menu) 

June 7, 2016 AGENDA ITEM: L;,, 
April 28, 2016 DISTRICT NO.: Mirielle CFD 
Larry D. Price DIRECTOR APPROVAL: LOP 
Finance - CFD FINANCE APPROVAL: LOP 

Will not be added Without both approvals 

ACTION I MOTION: (This language identifies the formal motion to be made by the Board) 

~ 
BUCKM.AZ 

Board to take action on Resolution 01-16 [Mirielle] approving the tentative budget of the District for the FY2016-2017, 
beginning July 1, 2016 and ending June 30, 2017, and setting a hearing date for the budget and tax levy. 

~ ITEM D PUBLIC HEARING 

SUMMARY 

PROJECT DESCRIPTION: 
The Board of Directors of the CFD are required to approve a tentative budget for the District. Following the required 
public notice, the Board will meet on June 21, 2016 to conduct a public hearing at which property owners within the 
District will be privileged to comment in favor of or against the expenditures or tax levy. 

BENEFITS: 
Under Arizona law, each community facilities district must adopt an Annual Budget and establish a tax levy rate for 
the property within the District to meet the operating needs, including debt service if applicable, of the District. 

FUTURE ACTION: Board and staff; does this need to be communicated internally/externally? 
Conduct a public hearing on June 21, 2016, followed by action by the Board to adopt an Annual Budget for the 
District for FY2016-2017 and on July 5, 2016 to approve a tax levy rate for the same fiscal year. 

FINANCIAL IMPACT STATEMENT: Must be completed before submission 
The City is compensated for its services of administering the community facilities districts through an administrative 
fee of thirty cents ($0.30) per $100 of valuation. 

CURRENT FISCAL YEAR TOTAL COST Click here to enter text. 

D BUDGETED D UNBUDGETED FISCAL YEAR BUDGET (check one) FlY: 2016-2017 

FUND I DEPARTMENT (GL#): 8009 

ATTACHMENTS: "ADDITIONAL INFORMATION AVAILABLE IN THE OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK 

Resolution 01-16 [Mirielle] with FY2016-2017 Tentative Budget attached as Exhibit A 



6. - 2

RESOLUTION NO. 01-16 [Mirielle] 

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE MIRIELLE 
COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT (CITY OF BUCKEYE, ARIZONA), 
APPROVING THE TENTATIVE BUDGET OF THE DISTRICT FOR THE 
FISCAL YEAR 2016-2017 BEGINNING JULY 1, 2016 AND ENDING 
JUNE 30,2017, SETTING HEARING DATES FOR THE BUDGET AND TAX 
LEVY. 

BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Mirielle Community Facilities District 
(City of Buckeye, Arizona), as follows: 

Section 1. The statements and schedules contained in the budget attached hereto as Exhibit A 
and incorporated by reference herein, are hereby approved for the purpose as hereinafter set forth as 
the tentative budget for the Mirielle Community Facilities District (City of Buckeye, Arizona) (the 
"District") for the fiscal year 2016-2017. The statements and estimates of the operation and 
maintenance expenses of the District, the costs of capital improvements and other expenditures for 
public infrastructure and the amount needed to pay general obligation bonds of the District, if any 
(collectively, the "District Expenditures") which are to be paid from ad valorem taxes collected in 
the District, are hereby filed with the District Clerk. 

Section 2. The District Clerk is authorized and directed to cause to be mailed to the 
governing body of the City and published in the manner prescribed by law, a notice that the District 
Board will meet for the purpose of conducting a final hearing for District taxpayers on the statements 
and estimates of District Expenditures filed with the District Clerk and on the adoption of the 2016-
2017 Annual Budget for the District; said hearing to be conducted on June 21, 2016, immediately 
following the regular meeting of the City Council, in the Council Chambers at City Hall, 530 E. 
Monroe Avenue, Buckeye, Arizona 85326, with final approval of the District's tax levy on July 5, 
2016, same time and place. 

Section 3. This Resolution shall be effective immediately. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of the Mirielle Community Facilities 
District (City ofBuckeye, Arizona), on June 7, 2016. 

District Chairman 

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

District Clerk District Attorney 

Exhibit A - Budget 

JTG:pr2 2662510.1 5/3/2016 



6. - 3

FY17 Tentative Budget 

EXHIBIT A 

BUDGET 
I 

CITY OF BUCKEYE 
MIRIELLE COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT 

FY 16-17 

FY 15-16 FY 16-17 

Estimated 
FY 14-15 Approved Final Proposed 

Final Budget @ 6/30/16 Amount 

SOURCES 
Property Tax: O&M 23 177 177 186 
Developer Contribution 6,253 5,663 6,006 6,290 

Other sources: 
Prior Year Fund Balances 419 160 702 224 

TOTAL SOURCES 6,695 6,000 6,885 6,700 

USES 
Operations and Maintenance 5,993 6,000 500 500 
Administrative Fees - - 6,161 6,200 
Undesignated Fund Balance - O&M - - - -

TOTAL USES 5,993 6,000 6,661 6,700 

SOURCES OVER/ (UNDER) USES 702 - 224 -

Total Full Cash Value 82,845 58,854 - 61,998 
Total Limited Property Valuation - 58,854 - 61,998 

Tax rate- Debt Service - - - -
Tax rate - O&M 0.3000 0.3000 - 0.3000 



 
   

7. 
7. 

 
7.  

7.  
7.  



7. - 1

MEETING DATE: 
DATE PREPARED: 
STAFF LIAISON: 
DEPARTMENT: 

CITY OF BUCKEYE 
COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT 

BOARD ACTION REPORT 
(You may add additional text by double clicking next to the text box or drop down menu) 

June 7, 2016 AGENDA ITEM: -r_ 
April 28, 2016 DISTRICT NO.: Trillium CFD 
Larry D. Price DIRECTOR APPROVAL: LOP 
Finance - CFD FINANCE APPROVAL: LOP 

Will not be added Without both approvals 

ACTION I MOTION: (This language identifies the formal motion to be made by the Board) 

~ 
BUCKITE.AZ 

Board to take action on Resolution 01-16 [Trillium] approving the tentative budget of the District for the FY2016-2017, 
beginning July 1, 2016 and ending June 30, 2017, and setting a hearing date for the budget and tax levy. 

~ ITEM D PUBLIC HEARING 

SUMMARY 

PROJECT DESCRIPTION: 
The Board of Directors of the CFD are required to approve a tentative budget for the District. Following the required 
public notice, the Board will meet on June 21, 2016 to conduct a public hearing at which property owners within the 
District will be privileged to comment in favor of or against the expenditures or tax levy. 

BENEFITS: 
Under Arizona law, each community facilities district must adopt an Annual Budget and establish a tax levy rate for 
the property within the District to meet the operating needs, including debt service if applicable, of the District. 

FUTURE ACTION: Board and staff; does this need to be communicated internally/externally? 
Conduct a public hearing on June 21, 2016, followed by action by the Board to adopt an Annual Budget for the 
District for FY2016-2017 and on July 5, 2016 to approve a tax levy rate for the same fiscal year. 

FINANCIAL IMPACT STATEMENT: Must be completed before submission 
The City is compensated for its services of administering the community facilities districts through an administrative 
fee of thirty cents ($0.30) per $100 of valuation. 

CURRENT FISCAL YEAR TOTAL COST Click here to enter text. 

D BUDGETED D UNBUDGETED FISCAL YEAR BUDGET (check one) FlY: 2016-2017 

FUND I DEPARTMENT (GL#): 8004 

ATTACHMENTS: "ADDITIONAL INFORMATION AVAILABLE IN THE OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK 

Resolution 01-16 [Trillium] with FY2016-2017 Tentative Budget attached as Exhibit A 



7. - 2

RESOLUTION NO. 01-16 [Trillium] 

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE TRILLIDM 
COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT (CITY OF BUCKEYE, ARIZONA), 
APPROVING THE TENTATIVE BUDGET OF THE DISTRICT FOR THE 
FISCAL YEAR 2016-2017 BEGINNING JULY 1, 2016 AND ENDING 
JUNE 30, 2017, SETTING HEARING DATES FOR THE BUDGET AND TAX 
LEVY. 

BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Trillium Community Facilities District 
(City ofBuckeye, Arizona), as follows: 

Section 1. The statements and schedules contained in the budget attached hereto as Exhibit A 
and incorporated by reference herein, are hereby approved for the purpose as hereinafter set forth as 
the tentative budget for the Trillium Community Facilities District (City of Buckeye, Arizona) (the 
"District") for the fiscal year 2016-2017. The statements and estimates of the operation and 
maintenance expenses of the District, the costs of capital improvements and other expenditures for 
public infrastructure and the amount needed to pay general obligation bonds of the District, if any 
(collectively, the "District Expenditures") which are to be paid from ad valorem taxes collected in 
the District, are hereby filed with the District Clerk. 

Section 2. The District Clerk is authorized and directed to cause to be mailed to the 
governing body of the City and published in the manner prescribed by law, a notice that the District 
Board will meet for the purpose of conducting a final hearing for District taxpayers on the statements 
and estimates of District Expenditures filed with the District Clerk and on the adoption of the 2016-
2017 Annual Budget for the District; said hearing to be conducted on June 21, 2016, immediately 
following the regular meeting of the City Council, in the Council Chambers at City Hall, 530 E. 
Monroe Avenue, Buckeye, Arizona 85326, with final approval of the District's tax levy on July 5, 
2016, same time and place. 

Section 3. This Resolution shall be effective immediately. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of the Trillium Community Facilities 
District (City of Buckeye, Arizona), on June 7, 2016. 

District Chairman 

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

District Clerk District Attorney 

Exhibit A - Budget 

JTG:pr2 2662518.1 5/3/2016 



7. - 3

FY17 Tentative Budget 

EXHIBIT A 

BUDGET 

CITY OF BUCKEYE 
TRILLIUM COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT 

FY 16-17 

FY15-16 FY 16-17 

Estimated 
FY 14-15 Approved Final Proposed 

Final Budaet @ 6/30/16 Amount 

SOURCES 
Property Tax: O&M 130 120 120 113 

Other sources: 
Prior Year Fund Balances 33,227 27,350 27,364 20,823 

TOTAL SOURCES 33,357 27,470 27,484 20,936 

USES 
Operations and Maintenance 5,993 6,000 500 500 
Administrative Fees - - 6,161 6,200 
Undesignated Fund Balance- O&M - 21,470 - 14,236 

TOTAL USES 5,993 27,470 6,661 20,936 

SOURCES OVER/ (UNDER) USES 27,364 - 20,823 -
Total Full Cash Value 43,469 40,432 - 37,862 
Total Limited Property Valuation - 40,142 - 37,548 

Tax rate - Debt Service - - - -
Tax rate - O&M 0.3000 0.3000 - 0.3000 



 
   

8. 
8. 

 
8.  

8.  
8.  



8. - 1

MEETING DATE: 
DATE PREPARED: 
STAFF LIAISON: 
DEPARTMENT: 

CITY OF BUCKEYE 
COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT 

BOARD ACTION REPORT 
(You may add additional text by double clicking next to the text box or drop down menu) 

June 7, 2016 AGENDA ITEM: f!. 
April28, 2016 DISTRICT NO.: Festival Ranch CFD 
Larry D. Price DIRECTOR APPROVAL: LOP 
Finance - CFD FINANCE APPROVAL: LOP 

Will not be added Without both approvals 

ACTION I MOTION: {This language identifies the formal motion to be made by the Board) 

~ 
8UCKEYE.AZ 

Board to take action on Resolution 05-16 [Festival Ranch] approving the tentative budget of the District for the 
FY2016-2017, beginning July 1, 2016 and ending June 30, 2017, and setting a hearing date for the budget and tax 
levy. 

1Z1 ITEM D PUBLIC HEARING 

SUMMARY 

PROJECT DESCRIPTION: 
The Board of Directors of the CFD are required to approve a tentative budget for the District. Following the required 
public notice, the Board will meet on June 21, 2016 to conduct a public hearing at which property owners within the 
District will be privileged to comment in favor of or against the expenditures or tax levy. 

BENEFITS: 
Under Arizona law, each community facilities district must adopt an Annual Budget and establish a tax levy rate for 
the property within the District to meet the operating needs, including debt service if applicable, of the District. 

FUTURE ACTION: Board and staff; does this need to be communicated intemal/ylexternally? 
Conduct a public hearing on June 21, 2016, followed by action by the Board to adopt an Annual Budget for the 
District for FY2016-2017 and on July 5, 2016 to approve a tax levy rate for the same fiscal year. 

FINANCIAL IMPACT STATEMENT: Must be completed before submission 
The City is compensated for its services of administering the community facilities districts through an administrative 
fee of thirty cents ($0.30) per $100 of valuation. 

CURRENT FISCAL YEAR TOTAL COST Click here to enter text. 

D BUDGETED D UNBUDGETED FISCAL YEAR BUDGET (check one) FlY: 2016-2017 

FUND I DEPARTMENT (GL#): 8006 

ATTACHMENTS: '*ADDITIONAL INFORMATION AVAILABLE IN THE OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK 

Resolution 05-16 [Festival Ranch] with FY2016-2017 Tentative Budget attached as Exhibit A 



8. - 2

RESOLUTION NO. 05-16 [Festival Ranch] 

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE FESTIVAL 
RANCH COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT (CITY OF BUCKEYE, 
ARIZONA), APPROVING THE TENTATIVE BUDGET OF THE DISTRICT 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 2016-2017 BEGINNING JULY 1, 2016 AND 
ENDING JUNE 30,2017, SETTING HEARING DATES FOR THE BUDGET 
AND TAX LEVY. 

BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Festival Ranch Community Facilities 
District (City of Buckeye, Arizona), as follows: 

Section 1. The statements and schedules contained in the budget attached hereto as Exhibit A 
and incorporated by reference herein, are hereby approved for the purpose as hereinafter set forth as 
the tentative budget for the Festival Ranch Community Facilities District (City of Buckeye, Arizona) 
(the "District'') for the fiscal year 2016-2017. The statements and estimates of the operation and 
maintenance expenses of the District, the costs of capital improvements and other expenditures for 
public infrastructure and the amount needed to pay general obligation bonds of the District 
(collectively, the "District Expenditures") which are to be paid from ad valorem taxes collected in 
the District, are hereby filed with the District Clerk. 

Section 2. The District Clerk is authorized and directed to cause to be mailed to the 
governing body of the City and published in the manner prescribed by law, a notice that the District 
Board will meet for the purpose of conducting a final hearing for District taxpayers on the statements 
and estimates of District Expenditures filed with the District Clerk and on the adoption of the 2016-
2017 Annual Budget for the District; said hearing to be conducted on June 21, 2016, immediately 
following the regular meeting of the City Council, in the Council Chambers at City Hall, 530 E. 
Monroe Avenue, Buckeye, Arizona 85326, with final approval of the District's tax levy on July 5, 
2016, same time and place. 

Section 3. This Resolution shall be effective immediately. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of the Festival Ranch Community 
Facilities District (City ofBuckeye, Arizona), on June 7, 2016. 

District Chairman 

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

District Clerk District Attorney 

Exhibit A- Budget 

JTG:pr2 2662543.1 5/3/2016 



8. - 3

FY17 Tentative Budget 

EXHIBIT A 

BUDGET 
I I I 

CITY OF BUCKEYE 
FESTIVAL RANCH COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT 

FY 16-17 

FY 15-16 FY16-17 

Estimated 
FY 14-15 Approved Final Proposed 

Final Budget ((j) 6/30/16 Amount 

SOURCES 
Property Tax: Debt Service (includes 5% delinquency) 1,120,661 1 '170,687 1,170,687 1,459,359 
Property Tax: O&M 124,409 139,369 139,369 155,046 
Special Assessments: Debt Service 327,486 326,274 340,874 326,678 
Special Assessments: Prepayments 203,151 120,000 125,000 130,000 
BABs Subsidy 59,338 58,450 58,450 58,450 
Transfer from Other Funds 1,070,115 1,049,724 1,687,464 1,343,325 
Investment Income 185 140 156 237 
Other Fees & Revenues 82,561 50,000 139,869 50,000 

Other sources: 
Acquisition & Construction - 10,000,000 6,043,827 -

Cost of Issuance - 200,000 299,473 -
Prior Year Fund Balances 875,940 640,315 573,326 853,131 

TOTAL SOURCES 3,863,846 13,754,959 10,578,495 4,376,226 

USES 
Debt Service: General Obligation 1,222,294 1,224,439 1,224,220 1,515,785 
Debt Service: Special Assessments 312,728 297,474 306,959 326,678 
Debt Service: Prepayments 272,000 120,000 125,000 130,000 
Capital Improvements 167,668 10,000,000 5,861,962 182,167 
Bond Issuance Costs - 200,000 299,171 -
Administrative Fees 36,640 50,170 190,588 246,170 
Operations and Maintenance 209,075 150,000 30,000 90,000 
Transfer to Other Funds 1 ,070,115 1,049,724 1,687,494 1,343,325 
Undesignated Fund Balances - SA Debt - 445,580 - 461,233 
Undesignated Fund Balances - GO Debt - 120,117 - 75,789 
Undesignated Fund Balances - O&M - 97,455 - 5,079 
Undesignated Fund Balances - Cap - - - -

TOTAL USES 3,290,520 13,754,959 9,725,394 4,376,226 

SOURCES OVER/ (UNDER) USES 573,326 - 853,101 -
Total Full Cash Value 42,751,979 52,340,215 - 62,454,734 
Total Limited Property Valuation - 46,455,859 - 51,681,976 

Tax rate- Debt Service (includes 5% delinquency) 2.6636 2.5181 - 2.8237 
Tax rate - O&M 0.3000 0.3000 - 0.3000 



 
   

9. 
9. 

 
9.  

9.  
9.  



9. - 1

MEETING DATE: 
DATE PREPARED: 
STAFF LIAISON: 
DEPARTMENT: 

CITY OF BUCKEYE 
COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT 

BOARD ACTION REPORT 
(You may add additional text by double clicking next to the text box or drop down menu) 

June 7, 2016 AGENDA ITEM: ~. 
April28, 2016 DISTRICT NO.: Sundance CFD 
Larry D. Price DIRECTOR APPROVAL: LOP 
Finance - CFD FINANCE APPROVAL: LOP 

Will not be added Without both approvals 

ACTION I MOTION: (This language identifies the formal motion to be made by the Board) 

~ 
BUCKITE.AZ 

Board to take action on Resolution 01-16 [Sundance] approving the tentative budget of the District for the FY20 16-
2017, beginning July 1, 2016 and ending June 30, 2017, and setting a hearing date for the budget and tax levy. 

jgj ITEM D PUBLIC HEARING 

SUMMARY 

PROJECT DESCRIPTION: 
The Board of Directors of the CFD are required to approve a tentative budget for the District. Following the required 
public notice, the Board will meet on June 21, 2016 to conduct a public hearing at which property owners within the 
District will be privileged to comment in favor of or against the expenditures or tax levy. 

BENEFITS: 
Under Arizona law, each community facilities district must adopt an Annual Budget and establish a tax levy rate for 
the property within the District to meet the operating needs, including debt service if applicable, of the District. 

FUTURE ACTION: Board and staff; does this need to be communicated intemally!external/y? 
Conduct a public hearing on June 21, 2016, followed by action by the Board to adopt an Annual Budget for the 
District for FY2016-2017 and on July 5, 2016 to approve a tax levy rate for the same fiscal year. 

FINANCIAL IMPACT STATEMENT: Must be completed before submission 
The City is compensated for its services of administering the community facilities districts through an administrative 
fee of thirty cents ($0.30) per $100 of valuation. 

CURRENT FISCAL YEAR TOTAL COST Click here to enter text. 

D BUDGETED D UNBUDGETED FISCAL YEAR BUDGET (check one) FlY: 2016-2017 

FUND I DEPARTMENT (GL#): 8000 

ATTACHMENTS: **ADDITIONAL INFORMATION AVAILABLE IN THE OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK 

Resolution 01-16 [Sundance] with FY2016-2017 Tentative Budget attached as Exhibit A 



9. - 2

RESOLUTION NO. 01-16 [Sundance] 

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE SUNDANCE 
COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT (CITY OF BUCKEYE, ARIZONA), 
APPROVING THE TENTATIVE BUDGET OF THE DISTRICT FOR THE 
FISCAL YEAR 2016-2017 BEGINNING JULY 1, 2016 AND ENDING 
JUNE 30,2017, SETTING HEARING DATES FOR THE BUDGET AND TAX 
LEVY. 

BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Sundance Community Facilities 
District (City of Buckeye, Arizona), as follows: 

Section 1. The statements and schedules contained in the budget attached hereto as Exhibit A 
and incorporated by reference herein, are hereby approved for the purpose as hereinafter set forth as 
the tentative budget for the Sundance Community Facilities District (City of Buckeye, Arizona) (the 
"District') for the fiscal year 2016-2017. The statements and estimates of the operation and 
maintenance expenses of the District, the costs of capital improvements and other expenditures for 
public infrastructure and the amount needed to pay general obligation bonds of the District 
(collectively, the "District Expenditures") which are to be paid from ad valorem taxes collected in 
the District, are hereby filed with the District Clerk. 

Section 2. The District Clerk is authorized and directed to cause to be mailed to the 
governing body of the City and published in the manner prescribed by law, a notice that the District 
Board will meet for the purpose of conducting a final hearing for District taxpayers on the statements 
and estimates of District Expenditures filed with the District Clerk and on the adoption of the 2016-
2017 Annual Budget for the District; said hearing to be conducted on June 21, 2016, immediately 
following the regular meeting of the City Council, in the Council Chambers at City Hall, 530 E. 
Monroe Avenue, Buckeye, Arizona 85326, with final approval ofthe District's tax levy on July 5, 
2016, same time and place. 

Section 3. This Resolution shall be effective immediately. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board ofDirectors ofthe Sundance Community Facilities 
District (City ofBuckeye, Arizona), on June 7, 2016. 

District Chairman 

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

District Clerk District Attorney 

Exhibit A - Budget 

JTG:pr2 2662546.1 5/3/2016 



9. - 3

FY17 Tentative Budget 

EXHIBIT A 

BUDGET 
I I 

CITY OF BUCKEYE 
SUNDANCE COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT 

FY 16-17 

FY 15-16 FY 16-17 

Estimated 
FY 14-15 Approved Final Proposed 

Final Budget @ 6/30/16 Amount 

SOURCES 
Property Tax: Debt Service (includes 5% delinquency) 1,553,728 1,523,308 1,523,308 1,671,471 
Property Tax: O&M 176,371 161,196 161 '196 170,133 
Special Assessments: Debt Service 940,031 607,320 595,238 531,482 
Special Assessments: Prepayments 416,275 250,000 225,000 250,000 
Transfer from Other Funds 603,261 1,302,418 1 ,969,170 1,300,619 
Escrow Held at Zions Bank - 146,200 146,200 -
Investment Income 3,379 2,080 2,170 2,170 
Other Fees & Revenues 95,579 90,000 90,000 90,000 

Other sources: 
Prior Year Fund Balances 7,255,109 2,872,533 3,766,609 2,540,134 

TOTAL SOURCES 11,043,733 6,955,055 8,478,891 6,556,009 

USES 
Debt Service: General Obligation 1,677,726 1,678,774 1,678,774 1,678,005 
Debt Service: Special Assessments 651,425 607,320 555,225 522,242 
Debt Service: Prepayments 1 '157,000 250,000 270,000 250,000 
Administrative Fees 85,416 125,300 140,488 157,500 
Capital Improvements 2,508,083 1,330,910 1 ,240,100 838,969 
Operations and Maintenance 594,213 400,000 85,000 350,000 
Transfer to Other Funds 603,261 1,302,418 1 ,969,170 1,300,619 
Undesignated Fund Balances - SA Debt - 1,010,848 - 1,108,334 
Undesignated Fund Balances - GO Debt - 152,620 - 83,900 
Undesignated Fund Balances - O&M - 96,865 - 25,269 
Undesignated Fund Balances - Cap - - 241,171 

TOTAL USES 7,277,124 6,955,055 5,938,757 6,556,009 

SOURCES OVER/ (UNDER) USES 3,766,609 - 2,540,134 -

Total Full Cash Value 60,048,517 71,702,588 - 80,605,042 
Total Limited Property Valuation - 53,732,192 - 56,711 '144 

Tax rate- Debt Service (includes 5% delinquency) 2.6104 2.8302 - 2.9473 
Tax rate - O&M 0.3000 0.3000 - 0.3000 



 
   

10. 
10. 

 
10.  

10.  
10.  



10. - 1

CITY OF BUCKEYE 
COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT 

BOARD ACTION REPORT 
(You may add additional text by double clicking next to the text box or drop down menu) 

MEETING DATE: June 7, 2016 AGENDA ITEM: )Q .. 
DATE PREPARED: April 28, 2016 DISTRICT NO.: Westpark CFD 
STAFF LIAISON: Larry D. Price DIRECTOR APPROVAL: LOP 
DEPARTMENT: Finance - CFD FINANCE APPROVAL: LOP 

Will not be added Without both approvals 

ACTION I MOTION: (This language identifies the formal motion to be made by the Board) 

Board to take action on Resolution 01-16 [Westpark] approving the tentative budget of the District for the FY2016-
2017, beginning July 1, 2016 and ending June 30, 2017, and setting a hearing date for the budget and tax levy. 

IZI ITEM D PUBLIC HEARING 

SUMMARY 

PROJECT DESCRIPTION: 
The Board of Directors of the CFD are required to approve a tentative budget for the District. Following the required 
public notice, the Board will meet on June 21, 2016 to conduct a public hearing at which property owners within the 
District will be privileged to comment in favor of or against the expenditures or tax levy. 

BENEFITS: 
Under Arizona law, each community facilities district must adopt an Annual Budget and establish a tax levy rate for 
the property within the District to meet the operating needs, including debt service if applicable, of the District. 

FUTURE ACTION: Board and staff; does this need to be communicated intemal/ylexternally? 
Conduct a public hearing on June 21, 2016, followed by action by the Board to adopt an Annual Budget for the 
District for FY2016-2017 and on July 5, 2016 to approve a tax levy rate for the same fiscal year. 

FINANCIAL IMPACT STATEMENT: Must be completed before submission 
The City is compensated for its services of administering the community facilities districts through an administrative 
fee of thirty cents ($0.30) per $100 of valuation. 

CURRENT FISCAL YEAR TOTAL COST Click here to enter text. 

D BUDGETED D UNBUDGETED FISCAL YEAR BUDGET (check one) FlY: 2016-2017 

FUND I DEPARTMENT (GL#): 8005 

ATTACHMENTS: "ADDITIONAL INFORMA T/ON AVAILABLE IN THE OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK 

Resolution 01-16 [Westpark] with FY2016-2017 Tentative Budget attached as Exhibit A 



10. - 2

RESOLUTION NO. 01-16 [Westpark] 

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE WESTP ARK 
COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT (CITY OF BUCKEYE, ARIZONA), 
APPROVING THE TENTATIVE BUDGET OF THE DISTRICT FOR THE 
FISCAL YEAR 2016-2017 BEGINNING JULY 1, 2016 AND ENDING 
JUNE 30,2017, SETTING HEARING DATES FOR THE BUDGET AND TAX 
LEVY. 

BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Westpark Community Facilities 
District (City of Buckeye, Arizona), as follows: 

Section 1. The statements and schedules contained in the budget attached hereto as Exhibit A 
and incorporated by reference herein, are hereby approved for the purpose as hereinafter set forth as 
the tentative budget for the Westpark Community Facilities District (City of Buckeye, Arizona) (the 
"District'') for the fiscal year 2016-2017. The statements and estimates of the operation and 
maintenance expenses of the District, the costs of capital improvements and other expenditures for 
public infrastructure and the amount needed to pay general obligation bonds of the District 
(collectively, the "District Expenditures") which are to be paid from ad valorem taxes collected in 
the District, are hereby filed with the District Clerk. 

Section 2. The District Clerk is authorized and directed to cause to be mailed to the 
governing body of the City and published in the manner prescribed by law, a notice that the District 
Board will meet for the purpose of conducting a final hearing for District taxpayers on the statements 
and estimates of District Expenditures filed with the District Clerk and on the adoption of the 2016-
2017 Annual Budget for the District; said hearing to be conducted on June 21, 2016, immediately 
following the regular meeting of the City Council, in the Council Chambers at City Hall, 530 E. 
Monroe Avenue, Buckeye, Arizona 85326, with final approval of the District's tax levy on July 5, 
2016, same time and place. 

Section 3. This Resolution shall be effective immediately. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of the Westpark Community Facilities 
District (City of Buckeye, Arizona), on June 7, 2016. 

District Chairman 

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

District Clerk District Attorney 

Exhibit A - Budget 

JTG:pr2 2662550.1 5/3/2016 



10. - 3

FY17 Tentative Budget 

EXHIBIT A 
I 

BUDGET 
I I I I 

CITY OF BUCKEYE 
WESTPARK COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT 

FY 16-17 

FY 15-16 FY 16-17 

Estimated 
FY 14-15 Approved Final Proposed 

Final Budaet @ 6/30/16 Amount 

SOURCES 
Property Tax: Debt Service (includes 5% delinquency) 482,713 504,775 504,775 546,095 
Property Tax: O&M 26,764 25,302 25,302 25,933 
Special Assessments: Debt Service 206,964 188,226 175,471 169,549 
Special Assessments: Prepayments 140,887 100,000 75,000 100,000 
Transfer from Other Funds 377,508 229,858 381,832 230,256 
Escrow Held at Zions Bank - 86,797 86,797 -
Investment Income 90 70 50 73 
Other Fees & Revenues 22,972 20,000 17,000 20,000 

Other sources: 
Prior Year Fund Balances 491,087 358,654 358,976 364,462 

TOTAL SOURCES 1,748,985 1,513,682 1,625,203 1,456,368 

USES 
Debt Service: General Obligation 546,216 549,968 549,968 548,506 
Debt Service: Special Assessments 190,643 188,226 173,938 169,549 
Debt Service: Prepayments 202,000 100,000 75,000 100,000 
Administrative Fees 19,290 5,000 51,003 70,200 
Capital Improvements - - - -
Operations and Maintenance 54,352 64,000 29,000 30,000 
Transfer to Other Funds 377,508 229,858 381,832 230,256 
Undesignated Fund Balances - SA Debt - 298,296 - 275,091 
Undesignated Fund Balances - GO Debt - 49,557 - 27,425 
Undesignated Fund Balances - O&M - 28,777 - 5,341 
Undesignated Fund Balances - Cap - - -

TOTAL USES 1,390,009 1,513,682 1,260,741 1,456,368 

SOURCES OVER/ (UNDER) USES 358,976 - 364,462 -
Total Full Cash Value 9,097,652 12,306,259 - 12,876,234 
Total Limited Property Valuation - 8,433,991 - 8,644,355 

Tax rate- Debt Service (includes 5% delinquency) 5.3098 5.9799 - 6.3174 
Tax rate - O&M 0.3000 0.3000 - 0.3000 



 
   

11. 
11. 

 
11.  

11.  
11.  



11. - 1

CITY OF BUCKEYE 
COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT 

BOARD ACTION REPORT 
(You may add additional text by double clicking next to the text box or drop down menu) 

MEETING DATE: June 7, 2016 AGENDA ITEM: ) ). 
DATE PREPARED: April28, 2016 DISTRICT NO.: Watson Road CFD 
STAFF LIAISON: Larry D. Price DIRECTOR APPROVAL: LOP 
DEPARTMENT: Finance - CFD FINANCE APPROVAL: LOP 

Will not be added Without both approvals 

ACTION I MOTION: (This language identifies the formal motion to be made by the Board) 

Board to take action on Resolution 01-16 [Watson Road] approving the tentative budget of the District for the 
FY2016-2017, beginning July 1, 2016 and ending June 30, 2017, and setting a hearing date for the budget and tax 
levy. 

igj ITEM D PUBLIC HEARING 

SUMMARY 

PROJECT DESCRIPTION: 
The Board of Directors of the CFD are required to approve a tentative budget for the District. Following the required 
public notice, the Board will meet on June 21, 2016 to conduct a public hearing at which property owners within the 
District will be privileged to comment in favor of or against the expenditures or tax levy. 

BENEFITS: 
Under Arizona law, each community facilities district must adopt an Annual Budget and establish a tax levy rate for 
the property within the District to meet the operating needs, including debt service if applicable, of the District. 

FUTURE ACTION: Board and staff; does this need to be communicated intemal/ylexternally? 
Conduct a public hearing on June 21, 2016, followed by action by the Board to adopt an Annual Budget for the 
District for FY2016-2017 and on July 5, 2016 to approve a tax levy rate for the same fiscal year. 

FINANCIAL IMPACT STATEMENT: Must be completed before submission 
The City is compensated for its services of administering the community facilities districts through an administrative 
fee of thirty cents ($0.30) per $100 of valuation. 

CURRENT FISCAL YEAR TOTAL COST Click here to enter text. 

D BUDGETED D UN BUDGETED FISCAL YEAR BUDGET (check one) FlY: 2016-2017 

FUND I DEPARTMENT (GL#): 8010 

ATTACHMENTS: "ADDITIONAL INFORMATION AVAILABLE IN THE OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK 

Resolution 01-16 [Watson Road] with FY2016-2017 Tentative Budget attached as Exhibit A 



11. - 2

RESOLUTION NO. 01-16 [Watson Road] 

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE WATSON ROAD 
COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT (CITY OF BUCKEYE, ARIZONA), 
APPROVING THE TENTATIVE BUDGET OF THE DISTRICT FOR THE 
FISCAL YEAR 2016-2017 BEGINNING JULY 1, 2016 AND ENDING 
JUNE 30,2017, SETTING HEARING DATES FOR THE BUDGET AND TAX 
LEVY. 

BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Watson Road Community Facilities 
District (City of Buckeye, Arizona), as follows: 

Section 1. The statements and schedules contained in the budget attached hereto as Exhibit A 
and incorporated by reference herein, are hereby approved for the purpose as hereinafter set forth as 
the tentative budget for the Watson Road Community Facilities District (City of Buckeye, Arizona) 
(the "District') for the fiscal year 2016-2017. The statements and estimates of the operation and 
maintenance expenses of the District, the costs of capital improvements and other expenditures for 
public infrastructure and the amount needed to pay general obligation bonds of the District, if any 
(collectively, the "District Expenditures") which are to be paid from ad valorem taxes collected in 
the District, are hereby filed with the District Clerk. 

Section 2. The District Clerk is authorized and directed to cause to be mailed to the 
governing body of the City and published in the manner prescribed by law, a notice that the District 
Board will meet for the purpose of conducting a final hearing for District taxpayers on the statements 
and estimates of District Expenditures filed with the District Clerk and on the adoption of the 2016-
2017 Annual Budget for the District; said hearing to be conducted on June 21, 2016, immediately 
following the regular meeting of the City Council, in the Council Chambers at City Hall, 530 E. 
Monroe Avenue, Buckeye, Arizona 85326, with final approval of the District's tax levy on July 5, 
2016, same time and place. 

Section 3. This Resolution shall be effective immediately. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of the Watson Road Community 
Facilities District (City of Buckeye, Arizona), on June 7, 2016. 

District Chairman 

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

District Clerk District Attorney 

Exhibit A - Budget 

JTG:pr2 2662521.1 5/3/20 16 



11. - 3

FY17 Tentative Budget 

EXHIBIT A 

I I 
BUDGET 

I 
CITY OF BUCKEYE 

WATSON ROAD COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT 
FY 16-17 

FY 15-16 FY 16-17 

Estimated 
FY 14-15 Approved Final Proposed 

Final Budget @ 6/30/16 Amount 

SOURCES 
Property Tax: O&M 50,489 50,136 50,136 52,673 
Special Assessments: Debt Service 3,875,704 3,422,475 3,380,200 3,380,568 
Special Assessments: Prepayments 454,872 200,000 1,300,000 200,000 
Investment Income 805 600 400 500 
Other Fees & Revenues 86,887 20,000 50,000 50,000 

Other sources: 
Prior Year Fund Balances 5,095,879 4,343,511 4,445,855 4,362,546 

TOTAL SOURCES 9,564,636 8,036,722 9,226,591 8,046,287 

USES 
Debt Service: Special Assessments 3,458,818 3,422,475 3,380,200 3,380,568 
Debt Service: Prepayments 1,386,000 200,000 1,300,000 200,000 
Administrative Fees 17,889 16,500 16,500 91,500 
Operations and Maintenance 256,074 150,000 167,345 135,000 
Undesignated Fund Balances - SA Debt - 3,995,008 4,228,772 
Undesignated Fund Balances - O&M - 252,739 10,447 

TOTAL USES 5,118,781 8,036,722 4,864,045 8,046,287 
I 

SOURCES OVER/ (UNDER) USES 4,445,855 - 4,362,546 -

Total Full Cash Value 16,990,333 23,620,442 - 25,165,052 
Total Limited Property Valuation - 16,711,877 - 17,557,796 

Tax rate - Debt Service - - - -
Tax rate - O&M 0.3000 0.3000 - 0.3000 



 
   

12. 
12. 

 
12.  

12.  
12.  



12. - 1

MEETING DATE: 
DATE PREPARED: 
STAFF LIAISON: 
DEPARTMENT: 

CITY OF BUCKEYE 
COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT 

BOARD ACTION REPORT 
(You may add additional text by double clicking next to the text box or drop down menu) 

June 7, 2016 AGENDA ITEM: )2._. 
April 28, 2016 DISTRICT NO.: Tartesso West CFD 
Larry D. Price DIRECTOR APPROVAL: LOP 
Finance - CFD FINANCE APPROVAL: LOP 

Will not be added Without both approvals 

ACTION I MOTION: (This language identifies the formal motion lobe made by the Board} 

~ 
RUCKEYE,AZ 

Board to take action on Resolution 01-16 [Tartesso West] approving the tentative budget of the District for the 
FY2016-2017, beginning July 1, 2016 and ending June 30, 2017, and setting a hearing date for the budget and tax 
levy. 

~gJ ITEM D PUBLIC HEARING 

SUMMARY 

PROJECT DESCRIPTION: 
The Board of Directors of the CFD are required to approve a tentative budget for the District. Following the required 
public notice, the Board will meet on June 21, 2016 to conduct a public hearing at which property owners within the 
District will be privileged to comment in favor of or against the expenditures or tax levy. 

BENEFITS: 
Under Arizona law, each community facilities district must adopt an Annual Budget and establish a tax levy rate for 
the property within the District to meet the operating needs, including debt service if applicable, of the District. 

FUTURE ACTION: Board and staff; does this need to be communicated internally/externally? 
Conduct a public hearing on June 21, 2016, followed by action by the Board to adopt an Annual Budget for the 
District for FY2016-2017 and on July 5, 2016 to approve a tax levy rate for the same fiscal year. 

FINANCIAL IMPACT STATEMENT: Must be completed before submission 
The City is compensated for its services of administering the community facilities districts through an administrative 
fee of thirty cents ($0.30) per $100 of valuation. 

CURRENT FISCAL YEAR TOTAL COST Click here to enter text. 

D BUDGETED D UNBUDGETED FISCAL YEAR BUDGET (check one) FlY: 2016-2017 

FUND I DEPARTMENT (GL#): 8007 

ATTACHMENTS: "ADDITIONAL INFORMATION AVAILABLE IN THE OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK 

Resolution 01-16 [Tartesso West] with FY2016-2017 Tentative Budget attached as Exhibit A 



12. - 2

RESOLUTION NO. 01-16 [Tartesso West] 

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE TARTESSO 
WEST COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT (CITY OF BUCKEYE, 
ARIZONA), APPROVING THE TENTATIVE BUDGET OF THE DISTRICT 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 2016-2017 BEGINNING JULY 1, 2016 AND 
ENDING JUNE 30,2017, SETTING HEARING DATES FOR THE BUDGET 
AND TAX LEVY. 

BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Tartesso West Community Facilities 
District (City of Buckeye, Arizona), as follows: 

Section 1. The statements and schedules contained in the budget attached hereto as Exhibit A 
and incorporated by reference herein, are hereby approved for the purpose as hereinafter set forth as 
the tentative budget for the Tartesso West Community Facilities District (City of Buckeye, Arizona) 
(the "District'') for the fiscal year 2016-2017. The statements and estimates of the operation and 
maintenance expenses of the District, the costs of capital improvements and other expenditures for 
public infrastructure and the amount needed to pay general obligation bonds of the District 
(collectively, the "District Expenditures") which are to be paid from ad valorem taxes collected in 
the District, are hereby filed with the District Clerk. 

Section 2. The District Clerk is authorized and directed to cause to be mailed to the 
governing body of the City and published in the manner prescribed by law, a notice that the District 
Board will meet for the purpose of conducting a final hearing for District taxpayers on the statements 
and estimates of District Expenditures filed with the District Clerk and on the adoption of the 2016-
2017 Annual Budget for the District; said hearing to be conducted on June 21, 2016, immediately 
following the regular meeting of the City Council, in the Council Chambers at City Hall, 530 E. 
Monroe Avenue, Buckeye, Arizona 85326, with final approval of the District's tax levy on July 5, 
2016, same time and place. 

Section 3. This Resolution shall be effective immediately. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of the Tartesso West Community 
Facilities District (City of Buckeye, Arizona), on June 7, 2016. 

District Chairman 

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

District Clerk District Attorney 

Exhibit A - Budget 

JTG:pr2 2662533.1 5/3/2016 



12. - 3

FY17 Tentative Budget 

EXHIBIT A 
I I 

BUDGET 
I I 

CITY OF BUCKEYE 
TARTESSO WEST COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT 

FY 16-17 

FY 15-16 FY 16-17 

Estimated 
FY 14-15 Approved Final Proposed 

Final Budaet em 6/30/16 Amount 

SOURCES 
Property Tax: Debt Service (includes 5% delinquency) 615,519 700,022 700,022 667,465 
Property Tax: O&M 39,374 38,096 38,096 39,647 
Transfer from Other Funds 19,523 8,980 14,560 8,740 
Investment Income 39 30 20 20 

Other sources: 
Prior Year Fund Balances 55,771 47,484 16,180 59,737 

TOTAL SOURCES 730,226 794,612 768,878 775,609 

USES 
Debt Service: General Obligation 665,829 664,349 664,349 666,296 
Administrative Fees 4,750 4,750 23,232 23,250 
Operations and Maintenance 23,944 25,000 7,000 40,000 
Transfer to Other Funds 19,523 8,980 14,560 8,740 
Undesignated Fund Balances - GO Debt - 59,074 - 33,315 
Undesignated Fund Balances - O&M - 32,459 - 4,008 

TOTAL USES 714,046 794,612 709,141 775,609 

SOURCES OVER/ (UNDER) USES 16,180 - 59,737 -

Total Full Cash Value 13,779,649 16,970,054 - 18,735,410 
Total Limited Property Valuation - 12,698,815 - 13,215,578 

Tax rate - Debt Service (includes 5% delinquency) 4.7970 5.5057 - 5.0506 
Tax rate - O&M 0.3000 0.3000 - 0.3000 



 
   

13. 
13. 

 
13.  

13.  
13.  



MEETING DATE: 

CITY OF BUCKEYE 
COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT 

BOARD ACTION REPORT 
(You may add additional text by double clicking next to the text box or drop down menu) 

June 7, 2016 AGENDA ITEM: \3, 

.~ 
BUCKEYE,AZ 

DATE PREPARED: April 28, 2016 DISTRICT NO.: Verrado District 1 CFD 
STAFF LIAISON: Larry D. Price DIRECTOR APPROVAL: LOP 
DEPARTMENT: Finance - CFD FINANCE APPROVAL: LOP 

Will not be added w1thout both approvals 

ACTION I MOTION: (This language identifies the formal motion to be made by the Board) 

Board to take action on Resolution 01-16 [Verrado District 1] approving the tentative budget of the District for the 
FY2016-2017, beginning July 1, 2016 and ending June 30, 2017, and setting a hearing date for the budget and tax 
levy. 

~ ITEM D PUBLIC HEARING 

SUMMARY 

PROJECT DESCRIPTION: 
The Board of Directors of the CFD are required to approve a tentative budget for the District. Following the required 
public notice, the Board will meet on June 21, 2016 to conduct a public hearing at which property owners within the 
District will be privileged to comment in favor of or against the expenditures or tax levy. 

BENEFITS: 
Under Arizona law, each community facilities district must adopt an Annual Budget and establish a tax levy rate for 
the property within the District to meet the operating needs, including debt service if applicable, of the District. 

FUTURE ACTION: Board and staff; does this need to be communicated intemallylextemal/y? 
Conduct a public hearing on June 21, 2016, followed by action by the Board to adopt an Annual Budget for the 
District for FY2016-2017 and on July 5, 2016 to approve a tax levy rate for the same fiscal year. 

FINANCIAL IMPACT STATEMENT: Must be completed before submission 
The City is compensated for its services of administering the community facilities districts through an administrative 
fee of thirty cents ($0 .30) per $100 of valuation. 

CURRENT FISCAL YEAR TOTAL COST Click here to enter text. 

D BUDGETED D UNBUDGETED FISCAL YEAR BUDGET (check one) FN: 2016-2017 

FUND I DEPARTMENT (GL#): 8001 

ATTACHMENTS: **ADDITIONAL INFORMATION AVAILABLE IN THE OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK 

Resolution 01-16 [Verrado District 1] with FY2016-2017 Tentative Budget attached as Exhibit A 



RESOLUTION NO. 01-16 [Verrado District 1] 

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE VERRADO 
DISTRICT 1 COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT (CITY OF BUCKEYE, 
ARIZONA), APPROVING THE TENTATIVE BUDGET OF THE DISTRICT 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 2016-2017 BEGINNING JULY 1, 2016 AND 
ENDING JUNE 30, 2017, SETTING HEARING DATES FOR THE BUDGET 
AND TAX LEVY. 

BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Verrado District 1 Community 
Facilities District (City of Buckeye, Arizona), as follows: 

Section 1. The statements and schedules contained in the budget attached hereto as Exhibit A 
and incorporated by reference herein, are hereby approved for the purpose as hereinafter set forth as 
the tentative budget for the Verrado District 1 Community Facilities District (City of Buckeye, 
Arizona) (the "District') for the fiscal year 2016-2017. The statements and estimates of the 
operation and maintenance expenses of the District, the costs of capital improvements and other 
expenditures for public infrastructure and the amount needed to pay general obligation bonds of the 
District (collectively, the "District Expenditures") which are to be paid from ad valorem taxes 
collected in the District, are hereby filed with the District Clerk. 

Section 2. The District Clerk is authorized and directed to cause to be mailed to the 
governing body of the City and published in the manner prescribed by law, a notice that the District 
Board will meet for the purpose of conducting a final hearing for District taxpayers on the statements 
and estimates of District Expenditures filed with the District Clerk and on the adoption of the 2016-
2017 Annual Budget for the District; said hearing to be conducted on June 21, 2016, immediately 
following the regular meeting of the City Council, in the Council Chambers at City Hall, 530 E. 
Monroe Avenue, Buckeye, Arizona 85326, with final approval of the District's tax levy on July 5, 
2016, same time and place. 

Section 3. This Resolution shall be effective immediately. 

PASS ED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of the Verrado District 1 Community 
Facilities District (City ofBuckeye, Arizona), on June 7, 2016. 

District Chairman 

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

District Clerk District Attorney 

Exhibit A- Budget 

JTG:pr2 2662554.1 5/4/2016 



FY17 Tentative Budget 

EXHIBIT A 

BUDGET 

CITY OF BUCKEYE 
VERRADO DISTRICT 1 COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT 

FY 16-17 

FY 15-16 FY 16-17 

Estimated 
FY 14-15 Approved Final Proposed 

Final Budget @ 6/30/16 Amount 

SOURCES 
Property Tax: Debt Service (includes 5% delinquency) 1,877,224 2,620,378 2,620,378 2,840,664 
Property Tax: O&M 185,659 202,894 202,894 222,434 
Investment Income 427 350 250 252 
Developer Contribution· 1,924,641 832,204 661,238 105,643 
Contract Administration - - 5,000 -
Other Fees & Revenues - - 2,637 -
Transfer From Other Funds 1,976,091 2,420,884 667,452 2,614,690 

Other sources: 
Prior Year Fund Balances 2,276,829 687,653 2,085,761 1,372,301 

TOTAL SOURCES 8,240,871 6,764,363 6,245,610 7,155,984 

USES 
Debt Service: General Obligation 4,018,755 3,997,665 3,997,665 3,998,413 
Administrative Fees 6,000 6,000 30,000 35,000 
Operations and Maintenance 154,263 220,000 178,192 183,500 
Transfer to Other Funds 1,976,092 2,420,884 667,452 2,614,690 
Undesignated Fund Balance- GO Debt - - - 105,656 
Undesignated Fund Balance - O&M - 119,814 - 218,725 

TOTAL USES 6,155,110 6,764,363 4,873,309 7,155,984 

SOURCES OVER/ (UNDER) USES 2,085,761 - 1,372,301 -

Total Full Cash Value 64,338,137 83,166,419 - 94,926,121 
Total Limited Property Valuation - 67,631,352 - 74,144,832 

Tax rate- Debt Service (includes 5% delinquency) 3.00 3.8689 - 3.8312 
Tax rate- O&M 0.30 0.3000 - 0.3000 



 
   

14. 
14. 

 
14.  

14.  
14.  



MEETING DATE: 

CITY OF BUCKEYE 
COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT 

BOARD ACTION REPORT 
(You may add additional text by double clicking next to the text box or drop down menu) 

June 7, 2016 AGENDA ITEM: \V\' 

.~ 
BUCKEYE,AZ 

DATE PREPARED: April28, 2016 DISTRICT NO.: Verrado Western Overlay CFD 
STAFF LIAISON: Larry D. Price DIRECTOR APPROVAL: LOP 
DEPARTMENT: Finance - CFD FINANCE APPROVAL: LOP 

Will not be added Without both approvals 

ACTION I MOTION: (This language identifies the formal motion to be made by the Board) 

Board to take action on Resolution 01-16 [Verrado Western Overlay] approving the tentative budget of the District for 
the FY2016-2017, beginning July 1, 2016 and ending June 30, 2017, and setting a hearing date for the budget and 
tax levy. 

IX! ITEM D PUBLIC HEARING 

SUMMARY 

PROJECT DESCRIPTION: 
The Board of Directors of the CFD are required to approve a tentative budget for the District. Following the required 
public notice, the Board will meet on June 21, 2016 to conduct a public hearing at which property owners within the 
District will be privileged to comment in favor of or against the expenditures or tax levy. 

BENEFITS: 
Under Arizona law, each community facilities district must adopt an Annual Budget and establish a tax levy rate for 
the property within the District to meet the operating needs, including debt service if applicable, of the District. 

FUTURE ACTION: Board and staff; does this need to be communicated 'internally/externally? 
Conduct a public hearing on June 21, 2016, followed by action by the Board to adopt an Annual Budget for the 
District for FY2016-2017 and on July 5, 2016 to approve a tax levy rate for the same fiscal year. 

FINANCIAL IMPACT STATEMENT: Must be completed before submission 
The City is compensated for its services of administering the community facilities districts through an administrative 
fee of thirty cents ($0.30) per $100 of valuation. 

CURRENT FISCAL YEAR TOTAL COST Click here to enter text. 

D BUDGETED D UNBUDGETED FISCAL YEAR BUDGET (check one) FN: 2016-2017 

FUND I DEPARTMENT (GL#): 8002 

ATTACHMENTS: **ADDITIONAL INFORMATION AVAILABLE IN THE OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK 

Resolution 01-16 [Verrado Western Overlay] with FY2016-2017 Tentative Budget attached as Exhibit A 



RESOLUTION NO. 01-16 [Verrado Western Overlay] 

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE VERRADO 
WESTERN OVERLAY COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT (CITY OF 
BUCKEYE, ARIZONA), APPROVING THE TENTATIVE BUDGET OF THE 
DISTRICT FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 2016-2017 BEGINNING JULY 1, 2016 
AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2017, SETTING HEARING DATES FOR THE 
BUDGET AND TAX LEVY. 

BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Verrado Western Overlay Community 
Facilities District (City of Buckeye, Arizona), as follows: 

Section 1. The statements and schedules contained in the budget attached hereto as Exhibit A 
and incorporated by reference herein, are hereby approved for the purpose as hereinafter set forth as 
the tentative budget for the Verrado Western Overlay Community Facilities District (City of 
Buckeye, Arizona) (the "District") for the fiscal year 2016-2017. The statements and estimates of 
the operation and maintenance expenses of the District, the costs of capital improvements and other 
expenditures for public infrastructure and the amount needed to pay general obligation bonds of the 
District (collectively, the "District Expenditures") which are to be paid from ad valorem taxes 
collected in the District, are hereby filed with the District Clerk. 

Section 2. The District Clerk is authorized and directed to cause to be mailed to the 
governing body of the City and published in the manner prescribed by law, a notice that the District 
Board will meet for the purpose of conducting a final hearing for District taxpayers on the statements 
and estimates of District Expenditures filed with the District Clerk and on the adoption of the 2016-
201 7 Annual Budget for the District; said hearing to be conducted on June 21, 2016, immediately 
following the regular meeting of the City Council, in the Council Chambers at City Hall, 530 E. 
Monroe Avenue, Buckeye, Arizona 85326, with final approval of the District's tax levy on July 5, 
2016, same time and place. 

Section 3. This Resolution shall be effective immediately. 

PASS ED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of the V errado Western Overlay 
Community Facilities District (City of Buckeye, Arizona), on June 7, 2016. 

District Chairman 

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

District Clerk District Attorney 

Exhibit A - Budget 

JTG:pr2 2662558.1 5/4/2016 



FY17 Tentative Budget 

EXHIBIT A 

BUDGET 

CITY OF BUCKEYE 
VERRADO WESTERN OVERLAY COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT 

FY 16-17 

FY 15-16 FY 16-17 

Estimated 
FY 14-15 Approved Final Proposed 

Final Budget @ 6/30/16 Amount 

SOURCES 
Property Tax: Debt Service (includes 5% delinquency) 425,261 534,123 534,123 572,239 
Property Tax: O&M 42,058 42,988 42,988 44,429 
Investment Income 27 20 20 20 
Developer Contribution 341,288 157,822 196,543 233,150 
Transfer From Other Funds 3,300 3,300 3,300 3,300 

Other sources: 
Prior Year Fund Balances 88,176 182,932 62,936 64,761 

TOTAL SOURCES 900,110 921,185 839,910 917,899 

USES 
Debt Service: General Obligation 649,223 675,000 632,000 645,000 
Reimburse Bank Service Fees 140,260 180,000 88,254 164,000 
Administrative Fees 6,750 4,250 16,571 16,750 
Operations and Maintenance 37,641 52,500 35,024 40,000 
Transfer to Other Funds 3,300 3,300 3,300 3,300 
Undesignated Fund Balance - GO Debt - - - 21 '1 04 
Undesignated Fund Balance - O&M - 6,135 - 27,745 

TOTAL USES 837,174 921,185 775,149 917,899 

SOURCES OVER/ (UNDER) USES 62,936 - 64,761 -
Total Full Cash Value 14,277,566 16,959,591 - 19,122,428 
Total Limited Property Valuation - 14,329,262 - 14,809,711 

Tax rate- Debt Service (includes 5% delinquency) 3.00 3.7221 - 3.8639 
Tax rate- O&M 0.30 0.3000 - 0.3000 


	Workshop Agenda 
	2. Wage Adjustment Implementation Strategy
	Agenda

	3. FY2016/2017 Wage Adjustment Options
	Agenda

	4. West Valley Veterans Success Initiative
	Agenda


	Regular Agenda 
	Minutes
	Agenda 

	Expenditures
	Agenda 

	*5A. Boards and Commission Changes
	Agenda

	*5B. Memorandum of Understanding between with Main Street Coalition 
	Agenda

	*5C. Intergovernmental Agreement between COB and Peoria for the Aquatics Audit Program 
	Agenda

	*5D. Tohono O'odham Nation - Public Safety 
	Agenda

	*5E. Tohono O'odham Nation - Education and Health Care
	Agenda

	*5F. High Intensity Drug Trafficking Area Grant
	Agenda

	*5G. Intergovernmental Agreement - El Ro Buckeye Levees 
	Agenda

	*5H. ADOT Intergovernmental Agreement for Project Assistance - Trails Project
	Agenda

	*5I. MCCC Veterans
	Agenda

	7A. Amendment to Development Code Section 2.7
	Agenda

	7B. Tentative City FY16-17 Budget 
	Agenda

	7C. Tentative SLIDS FY16-17 Budget 
	Agenda

	7D. El Rio Design Guidelines and Planning Standards - El Rio Watercourse Master Plan
	Agenda

	7E. Acceptance and Service Agreement with Pulte - Sun City Festival Parcel R1
	Agenda

	7F. Judicial Selection Advisory Board Member Appointment
	Agenda

	7G. Employment of Relatives Policy Revision
	Agenda

	7H. Wage Adjustment Policy 
	Agenda

	7I. Development Agreement with Cardinal IG
	Agenda

	7J. Purchase and Sale Agreement with Cardinal IG
	Agenda


	Joint CFD Agenda 
	CFD Minutes
	Agenda

	3. Acceptance and Service Agreement with Pulte Home Corporation - Sun City Festival Parcel R1
	Agenda

	FY 2016/2017 Tentative CFD Budgets
	4. Anthem Sun Valley Community Facilities District - Tentative Budget FY2016-2017
	Agenda

	5. Elianto Community Facilities District - Tentative Budget FY2016-2017
	Agenda

	6. Mirielle Community Facilities District - Tentative Budget FY2016-2017
	Agenda

	7. Trillium Community Facilities District - Tentative Budget FY2016-2017
	Agenda

	8. Festival Ranch Community Facilities District - Tentative Budget FY2016-2017
	Agenda

	9. Sundance Community Facilities District - Tentative Budget FY2016-2017
	Agenda

	10. Westpark Community Facilities District - Tentative Budget FY2016-2017
	Agenda

	11. Watson Road Community Facilities District - Tentative Budget FY2016-2017
	Agenda

	12. Tartesso West Community Facilities District - Tentative Budget FY2016-2017
	Agenda

	13. Verrado District 1 Community Facilities District - Tentative Budget FY2016-2017
	Agenda

	14. Verrado Western Overlay Community Facilities District - Tentative Budget FY2016-2017
	Agenda





